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(5) For Mr. Crane, the shares racaived upon vesting inciudes 10,000 restricled shares that vasted on Febsuary 1, 2009 and were valued at $54.22, and 10,000 restricled
shares that vested on August 1, 2008 and were valued at $50.86.

{6} For Ms. Moler, the shares received upon vesting includes 16,000 restricted shares that vested on August 1, 2009 and were valued at $50.86.

{7} For Mr, Acevedo, the shares received upon vesting includes 452 shares from the Key Manager Restricted Stock Unit Program that vested on January 25, 2009 thal were
valued at $56.51 and 3,000 restricted shargs that vested on April 1, 2009 thal were valued at §45.28.

{8) For Mr. Clark, the shares received upon vesting incluces 10,000 restricted shares that vesied on August 1, 2009 and were valued at $50.56.

(3} For Mr. Mitchell, the shares received upon vesting Includes 5,000 restricted shares that vested on November 27, 2009 and wers valuad at $47.66.

Pension Benefits

Exelon sponsors the Exelon Corporation Retirement Program, a traditional defined benefit pension plan that covers certain management
emplayees who commenced emplayment prior ta January 1, 2001 and certain collactive bargaining unit employses. The Exalon Corporation
Retirement Program includes the Service Annuity System (SAS), the legacy ComEd pension plan, and the Service Annuity Plan (SAP), the legacy
PECO pension plan. Effective January 1, 2001, Exelon also established two cash balance defined benefit pension plans in order to both reduce
future retirement benefit costs and provide an option that is portable as the company anticipated a work force that was more mabile that the
traditional utility workforce. The cash balance defined benefit pension plans cover management employeas and cerlain collective bargaining unit
employees hired on or after such date, as well as certain management employees hired priar to such daie wha elected to transfer to a cash
balance plan. Each of these plans is intended to be tex-qualifisd under Section 401(a) of the Intemal Revenue Code. An employee can participate
in only one of the qualified pension plans.

For NECs particlpating in the SAS, the annuity benefit payable at normai retirement age is equal to the sum of 1.25% of the participant’s
earnings as of December 25, 1994, reduced by a portion of the participant's Sccial Security benefit as of that date, plus 1.6% of the participant's
highest average annual pay, multiplied by the participant’s years of credited service (up to a maximum of 40 years). For NEOs participating in the
SAP, the annuity benefit payable at normal reirement age is equal to the greater of the amount determined under the Career Pay Formula, which
is 2% of each year's pensionable pay, and the amount determined under the Final Average Pay Formula, which is the sum of {8) 5% of average
earnings, plus 1.2% of average earmings for each yeer of pension senvice (up to a maximum of 40 years), and (b} 0.35% of average eamings In
excess of covered compensation for each year of pension service (up to a maximum of 40 years). Pension-eligible campensation for the SAS and
the SAP’s Final Average Pay Formula Includes base pay and annual incentive awards. Pension eligible compensation in the SAP's Career Pay

Formula includes base pay, incentive awards and other reguiar remuneration. Benefits under the SAS and SAP are vested after five years of
service. i

The “normal retirement age” under both the SAS and the SAP is 65. Each of these plans also offers an early retirement benefit prior to age
85, which is payable if a participant retires after aftainment of age 50 and completion of ten years of service. The annual pension payable under
each plan is determined as of the early retirement date, reduced by 2% for sach year of payment before age 60 to age 58, then 3% for each year
before age 58 to age 50. In addition, under the SAS, the early retirement benefit is supplementad by a temporary payment equal to 80% of the
participant’s estimated monthly Social Security benefit, offset by the aggregate annual amount of the temporary supplemental payment multiplied
by a plan factor, determined on a partially subsidized actuarial basis. The supplemental henefit is partially offset by a reduction In the regular
annuity benefit.

Under the cash balance pension plan, a notional account is established for each participant, and the account balance grows as a rasult of
annual benefit credits and annual investment cradits. (Employees who participated in the SAS or the SAF prior to January 1, 2001 and elected to
transfer to
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Exelon, Generation and PECO
Option Exercises and Stock Vested

Option Awards Stock Awards
ESee Note 1) [See Note 2)
Number Number of
Shan:es Val!.le Shnv_’es Value
A:::Jl:r.d Re:lnlzed Acqou':md Realized on
Exercise Exorcise Vesting Vasting
Name (B} €}
Q'Brien (Note 3) —_ — 1 316 173
Hitzinger {Kote 4) - —_ m 174
Bamett - y - 410,897
Crene{Note 5): .- -~ - .- .~ . - ST L = e e C L ETEaTY
Mclean 22,400 427,056 28,826 1,628,960
Moler (Note )~~~ " o . L= T e T L 4844018
Pardee —_ —_ 16,510 933,001
Comew _— — 84T - 4mTna
Adams —_ — 7,805 441,036
Bonney o : _— - . 8492 - 366,890
Acevedo (Note 7) o ) — - 3452 161379
Gatvanonl : . C oo ‘ St — e 2078 0 HYT2EE
ComEd
Option Exercises and Stock Vested
Qption Awards Stock Awards
[Se9 Note 1) (8o Note 2)
Number Number
of of
Shares Value Shares
Acquired Reallzed Acquired Value
an on an Reallzed
Exercise Exarcise Vesting on Vesting
Name (b} (c)
Mmm 8) TLETER T e e
Trpik —_
Pramagglore 3 —
Hooker = oo : o A U= _— R R
Donnelly o o 2,000 - 40420 4,488 253,617
Michell (Note 8). ~ - l - S — e e e i0849 Y 5B8,828

Notgs to Option Exercisas and Stock Vested Table

(1) Mr. McLean exarcieed all options shown above pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan that was entered into when he was unaware of any mailerial information regarding
Exelon that had nol been publicly disclosad. At that time tha formula for the dates, number of options, and sale price was set at the time the trading plans were
establishad.

{2) Share amaunts are generally compased of pe: ance shares that vested on January 26, 2009, which included 1/3 of the grant mads with respsct to the thre
performance pariod ending December 31, 2008; 113 of the grant made with respect lo the three-year performance pariod ending December 31, 2007, and 1/3 af the grant
made with respect to the three-year perfcrmant:ﬁ period ending Decemnber 31, 2006, Shares were valued at $56.61 upon vesting.

(3) For Mr. O'Brign, the shares received upon vestlng includes 5,000 restricted shares that vasted an Fabruary 1, 2009 and were valued at $54.22.

{4) For My Hilzinger, the shares received upon vesting includes B,000 restricied shares that vestad on August 1, 2009 and were valued at $50.86.
386
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(4) Mr. Trpik's performance share eward was prorated through the date he became Sentor Vice President, CFO and Treasurer of ComEd and became eligible for the ComEd

Long Term Incentive Plan,

(5) For Mr. McDenald and Mr. Mitchedl, theic 2003 and 2006 stock aption grants will expire on the fith anniversary of their respective termination dates,

Unvasted Restrictod Stock or Restricted Stock Units

Number of
Rastricted
Hame Gtantl'.\ale Shaies
Hitzinger . . i} T
Barnett 01 Apr. 2005 4,000
Crane - 03 Sep, 2007 7 5000
01 Aug. 2008 15,000
McLean C Ot Alg 2008 - U B.000
01Aug. 2008 5000
Pardee 01.dan. 2005 -~ -~ B,000
01 Aug. 2008 10,000
Comew 01 Apr. 2008 - 4,006
01 Aug. 2008 5,000
Adams - ©1 Aug. 2008 4,000
Acevedo 22 Jan. 2007 257
28 Jan. 2008 430
26 Jan. 2009 . B35
Galvanoni 01 May 2007 . - 3,000 -
Numbaer of
Restricted
Name Grant Date Shares
Trok ™ T,

Pramaggiore

Donnelly

Boutce: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05, 2010

'28 Nov. 2005

0¥ Sep. 2607 .- . 4,000
01 Apr. 2005 4,000
0d Sep. 2007 . 4,000

385

01 Apr. 2010

5000

03 Gep 20Nt < 1o |
01 Aug. 2013

L0V AN, BRI

01 Aug. 2013

D1dan, 20105 270 |

01Aug. 2013 o
01 Apr.2810; 5o - |
01 Aug. 2013

0MAug.2043 - . )

25 Jan. 2010
25 Jan. 2010, 24 Jan. 2[111

'23 Nov, 2010

03 Sep. FO12

01Apr. 2010
03 Sep. BAF -
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number of performance shares available to each NEQ for the performance period ending December 31, 2009. Shares are valued at $48.87, the dosing price on
December 31, 20095,

{3) Mr. Acevedo's performance share award was prorated from the date he became Vice President and Controller of PECO.
384
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ComEd
Outstanding Equity

Options Stock
(See Note 1) {SeeMoted) . _____
i Equity
Equity Incontive
Market Incentive Plan
Value of Plan Awards;

Number Btock . aof Valus of
Number of Sh:f ;hzl U;:armd USha
umber res ave ares, res
Number of Securitles or Units Not Yet Units ar Units o;'
Becurities Underlying of Vested Other Dther
Underlying  Unexerclsed Qptlon Stock Based Rights Rights
Unexercised Oplions That on 12/31 That That
Options That Are Exerclss Have Closing Have Not  Have Not
That Are Not orBase Option Mot Yet Price Yot Yot
Exercisable  Exercisable Price Option Expiration Vested $48.87 Veasled Vested
::Sme (:) E#} m Grant Date Date (» (:) (f} (5
() & (s) N ig) (i} [}
Clark . 22500 75000 § S5855 23Jsn 2008 22 jan 20168 — F . = LT - =
24 Jan. 23 Jan.
36,000 -_— 2005 2015
Trpik N G JEA 26 Jan.
-~ 4300 CORNe o 218
{Note 4) 28 Jan, 27 Jan.
850 2,550
2000 2000,
2038 1,025
1625
McDonatd R
10,500
{Note &)
Oct.2014

10,500 04
L L 28 dan, - ’
2R .o 20
27 Jan. 26 Jan.

2003 2013
Pramaggiore X - 23Jan. . . v X2dan.
C 2006 0 206 -
24 Jan. 23 Jan,
10,150 2005 2015
AT 26 Jay, - 25 Jan,
11,400 ° - 2004 - . 2014
Hooker 23 Jan.
2,125 2006
3,250 2003
Connelly 22 Jan.
4,250 2007
S 3 Jan.
4878 . . 2008
24 Jan,
10,000 2005
18000 - 2604
27 Jan,
13,800 - 2481 2003
. R 28 Jan, 2T da
10,006 - -, 23467 - 2000 22
7.000 _— 2875 200et 2000 19 Oct. 2010
Mitchaell B O SPERPATRCI - I . M
15,000 - LEQBD. . U
(Note 5) 24 Jan.
5250 —_ 2005

Notes to Qutstanding Equity Tables

{1)  Non-quekfied stack options are granted to NEOs pursuant to the company’s long-term incentive plans. Grants made prior to 2003 vested in threa equal increments,
beginning an the first anniversary of the grant date. Grants mace in 2003 and thareafter vest in four equal increments, beginning on the first annivareary of the grant

date. All grants expire on the tenth anniversary of the grant date. Fer all data above, the number of shares and axercise prices have been adjusted to reflect the 2
for 1 stock spitt of May 5, 2004,

{2) The amount shown includes the unvested partion of performance share awards eamed with respect 1o the three-year performance periods ending December 31, 2008 and
Decembar 31, 2007, and any unvested restrictad stock unit awards as shown in the following table. The emount of shares shown in column (i) represenis ihe tamet

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powsred by Morningstar® Decument Research™M



850

2000

5025 -

1,500

Seurce: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010

PUT

2,550

2,000
1675

73.29
£9.95

58.55%
42,85
32.54

383

28 Jan.
2008
22 Jan.
23 Jan.
2006

2006
26 Jan.
2004

27 Jan.
2018
2t Jan.

22 Jan.
2016

Lo 23R, .
. 2015

25 Jan.
2014

Powered by Momingstar™ Dogument Research 3



Table of
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Adams

Bonney

Acevedo

(Note )

Galvanoni

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 08, 2010

Options Stock
{Sne Note 1) (Sow Nate 2) _
Equity
whorket  Equity  Incentive
Incentive Plan
Share or Plan Awards:
Unitsof  guards:  Market or
5}::{‘ Number  Payout
Number Mava Not of Value of
of , Y‘ nt ! Unearned Unearncd
Number of Shares 4 Shares,  Shames,
Number of Securitias or Units Basod Units or Units or
Securities Underlying of n Other Other
Underlying  Unexercised Siock 11‘,’,31 Rights Rights
Unexerciaad Options That Cloain That That
Options That Are Optian Have Pri S HwvaNot  Have Not
That Are Not Exercise Option Not Yt toe Yot Yet
Exercisable Exercisable  or Base Option Expiration  Vested $48.87 Vestod Vested
# ()] Price (§}  Orant Date Date * 1] ) (5}
{b} () (e} (8) [(i] h U (| N ||
cEe e 3G 8651 26Jen 2000 25 Jan, 20M - 230860 TGS IEREGT LU NS AR
28 Jan. 27 Jan,
5,800 16,500 73.28 2008 2018
R 22 Jan, 21 Jan, ! S :
14,000 14,000 59.96 2007 ' 2047 . §
23 Jan. 22 Jan.
22,500 7,500 58,55 2018
36.000 . QR 42.85 25
25 Jan
- 25200  56.51 2019
.O4TR0 T 14280 <7320 2018
9,500
a8

. nz00
ez
4,250

2126

18509

Powered by Mormingstar® Docurnent AesearchSH




Exelon, Generation and PECO

Outstanding Equity

Name

(a)

Rowe

O'ben .~ . -

Hitzinger o

Bemett

Crane

McLealjlk _

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010

Optens Stack
{Ses Note 1} [Bae Note 2)
o Equity
mi‘:l:‘ltze Incentive
Markst Plan Plan
Value of Awards: Awarids:
Ehare or NI.II'I'IbOI.' Market or
Units of Payout
Number of
of Stock Uneamned Valus of
Number of Shares That Have Sharss, Unsamed
Numberaof  Securities or Units ot Vet Units or ﬁhrs'
Securities  Underlying of B""“’" Other mis or
Underlying  Unexercised Stock “‘"‘12,31"“ Rights R”““m;
Unexercised  Oplions That 3 That T I
Options That Are Option Have Closing Have Not hat Have
That Are Not Exarcize Option Hot Yet Frice Yet Not Yet
Exercisable  Exercisablea or Base Option Expiration Vested $48.87 Vested Vested
(:) L] Prics ($)  Grani Date Date ) (:l (?) ®
{b) | ) [£:]]
= 156,000 E1 Z6Jan. 2008 25 Janm'ﬁ. 18 15420 § 5641015 % ¥ 340829
28,500 85,500 v329 28.Jan 2008 27 Jan. 2018
75,000 75,000 5996 22Jan. 2007 21 Jan. 2017 .
228,000 —_ 4285 24 Jan. 2005 23 Jan. 2015
= 30,706 §651  26Jan, 2000 - 25Jan. 2019 20435 - ©  SEBTOY . . 1AM - G74,306
5,500 18,500 7329 28 Jan. 2008 27 Jan. 2018 )
8,500 £,500 59.96 22 Jan 2007 2Vdan.2NT. o ol
15,000 5,000 5865 23 Jan. 20068 22 Jan. 2016
29.000 — . 4285 24Jen 2005 23 Jan 2018
30,000 —_ 3254 26Jan. 2004 25 Jan 2014
30,600 — 248% -27.Jan. 2003 28.Jan. 23013
8.000 _— 2191 01 Aug. 2000 31 Jul. 2010
: — 1868 . 120 Fob. 2000 27 Feb. 2010 S e I A TR
— 14,900 58.51 26 Jan. 2009 25 Jan. 2019 15,271 746,284 - B.700 327,429
2750 " 8,250 7329 2BJen. 2008 - 2TJan QOB - e o S et e T 2 T
6,260 5,250 56.86 22 Jan. 2007 21 Jan. 2017
T.475 2,626 5868 23 )an 2006 22 .Jah. 2018 - e
14,000 — 4285 24 Jan. 2005 23 Jan. 2015
4,500 - 3254 28 Jan. 2004 250an. 2014 - . LT T TR T
— 9,400 5651 26.Jan.2009 250an.2018 11,303 542,604 4200
1,676 50260 ' 7328 ZBJan 2008 . 27Jan.20MB°. . oo oo Do
4,250 4,250 59.9¢ 22 Jan. 2007 21 Jan, 2017
6375 < 2,125 © -7 5855 23 Jan, 2008 - 22 Jan. 2M6 .
9,675 — 4288 24Jan. 2005 23 Jan, 2015
3,500 — - 32B4 26Jan. 2004 25 Jan. 2M4 T s ,
—_ . 48,000 56.51 26 Jan. 2009 25 Jan. 2019 58,514 2,859,579 22,821
' 7,500 25,000 7320 284en. 2008 27 .Jan.2018 N
17,500 17,500 59.96 22 Jan. 2007 21 Jan. 2017
15,000 7.500 - 58E5 23Jan 2006 22Jan. 2016 .
18,000 —_ 4285 24 Jan. 2005 23 Jan. 2015
13,500 —_ 3254 76 Jan. 2004 25 Jan. 2014 LR
— 37,200 56.51 26 Jan. 2009 25 Jan. 2019 37,526 1,833,896 16,700 816,128
7.000 21,000 7329 2BJan. 2008 27 Jan 2018 - . i o ool amTie C
17.500 17.500 59.86 22 Jan. 2007 21 Jan. 2017
28260 8,760 5855 -25Jan 2008 22 Jan, 26
56,000 — 4285 24 Jan. 2005 23 Jan. 2015 ‘
80,000 — 3254° -26 Jan. 2004 .25 Jan. 2014 - -
72,000 - 2481 27 Jan. 2002 26 Jan. 2013
9,288 2484 25Feb 2002 ez
94,000 —_ 2348 28 Jan. 2002 27 Jan. 2012
33,600 — 2073 200ch'2000  190ci 2010
382
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ComEd

Grants of Plan Based Awards
All other
Estimated Future Stock All Other
Estimated Future Payouts Under Awards: OBtions
Payouts Und -
outs Tncer Equity Numbgy Awards: Grant Date
Non-Equity incentive Plan Incentive Plan of Numbar Fair Value
Awnards Awards of Exerci
{See Nots 1) (SeaNgtez)  Shares *Oi8e  of Stack
— - ar  Securliles orbase , Option
Thres- Max}- Thros- Maxi- . .
Units Under- Price of Awards
hold Target mum hold Target mum (See Iying Option (Soe
] 3] (5 # " * N
Name Grant ] #} & )
(a) Dats (b) g
Clark - 26 Jan.2008.CE LTI §51E000 § 1008000 § 20E 00
26 Jan.2009 AP 212,625 425 250 850,500
1 Aug.2009 C : S
Trpik () 3 Aup.2009 CE LTI 65,778 131,556 263,112
28 Jan.2009 AP 44,547 BI.093 178,186
3 Aug. 2009 AP 18,454 /07T 73814
26 Jan.2009 o S a
26 Jan.2009
McDoneld ‘26 Jan.2008 CELTI 193,000 . 388,000 & 792400
26 Jan.2009 AlP 84,000 336,000
Pramaggiore 26 Jan.2009 CELTI. 198,000 -~ - LooTemee
11 May 2008 CELTI 85,671 262684
26 Jan2008 AP C ag300 - 3B
11 May 2009 AlIP 36,200 144,800
Hooker : 26 Jan.2008 CELTT 169000 - - B.000..
26 Jan 2006  AIP 78,000 312,000 )
11 May 2008 AP . 12750 Lo §4,600 -
Donnelly 26 Jan.2Q09 CE LTI 178,500 714,000
11 May 2009 CELTI - . " 12,688 - Lo 90,220
26 Jan.2009 AlP 71,500 286,000
11 May 2008 .. AP 24750 00.800 "
Mitchell 26 Jan.2009 CELTI 357,000 1,428,000 _ L
26Jan209 AP 142200 0 . 284400 - 568,500 B T

Notes to Grants of Plan Based Awards Tables

(1} AllNEQs have annual incentive plan farget opportunities based on a fixed pescentage of their base salary. ComEd NEOs have a long-term incentive plan farget
based on a cash target {for the ComEd NEOs, the rows labeled “CE LTI" are for the long-term incentive, and the rows labeled “AIP” ave for the annual incentive).
Under the terms of both incentive plans, thrashold performance eams 50% of the respective tamet while the maximum payoul is capped at 200% of targsd. For
additional informaticn about the terma of thasa programsg, see Campensation Discussion and Analysis above.

(2) Mon-ComEd NEDs have a long-term performance share targel opportunity that is a fixed number of performancs shares commansurate with the officer’s pesition, For
additional information abaut the terms of these programs, see Compensation Discussion and Analysis and the narrative preceding the Summary Compensation Table
above.

(3) This column shows additional restricted share awards made during the year. For additional Information about the awards to Ms. Moler ang Mr. Clark, see Compensation
Discussion and Analysis—Performance-Based Resiricted Stock Awards; Special Recognition Award. For Mr. Acevedo, represents a key manager resiricted stock award
granted before he became an officer. The vesting dates of the awards are provide in the footnote 2 1o the Outstanding Equity Table below.

(4) This column shows the grant date fair value, calculated in accardance with FASE ASC Topic 718, of the performance share awards, stock oplions, and restricted siock
grantad to each NEQ during 2009. Fair value of performance share awards granted on January 26, 2009 is besed on an estimatad payout of 161% of iarget. Fair value of
performance share awards granted on June 22, 2009 and August 3, 2008 is based on an estimated payout of 151% of target,
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Exalon, Generation and PECO
Grants of Plan Based Awards

{a)

Grant
Data (b)

Rowe 00000 g ol
© 26.Jan, 2000
26 Jan. 2000
26 Jan. 2000
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
28 Jan. 2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan. 2009

Jan,
CO'Brien
Hilzinger

Barnett
3 Aug.2000

26 Jan. 2009
© 3Aug.2009

" 26 Jan2009-

McLean 26 Jan. 2009
26 Jan 2009
26 Jan.2009

Moler’ 2/ :

26 Jan 2009
1 Aug. 2008
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2008

Pardee

Comew. - PR TS P PR

26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009
26 Jan.2009

Adams

. 7 Dec, 2008

26 Jan.2000 -

26 Jan.2009
26 Jan_2009
22 Jun.2009
22 Jun. 2008
26 Jan.2008

Acaveda

Galvanoni

28 Jan. 2009
. 26 Jan.2009

. 26 Jan. 2008

" 26 Jan 2000
: 26 Jan2008.

26 Jan.2008
Jan 2008 -

T 26 Jan 2009
© 8Aug. 2009

Estimated Future Estimated Future Al
Payouts Under Paycouts Under other  All Other Grant
Non-Equity Incertive Equity Incentive Stock  Options ?:it;
Plan Awards Plan Awards :w::: Awards: vai
{See Nots 1) (See Note 2) MATT Number o
Thres- Maxi- geo . of  Exercise °T 1K
Threshold Target Maximum hald  Target mum ot Secuwrities or base Option
(% (%) (%) » )} @ Uaits  Ynder-  Priceof .
(<} (d} (e} 4] (0] ) {Swe lying  Option  {See
Note 3) Options Awards. Note 4)
l:ﬁl # ] (?)
S ‘ a4850 - 69700 130400 Coelon 6,341,383
o0 a0 : 155,000  56.51 2,236,650
201,000 402,000 000
6000 13800 27,600 1,255,539
30700 5651 443,001
133,800 . 267,600 535,200 g RS .o ]
T < 3850 6700 13400 C 490'0 553151‘ %ﬂ?%
R : . . 14, | 58.51: A
77.475 154,950 309,900
2100 4200  B,400 382,121
9,400 64,
350000 860,000 ¢ . 1,320,000 , IR
20625 41,250 82,500 AR
: CH000 22000 44,000
_ ~an 821 1242 -
" 225,400 450,800 801,600 ' ‘
8,350 16700 33,400 1,519,384
5651 536,796
BT ‘ ©T G900 13,800 - 255,539
171,600 343,200 686,400 o
5650 11,300 22,600 1,028,086
126080 - - 266,100 512200 a8 g o
L ' 3350 6700 . 13,400 L
. Lo . e 14,900,
83,200 166,400 332,800
2850 5300 10,600 482,200
1,700
57,188 . .1 114,371 gz _
- 4014 8,029 18,058 L RN
. : 1,850 3,700 S
- i 8300 . -
31,780 63,578 127,156
6,011 12,022 24,044
503 1,006 2,010 1;.143
E 208
37.B56 CTIETZ . 151424 S e ECARIE I T
2,304 4,758 9,576 IR : g )
: 850 . 1,800 3,800 Y 1T2.864
o S 6651 62048
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Perquisites
Parsonal
and Spouse Automoblle
Travel Leass and Cther
$ Parking ttems
See Note 1
Name & Mote 2
{a)
Rowa j ‘Fw% § g
O'Brian 920
Hitzinger T
Barnett ) — ‘
Crane P
Moler _
Comew AR -
Bonney -
ComEd
Perquisites
Personal
and Spouse Automobile
Travel Lease and Other
$ Parking Roms
See Note 1 $ $ Total
ﬁme & Nota 2 See Note 3 See Nate 4 $
a
Clark
Trpik
McDonald
Pramaggiare . ‘ _ -
Hooker S s D WERVERIN &</ 1.+ SO IO
Donnetly B 16,770 =

Note to Perquisite Tables

(1} Mr. Rowe is entitled to up to 60 hours of personal use of corporate aircraft each year. The figure shown In this column includes §$183,563, representing the aggregate
incremental cost to Exelon for Mr. Rowe's personal use of corporate aircraft This cost was calculated using the hourly cost for fight services paid to the aircraft vendor,
Federal excisa tax, fusl charges. and domestic segment fees. From time 1o time Mr. Rowe's spouse accompanies Mr. Rows in hie travel on corporate aircraft, The
aggregale incremental cost to the company, if any, for Mrs. Rowe's travel on corporate aircraft is included in this amount. For ail executive officers, including Mr. Rowe,
Exeton pays the cost of spousal travel, meals, and other related amenities when they attend company or industry-related events where it is customary and expected that
officers attend with their apouses. The aggregate ncremental cost io Exelon for these expenses i included in the table. In most cases, there is no incramantal cost to
Exelon of providing transportation or other amenities for a spouse, and the only additional cost ko Exelon is to reimburse officers for the taxes on the knputed income

attributable to their spousal travel, meals, and relaied amenities when attending company or indusiry-reiated evants. This cost is shown in column B of the All Gther
Compensation Table above.

(2) The company maintains several cars and drivess in order to provide transpartalion serdces for the NEOs and ather officers to carry out their duties among tha company's
various offices and facilities which are located throughout northeastem Ilinois and southeastern Pennsylvania. Measrs, Rowe, Clark, and O'Brlen are also entitied 1o
limited personal use of the company's cars and drivars, including use for commuting which allows them to work while commuting. The cast Included in the table represents
the estimated incremental cost 10 Exelon to provide limited personal service. This cost is based upon the number of hours that the drivers worked avertime providing
services 10 each NEQ, muliplied by the average overtime rate for drivers plus an additional amount for fued and maintenance, Personal use was impuied as additional
taxable incoma to Messrs. Rowe, Clark, and O'Brien.

{3 1n 2008, Exslon discontinued the keased vehicle perquisite for all officers eflective at the lease expiration date. Cerlain leasas axplrad in early 2009, Exelon continued
provide insurance, maintenance, applicabla taxes and provided a company-paid credit card for firel purchases while the leases were in effect. Where required, such as in
downtown Chicage, Exelon provides company-paid parking for MEOs.

{4) Executive officers may use company-provided vandors for comprehensive physical examinationg and related follow-up testing. Executives alsa receive certain gifts during
the year in recognition of their services that are impuied to the officer as additional taxable income.
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n
ComEd

All Other Compensation

Payments
orA;::ruals
r
Reimburse-  Temrination Company Sompany Dividends
ment for or Change Contributions Life or Earnings
Income in Control to Savings Insuranca not included
Perquisites Taxes {CIC) Plans Premiums in Grants
5 $ $ 5 3 $ Total
Name See Note 1 See Note 2 See Note 3 Ses Note d S Nots 5 Bee Note 6
{a) : b {d) {s) .
Clak. 2 v, oy g 1%!§§ § SRERESEE I L. T e _
Trpik 13,209 = = 13,191 Lz L= e
McDonald - < - 7,042 T e BOLEO0 12846 0 0 2B s B BA087
Pramaggiore 20,837 - - a8 3749 — 33774
Hooker R - TB2200 S LS iB086 .. BHBE.. - e 46,885
Donnelly ‘ 8770  — — 16,308 2,314 - 35,392
Mitchall o 2,930 — —_ . 23,582 51,18G - —_— . 77,702

Notes to All Other Compansation Tables

(1) The amounts shown in this column represent the incremental cost to Exelon to provide certain pemuisitas to NEQs as summarizad In the Parquisites Table below.

{2} Officars raceive a reimbursemant to covar applicabfe taxes pn impuied income for business-related spoysal kravel expenses for those cases where the personal beneafit is
closely related to the business purpose,

(3) Represents the expense, il applicable, or the accrual of the expense thal Exelon has recorded during 2009 after the anrouncement of the officer’s retinement or
resignation for severance related costs including salary and Annual incentive Plan (AP} continuation, outplacement fees, medical benefits, and a prorated portion of his
caeh retention award.

{4y Raprasants company matching contributians to the NEQ's qualified and non-qualified savings plans. The 401{k) plan is available o all employses and the annual
contribution for 2008 was generally limited by IRS rules to $16,500. NEOs and other officars may participale in the Deferred Gompensation Plan, into which payroll
contributions in excess of the specified IRS limit are credited under the separate, unfunded plan that has the same porticlio of investment options as the 407{k) plan.

{5) Exelon provides basic term life insurance, accidental death and disability insurance, and long-term disability insurance to all employees, including NEOQs, The values
shown in this column include the premiume paid during 2008 for additional term life insurance policies for the NEOs, additional supplemental actidental death and
dismemberment insurance and for additional jong-term disabillty insurance over and above the basic coverage provided 1o all employees. Mr. Rowe has two term life
insurance policies and one additicnal accidental death and dismemberment policy.

(6) The amount shown for Mr. McDaenald represents the payment of retirement deferred compensation untis after he caased employment with ComEc.
Perguisites

Exelon continues o provide executive physicals, parking in downtown Chicago, supplemental long-term disability insurance and executive
Iife insurance for those with existing policies. Exelon provides Mr. Rowe with 60 hours of personal travel per year on the corporate aircraft and car
and driver services because of the time commitments his position requires.
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$1,877.434, $1,559 676, $1,531,426, §757,234, $599,006, $418,174, $143,678, $214,738, and 5214, 738, respectively. Amounts shown for 2008 and 2007 which
were previously reparted under prior rules concerning valuation have been restated.
(23) The amounts shown in this column include the aggregate grant dats fair value of stock option ewards granted on January 26, 2009. The grant date fair value of the stock
options award have been compulad in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718 using the assumplions daseribed in Note 16—of the Combined Notes 10 Consolidated
Financial Statermenis. Amaunts shown for 2008 and 2007 which were previously reporied under prior rules conceming valuation have beer reslated.
{24) Tha amounts shown in this column represent payments mada pursuant to the Annual Incantive Pian and the ComEd Leng-Term Incerdive Plan. Boih programs ara paid |
with respact {0 2009 performance and were awarded an January 25, 2010, The table below details ComEd Emplayea's payments applicable to the ComEd Annual

Incentive Plan and the ComEd Long-Term Incentive Plan.

Clark

Trpik
McDonakt

Pramaggiara

Hocker

Donnelly
Mitchell

ComEd

Annual Long-Term
Incentive Incendive
Year
i ek 5
2008
2009
2008 193,747
C-200F . . 184688
2009 249,000
2008 233,247
2007 161,722
2009 181,800 -
2008 180,135
2007 139,230 . - -
2009 192,500
2008 331,448
2007 o . 34ka48

{25) The amounts shown in the column represent the change in tha accumulated pension benefit from Decamber 31, 2008 to December 31, 2009. For cerialn NEOs the
amaunt may include the value of above market earnings upon their investment in a paricutar fund within thair non-qualified deferred compensation account, For 2009, no
NEQs had above market eamings; in 2008, Messrs. Crane, McLean, Pardee and McDonakl recognized $48, $160, $30 and $3 of above market eamings respactively. In
2007, these same NECs recognized 339,150, §1.222, 8584 and $1,264 respectivaly.

{26) The amounis shown in this column include the ilems summarized in the following tables:

Exelon, Generation and PECO

All Other Compensation

Perquisites

$

See Nots 1
Nama (8}
Rows -, 195473 .
O'Brign 1,670
Hilzinger 5,478
Barnett 5,992
Crane 3581
MgLean —
Moler 4 282
Pardee —
Comew - 855 .
Adams —
Bonney 470.
Acavedo —_
Gakvanaoni —_

Source: EXELON CCORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010

Realmburee-
ment for
Income
Taxes

$
See Note 2

(1)
o
| I%}
u‘.

s

=]
-
o

UIEd

5

Paymems
ar Accruals Dividends
for Company or
Termination Company Paid Term Eamings
or Change Contributions Lifa
in Contrai 1o Savings insurance Included
(cicy Plans Premiums n
$ $ ¥ Grants § Total
Seec Note 3 See Note 4
< (T -
- 26,646
- X" T
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{22} The amounis shown in this column inciude the aggregate granl date fair value of stock awards granted on January 26, 2009 with respect to the three year performance
period ending December 31, 2009. The grant date fair value of tha stock awartd have been compuled in accordance with FASB ASG Topic 718 using the assumptions
described in Note 16—of the Combined Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements. For the 2008 grants for Massrs. Rowe, O'Brien, Hilzinger, Barnett, Crane, McLean,
Ms. Moler, Messrs. Pardee, Cornew, Adams, Bonney, Acevedo, Galvanoni and Trplk, the grami date fair value of their awards assuming that the highest lavel of
perfarmance conditions would be achieved was $7,877 494, $1 559,676, $757,234, $474,884, $2 550,304,
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ComEd
Summary Compensation Table
Change in
Pension
Value and
Nonqualifled
Deferrad
Non-Equity Compen- All Other
Stock Incentive Plan sation c::t“;';."'
Bonus Awards Option Compensation Eamnings Total
Hame and Salary % ® Awards (§) {$) %) i)
mncipnl Position Year (8} SceMNole21 SceNote 22 SeeNote23  See rg:teza SeaNota25  See Note 26 {$)
B C D 3
Clarklt®) o %ﬂ(&)’.ﬁﬁ"“’u_: *o
_ 2008 546602 -~ Sl e
2007 . 474231 — 370,500 . 7
Trpik(18) 2008 263,810 6,300 172,864 62.048
McDenald('®} 2000 308262 .. . — . o '
2008 336038 .
2007 310,600 100,000 -
Pramagglore(!?) 2009 391,269 24,900 776,342 89,876 33774 1,316,161
2008 348,500 20,295 817,247 49,083 127421 1,362,646
2007 290,154 150,000 326,580 347,222 36,503 43236 1,193,754
Hooker!!® 2009 321,923 84075 .,
2008 - 307,682 . - 8007 . Lo
2007 277231 . 150000 . 326560
Donneilyt19} 2009 326,154 9,625
MitchellZ®) 2000 ATHBAB- ) e 1
. 2008 . 477882 0 .0 el
2007 - 437477 L e

Notes to the Summary Compensation Tables

{1} John W. Rowe, Chairman and CEQ, Exalon; Chairman, Generation,

(2) Denis P. O'Brien, Execulive Vice Prasident, Exelon; President and CEQ, PECD.

(3} Matthew F. Hilzinger, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Exelon and Ganeration.

(4) Phillip 5. Barnett, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officar, PECQ.

{5) Christapher M. Crane, President and Chief Operating Officer, Exelon and Generation.

{6) lan P. McLean, Executive Vica President, Exelon; Chief Executive Officer, Exelon Transmission Company.

{7) Elizabeth A, Muler, Executive Vice Prasident. Government Affairs and Pubiic Palicy, Exelon.

{8) Charles G. Pardes, Senior Vice President, Exelon; President and Chiel Nuclear Officer, Exalon Nuclear (Generation).
{9) Kenneth W. Cornew, Senior Vice President, Exelon; Prasident, Power Team (Generation).

{10} Cralg L. Adams, Senior Vice President & Chief Operating Oificer, PECO.

{11} Paul R. Bonney, Yice Presidant, Regulatary Affairs and General Gounsel, PECO.

(12) Jorge A. Acevedo, Vice Presidant and Controller, PECO (from June 18, 2008).

{13) Matthew R. Galvanoni, Vice President, Accounling and Assistant Corporate Controller, Exelon; Chief Actounting Officer, Generation (Principal Accounting Ofcer).
(14) Frank M. Clark, Chairman and CEC, ComEd.

(15} Joseph R. Trpik, Jr., Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Traasurar, CemEd {from July 6, 2009).

{16) Robert K. McDenald, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, CamEd (thraugh May 11, 2005).

(1T) Anne R. Pramaggiore, President and Chief Operating Officer, ComEd.

(18} John T. Hooker, Senior Vice President, State Legislative and Governmental Affairs, ComEd.

(19) Terence R. Donnelly, Executive Vice President, Operations, ComEd,

(20} J. Barry Mitcheil, President & CQO, ComEd {through May 11, 2009)

{21) In recognition of their overall parformance, certain NEOs received an individual performance muttiplier to their annual incentive payments or other spacial recognition

awards in ceriain years.

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05, 2010 - Powered by Momingstar® Document Ressarch M
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Exelon, Generation and PECO
Summary Compensation Table

Name and
Principal
r:lsition Yoar
Rowellt ' * )
R 2008
'Brien(@ 2009
2008
2007
Hizinger® - . ..2008 .
‘ 2008
Bamett?] 2009
2008
2007
Cramal® = . - 2009
RN 008
2007
McLean(® 2009
2008
2007
Moleetd- 2 o0 LR 2008
S D 2008 7
Pardee!8) 2000
2008
2007
e 2002
Adams(10) 2009
2008
2007
Bonney(Y . 20
" A S0
Acavedol’2) 2009
Galvanon{t3 2009 -
; 2007

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, Fabruary 05, 2010

1,361,154

532,923
495,538
450,154

T 442,769

408,827

307,996
297,308
283,960

- B2,154

. 894,230

558,000

640,346
561,636
482,500

42,882 -
484,615 ° -

568,616
625,289
426,308

. 'aﬂ",ﬂ .

330,339
320,000
305,008

© 284,568
© 273,020

212,208

. 220828
214,462
199,603

(5}
Ses Note 29

16,903
44,000

AR

16,518

3,685

3934
{4.854)

Change in
Panslon
Value and
Nonqualified All Other
Stock Option Non-Equity m::.: Compen-
Awards Awards Incentive Plan sation saiion
® {$) Compansation Eamings %
See Seoo * Soa Total
Note 22 Note 23 Sea Nate 24 Sen Note 25 Nots 26 {$h
EEE ga ;Gg o ‘HE | )
5402614 2003040 - 1835168 - 830272 - 400462
5674614 1,957,500 1,680,249 504,385 418026
1,255,539 443 001 395,970 233772 55,464 2,916,663
1,280,523 403,920 428,934 105,978 175,687 2,890,580
785,716 247,950 488,842 99,320 96,339 2148121
809,573  © 215807 261,578 v #5891 0 325 165082
992 836 201,960 318,760 47492 143,916 2,123,581
382,121 135,642 153,788 55,038 23,407 1,057,992
394,007 123,012 148,477 35,808 561,500 1,543,704
349,207 110,925 221,075 33,065 80,037 1,128,278
2.048.874. . 0 707,070 - 680,213 . 719399 TRMOD
2,748,159 514,080 - 7E0L000 Te42838 - 27RREY.
2,413,227 456,750 577,536 442503 . 158029 4,
1,519,384 536,796 437,276 122,088 87,738 3,343,826
2,281,177 514,080 510,416 95,727 216,544 4,179,482
1,353,177 458,750 403,276 53,160 96,874 2,845,737
1500335 - 443001 JEB2IT0 L AOAEY T PEESEY I ARA 536
1280523 403,920 320000 U33SE 1958117 T 3,027,650
1,028,086 363,636 338,052 221,082 33,100 2,560,566
1,788,668 348,840 484,000 213,293 164,619 3,568,709
785,716 247,950 350,277 110,591 89,591 1,990,433
BOBST  msHOE L ERAAT e OBRET o WATS RSB
482,200 168,831 185,152 190,121 4,100 1,367.268
794,269 152,388 175,973 72,742 86,772 1,602,124
348,207 110,925 222,821 74,219 10,602 1,072,582
396,630 . oMeTeN: 121482 o SR
344,758 1A 120951 - 130 4 078,900
119,356 73,809 33,958 10,610 453,726
172,064 62,040 TBEES . STASY
172,378 82424 92,213 23,908
386,493 52,200 112,096 20,968
375
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neen
vesting adds a retention element to the stock option program. All grants to the NEOs must be approved by the full board of directors, which acls

after receiving a recommendation from the compensation committee, except grants 1o Mr. Rowe, which must be approved by the independent
directors, who act after receiving recommendation from the compensation committes,

Non-equity incentive plan compensation includes the amounts samed under the annual incentive pian by the extent to which the applicable
financial and operational geals were achieved. The amount of the annual incenlive target opporiunity is expressed as a percentage of the officer's
or employes’s base salary, and actual awards are determinad using the base salary at the end of the year. Threshald, target and distinguished
(i.e. maximum) achievement levels are established for each goal. Threshald is set at the minimally acceptable level of performance, for a payout of
50% of targel. Target is set consistent with the achiavement of the business plan cbjectives. Distinguished is set at & level that significantly
exceeds the business plan and has a low probability of payout, and is capped at 200% of target. Awards are interpolated to the extent
performance falis between the threshold, target, and distinguished levels.
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Summary Compensation Table

The tables below summarize the lotal compensation paid or eamed by each of the NEQOs of Exelon, Generation, PECO (shawn In one table
because of the overlap in their named executive officers) and ComEd for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Salary amounts may not match the amounts discussed in Compensation Discussion and Analysis because that discussion concerns salary
rates; the amounts reported in the Summary Compensation Tables reflect actual amounts paid during the year including the effect of changes in
salary rates. Changes to base salary generally take effect on March 1, and there may also be changes at other times during the year to reflect
promotions or changes in responsibilities.

Bonus reflects discretionary bonuses or amounts paid under the annual incentive plan ¢n the basis of the individual performance multiplier
approved by the compensation committee and the board of directors or, in the case of Mr. Rowe, approved by the independent directors.

Stock awards and option awards show the grant date fair value calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718.

Stock awards consist primarily of parformance share awards pursuant to the terms of the 2006 Long-Term incentive Plan. The
compansation committee eslablished a performance share unit award program based on total shargholder retum for Exelon as compared to the
companies in the Standard & Poor's 500 Index and the Dow Jones Utility Index for a three-year period. The threshold, target and distinguished
goals for petformance unit share awards are established on the grant date (generally the date of the first compensation committee meeting in the
fiscat year). The actual performance against the gaals and the number of performance unit share awards are established on the award dale
(generally the date of the first compensation committee meeting after the comptetion of the fiscal year). Upon retirement ar involuntary termination
without cause, samed but non-vested shares are eligible for accelerated vesting. The form of payment provides for payment in Exefon common
stack to executives with lower levels of stock awnership, with increasing portions of the payments being made in cash as executives’ stock
ownership levels increase in excess of the ownership guidslines. [f an executive achieves 126% or mare of the applicable ownership target,
performance shares will be paid half in cash and half in stock. If executive vice presidents and above achieve 200% ar more of their applicable
stock ownership targel, their performance shares will be paid entirely in cash. In imited cases, the compensation committee has determined that it
is necessary fo grant restricted shares of Exelon common stock or resfricted stock units fo executives as a means ta recruit and retain talent. They
may ba used for new hires to offset annual ar long-term incentives that are forfeiled from a previous emplayer. They are also used as a retention
vehicle and are subject to forfelture if the executive voluntarily terminates, and in some cases may incorporate performance criteria as well ag
time-based vesting. When awarded, restrictad stock or stock unils are eemed by continuing employment for a pre-determined period of time or, in
some instances, after certain performance requirements are met. In some cases, the award may vest ratably over a period; in other cases, it vests
in full at one or more pre-determined dates. Amounts of restrictad shares held by each NEQ, if any, are shown in the fooinotes to the Qutstanding
Equity Table.

All aption awards are made pursuari to the terms of the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan. All options are granted at a strike price that Is not
less than the fair market value of a share of stock on the date of grant. Fair market value is defined under the plans as the closing price on the
grant date as reported on the New York Stock Exchange. Individuals receiving stock options are provided the right to buy a fixed number of shares
of Exelon common stock at the closing price of such stock on the grant date. The target for the number of options awarded is determined by the
portion of the long-term incentive value altributable to stock options and a theoretical value of each option determined by the compensation
committee using a lattice binomial ratio valuation formula. Options vest in equal annual installments over a four-ysar period and have a term of ten
years. Employees who are refirement eligible are eligible for accelerated vesting upon retirement or termination without cause. Time
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" .
excess of $1 million. Annual incentive awards and performance share units payable to NEOs are Intended to be qualified performance-based
compensatian under Section 162{m), and are therefore deductible for Federal income tax purposes. However, because of the element of
campensation committee and ComEd board of directors discretion in the 2007-2008 ComEd Long-Term Incentive Program, payments under that
program are not eligible for Federal income tax deduction to the extent that. combined with an individual's base salary, paymsnis exceed $1
million. Restricted stock and restricted stock units are not deductible by the company for Federal incoms tax purpases under the provisions of
Section 162(m) if NEQs' compensation that is not “gualified performance-based compensation” is in excess of $1 miflion.

Under Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code, there is a steep excise tax if change in control or severance benefits are greater than
2.99 times the five-vear average amaunt of ingome raparted on an individual's W-2. This provision €an have an arbitrary effecl, due o tha uneven
effect of such items as relocation reimbursements and stock option exercises. In addition, the exdise tax is imposed if compensation is anly $1
greater than the threshold. Accordingly, Exelon had a policy of praviding excise tax gross-ups, and avoiding gross-ups by reducing payments o
under tha threshald if the amount otherwise payable to an executive is not more than 110% of the threshold. In December 2007 thve compensation
committee reviewed this policy and concluded that it was reasonahle. As discussed above, in April 2008 the compensation committee again

reviewed this policy and adopted a new policy that no future employment or severance agreement that provides for benefits for NEOs on account
of termination will include an excise tax gross-up.

Conclusion

The compensation committee is confident that Exelon’s compensation programs are performance-based and consisient with sound
executive compensation policy. They are designed to aitract, ratain and reward oulstanding executives and to mativate and reward senior

management for achieving high levels of business performance, customer satisfaction and outstanding financial results that build shareholder
value.

Compensation Committee Report

The Compenazation Commiittes has reviewed 2nd discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b) of
Regulation S-K with management and, based on such review and discussion, the Compensation Commiitee recommended to the Board that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included In the 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K and the 2010 Proxy Statement.

February 4, 2010

The Compensation Commiltee
Rosemarie 8. Greco, Chair
John A. Canning, Jr.

M. Walter D' Alessio

William C, Richardson
Stephen D. Steinour
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Based on the formula and the exercise of discretion to cap the awards, 2000 ComEd Long-Term Incentive Awards for NEOs were as set
forth in the following table. The first third of the award vests upon the award date, with the remaining thirds vesting on the date of the

compensation committee’s January meeting in the next two years.

ComEd val ; by oft
LOomEe ug * men
Clark sy e 0% R
Trpik 131,556 100% Cash
McDonald - -~ ~o~%. 0, 1T < 208,188 . - 100% Gash
Pramaggiore - 527,342 100% Cash
Hooker PLOFMEN00 . 100% Cash
Daonnelly ] 382,110 100% Cash
i S A0 - - 100% Cash

Milchell - Llomel T o

*  Based on 100% of target apportunity.

Performance-Based Restricted Slock Awards; Special Recognition Award

In July 2004, the compensation committee and the Exelon board of directors approved a restricted stack opportunity for Mr. Frank M. Clark
and for Ms. Elizabeth Moler of up 1o 10,000 shares each, with up to 5,000 to be awarded in 2007 and up to 5,000 to be awarded in 2009, based on
the qualitative assessment by the Chairman and CEO of their performance with respect to regulatory objectives and the compensation
committea's and the board of directors’ approval. The compensation committee and the board of directors considered these apportunities in July
2009. In recognition of Mr. Clark's success in obtaining legislative approval of a rider for uncollectible expenses, success in the distribution rate
case and the Smart Grid Pilot rider, obtaining approval by the FERC of the transmission formula rate, a successful relationship with the IPA, and
ongoing efforts to increase productivity and cost efficiencies and imposing financial discipline, the compensation committea recommended and the
Exelon board of directors approved a grant of 5,000 shares. This award was settled in cash instead of stock. In recognition of Ms. Mater’s efforts to
defend compelitive markets and advocate for climate change legistation, defend the lMinois procurement process, and leading the effort to cbiain
regulatory approval for the proposed NRG transaction, the compensation committee recommended and the Exelon board of directors approved a
grant of 5,000 shares. In November 2009 the compensation commifiee recommended and the ComEd board approved a cash recognition award
of $150,000 for Mr. John T. Hooker in recognition of his accomplishments in ieading a team that worked successfully for passage of uncallectible
rider legislation and for sponsoring a team that made significant progress on operational efficiency initiatives.

Tax Consequences

Under Section 162(m} of the Code, executive compensation in excess of $1 million paid to a CEQ or other person among the four other
highest compensated officers is generally not deductible for purposes of corporate Federal income taxes. However, gualified performance-based
compensation, within the meaning of Section 162{m) and applicable regulations, remains deductible. The compensation commitiee intends to
continue reliance oh performance-based compensation programs, consistent with sound execufive compensation policy. The compensation
committee’s policy has been fo seek 1o cause executive Incentive compensation to qualify as “performance-based” in order to preserve its
daductibility for Federal income tax purposes to the extent possible, without sacrificing flexibility in designing appropriate compensation programs.

Because it is not "gualified parformance-based compensation” within the meaning of Section 162(m), base salary is not eligible for a Federal
income tax deduction 1o the extent that it exceeds $1 million. Accordingly, Exelon is unable to deduct that portion of Mr. Rowe's base salary in

an
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2007-2002 ComEd Long-Term Incentive Program

In 2007 the compensation committees recommended, and the ComEd board adopted, a long-term incentive program designed to align the
incentive compensation program with ComEd's status as a fully regulated operating company. Accordingly, the program pays out in cash; there is
nao Exelon equity component ta the program. The pragram for the 2007-2009 performance period is based on ComEd’s executive’s ahility to avoid
adverse legisiation and maintain compelfitive power procurement with cost pass through as well as make appropriate progress in ComEd's
2007-2011 business plan. The measures are gualitative and quantitative and encompass financial (one-third), operational {one-third), and
regulatory and legislative {one-third) goals for the three-year target, There is a subjective element to payouts under the program. Financial goals
for the performance cycle are that by year-end 2009, ComEd's 2010 budget should reflect financial stability as evidenced by financial measures
such as an industry median, adjusted (non-GAAP) operating return on quity, with the milestone for year-end 2009 being an adjusied (non-GAAP,
e.g., excluding goodwill) return on equity at 8.3% with 55% debt; the threshold for this milestone is 7.2%, with distinguished at 8.8%. Operatlonal
goals are measured by ComEd CAIDI and ComEd SAIFI. The performance cycle goals are to achleve second quartile {or the level agreed to with
the lllinois Commerce Commission) with targets of 1.15 and 92, respectively. The 2009 milestone is SAIF| of 1.03, with threshold at 1.13 and
distinguished at 0.99, and CAIDI at 87, with threshold at 96 and distinguished at 84. The ragulatory/lagisiative goals for the performance cycle are
measured by ratemaking, preservation of the power procurement process, and avoidance of harmful legislation. The goals for the perfarmance
cycle are filing the next rate case using a future test year as base, if feasible; managing ather regulatory proceedings in support of goals to
improve cost recovery, the customer experience, and operations; minimize risks; promete retail competition, energy efficiency, and demand
response; and exploring and implementing, where appropriate, new tachnologies such as AMI or Smart Grid, or processes to enhance the
operation of the system or the customer experience. The goal also includes identifying more opportunities to operate cost efficiently and to support
the transmission rate case updales; implementing the 2009 procurement process and supporting the IPA to develop policies and plans that
reasonably align with ComEd's goals; and to continue to meet legisiative energy efficiency, demand respense and renewables requiraments; and
continuing to avoid legislation that wouid adversely impact the efiective operations or that interferes with the business and support lagisiation that
is halpful to cost recovary, ComEd's ensrgy efficiency, technology development, retail choice, or environmental goals.

For the performance period of January 1, 2009 threugh December 31, 2009, ComEd achieved distinguished performance relative to CAIDI
{outage duration) and distinguished performance relative 1o SAIF! (outage frequency). For the same time period, ComEd achisved an above farget
but below distinguished level of performance relative to 2008 operating retum on equity. The Committee considered performance on the financial
goal to have been above larget. ComEd aiso achieved a distinguished level of performance relative to its regulatory and legislative goals. Based
on their evaluation of this performance, and the desire to cap payouts to achieve a rough parity with long-term incentive payouts of the other

Exelon operating companies, the compensation committee recommended and the ComEd board appraved payouts to participants for 2009 that
represented 100% of each pariicipant’s target opportunity.
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Exelon perfermance share unit awards

The 2009 Long-Tenm Performance Share Unit Award Program was based on two measures, Exslon’s three-year Total Sharsholder Return
{TSR). compounded monthly, as compared 1o the TSR for the companies listed in the Dow Jones Utility Index (60% of the award), and Exelon's
three-year TSR, as compared ta the companies in the Standard and Poor’s 500 Index (40% of the award). This structure was consistent with the
structure used in the 2008 program.

Payouts are determined based on the following scale: the threshold TSR Position Ranking, for a 50% of target payout, was the 25 "
pereentile; the target, for a 100% payout, was 50” percentile; and distinguished, for a 200% payout, was the 75™ percentile, with payouts
interpolated for performance falling betweaen the threshold, target, and distinguished levels.

Exelon fell below target performance levels with respect to both TSR measures. For the performance period of January 1, 2007 through
December 31, 2009, Exalon’s relative ranking of TSR as compared to the Dow Jones Utility Index was at the 37.5 perceniile ranking or 75% of
tamet payout. For the same time pericd, the eompany's relative ranking of TSR in the S&P 500 Index was at the 49.5 percentile ranking or 99.1%
of target payout. Overall performance against both measures combined resulted in a payout to participants for 2009 that represented 84.6% of
each particlpant’s target opportunity.

The amount of each NEQ's target opportunity was based on the portion of the long-term incentive value for each NEO attributable to
performance share units (75%) and the weighted average Exelon stock price for the fourth quarter of 2008,

Based on the formula, 2009 Perfoermance Share Unit Awards for NECs were as set forth in the following table. The first thind of the awarded
performance shares vests upon the award date, with the remaining thirds vesting on the date of the compensation committee’s January meeting in
the next two years.

Exelon, Generation, and PECO Shares Value * Form of Payment ™

Rowe = 0000 0w . I o D BBOE6 § 2747748 . T00R&Cash.
O'Brien S o B 11,675 538,101 ~ . 100% Cash ‘
Hilzinger . R . . ©. . . BBEE ... . 261,238 .. 80% Cash/B0% Stock .
Barnett 3563 163,758 50% Cash /50% Stock
Crang~ : . clogtenr o PREREE ST 19437 0 EBR0R4 v L -100% Cash
MclLean o ‘ . 14,128 651,160 ~ 100% Cash
Mo . LRl e C Y . ners O &SBI0T L 00 Cash.
Pardee 8,560 440,620 50% Cash /50% Stock
Comew .- = - ST ‘ S : 8868 ' ° 261,238 . 'U50M% Cash /50% Stoek
Adams ) 4,484 206,668  50% Cash /50% Stock
Acevedo 850 38,477 100%Stock
Gabvaponi: -~ ot lE . o 1807 ° 74067 - 50% Oash F50% Stock | -
Trpik™= 842 43,417 100% Cash

*  Based on the Exelon closing stock price of $46.09 on Jenuary 25, 2010.

*k

Form of payment based on stock ownership level. Stock payment means amaunis paid in sharas of Exslon common stock. Refar to the Stock Qwnership Guidelines
section in ltem 12 — Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Dwners and Management and Related Stockholder Matiers,

e

Mr. Trpik received a pro-rated performance share unit award for the period that he was an Exeton officer before becoming an officer of ComEd.
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diractors, as the case may be (or in the case of Mr. Rowe, the independent directors) approved the following awards for the NEQOs:

Payout as a
%

Payout $
Exelon, Payout as a % of Target Payout $ {post-SPF
Generatlon, and of Targst Payout § SPF {post-SPF & {post-SPF & &
PECO {pre-SPF) gere-SI_’F% _ Reduction § Era-IPME . __predPM
Rowe Gro%. - § 157388 § . T — - 7 8o ¥

O'Brien 1275 §12475  (116,505) 985

395,870 9

Hilzinger S8 T 328479 (BBSO0): T U 878 ¢ T2BAETY U R
Bamett 153.2 237,432 (83,644) 99.3 153,788 163,788
Crane 970 - . 6803 T — . o970 e o SERAIEL o L BN
Mclean 87.0 437,276 - 97.0 . 437,216 437,276
Maler ‘ 970 . 282270 . e Q70 RO 2T
Pardee 10.7 380,033 {41,981) 985 338,052
Comew . : 87.3 L 223,447 0 =T @nE s
Adams 153.2 254977 (89,825) 993 165152
Bonney : 1532 - ° - 187.586. 7 - (66073 . - @83 - 24827
Acevedo 122.8 92,799 (18,900) 97.8 73889 A
Galvanoni 1228 98,814 o (20,125) 978 - L TH689 Y

Payo;.tasa

of Target Payout § GEO Payout as a %
ComEd gmi?l] érrer-ﬁ!so RI:.:cu:'l:ln$ of Tﬁrgﬁi Payc:Put $ (1] Payout §
—— SCrafion) K pte- PpOS
Clark CM79.8% - § ‘.75'4,&!55":'5 (338363 0 ’gﬁ% R T
Trpik 179.8 226552 (100,562) S o100
McDonald 1798 225931 (100278) . 0D
Pramaggiore 179.8 447,710 (198,710} 100 o
Hocker : 179.8 S 326,343 - (144.843) . B L) RV
Donnelly 179.8 346,121 (153,621) 100
Mitchell 1798 -~ - 511,380 " (226960) - Co10y

How long-term incentives were determined

The compensation commitiee reviewed the amaunt of lang-term compensation paid in the peer group for positons comparable to the
pasltions held by the NEOs and then applied a ratio of stock options 1o performance shares in arder to determine the target long-term equity
incentives for each NEQ, using Black-Scholes valuation for stock options and a 90 dey weighted-average price for the preceding quarter to value
performance shares. Stock option grants for 2008 were ail at the targeted amounts. The actual amounts of performance shares awarded to the
NEOs depended on the extent to which the performance measures were achleved.

Stock option awards

The company granted non-qualifled stock options to the Exelon Corporatian senlor officers, including the NEQs, but excluding the ComEd
NEQs, on January 26, 2009, The stock opticn grants for 2009 were al at the targeted amounts. These options were awarded at an exercise price
of §56.51, which was the closing price on the January 26, 2009 grant date. The number of the option awards granted in 2009 was larger than in
2008, reflecting the decrease in the price of Exelon's stock on the grant date in 2009 as compared to the price on the grant date in 2008.
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ComEd
Payoutas a

2002 Gaals Threshold Targat Distingulshad 2009 Results
Adusted ComEd Net income (SM) T F RS 0 §TMES ¥ mese
Adjusted ComEd Total Capital Expendltures

{3M) $ 7622 $ 7259 $ D44 $ 7145 152.53%
Adiusted ComEd Totel OBM Expense (8M) - -~ §:° '680.9 $ 6484 - 5 8200 U $8027 . 200:00%
ComEd Reliability Measure—CAIDI {minutes

per outage) 96 &7 200.00%
ComEd Rellabliity Measure—SAIF] {outages - - SRR , o

per customer) . 1.13 . ..1.03 - 200.00%
ComEd Safety Measure—OSHA Recordable

Rate 1.30 1.13 _ 200.00%

cumbmed score of nesldentlal small . . ,

commerclal & industriz| and large : : , C T ]

commercial & industrial customers) 77 79 81 S 805 175.00%
ComEd Focused Initiatives 90% 100% 105% 113% 200.00%

The 2009 annual incentive program included the following shareholder protection faatures (SPF):

* If target eamnings per share are not achieved, then operating company/business unit key performance indicator payments are limited to
achual performance, not fo exceed 100% of the target payout

» [ earnings per shara are greater than or equal to target, but less than 150% of target, then the operating campany/business unit key
performance indicator payrments are limited to 150% of target payout

+  [If eamings per share are greaater than or squal to 150% of target, operating company/business unit key performance indicators are
based on actual performance.

As a result of 2002 sarnings being at 97% of target, the operating company/businass unit key performance indicators were limited 1o actual
performance, not to exceed 100% of target. The effect of these SPF reductions is shown in the table below.

In making annual incentive awards, the compensation committee has the discretion fo reduce or not pay awards even if the targets are met.
The compensation committes recommaended, and the ComEd board of directors approved, a capping of ComEd awards at targst (100%) in order
that the annual incentive compensation paid at Exelon’s operating companies be roughly equal.

With respect to the NEQs in the table below, individual performance multipliers {(IPM) other than 100% were approved and recommended by
the compensation committea based upon assessments of NEO performance and input from the CEO. Under the terms of the Annual Incentive
Program, the individual performance multiplier is used to adjust awards from minus 50% to plus 10% subject to the maximum 200% of targst
opportunity and the amounts available under the incentive pool. Increases in IPM shown below reflect exceptional performance.

Based on the performance against the goals shown in the tables above, and taking into account the reductions resulting from the
shareholder protection features and the caps and adjustments discussed above, the compensation committea recommended and the Exelon or
the ComEd board of
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ComEd

Name

Clark .

Trpik
McDonald
Pramaggiara
Hooker
Donnelly
Mitcheli

The following table describes tha performance scale and result for the 2009 goals:

Exelon, Generation, and PEGO

2008 Goals

Adjusted (non-GAAP) Operafing Eamings Per

Share (EPS)

Adjusted Generation Net Income ($M)

Adjusted PECO Net income ($M)

Exelon Nuclear Fleet-Wide Capacity Factor

Adjusted PECO Total Cost (3M)

Adjusted BSC Total Cost (3M)

PECO Reliablity Measure—Customer Average
Interruption Duration Index (CAIDI) (mlnuies
per cutage)

PECO Reliability Measure—System Average
Interruption Frequency Index (SAIF1) (outages
per custorner)

PECO Reliablity Measure~-Gas Ali-In Corfective -

Maintenance Baddog (year-end numbef of -
tasks)

PECO Safety Measur&Oocupational Safety
and Health Administration (OSHA) Recordable
Rate

PECO Customer Satisfaction {weighted
combined score of residential, smalt
commercial & industrial and large
commercial & industrial customers)

PECQO Focused Initiatives

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010

ThreshoM

i e

386

2,010

. 215 .
9 1%

91203 °
660.7

LS

" 500

168

0%

Adjusted
ComEd
Net
income

B A

o

- 085

415

105

100%
366

PP meaai ‘

Adjusted Acﬁ::ézd

Com Ed Total Total Measures

O&M & Focused

Dlstlmulshod ]

4 45
2,260
93.8%
84255 -
617.8

085
O TR NS¢ " S 200.00%
105% 105% 200.00%
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For executives with general corporate responsibiliies, the goal was adjusted (non-GAAP) aperaling eamings per share so that they would
fozus their efforts on overall corporate performance. The earnings per share goal ranges were set {o be like the forecast earnings ranges, with the
annuel incentive plan target the same as the financial plan target. In accordance with the design of the annual incentive program, the
compensation committes reviewed 2009 earings and declded not to Include the effects of significant one-time charges or credits that are not
normally associated with ongoing operations and mark-to-market adjustments from economic hedging activities in adjusting earnings for purposes
of making awards under the annual incentive plan. The adjusted earnings are conslstent with the adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings that
Exelon reports in its quarterly earnings releases. For 2009, the adjustments included:

« the cost of lllinois rate relief associated with the legislative settlement and a setllement with the City of Chicago,
* unrealized gains and losses on mark-to-markel adjustments,

= areduction in estimated decommissioning costs,

« Incremental costs associated with the proposed NRG transaction,

«  certain non-cash income tax benefits,

*  saverance costs,

+  costs of a debt tender and refinancing, and

» charges associated with the impairment or retirement of cerlain generating assets.

2009 annual incentive payments for other NEQs with specific business unit responsibilities were based upon a combination of adjusted
(non-GAAP) operating earnings per share (so thal they would focus on overall corporate performance) and business unit financial and/or operating
measures, depending on the nature of their responsiblilties (so they would focus on the performance of their business unit). Under the terms of the
plan, the business unit financial measures are adjusted from GAAP measures. For ComEd executive officers, adjusled (non-GAAP) operating
eamings of Exelon were not a goal, consistent with the continuing efforts to recognize ComEd’s independence as described above. ComEd's
geals included other financial and operational goals. PECO’s financial measures were slighily adjusted, as compared to 2008, to better align them
with ComEd's goals. The following table summarizes the goals and weighis applicable to the NEOs for 2009:

Exelon, Generation and PECO

PECO
Exclon Rellability,
Ne| A

Adjusied Nuclear Adjusted " Customer

Operating Adjusted Fleet- Adjusted Sntisfaction

Eamings Genarstion PECO Wide PECO BSC Measures &

Per Mat Net Capaclfy Total Total Focused
Name _Share ncome Income Factor lnitlatives
Rowa oo o T oq00% LT % T —% —%: B

O’Brien ) i 50 — 20 — 30

Hilginger. -0 el g PRt — —_ e —

Barnett _ 25 — 20 — 30

Crane SRS 100 C— — - e

McLean ) o 100 — — —_ —
Moler - o OUS00 T = Tl [ L —

Pardes 20 25 -_ 25 —

Adams 25 — 20 — 30
Bonney 528 T — 20 — N
Acevedo 75 —_ - — -

Galvanon| TR —_— L — _— —
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The amounts of base pay, percentages of increase, and effective dates of base salary increases are set forth in the following table.

Exelon, Generation and PECO

Name Basa Sala
Rowe R i"ﬁﬁﬁ%

O'Brien 536,000 ‘ 31 3/1/2009
Hilzinger L ST s ARBOOD E A R 000
Barnett 309,500 33 3172009
Crane - , : N SO - .1+ 3| SRR - 5y B
McLean ‘ _ 644,000 30 3142009
Moler LR e 0 T ARG000 b i
Pardee S 572,000 4.0 . 3h7z008
Adams o - 332,800 4.0

Bonney ' O T P LAY . £ .. SO =

Bonnsy , L 306000 70

Acevedo ‘ i UL P R » 1. . S R X

Acevedo 216,000 1.9

Galvanoni o oo - 216,320 . 140 3008
Galvanoni 230,000 6.3 8/3/2008
ComEd

Name Base Sala

Clark T o T e ﬁw

Trpik 254,550 37172009
Trpik ] ‘ — Dot LT T 280000 R
McDonald _ 336,000 3 37172009
Pramaggiore . IR TN -+ . + || SERNIEICERTEEOLE S & 1 o
Pramaggiore 415,000 5/11/2009
Hooker ) 330,000

Ponnelty - L ey s et - 2RR.000

Donnelly ] ) 350,000 i

How 2009 annual incentives were determined

For 2009, the annual incentive payments to Mr. Rowe and each of nine other senior executives were funded by a notional incentive poat
established by the Exelon coempensation committee under the Annual Incenlive Plan for Senior Executives, a shareholder-appraved plan, which is
intended to comply with Section 162{m). The incentive pool was funded with 1.5% of Exelon's 2009 operating income, the same percentage used
in 2008 and 2007, but was not fully distributed to participants because the committee decided on substantially lesser awards.

Annual incentive payments for 2009 to Messrs. Rowe, O'Brien, Crane, MclLean, Clark, Pardee, and Mitchell and Ms. Moler were made from
the portion of the incentive pool available to fund awards for each of them based on the company's operating earnings per share, adjusted for
non-operating charges and other unusual or non-recurring items.
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The Exelon board considered, in particular, strong operational results. Cutage frequency and duration improved at the energy delivery
companies, with ComEd’s outage results being its best ever, and the average capacity factor of the nuclear generating plants was also high, with
2009 being the seventh consecutive year with capacity factor above 93%. While operaling eamings declined as a result of the continued economic
turmail, lower demand, poor power prices, unfavorable weather, and higher pension and post-retirement benefit costs, the cost management
iniiative was clearly successful. The board also considered 2009 progress in advancing longer-term goals, including efforts to promote pragmatic
strategies for addressing climate change, progress in the Exelon 2020 strategy, including outperforming on the carbon dioxide reduction
commitment and being on track on all other 2020 initiatives, the launching of a less expensiva and lower risk strategy to expand nuclear
generation through uprating Exelon’s existing nuclear plants, the initiation of two transmission initiatives, establishing Exelon Transmission
Company and working 1o address fransmission constraints that suppress prices for the output of the nuclear plants in the Midwest, and progress
on smart grid initiatives at ComEd and PECO. The board also considered progress in talent development, diversily, and the corporate culture.

How base salary was determined

At its January 26, 2009 meeting, the compensation commiltee reviewed base salary data for the NEOs listed in the Summary Compensation
Tabie as compared to compensation data at the 50™ and 75% percentile of the peer group. Bassad on this raview and their individual performance
reviews, including the review of Mr. Rowe’s performance by the corporate governance committee and the independent directors, the NEOs
received base salary increases effective as of March 1, 2009 that ranged fram 3% ta 5%, with the overwhalming majority of the increases ranging
from 3% to 4%, and only three exceeding 4%. These increases were consisteni with the average 4% increase that the consultant reported was
compelitive.

In April 2009 Messrs. J. Barry Mitchell, ComEd’s President and Chief Operating Officer, and Robert K. McDonald, ComEd's Senior Vice
President and Chief Financial Cfficer, announced their planned retirements and the compensation committee recommended, and the ComEd
board approved, compensation adjustments in cannection with the additional responsibilities assumed by certain officers as a result of promotions
under the reorganization of ComEd’s management structure that ensued from the refirements. These adjustments took effect on May 11, 2009,
Anne R. Pramaggiore was proemoted to President and Chief Operating Officer. Terence R. Donnelly was promoted ta Executive Vice President,
Operaticns. John T. Hooker was promoted to Executive Vice President, Legislative and External Affairs.

In June 2009 Exelon’s executive leadership organizational structure was reorganized. |n July 2009, the compensation committee
recommended, and the board of directors approved, compensation adjustments in connection with the additional responsibilities assumed by
certain officers as a result of promotions under the reorganization. In addition, the compensation committee recommended, and the ComEd hoard
approved, an increase in compensation for Mr. Joseph R. Trpik, Jr., who had been appointed interim Chief Financial Cfficer of ComEd in the May
2009 reorganization and was appointed Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Cfficer and Treasurer of ComEd effective July 6, 2009. These
increases were based on the compensation committee’s determination that the compensation for these officers in their new roles was not
competitive, as evidenced by market comparisons with the peer group prepared by the compensation commitiee's consultant using the same
methodology used for annual adjustments. These base salary adjustments were effective as of August 3, 2009.

Messrs. Acevedo, Galvanoni, and Bonney received base salary increases in June, August and December, 2009, respectively, in connection
with thelr assuming additional responsibilities.
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sarvicg under the SERF related to its cash balance pension plan to make the executive whole for retirement benefits lost from another employer
by joining Exelon, previded such a grant is disclosed to shareholders. To daie, Exelen has not made any such grant.

Perquisites

Exelon provides limited perquisites intended to serve specific business needs for the benefit of Exelon; howevar, it is undersiood that some
may ba used for personal reasons as well. When perquisites are utilized for personal reasons, the cost or value is imputed to the officer as income
and the officer is responsible far all applicable taxes; however, in certain cases, the personal benefit is closely assodiated with the business
purpose in which case the company may reimburse the officer for the taxes due on the imputed income. In 2005, the compensaticn consuftant
reviewed Exefon’s perquisites program. Although specific data for Exelon’s peer group was not available, the compensation consultant based its
analysis on survey data for large energy and general industry companies. The compensation consultant found that Exelon’s perquisite program

was campetitive. The compensation committes reviewed the costs of the penquisiie program and determined the costs io be appropriate for a
company of Exelon’s size.

Arttigipating an emerging trend among the peer group to curtall perguisite programs in the future, on January 22, 2007 the compensation

committee approved the phase-out of many executive perquisites, effective January 1, 2008. The eliminated perquisites included: leased vehicles
{existing leases allowed to expire), financial and estate planning, tax preparation and health and dining/airline club memberships.

How Tha Amount of 2009 Compensation Was Determined
This section describes how 2009 compensation was determined and awarded to the NEQs.

The independent directors of the Exelon board, on the recommendations of the Exelon corporate gavemance committee, conducted a
thorough review of Mr. Rowe's performance in 2009, The review considered performance requirements In the areas of inance and
strategic planning and implementation, succession planning and organizational goals, cormmunications and external relations, board relations
leadership, and shareholder relations. Mr. Rowe prepared a detalled self-assessment reporting to the board on his performance during the year
with respect to each of the performance requirements. The Exelon board considered the financial hlghllghts of the year and a strategy scorecard
that assessed performance against the company's wsmn and goals The factors considered included:

« goals with respect lo protecting the current value of the company, induding:
. delivering superior operating performance in terms of safety, reliability, efficiency, and the environme;nt,
- supporting competitive markets,
. protecting the value of our generation assets, and
. building healthy, self-sustaining delivery companies; as well as
« goals relating to grawing long-term value, including:
- organizational improvement,
. advancing an environmental strategy that sets the indusiry standard for low carbon energy ganeratit;m and delivery, and

. rigarausly evaluating new growth opportunitios,
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*  Excise tax gross-up payments, but only if the compensation includable in determining whether excise taxes apply exceed 110% of the
threshold amount; otherwise the NEQ's benefits are reduced so thet no exdse tax is imposed; and

*  Amounts that may be required by existing agreemants that have not been materially modified, Exelon’s indemnification obligations or
the reasonable terms of a settlement agreement.

In April 2008, the compensation committee reviewed the level of non-change In control severance benefits provided to senior vice
presidents. These benefits had varied over time as the corporate organization evolved within a range of 1.25 to 2 times annual salary and
incentive. The compensaiion consultant reported that 1.5 imes annual salary and incentive was more appropriate and consistent with competitive
practices. The compensation commitiee determined that non-change in control severance benefits for senior vice presidents would be reset at 1.5
times annual satary and bonus, provided that those senior vice presidents with such benefits at 2 times annuyal salary and bonus would be
grandfathered at that level. In December 2008, the individual change in control employment agreements provided to the NEOs {other than the
GCEQ) and certain other executives were amended to comply with section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code, which requires that certain
payments of deferred compensation be paid not earlier than six months foliowing a termination of employment. In addition, the severance multiple
available to executives who entered into such agreements prior to 2007 was reduced from 3.0 to 2.99 times base salary and annual incentive,
consistent with the 2007 compensation committee palicy described immediately above, and the board's recoupment policy was incorporated.

In April 2009, the compensation committee adopted a policy that no future employment or severance agreement that provides for benefits for
NEOQs on account of termination will include an excise tax gross-up. The policy applies to employment, change in control, severance and
separation agreements entered info, adopted, or materially changed on ar after April 2, 2009, other than agreements changed to comply with law
or to reduce or eliminate rights, agreements assumed in a corporate transaction, and automatic extensions or renewals where other terms are not
changed. The compensation commiitee has the sole and absolute power to interpret and apply the policy, and it can amend, waive or terminate it
if in the best interest of the company, provided that prompt disclosure is made.

Retirement Benefit Flans

The compensation committee belleves that retirement benefit plans are an important part of the NEO compensation pragram. These plans
serve a critically important role in the retention of senior executives, as retirement benefits increase for each year thai these executives remain
employed. The plans thereby encourage our most senior executives to remain employed and continue their work on behalf of the shareholders.
Exelon sponsors both qualified traditional defined benefit and cash balance defined benefit pension plans and related non-qualified supplemental
pension plans (the SERPs).

Exelon previously granted additional years of credited service under the SERP to a few executives In order to recrult or retain them. As of
January 1, 2004, Exelon ceased the practice of granting additional years of credited service to executives under the non-qualified pension plans
that supplement the Exelon Corporation Retirement Program for any period in which services are not actually performed, except that up to two
years of service credits may be provided under severance or change in control agreements first entered into after such date. Service credits
available under employment, change in control or severance

agreements or arrangements (or any successor arrangements) in effect as of January 1, 2004 were not affected by this policy. To attract a new
executive, Exelon Is permitted to grant additlonal years of
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recognize ComEd's Independence and the compensation commitieg’s recommendation that ComEd offlcers participate in a separale cash-based
long-term incentive program instead of receiving Exelon performance shares. For additional information about Exelon's stock ownership
guidalines, please seea the Stock Ownership Guidelines section in tem 12—Security Ownership of Certain Beneficlal Owners and Management
and Related Stockholder Matters.

Exelon has adopted a policy requiting officers, executive vice presidents and above, who wish to sell Exelon comimon stock to do so only
through Rule 10b5-1 stock trading plans, and permitting other officers to enter into such plans. This requirement is designed to enable officers to
diversify a portion of their holdings in excess of the applicable stock ownership requiremenis in an orderly manner as part of their retirement and
tax planning activities. The use of Seclion 10b5-1 stock trading plans serves ta reduce the risk that investars will view rautine porifolio
diversification stock sales by exscutive officers as a signal of negative expectations with respect to the fufure value of Exelon's stock. In addition,
the use of Rule 10b5-1 stock trading plans reduces the potential for accusations of trading on the basis of material, non-public information that
could damage the reputation of the company. Many of the NEOs have such plans, and their exercises during 2009 are refiectad in the “Opfion
Exercises and Stock Vested” table beiow. Exelon's stock trading policy does not permit short sales or hedging.

Other Benefits

Cther benefits offered by Exelon include such things as qualified and non-qualified deferred compensation programs, post-termination
compensation, retirement benefit plans and perquisites. The company also provides other benefits such as medical and dental coverage and life
insurance to each NEQ to generally the same extent as such benefits are provided to other Exelon employees, except that executives pay a
higher percentage of their total medical premium. These benefits are intended to make our executives more efficient and effective and provide for
their health, well-being and retirement planning needs. The compensation committee reviews these other bengfits ta confinm that they are
reasonable and competitive in light of the overall goal of designing the compensation program fo attract and retain talent white maximizing the
interests of our shareholders. :

Change In Control and Severance Benefits

The compensation committee believes that change in control employment agreements and severance benefits are an important part of
Exelon’s compensation structure far NEOs. The compensation committee believes that these agreements will help te secure the continued
employment and dedication of the NEOs to continue to work in the best interests of shareholders, notwithstanding any concern they might have
reganding their own continued employment prior o or following a change in control. The compensation committee aléo believes that ihese
agreements and the Exelon Corporation Senior Management Severance Plan are important as recruitmeni and retention devices, as all or nearly
all of the companies with which Exslon competes for executive talent have similar protections in place for their senior leadership.

In 2007, the compensation committee adopted a palicy limiting the amount of future severance benefits to be paid to NEOs under future
arrangements without shareholder approval 16 2.99 times salary plus annual incentive. This policy clarifies that severance benefits include cash
severance payments and other post-employment benefits and perquisites, but do not include:

+  Amounds earned in the ordinary course of employment rather than upen termination, such as pension benefits and retiree medical
benefits;

+  Amounts payable under plans approved by shareholders;

+  Amounts available to one or more classes of employees other than the NEOs;
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Base Salary

Exelon’s compensation program for NEOs is designed so that approximately 18% ta 51% of NEQ total direct compensation is in the form of
base salary, consistent with practices at the companies in the peer group.

Annual Incentives

Annual incentive compensation is designed to provide incentives for achieving short-term financial and operatienal goals for the company as
a whole, and for subsidiaries, individual business units and operating groups, as appropriate. Under the annual incentive program, cash awards
are made to NEOs and other employeéss if, and anly ta the extent that, performance conditions set by the compensation committes are met.

Long-term Incentives

Long-term incentives are made available to executives and key management employess who affact the long-term success of the company.
The long-term incentive compensation programs are primarily equity based and designed to provide incentives and rewards closely related to the
interests of Exelon’s sharehclders, generally as measured by the performance of Exelon’s total shareholdsr return and stock price appreciation.

A portion of the long-term incentive compensation is in the form of performance share units that are awarded only to the extent that
performance conditions established by the compensation committee are met. The balance of lang-term incentive compensation is in the form of
time-vested stock options that provide value only if, and to the extent that, the market price of Exelon's cammon stock increases following the
grant. The use of both forms of long-term incentives is consistent with the praclices in our peer group. The mix of long-term incentives depends on
the compensation committee’s assessment of cormpetitive compensation practices of companies in the peer group.

Stock option repricing is prohibited by policy or the terms of the company’s long-term incentive plans. Accordingly, no options have been
repriced. Stock opiion awards are generally granted annually at the regularly acheduled January compensation committee mesting when the
committee reviews results for the preceding year and establishes the compensation program for the coming year. Only two off-cycle grants of
stock options were made in 2009, in each case to an officer beginning employment during the year.

In 2007, consistent with the continuing efforts to recognize ComEd’s Independence, the compensation committee recommended, and the
ComEd board adopted, a separate long-term incentive program for ComEd's executives for the period 2007-2008. The goals under the ComEd
long-term incentive program are the achievement of ComEd financlal, operational, and regulatory/legislative goals. Payments under this plan are
made in cash, and are awarded annually by the ComEd board based on the assessment of performance during the year. Other features of the
program are similar to the Exelon performance share award program, Including the payout of awards ranging from 0-200% of target and vesting
over three yvears.

Executive stock ownership and trading requirements

To strengthen the alignment of execulives’ interests with those of sharaholders, officers of the company are required to own certain amounts
of Exelon commaon stock by the fater of five years after their employment or promotion to their current position. However, in 2007 the
compensation committee terminated the stock ownership requirements for ComEd officers in light of the continuing efforts to
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regulatory or nuclear matters. The delivery company presidents were evaluated as a blend of top energy dellvery executives and freestanding
CEOs, given the amauint of independence they have. Mr. Rowe's target compensation was based on the same factors as the other NEDs, but his
sompensation reflected a greater degree of policy and decision-making authority and a higher level of responsibility with respect to strategic
direction and financial ahd operating results of Exelon. His larget compensation was assessed ralative to other CEOs in the peer group.

Mr. Rowe's compensation also reflects the fact that Exelon has the largest market capitalization in the industry and that Exelon has the largest
nuclear feet in the industry. It also reflects that Mr. Rowe is the senior CEQ in the industry.

The role of individual performance in setting compensation

While the cansideraticn of benchmarking data 1o assure that Exelon's compensation is competitive is a criical- component of compensation
decisions, indivicual performance is factored into the seiting of compansation in three ways: ‘

»  First, base salary adjustments are based on an assessment of the individual’s performance In the preceding year as well as a
comparisoh with market data for comparable positions in the peer group.

+  Second, annual incentive targets are based on the individual’s role in the enterprise—the most senior officers with respensibilities that
span specific business units or funclions have a target based on eamings per share for the company as a whole, white individuals with
specific funclional or business unit responsibilities have & significant portion of their targets based on the performance of that finctional
or business unit.

= Third, consideration is given as to whether an individual performance multiplier would be apprapriately applied to the individual's anrual
incentive plan award, based on the individual's performance. The individual performance multiplier can result in a decision not to make
an award or to decrease the amount of the award or to increase the amount of the award by up to 10% so long as the adjusted award
does nat exceed the maximum amount that could be paid to the executive based on achievernen of the objective performance criteria
applicable under the plan. . . - h

Elements of Compensation

This section is an overview of our compensation program for NEOs. It describes the various slements and discusses matters relating to
those items, including why the compensation commitiee chooses to indude items in the compensation program. The naxt section describes how
2009 compensation was determined and awarded to the NEOs.

Exelon's executive compensaticn program Is comprised of four elements: base salary; annual incentives; long-term incentives; and other
benefits.

Cash compensation is comprised of base salary and annual incentives. Equity compensation is delivered through long-term incentives.
Together, these elements are designed to balance short-term and longer-range bugingss objectives and to align NEOs’ financial rewards with
shareholders' interests. For all NEQs ather than those at ComEd, approximately 37% to 68% of NEOs' total target direct compensation is
delivered in the form of cash and equity compensation accounts for approximately 32% to 63% of NEO lotal target direct compensation. For
ComEd NEOs, all total target direct compensation is delivered In the form of cash and there is no equity component, consistent with continuing
efforts to recognize ComEd's independence and to maximize recovery in rates. The range in the mix of cash and equity compensation is
consistent with competitive compensation practices among companies in the peer aroup. The compensation committee belisves that this mix of
cash and equity compensation strikes the right balance of incentives to pursue specific short and jong-term performance goals that drive
shareholder valus.
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The peer group criteria include having revenue similar to Exelon’s $19 billion, market capitalization generally greater than $5 billion, and a
balance of industry segments. The members of the peer group are reviewed each year to determine whether their inclusion continues to be
appropriate. Generally the pesr group is comprised of 24 companies: 12 general industry companies and 12 energy services companies. The
companies were selected by the compensation commiftes from the Towers Perrin Energy Services Industry Execulive Compansation Database
and their Executive Compensation Database. The peer group was the same in 2008 as it was in 2008, axcept that for 2009 Energy Future
Holdings, which is no longer publicly traded, was replaced by FPL Group because it mel the criteria with revenues similar to Exelon's and is
another energy services company. The peer group includes the following companies:

FY 2008
FY 2008 Total October 2009
General Inclustrg Cnmpanles m;:l:
Abbatt Laburatnnes 29528
CateFpliar I0g. T : . D B, S
General Mills Inc. 14801
Hegsmmaﬁcn :v;'- e T - o . . ’ c 41’135 Lo
Honeywell international 36,566
nternational Paper - e S . 24829 "
Johnson Controls Inc. 38,062
PepsiCo Inc. ' : 43,251
PPG Industries, Inc. ) 15,849
Union Pacific Corp. : 7,970 S 38,722 - . 27,820
Weyerhaeuser Company ) 8,018 16,735 7,681
Energy Sarvices Comp mss\ : L L
American Elpctie Power P IR S B 40
Centerpoint Energy . ‘ 1,322 X
Dorednion Resources, NG : : IR o o 18290 - 42,
Duke Energy Comp. 13,207
Edison Interriational. . oo T . S C 142!
Entergy Corp. L (13,004 8,6
FistEnemgy Comp.. -0« o0 e R L V", ERN ST
FPL Gmup 16,410 .
Public Servme En rprlse Grcup 13!807 -
11 203

Xcel Ene;gyl Inp
Exedoin: 0 o e e s 18,859 3 #‘F,Sﬂ

The compensation committes generally applies the same policles with respect to the compensation of each of the individual NEOs. The
compensation committee carefully considers the roles and regponsibilities of each of the NEOs ralative to the peer group, as well as the
individual's performance and contribution to the performance of the business in establishing the compensation oppertunity for each NEO. The
differences In the amounts of compensation awardad to the NEOs reflect primarily two factors, the differences in the compensation paid to officers
in comparable positions in the peer group and differences in the individual responsibility and experience of the Exelon officers. Time in position
affects where individuals are relative to market percentiles, with cash oumpensatlon generally at the median and incentive compensation skighiy
above the median. The nudear organization’s pay is generally closer to the 75" percentile given the size and quality of Exelon’s nuclear fieet, and
certain positions are at the 75t percentile because of unusual expertise in
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2. A substantial portion of compensation should be granted as equity-hased awards.

The compensation committee believes that a substantial portion of compensation should be in the form of equity-based awards in order to
align the interests of the NEQs with Exelon’s shareholders. The objective is to make the NEOs think and act like owners. Equity-based
compensation is in the form of performance share units, stock options, and restricted stock units that are valued in rslation to Exelon's common
stock, and they gain value in relation to the market price of Exelon’s stock or Exelon’s total shareholder return in comparison to other energy

senvices companies and/or general industry, Conversely, when the market price of Exelon's stock decreases, the value of the equity compensation
decreases.

3. Exelon’s compensation program should enable the company to compete for and retain outstanding executive talent.

Exelon’s shareholders are best served when we can successfully recrult and retaln talented executives with compensation that is
competitive and fair. The compensation committee strives to deliver total direct compensation generally at the median {the 50" percentile), which
is deemed to be the competitive level of pay of executives In comparable poslttions at certain peer companies with which we compete for executive
tatent. If Exelon’s performance is at target, the compensation will be targeted at the 50 percentlle; if Exelon’s performance Is above target, the
compensation will be targeted above the 50" percentite, and if performance is below target, the compensation will be targeted below the 50"
percentlie. This cancept reinforces the pay-for-performance philosophy.

Each year the compensation comimittee commissions its consultant to prepare a study to benchmark total direct compensation against a
peer group of companies. The study includes an assessment of competitive compensation levels at high-performing energy services companies
and other large, capital asset-intensive companies in general indusiry, since the company competes for executive talent with companles In both
groups. All compestitive data was aged to January 2009 using a 3.70% annua! update factor. The study indicated that a steady state was
appropriate, with an average of 4% increases to base salaries and relatively unchanged targets for annual and long-term incentives, and that no
changas were neaded for the long-term incentive mix and design. The cansultant considerad Exelon’s organizational changes to determine how
Exelon’s positions compared with positions at its peers by establishing a benchmark match for each Exelon executive in the competitive market,
where available, and reviewed each element of compensation as well as total direct compensation.
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T
Efimination of Future Excise Tax Gross-ups on Termination Paymenis

In 2009 there wera no significant changes to the design of Exelon’s executive compensation pragram, except that in Apsil 2009 the
compensation committee adopted a policy that future employment or severance agreements that provide for benefits for NEOs on account of
termination will not indude an excise tax gross-up. The policy is more fully described below under Other Benefits—Change I Conirof and
Severance Benefifs. On Cclober 27, 2009, the board of directors approved the Third Amended and Restated Employment Agreement with
Mr. Rowe. In the agreement, Mr. Rowe's previcus excise 1ax gross-up benefit was eliminatad consistert with the policy. The agreement is more
fullty described below under Polential Payments upon Termination or Change in Contro—Employment Agresment with Mr. Rowe.

Objectives of the Compensation Program

The compensation committee has designed Exelon's executive compensaiion program to attract and retain outstanding executives. The
compensation programs are designed to motivate and reward senior management for achieving financial, operational and sirategic success
consistent with Exelon’s visian of being the bast group of electric generation and electric and gas delivery companies in the United States,
providing superior value for Exelon's customers, employees, investors and the communities Exelon serves. Exelon’s compensation program has
three principles, as descriced below:

1. A substantlal portion of compensation should be performance-based.

The compensation committee has adopled a pay-for-performance philosophy, which places an emphasis on pay-at-risk. Exelon's
campensation pragram is designed to reward superior performance, that is, meeting or exceeding financial and aperational goais set by the
compensation committee. VWhen excellent performance is achieved, pay will increase. Failurs to achieve the target goals established by the
compensation committee will result in lower pay. There are pay-for-performance features in both cash and equity-based compensation. The
named executive officers (NEDs) listed in the Summary Compensation Tabls participats in an annual incentive plan that provides cash
compensation based an the achievement of performance goals established each year by the compensation commitiee. A substantial portion of
each NEQ's equity-based compensation is in the form of performance share units that are paid to the extent that longer-range performance goals
set by the compensation committee are met, with the balance delivered in stock cplions that have valuse only to the extent that Exelan’s stock price
increases following the option grant date. As a result of the performance-based faatures of his cash and equity-based compensation, 82% of
Mr. Rowe's 2009 target total direct compensation (base salary plus annual and long-term incentive compensation) was at-risk. Similarly, of the
other NECs’ 2009 targst total direct compensation, approximalely 49% to 75% was at-risk.

Recoupment Policy

Consistent with the pay-for-performance policy, in May 2007 the board of directors adopted a recoupment policy as part of Exelon’s
corporate gavemance principles. The board of directors will sesk recoupment of incentive oompensailon paid 1o an executive officer if the board
determines, in its sole discretion, that

«  the exacutive officer engaged In fraud or intentlonal misconduct;

*  as a result of which Exelon was required to materially restate its financial results;

» the exacutive officer was paid more incentive compensation than would have been payable had the financial resuits been as restated;
- recoupment Is not precluded by applicable law or employment agreements; and

»  the board concludes that, under the facts and circumstances, seeking recoupment would be in the best interest of Exelon and its

shareholders.
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As an example of the resulis of these actions, Mr. Rowe’s 2010 long 1emm equity incentive compensation has been raduced rglative to 2009.
Mr. Rowe received the following stock option grants and performance share grants and awards for 2009 and 2010:

Stock Optians

Shares Granted Value

2009 155,000 @ strike price of $58.51 . . .~ .~ . . . . F D I6,0807

2010 138,000 @ strike price of $46.09 1,115,040
Change in Grant Value from 2009 t6 2010 =" "~ ~ " §-{1,12461W}

Porformance Shares

Shares Grantad Yalue
2009'69,700 (upon Grant) - . DR -7 1 S
58,966 (upon Award) 2,717,743
2010 54,000 {(upon Grant) - ) o 1070210

Change in Grant Value from 2009 tc 2010 = $ (5.271,173)

Reduced Value of Accumutated Wealth from incentive Compensation Programs

Exelon’s executive compensation program links the wealth that the named executive officers accumulate from their Exelon compensation to
the company's future financial performance by paying a substantial portion of incentive compensation in the form of Exelon equity. As a resull of
this palicy, in addition to the reductions in their compensation that have resulied from Exelon’s lower financial performance, Exelon’s NEOs have
experienced significant reductions in their accumuylated weaith because the value of Exelon’s equity has declined since the price of Exelon’s .
common stock peaked at $91.64 on July 10, 2008. The following table shows the value of Mr. Rowe’s holdings of Exelon equity at December 31
2007, 2008 and 2008; the other NEOs have experienced proportianal reductions in the value of their Exelon equity:

Number Value of
of Number of Unvested
Vested Unvested Portion aof
Number Performarwe Performance
Sharos Valus of of Vested value of Shane Share
of Vested and Vosted and Avrards and Awards and
Exelon Shares of Unvested Ssvest o Unvested Unvasted
Common Exelon Stock nveste Restricted Restrictad
Data: Stock Common QOptions Stock Stock Stock Tatal
Name December31, Motel) __ Stock __  Noted _  Qptions _Awards Awards Vaiue
Rowe : 2009. H4 - 848 35 T K

2008 300,985 17,238,266 493,00& . 21922040
2007 337514 - 27,554,643 - 379,000 - - 12,134,910

AT 398,
J 146,753

(1) Vested shares held include shares held girecily and through the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the 401 (k) plan, and share equivalents held in the defared
caompensation plan. During 2008, Mr. Rowe’s holdings increased by 51,317 shares as the resuit of options exercised through Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plans antered into

in August 2006 and September 2007, offset by his donation of 80,000 shares to a charitable trustin November 2008 pursuant o anather Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plan
antarad into in May 2008.

{2) During 2008, Mr. Rowe exercised 550,000 options pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 Sales Plans as described in the nole above. These aptions have teen omitted from the 2007
balance that is shown.
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Compensation Actually Paid to NEOs
{Equity Valued at Actual Value on Award Date Instead of Grant Date Fair Value)

Value of
Stock In the Monay
Awards Stock .
Non-Equity

Name and Valved at Options at |- aniive Plan
Principal Salary Bonus  Award Date 1/25/12010 Compensation
Position Year (%) $) 5 % ()

E! (G

& w2 By e Sy

| 2008 546882 2 — : T 2049371
2007 474231 0 — 7050 © 2288883
Trpik 2009 263,810 6,300 43,417 — 257,556
MeDonaid - - oo sn0e ¢ apD2e2 o — ’ . ST 4R,8a
T 2008 338,038 — . ’ T80, 747
2007 © 310,600 100,000 : BE7 588
Pramaggiore 2009 391,260 24,900 776,342
2008 348500 20,285 817,247
2007 290154 150,000 326,560 347222
Mooker' . .. . 2000 . 320923 150075 o 499500 "
[ R 2008 307882 . 9,007 ’ o ’ . 867136 -
2007 277,231 480,000 328,580 695,830
Donnelly 2009 326,154 9,625 574,610
CATLE4E . — DR - %
arre = T T 0 janduas
43T ATT — 408,200 ’ ©o1592848 -

Reductions in Compensation for 2010

Change in
Pansion
Value and
Nonqualified
Daferred

Compan-
sation

Eamings

S48,986 - 193798

agf782 {48412
51,563 27,312

L0 1 AR ReT YL A
T a0esse 144201
225879 - 74,566
80,876 33.774
49,083 127421
36,583 43225

U AT2A85 - o - 26835

T UATAA8E 128881
283,124 55,433
134,917 35,392

736,464

All Other
Compen-
sation

s TR
©. 5Mga0 -

L mass 787

3,671,778
649,958

13,504,037

1,674,520
1,598,733

1,318,161
1,362,546
1,193,754

Y818

1,577,183

-1.798,178

1,080,688

Because of the earnings challenges Exelan faces in 2010, the compensation committee and the Exelon and ComEd boards of directors
have taken the following actions to reduce compensaiion in 2010 and achieva approximately $150 million in savings:

+  Freezing salaries for executives;

*  Recalibrating the annual incentive program payout scale to reduce the threshold payout from 50% to 26% and reduce the target payout
from 100% to 50%, while leaving distinguished payout at 200% {this is expected to result in approximately $100 million of the savings);

+  Enhancing shareholger protection features in the annual incentive plan by limiting key performance indicator payouts to no more than

10% above the samings payout percantage;

*  Reducing the target values for long-term incentives by about 33%; and

*  Reducing the company fixed maich on 401(k) confributions from 5% to 3% of base salary, with the polential for a formula-based profit

sharing contribution of up to an additional 3% of base salary.
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Exelon, Generation and PECO

Compensation Actually Paid to NEOs

(Equity Valued at Actual Value on Award Date Instead of Grant Date Fair Value)

MName and Salary Bonus
Principal Position Year {5} '3}
(A) &)
Rowe 2009 § 1,468,077 St
2008 1474423 . —
2007 1,361,154 —_
O'Brien 2009 £32,923 —
2008 495 538 —
2007 450,154 —
Hilzinger 2009 442,760 13,079
2008 408,627 —
Barneti 2009 307,996 —
2008 297,308 (16,498)
2007 283,969 50,000
Crane 2009 254
2008 894230  —
2007 558,000 —
McLean 2009 640,346 —
2008 561,538 —_—
2007 482,500 —
Moler 2008 482,682 - —
2008 484,615 © . —
Pardee 2009 568,615 16,903
2008 525,289 44,000
2007 426,308 —_
Cormew 2009 391,308 1,172
Adams 2008 330,339 18,515
2008 320,000 -
2007 305,008 —
Bonnay 2009 284,586 - —
2008 273,020 25,000
Acevedo 2009 212,208 3,695
Galvanoni 2009 220,828 - 3,932
2008 214 462
2007 199,603

Source: EXELON CORFP, 10-K, February 05, 2010

(4854)

Stock
Awards
Valued at
Award Date

($)
E

5877.0480
8,808.359

538,11
1,175,408
1,219,619

261,238
942,300

163,768
361,664
542,063

o, BRLOEA
B3,
© 3,180,541

651,160
2,155,848
2,100,491

O TEZADY

C 1,176,408 ;

440,620
1,703,768
1,219,619

. 2TEm

206,668
753,840
542,053

ETTL S
316456

84,385

158,278

- 74,087
ATZIEY

Changs in
Pension
Value and
Vatus of Nonquailfied
" m;t el c . All Other
P ompan-
Options at mﬁ:mﬁ‘:';z“ sation Compen-
112612010 Compensation Eamings sation Total
(5) (%) (5} ) %
i T ;
St T 25

- 4836188 am
—_— 1,680,248 - . 504 3RS % TR
— 395,970 233,772 55,464 1,756,230
— 428,934 105,978 175,687 2,381,545
— 468,642 99,320 96,339 2,334,074
— 261,579 a5881 | 31FI5 1084281
— 318,750 57,4 1488168 1,871,085
—_— 153,708 55,038 23,407 703,987
— 148,477 35,808 561,590 1,388,349
221,075 33,065 80,037 1,210,199
577,636, 298509
437,276 122,085 87,738 1,938,606
— 510,416 95,727 216,544 3,540,073
—_— 403,276 96,874 3,136,301

338,052
484,000
350,277

175,973
222,621

73,899
- 78868

352

329,000
165,152

21488
120961

92,213
18,086

333984 WESH - %518
221,082 33192 1,618,464
213293 164,618 3,134,969
110,581 89,591 2,176,386
180,121 4,100 912,895

72,122 86,772 1408307
74.219 10602 1,154,503
o080

33,958 10,610 418,755

L e ebe
. 20888,

a8
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Value of Compensation Actually Paid to Nemed Executive Officers

The valuation methods specified by the SEC rules for equity compensation reported in the Summary Compensation Table overstate the
value of equity compensation in Exelon’s situation, where 2009 grant date fair value for performance share units for the 2007-2009 performance
period is based in part on historical data for the previcus twe plan years, which resulted in a high valuation due to strong performance in the
2005-2007 and 2006-2008 performance periods (when Exelon's performance share program paid out at 184.9% of target and 200% of target,
respectively, rezulting in a valuation at 161% of target for the 2007-2009 performance period). The actual value of the 2007-2009 performance
shares granted in January 2009 and swarded in January 2010 is significantly lower, reflecting beih the actual performance at the award date and
the decline In the stock price between the grant date and the award date. Similarly, the target number of perfformance shares for the 2006-2008
performance period was based on the January 2008 stock price of approximately $73, while the shares awarded In January 2009 were worth
approximately $57. As a resuit, while Exelon’s total shareholder retum performance was at 200% of target, as described below, the value of the
shares paid out was only about 153% of the target value. In addition, valuation of stock options In the Summary Compensation Table Is overstated
to the extent that the strike price of stock options Is higher than the current price of Exelon’s stock. None of the stock options granted since
January 2005 is in the money; he 2006 sirike price was $58.55; 2007, $59.96; 2008, £73.29; and 2009, $56.51, while the price of Exelon's
common stock on January 25, 2010 was $45.09. The following table presents the compensation actually paid to Exelon's named executive officers
(NEOs). Values for non-equity compensation are the same as in the Summary Compensation Table. Equily compensation is valued using the
actual number of performance shares awarded at the end of the performance period multiplied by the stock price on the award date and no value
for stock options that are not in the money, instead of grant date fair values.
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ITEM11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Executive Summary
Effect of Financial Performance on Incentive Compensation :

Exelon’s executive compensation programs are designed to mativala and reward senior management to achieve Exelon's vision of belng the
best group of électric generation and electric and gas delivery companies in the United States, providing supsrior value for Exelon's customers,
employees, investors and the communities Exelon serves. Exslon’s resulls for 2009 as compared to 2007 and 2008 demonstrate that Exelon's
incentive compensation is consistent with Exelon's performance. Exelon’s annual incentive program (“AlP") is based to a significant extent on
adjusted (non-GAAP) operating eamings per share, and its performance share award program is based on the relative total shareholder retum for
Exelon as compared to the Dow Jones Utility Index (60%) and the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index {40%). Exslon had strong results in 2007 and
2008, when Exelon's adjusted (non-GAAP) operating earmings per share were $4.32 and $4.20, respectively. Total sharsholder retum for the
2005-2007 performance period was at the 68.7™ percentils of the Dow Jones Utility Index and the 89™ percentile of the Standard & Poor's 500
index, while for the 2006-2008 performance period it was at the 75™ percentile of the Dow Jones Utility Index and the 85.6% percentile of the
Standard & Poar's 500 Index. This performance resulted in high incentive compensation payouts for 2007 and 2008. However, as a result of
decreasing elactricity sales, lower power prices, unfavorable weather, and increased pension and post-retirement benefits cosis, partially offset by
cost savings inftiatives, Exelon’s results in 2009 declined. Exelon's 2009 adjusted (non-GAAP) oparating eamings per share were $4.12 and its
total shareholder return for the 2007-2009 performance period was at the 37.5 percentile of the Dow Jones Utility index and the 48.6 percentila of
the Standard & Poor's 500 Index. Exelon’s incentive compensation programs worked as designed to pay for performance, resulting in significantly
lower incentive compensation payouts for 2009 as compared to the two prior years. Because eamings were below 150% of target in 2008 and
below target in 2009, the shareholder protection features in the annual incentive plan took seffect and limited the annuat incentive payouts on
operating company/business unit key performanca indicator goals. The following table shows the correlation between levels of financial
performance and incentive compensation in 2007, 2008 and 2009:

% of Target Total Performance
For Shareholder Total Share Unit
Earnings Limit on % Return %ile Sharehalder Payout as %
Adjusted Goals In of Payout as Return %ile of Targel
{nan- Annual far Other comparad as (60% DJUI
GAAF) Incentive Goals In to Dow companed parformance
v Earnings Ptan (AIP) AIP based to S5P 500 A% S&P 500
aar Per Share (a) on Eamin% ] Index .
2007 $ 4.32 156.67%* B - " N BRI it e C* y:
2008 4,20 116.67 150 R o 85.6
75000 495

2008 4.12 97.00 BERE 111

* Percentage for payout of AIP was reduced by 2.5% to 1562.7% because of performance on a cusiomer satisfaction measure.

For additional infarmation about Exelon's financial results for 2008 and 2009, see ltem 7-—Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

350

Source EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 ) & Powercd by Momingstar® Dacument Research®



Denis P. O'Brien. Age 49. Class Ill director. Director since June 30, 2003. Executive Vice President of Exelon; President and Chief Executive
Officer of PECQ since August 2007, President of PECOQ from 2003 to 2007. Mr. O'Brien has spent his entire career in PECO’s operations and has
extansive knowledge of PECO's business and reguiatory matters.

Thomas J. Ridge. Age 64. Class lll directer. Diractor since July 23, 2007. President, Ridge Global LLC and strategic limited partner in
Doheny Global Group, a U.S.-based intemational developer of energy fadilities. Secrstary of the United States Department of Homeland Security
frem January 2003 through January 2005, and the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security (an Executive Office created by President
Bush) from October 2001 through December 2002. He served as Governor of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania from 1884 through October
2001. He is also a director of Exelon, The Hershey Company (chocolate and sugar confectionary} since 2007 and Vonage Holdings Corp.
(software technology for voice and messaging services) since 2008, and Brightpoint, Inc. since 2009. He previously served as a director of Home
Depot Corporation (home improvement specialty retaller) from 2005-2007. Governar Ridge's governmeantal service at the Federal level and in
Pennsylvania is valued by the board. His Department of Homeland Security experience provides valuable insight into issues relating to the
security of PECO’s transmission and distribution facilities. His service as a director of othar companigs brings additional perspective to tha PECO
board, which benefits greatly from Govemnor Ridge's insights from his experience in state government and his expertise on matters relating to the
security of critical infrastructure.

FRonald Rubin. Age 79. Class ill director. Director since July 23, 2007. Chaimman and Chief Executive Officer of the Pennsylvania Real Estate
Investment Trust (a real estate management and development company). Mr. Rubin was a director of PECO from 1888 through 2000 and a
direclor of Exelon from 2000 through 2007. He previously served as a director of Continental Bank and Midlantic Bank. Mr. Rubin is active in the
Philadelphia business community and has knowledge of the greater Philadelphia metropuolitan area and economic trends in the region, particularly
with respect to real estate development. Mr. Rubin contributes to the PECO board through his long history as a business leader and as a directar
of other business organizations.

Audit Committee

PECO is a controlled subsidiary of Exelon and does not have a separate audit committes. Instead, that function is fulfilled by the audit
commitiee of the Exelon board of diraclors. See discussion of Exelon’s audit committee to be incorporated by reference to the 2010 Exelon Proxy
Statement. . . . ‘ - ) ’ ’
Code of Ethics

Exelon's Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to PECO’s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Corporate
Controller, and other finance organization employess. See discussion of Exelon's Code of Ethics above.

If any substantive amendments to Exelon’s Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, including any implicit waiver,
from a provision of Exelon's Code of Business Conduct, to its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Comporate Controller, PECO will
disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver on Exelon's websita, www.exsioncorp.com, ar in a report an Form 8-K.
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M. Walter D'Alessio. Age 76. Class It director. Director singe July 23, 2007. Vice Chairman of NorthMarg Capital ( real estate investment
banking firm} and Senior Managing Director of NorthMarq Advisors, LLC (a real estate consuliing group), positions that he has held since July
2003, Chairman and CEO of Legg Mason Real Estate Services, Inc, from 1962 through July 2003. Also Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Brandywine Real Estate Investment Trust, where he has been a trustee since 1996, and chalr of Independence Blua Crass, where he has been a
director since 1991, a director of the Federal Home Loan Bank Board of Pittsburgh since 2008, and a director of the:Pennsylvania Real Estate
Investment Trust since 2005. He is also a director of Exelon. Mr. D'Alessio is a leader in the Philadelphia business community and has knowledge
of the greater Philadelphia metropolitan area and sconomic trends in the region, particularly with respect to real estate development. Mr. D'Alessio
contributes to the PECO board through his long history as a business leader and as a director of other business arganizations.

Nelson A Diaz. Age 62. Class Il director. Director since July 23, 2007, Of Counsel to Cozen O'Connor, a Philadelphia-based law firm since
May 2007. Previously he was a partner of the law firm Blank Rome LLP from March 2004 through May 2007 and frorn February 1987 through
December 2001. He also served as City Solicitor of the City of Philadelphia from December 2001 through January 2004 and as General Counset,
United States Depariment of Housing and Urban Affairs, from 1993 to 1997. He is also a director of Exelon. Judge Diaz's legal and governmental
experience at the Federal level and in a city and state where PECQO's business is conducted has enabled him to contribute fo the board on matters
related to Federal, state and local regulation and public policy. In addition, Judge Diaz's Puerto Rican heritage adds diversity to the PECO board.
He serves on the boards of the National Association for Higpanic Elderly, the U.S. Hispanic Leadership Institute and'the United States Hispanic
Advocacy Association. He is active in Philadelphla government and community affairs and neighborhood development and has made contributions
to PECO's outreach to diverse groups within Philadelphia and neighboring communities.

Rosemarie B. Greco. Age 83. Class | director. Director since July 23, 2007. Senlor Adviser to the Governor of Pennsylvania-Health Care
Reform. She served as the director of the Governor's Office of Health Care Reform for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania from January 2003
through December 2008. Founding principal of GRECOVentures Ltd. (a private management consulting firm). Formerly President of CoreStiates
Financlal Corperation and Former Director, President and CEQ of CoreStates Bank, N.A. She [s also a director of Sunoco, Inc. since 1998, a
trustee of Pennsylvania Real Estate Investment Trust since 1997 and a trustee of SEI | Mutual Furds, a subsidiary of SE| Investments, Co. since
1999. She Is also a director of Exelon. Her experience in the banking Industry in Philadelphia has given her Insight into the needs of the bank’s
clients, who are also customers of PECO. Ms. Greco's role as a female executive has brought diversity to PECO’s board, and she has confributed
to PECO's diversity initiatives. Her experience as a CEQ with respansibility for overseeing the quality of operations [s a useful background for her
work on operational issues at PECO. Ms. Greco’s axperience as a CEQ, a management consultant, and a member of a number of corporate
boards contribute to her effectiveness as a member of the PECO board.

Charisse R, Lillie. Age 57. Class Il director. Director since January 1, 2010. Vice President of Community Investment for Comcast
Corporation and Executive Vice President of the Comeast Foundation since 2008. She served as Vice President of Human Resources for
Comeast Corporation and Senior Vice President of Human Resourses for Comcast Cable fram 2005 to 2008. She was a partner in the law firm of
Ballard, Spahr, Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP from January 1992 to February 2005. She also serves on the boards of Howard University, Tha Franklin
Institute Science Museum, the American Arbitration Asscciation, the Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, the Unitad Way of Southeastern
Pennaylvania, and the Pyramid Club. Ms. Lillie’s legal and regulatory experience and experience on the boards of other businesses and

organizations enable her to contribute to the PECO board. She brings diversity to the PECQ board and will contribute to PECQ's diversity
initiatives.
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1995 through May 1996 and the First Chicago Corporation from January 1992 through December 1996. Served as a direcior of Exelon from 2000
through 2007, and also previously as a director of Sara Lee Corporation (consumer goods), PMI Group, Inc., IMC Global Inc, and The SABRE
Group Heldings, Inc. Mr. Thomas was a director of ComEd from 1998 through 2000 and & director of Exelon fram 2000 through 2007, Mr. Thomas
is a recognized leader in the Chicago business community with knowledge of the markets that ComEd serves. His experience as a CEO and his
experience as a director of other companies enable him to contribute to the ComEd board. His experience as a banker and knowledge of the
credit and capital markets are valuable 1o the ComEd board.

Audit Committee

The ComEd audit committee consists of Sue L. Gin, Edgar D. Jannolta and Richard L. Thomas. Although ComEd is a controlied subsidiary
of Exelon and is accordingly not required to have an audit committee, the ComEd board established an audit committee far the limited purpose of
reviewing financial disclosures. The other ordinary functions of an audit committee, including oversighi of the independent accountant, are carried
out by the audit committee of the Exelon board of directors.

Code of Ethics
Exelon's Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to ComEd's Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Ofﬁcer. Corporate
Controller, and other finance organization employees. Ses discussion of Exelon's Code of Ethics above.

If any substantive amendments to Exelon's Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, including any implicit waiver,
from a provision of Exelon’s Code of Business Conduct, to its Chlef Executive Officer, Chief Financlal Officer or Comporate Controller, ComEd will
disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver on Exelon’s website, www.exeloncorp.com, or in a report on Form 8-K.

PECO
Executive Officers

The information required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers is set forth above in ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers of the
Registrants at February 5, 2010,

Directors

The board is classified Into three classes, with two directors in Class |, three directors in Class It and three directors in Class i,

Johnn W. Rows. Age 64. Class | director. Mr. Rowe has served as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Exelon since April of 2002 and he
has been a Director of Exelon since its formation in 2000. At various times since 2000 he has also held the title of President of Exelon and from
2000 through April 2002 he was also Co-Chief Executive Officer of Exelon. Mr. Rows is also a director of ComEd, Tha Northern Trust Company
and Sunoco, Ine. and formerly served as a director of UnumProvident Corpeoration, from 1899 {upcon the merger of Unum Corporation into
Provident Companies, Inc.) 10 2005; he had previously served on Unum Carporation Board from 1988, Fleel Boston Financial Corporation (bank)

fram 1899 (when BankBoston was acquired by Fleat Boston) to 2002 and Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation from 1998 to 2001 {(when
it was acquired by Canadian National Railway). Mr. Rowe has an aggregate of over 25 years’ experience as the CEQ of Exelon and other utilities,
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Mr. Jannotta was a director of ComEd from 1994 to 2000 and a director of Exelon from 2000 ihrough 2007. He is a leader in the Chicago business

community and has extensive financial and investment banking experience that gives him knowledge of credit and capital markets and the needs
of Chicago businesses served by ComEd.

Edward J. Mooney. Age 68. Director of ComEd since October 16, 2006. From March 2000 to March 2001, was Delegue General-North
America of Suez Lyonnaise. Since March 2000 Mr. Mooney was chairman and chief executive officer of Nalco Chemical Company from 1994 until
March 2000. He is also a director of Northern Trust Corporation, FMC Corporation, FMC Technologies, inc., Cabot Microelectronics Corparation
and Polyone Carporation. Mr. Mooney's experiences as a CEQ and as a director of other corporations, as well as his involvement in the Chicago
business community, make him a valuable member of the ComEd boeard.,

Michael H. Moskaw: Age 72. Director of ComEd since January 28, 2008. Vice Chairman and a Senior Fellow at the Chicago Coundil an
Gliobal Affairs. President and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicagp from 1994 to 2007. He is also director of
Discover Financial Services, Diamond Management and Technology Gonsultants, Inc., Northern Trust Mutual Funds and Taylor Capital Group.
Mr. Moskow is & recognized leader in the Chicago business community with knowledge of the economy of the Midwestem United States and the
northern lllinois communities ComEd serves. His business experience and service on the boards of other companies and crganizations enable
him to contribute to the work of the ComEd board.

John W. Rogers, Jr. Age 51. Director of ComEd since November 28, 2005. Founder, Chairman and CEQ of Ariel Investments (an
institutional monay management firm). He is also a director of Exelon, Aon Corporation and McDonald's Corporation. He previously served as a
director of GATX Corporation (rall, marine and industrial equipment leasing) from 1998-2004, Bank One Corporation from 1998-2004, and Bally
Total Fitness {finess and health clubs) from 2003-2006. Mr. Rogers’ experlence on the boards of a number of major corporetions based In
Chicago in a variety of industries has made him a leader in the Chicago business community with perspective into Chicago business
developments. His role in Chicago's and the nation's Afrlcan-Amaerican community brings diversity ta the board and émphasis to ComEd's diversity

inltiatives and community outreach. His experience in investment management and financial markets and as a director of an Insurance brokerage
and services company are useful to ComEd.

John W. Rowe. Age 64, Director of ComEd since April 27, 2009. Mr. Rowe has served as Chairman and Chief Executlve Officer of Exelon
since April of 2002 and he has been a Director of Exelon since its formation in 2000, At various imes since 2000 he has also heki the title of
President of Exelon and from 2000 through April 2002 he was also Co-Chief Executive Officer of Exelon. Mr. Rowe Is also a director of PECO,
The Northern Trust Company and Sunoco, Inc. and formerly served as a director of UnumProvident Corporation from 1999 (upon the merger of
Unum Cerporation inta Provident Companies, Inc.) 1o 2005; he had praviously served on Unum Corporation Board from 1988, Fleet Boston
Financial Corporation {(bank) from 1989 (when BankBoston was acquired by Fleet Boston) to 2002 and Wisconsin Central Transportation

Carporation from 1998 to 2001 {(when it was acquired by Canadian National Rallway). Mr. Rowe has an aggregate of over 25 years experlence as
the CEQ of Exelon and other utilities.

Jesse H. Ruiz. Age 44. Director of ComEd since October 16, 2006, Partner at the law firm Drinker, Biddle & Reath LLP; Chairman of the
linois State Board of Education. Mr. Ruiz's lagal and governmental experiencs in the city and state where ComEd's business is conducted has
enabled him to contribute to the ComEd board. Mr. Ruiz contributes to ComEd's outreach to diverse groups.

Richard L. Thomas. Age 79. Director of GomEd since November 28, 2005. Member of the audit committee. Chairman of First Chicago NBD
Corporation {(banking and financial services) from December
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Audit Committes

Generation is a controlled subsidiary of Exelon and does not have a separate audit commiitee. Instead, that function is fulfilled by the audit
committee of the Exelon board of directors. See discussion of Exelon's audit committee to be incorporated by reference to the 2010 Exelon Proxy
Statement.

Code of Ethics

The Exslon Code of Business Conduct is the code of ethics that applies to all officers and employees of Generation, See discussion of
Exelon's Code of Ethics above.

ComEd
Executive Officers

The information required by {TEM 10 reiating to executive officers is set forth above in ITEM 1. Business—Executive Officers of the
Registrants at February 5, 2010.

Directors

Frank M. Clark. Age 64. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since November 28, 2005, Previously Executive Vice President and Chief of
Staff of Exelon and President of ComEd from 2004 to 2005; Senior Vice President, Exelon, and Executive Vice President of Exelon Energy
Delivery and President of ComEd from 2003 to 2004. He is a direcior of Aetna, Inc. {insurance} and Waste Management, Inc. (environmental
services). Mr. Glark has worked for ComEd for over forty years and has extensive knowledge of ComEd's business and regulatory maters.

James W. Complon. Age 71. Director of ComEd since September 18, 2006. President and Chief Executive Officer of Chicago Urban League
from 1978 through 2006; President and Chief Executive Officer of the Chicago Urban League Development Corporation from 1980 through 2006.
Mr. Compton has extensive knowledge of ComEd and its business, having previously served as a director of ComEd from 1889-2000 and having
served as a director of a community-based bank. in addition, he is very familiar with ComEd’s customers and contributes to ComEd’s outreach to
diverse groups in Chicago.

Peter V. Fazio, Jr. Age 70. Director of CamEd since October 29, 2007. A partner of the law firm of Schiff Hardin, LLP. A past Chairman,
Executive Committee Member and Managing Partner of Schiff Hardin. in addition to his general legal expertise, Mr. Fazio previously served as
general counsel of another electric and gas utility and brings the ComEd board knowledge of utility regulatory and legal issues.

Sue L. Gin. Age 67. Director of ComEd since November 28, 2005. Member of the audit committse. Founder, Owner, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Flying Food Group, LLC {in-flight catering company). She is also a director of Exelon and of Centerplate, Inc. and was a
director of Briazz, Inc. (restaurants and catering) from 2003-2004. As a leader in the Chicago business community and as the chief executive of a
privately=held Chicago-based business, Ms. Gin is familiar with the Chicago economy and the needs of Chicago businesses served by ComEd.
Az a female member of the Asian-Amercan community, Ms. Gin alsa brings diversity to the board and contributes to ComEd's diversity initiatives
and community outreach.

Edgar D. Jannotta. Age 78. Director of ComEd since November 28, 2005. Member of the audit committee. Chairman of William Blair &
Company, L.L.C. (investment banking and brokerage company) since March 2001, Hae is also a director of Aon Corporation (insurance) and
Malex, Inc. {automeblle parts) and formerly served as a director of AAR Corporation and Bandag, Incorporated.
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PART I

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE -
Exelon
Executive Officers
The information required by ITEM 10 relating o executive officers is set forth above in ITEM 1. Business—Exeacutive Officers of the
Registrants at February 5, 2010.
Directors, Director Nomination Process, and Audit Committee

The information required under ITEM 10 concerning directors and nominees for election as directors at Exelon’s annual meeling of
shareholders (Item 401 of Regulation 8-K), the director nomination procass (ltem 407{c}(3)) and the audit committes (ltem 407 (d)(4) and (d)(5)} is
incorporated herein by reference 10 information to be contalned in Exelon’s definitive 2010 proxy statement (2010 Exelon Praxy Statement) to be
filed with the SEC before April 30, 2010 pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchangs Act of 1934.

Code of Ethics

Exelon’s Code of Business Conduct Is the code of ethics that applies to Exelon's Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financtal Officer, Corporate
Contrallér, and cther finance organization employees. The Code of Business Conduct is filed as Exhibit 14 to this report and Is avallable on
Exelon’s website at www.exeloncorp.com. The Code of Business Conduct will be made available, without charge, in print to any sharsholder who
requasts such document from Bruce G, Wilson, Senior Vice President, Depuly General Counsel, and Corporate Secretary, Exelon Corporation,
F.O. Box 805398, Chicago, llinols 60680-5398.

If any substantive amendments to the Code of Business Conduct are made or any waivers are granted, including any implicit walver, from a
provision of the Code of Business Conduct, to its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Corporate Coniroller, Exelon will disclose the
nature of such amandmant or waiver on Exelon’'s website, www.exeloncorp.com, or in a report on Form 8-K.
8ection 16(a) Baneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance _

Based upon signed affirmations received from direciors and officers, as well as administrative review of campany plans and accounts
administered by private brokers on behalf of directors and officers which have been disclosed to Exelon by the individual directore and officers,
Exelon believes that its directors and officers made all required filings on a timely basis during 2008,

Generation
Executive Officers

The information required by ITEM 10 relating to executive officers Is set forth above in ITEM 1. Business—Exacutive Officers of the
Registrants at February 5, 2010. :

Directors

Generation operates as a limited hability company and has no board of directors.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO
Nane.

TEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Exslon, Generation, ComEd and PECO

During the fourth quarter of 2009, each registrant's management, including its principal executive officer and principal financial officer,
evaluated that registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures related to the recording, processing, summarizing and reporting of information in
that registrant’s periodic reports that it files with the SEC. These disclosure controls and procedures have been designed by each registrant 1o
ensure that (a) Informaticn relating to that registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, that is required to be Included in filings under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, is accumulated and made known to that registrant’s management, including its principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, by other employees of that registrant and its subsidiaries as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure, and (b) this information is recorded, processed, summarized, evaluated and reported, as applicable, within the time periods specified in
the SEC's rulas and forms. Due to the inherant limitations of control systems, not all misstatements may be detected. These inherent limitations
include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake.
Additionally, controls could be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons or by collusion of two or more peaple,

Accordingly, as of December 31, 2009, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer of each registrant concluded that such
registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective to accomplish their objectives. Each ragistrant continually strives to improve its
disclosure controls and procedures to enhance the quality of its financial reporting and to maintain dynamic systems that change as conditions
warrant. However, there have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter of 2009 that have
materially affected, or are reasanably likely to materially affact, Exelon’s intemal control over financial reporting.

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO

Management is required to assess and report on the effectiveness of its internal contral over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009. As
a result of that assessment, management determined that there were no material weaknesses as of December 31, 2009 and, therefore, concluded
that each registrant’s internal control over financial reporting was effective. Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting is
included in ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplemsentary Data,

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Exelen, Generation, ComEd and PECO
None.
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Combined Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements—{Continued)
(Dollars in millians, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Generation
The data shown below includes all adjustments that Generalion considers necessary for a fair presentation of such amounis:

Operating Revenuss Omjim Income Net Income
2009 2808 2008 2008 2008
Quarter ended: o L e S NS AL e i
March 31 $ 2801 § 2482 g2 § 739 $ 438
June 30 T T T2378 0 L 2Y86C 6710 s A3
September 30 2,445 3.073 1,046 1,140 [
Decemnber 31 . Y o 2278 2843 T | CgTEE A28
ComEd

The data shown below includes all adjustments that ComEd considers necassary for a fair presentation of such amounts:

Ogeming Ravenusa QOperating Incoma Net Income
2009 2008 —mTzons Fl 2008 2008

Quarter ended: : - ‘ : R
March 31 $ 15583 $ 1,440 $ 208 § 170 $ 114 $ 41
June 30 S . o " 1,389 1428 209] w18 35
September 30 ~ 1475 1,729 203 138 33
December 31 : R ) 21367 . 1642 0 - 2Rk} . g 91
PECO
The data shown below includes all adjustments that PECO considers necessary for a fair presentation of such amounts:
Nat Income
on Common
Operating Revenues QOperating Income Stock
2003 3008 Z008 - 2088
CQuarter ended: . : e T T (OIS o
March 31 § 1514 $ 1476 $ 210 § 198
June 30 o Lo o T 204 - RETE < T e R | R
Septemoer 30 1,327 1,441 172 190 - 89
December 31 : ‘ C UL U4,268 T UMATE . e 174 R
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Jabie of Contants
Combined Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements—{Continued)
(Dollars in millians, except per share data unless otherwise noted)
22. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) {Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)
Exelon

The data shown below includes all adjustments which Exelon considers necessary for a fair preseniation of such amourts:;

rating Revenuss COperating Im:ornn Net Income
L ] 20119 2008 2000 2008 2000 2008
mmdﬁd: - ! S s Uwt s i - ot T :’(vf?‘“ 4 5‘ SEr T ’, - T ”" y  TE—
March 31 $ 4 ?22 $ 4 51? % 1,254 $ 1, 123 § ?'12 $ 581
June 30 - 4141 4 822 1 01?‘ HASD . -748
Seplember 30 4,339 5228 1,403 1 A13 ?57 700
December 37 - 4,118 . 4483° 107877 1,383 881 707
Average Basic Shares Net Income
Qutstanding per Basic
in milliens) Share
2009 2008 2009 2008
Quarter ended: T i
March 31 659 659 $1.08 3088
June 30 658 . BSY - 400 | o114
September 30 660 ~ B58 115 1.06
December 31 B80T 6B U8B U107
Average Diluted Shares
Outstanding Mt Incoms

Er Diluted Share

661 B64 $ 1..

08

d '::‘,j':l'f‘j';« e 681 kmr, e
Septambe 30 662 862
Diecember 31 . 682 o ger

The following table presents the New York Stock Exchange—Composite Common Stock Prices and dividends by quarter on a per share
basis:
_ 2009 _ _ 2008
Faurth Third Becond First Fourth Third Second First

o Guarter Quarter Cunrter Quarter Cuartsr ﬂuarlar N Quarhr ) Quarter
High price ..+ - §.5198 § 5447 § 5146 § 5898 B TN R
Low pnce i 45.90 47.30 44,24 384 41.23 " 60.00 - 8100 70.00
Cloge:~ 48.87 4962 . 5042 - 45390 . 5551 C TB262 . 89.987 - 8127
Dlwdends 0.525 0.525 0.525 D.525 0.535 0.500 0.500 0.500
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Combined Notes to Cansolidated Financial Statements—{Continued)
{Dollars (n millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Prepaid voluntary empioyee beneficlary assoistion trost @;
Investments in affiliates

PETT -

PECO Energy Capital Corporation

PECO Trust IV S

Total investments in affiliates

Receivable from affiliate (noncurrent) -
Generation decommissioning
Mark-to-market dgrivative liabillty with affiliete (noncurrent)
Generation
Payables to affiligies (current)
Generation
BSC [C}]
Exelon
PECO Trust Iil
Total payables to affiliates (current)
Long-term debi 1o PETT and other financing trusts {including due within one year) .
PETT

PECO Trust #il
PECO Trust IV

Total long-term debt to financing trusts
Shareholders’ equity—receivable from parent @

{(b) PECC receives a monthly administrative servicing fes from PETT based on a percentage of the outstanding balance of ali saries of transition bonds.
{c) PECO obtains all of its electric supply from Generation through 2010 under s PPA.

{d) PECO recelves a variaty of corparate support services from BSC, including legal, human rascurcas, financlal, Information technology and supply management services.
All sarvicas are pravided at cost, including applicable overhead. A portion of such services is capitalized.

(&) The voluntary employee bansficiary assaciation trusts covering active employees are included in corporale operations and are funded by the operating segments, A
prepayment {c the active welfare plane has accumulated due to actuanzlly determined contribution rates, which ara the basis for PECO' contribuiions lo the plang, being

{a) PECO provides enorgy io Generalion for Generation’s own use.
|
‘ higher than actual claim axpense incurred by the plans over time.

() PECO has a long-tarm receivable from Generation as a resull of the nuclear decommissloning contractual construct, whereby, to the axtent the assets assaclated with
decommissioning are greater than the applicabla ARO at the end of decommissioning, such amounts are due back to PECO for payment to PEGO's customars.

{a} PECQ has a non-inlerest bearing recsivable from Exelon related lo the 2001 corporate restucluring. The receivable is expectad 1o be seted by Dscamber 31, 2010.

{h} PECO entered into block contracts with Generation ko procure electric genaratian for its residential procurement class beginning January 1, 2011 in accordance with iis
PAPLUC-approved DSP Program.

{i} PECO obtains all of its electric supply from Generation through 2010 under a PPA. In addition, PECC has a five-year agreemeni with Generation to purchase AECs. See
Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information on AECs.

340

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 . Powered by Moringstar® Document Research™



Jable of Contents

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financiat Statements—{Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

PECO

Tte financial staiements of PECO include related-party transactions as presented in the tables below:

from sffidtes
Generasion

Total operaﬂng revenues from afﬁliates
trchased pma&mm I T
Generation

%ergﬂsrégggpd maimenasice from affiiates
" Generafion

Total operating and malrrlenance from affiliates

Interest expense o affiliates, net
PETT
" PECOTrust it
PECO Trust IV
Total interest expense tn aFﬁilates net

Equity in Kiizes ol unconsalitiated afiiates .
PETT
BSC

Cash dividends paid to parent

Repayment of receivable from parant

Contritdion from parent ’

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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As of As of
December 31, December 31,

Prepaid voluntary em;?ls:yea beneficiary assoulamntrusl B S SR
Investment in affiliate

ComEd Financing i} ' S T T
Receivable from gffiliates (nnncurrent)

Generation

QOther
. Total receivable from affiliates (noncurrent) - .
Payables to afﬁhm;current)
Geneﬁiﬂ)n
BSC

Com€Ed Financing Y
Cther

Total payabtes to affilistes (current)
Mark-to-market dgrivative liability with affiliate (current)

Generation i : o U 3. Bk
Mark-to-market dgrivative liability with affiliate (nnncurrent) ‘ ) o .

Generation . o L e AT 1 I . 4B
Long-term debt to ComEd financing trust B

ComEd Financing | . R T N 3 | M8 -

{a) During 2008, ComEd fully paid its long-term debt abligations ta CTFT and raceived its cument receivable from the CTFT. ComEd Funding liquidated its investment
0 CTFT and ComEd liquidated its investmant in ComEd Funding. This resulted in the alimination of operating revenues and interest expense applicable to CTFT,
and equity in losses of the unconsolidated affitiate, ComEd Funding. n addition, ComEd Financing ! was fquidated and dissolved upon repayment of the debt
during 2008.

(b} ComEd procures a portion of its electricity supply requirements fram Generation under a SFC and an ICC-approved RFP contract. ComEd also purchasas RECs fraom
Generation. In addition, purchased power expense includes the settled portion of the financial swap contract with Generation established as part of the liinals Sattliament.
See Note 2—HRegulatory Issuas and Note B—Dervative Financial Insiruments for additional mformation.

(v} ComEd receives a variaty of corporate suppor services from BSC, including lagal, human resourcas, financial, information technology and supply management services.
All services are pravided at cost, including spphicable overhead, A porllon of such services is capitalized,

(d} The voluntary employee benafit association trusts cavering active employees are included in corporate operations and are funded by the cperating segmenis. A
prepayment fo the active welfare plans has accumulated due to actuarially determined contribution retes, which ara the hasis for ComEEd’s contributions to the plans, being
highar than actual claim expense incurred by the plans over time. The prepayment is includad in other current assets.

(e} Investments in affiliates are included in other noncurrent assels.
{f) To fulfill a requiremert of the lllois Settlemant, ComEd entered into a five-year financial swap with Goneration,

(9) ComEd has a long-tarm receivable from Generation as a resull of the nuclear decommissioning contractual consiruct for generating facilities previously owned by ComEd.
To the extent the assets associated with decommissioning are gresater than the applicable ARG at the end of decommissloning; such amounts are due back to ComEd for
paymant to ComEd's customers.

(h}) Asof December 31, 2009, ComEd had 2 $24 million payable to Generation associated with the completed porfion of the financial swap contract entered inta as par of the
llinois Settlement. See Noie 2—Regulatory 5sues and Mole8-~ Derivaliva Financial Information for additional informaiion.

(i)  Under the lllinois Settlement Legislation, Gengration is responsible to contribute to rate relief programs for ComEd customers, which are issuad through ComEd. As of
December 31, 2008 and 2008, ComEd had a $0 millian and $10 milion receivable, respectively, which is netted against the payable to Genaration. See Note
2—Regulatary Issues for additional information.
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{k} Generation has long-term payables to ComEd and PECO as a result of the nuclear decommissioning contractual construct whereby, to the extent NDT funds are greater
than the underlying ARQ at the end of decommissioning. such amounts are due back to ComEd and PECO, as applicable, for payment o their respective cusiomers. See
Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations.

M Represents the fair value of Generation's blogk conltracts with PECO,

ComEd
The financial statements of ComEd Include related-party transactions as presentad in the tables below:

For tha Years Endad
December 31,

Genergyon o
- CTFT

Total operating revenues from afﬁliaies
Purchased poweﬁ,jrom afffliate
Generation

Operating gnd malntsnance from affiliate
B3C

interest e s to affiiates, net
CcT FTW

- ComEd Financing 1t®"
ComEd Financing 1l ‘
~ Total inferest expensa lo afiiates, hat . -

Equlty in losses of un%nsolldaled affi Ilate L

.-GomEd Funding’ g § g
Capltallzeg)cos!s . o Lo
Cash dwldands paid to parent §$ 240 5 - 5 =
Corfiritiution frofparent. - SO RS- S TER 7 RS BEY-
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As of
Decembar 31,

Market-to-market derivative assets with affflate {current)
ComEd

Receivables frpm affiliates (current)
CumEc% b)

PECD .
Total receivables from affiliates (current)

Recelvable fpom affiliate (noncurrent) s SR SanoE
Exelan

Market-to-magket derivative assets with afliate (honcument) -
ComEct
1)

PECO

Prepaid voluntarg,employee beneﬁmary association trust
Generafion

Payables to gffiliates (current)

Exel
Bse @

Total payables o affiliates {current)

Payables to affiliates (noncurrem)
ComEd decommissionin .

PECO decommissioning
Total payables {o affiliates (noncurrent) -

(a) Generation has a SFC and an ICC-approved RFF cantract with ComEd to provide a portion of ComEd’s electricity supply requirements. Generation also sells RECs to
ComEd. tn addition, Generation had revenua from ComEd associated with the seltled portion of the financial swap contract established as part of the lllinois Settlement.
See Note 2—Regulatary lssuss for additional information.

(b) Generation has a PPA with PECQ, as amended, to provide the full energy requirements to PECO fhrough 2010. See Note 18—Commitments and Contingencias for more
information regarding the PPA. Generation has & fiva-year agreament with PECO ta sell AECs. Sae Note 2—Ragulatory Issues for additional information.

(c} Generation requires electricity for itz own usa at its generating staions. Generation purchases etectricity and distribution and transmission services from PECO and only
distribution and lransmission services from ComEd for the defivery of electricity to its ganerating stations.

{d) Generation racaives a varisty of corporate support services from BSC, including legal, human resources, financial, information technology and supply management
services. All services are provided at cost, inchuding applicable averhead. A portion of such services is capitalized.

(o) Generation's ownership interast in TEG and TEP was sol in 2007,
{fi Represents the fair value of Generalion’s five-year financial swap contract with ComEd.

{@) Under the lllinols Settlement Legislation, Generation is respensible to coninibute to rate relief programs for ComEd customars, which are lssued through ComEd. As of
December 21, 2009 and 2008, Genenation had a $0 million and $10 million payable, respectively, which is netied against the receivable from ComEd. See Note
2—Reguiatory Issues for additional information.

{(h) As of Cecember 31, 2009, Generation had a $24 million receivable from ComEd associaled with the completed portion of the financial swap contract antarad intg as parl
of the lllincis Ssttlament. See Note 2~—Regulatory lssues and Nole 8—Derivative Financial Instnuments for additional infarmation.

{iy Inorderto facilitate payment processing, Exsfon pracesses certain involca payments on behalf of Generation.

{1 The voluntary employee beneficiary association trusts covering active employees are included in corporate operations and are funded by the operating segments. A
prapayment to tha active welfare plans accunwiaied at December 31, 2008 due to actuarially determined contribution rates, which ane the basis for Generation’s
cantributions to the plans, being higher than actual claim expense incurred by the plans aver time.
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Transactions involving Generation, ComEd, and PECO are further described in the tables below.

Generation
The financial statements of Generation include related-party transactions as presented In the tables below:

For the Years Ended
December 31,
'm 2008 7007 _
C°"‘E‘{m e L . .$1455 , &.51-5,’5’5”
Toial operatlng revenues from aﬂ‘ hales $ 3 472 $ 3,686
Fuslbxpense Foriralatad parties -~ - - SRS A B L P S S T
. PECO S o - I 2N $ 1§ 3
o GomBd o v - : S s s : S - 3 T e
Keystona Fuels, LLC 56 73 45
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC : 89 54 46
Total fuel purchases from related partaes ‘ $ 128 $ 131 $ 65
anglymaintenznce from affiiates o S : e e
ComEd $ 2 3 1 § 2
BSC 298 275 254
= Total operating and maintenance from affiliates - : S % 808 v§ 285 -3 26k

Eqw n earnings (| es) oflnvestmenls
: %EG and TEP kgps

NuStart Energy Develnpment LLC
- Total equify I edmings (losses) of nvestrients
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As of As of
Dacambar 31, Dacember 31,
09 088

Investments in affiliates
ComEd Financing 1)
PETT '
PECQ Energy Capital Corporatio
PECO Trust IV

Total investments in affiliates
Payabies 1o affiliates {current)

ComEd Financing 111
PECQ Trust 1

Total payables to affiliates (current)

Long-term debt to PETT and other finanding trusts {including due withis one year)
ComEd Financing Il

PETT

PECO Trust It

PECO Trust IV T : :

Total long-term debt due to financing trusts $ B0S 3 1,514

(a} During 2008, ComEd fully paid its long-term debt obligations to GTFT and received its current recaivable from CTFT. ComEd Funding liquidated its imvastment in CTFT
and ComEd liquidated its investment in ComEd Funding. This resuited in the elimination of operating revenues and interest expense applicable to CTFT, and aquity in
Insses of the unconsolidated affiliate, ComEd Funding. .

(p) The intersegment profit associated with Generation's sale of AECs 1o PECO is not eiminated in consolidation due 1o the recognition of intersegment profit in accordance
with regulatory accounting guidance. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information.

(¢} ComEd Financing Il was liquidated and dissolved upon repayment of the debl in 2008.

(d) Exelon Foundation is a nonconsolidated not-for-profit lllinois corporation. The Exelon Foundation was established in 2007 Io serve educational and environmental
phitanthropic purposes and does not serve a direcl business or political purposs of Exaton.

(e} Generation's ownership interest in TEG and TEP was sold in 2007.
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21. Related-Party Transactions (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)
Exelon
The financial statements of Exelon include related-party transactions as presented in the tables below:

' Total oparating re;.}enues frérn éfﬁliateé
Fusf purchiaees from relaed parties
Keystone Fuels, LLC
Conemaugh Fuels, LLC
Total fusl purchases from related parties

Charitable contribution to Exelon Foundation
Inierest exqgnsa o] afr Ilates net

ComEd Financing I|
ComEd Financing I -
PETT
" PECO Trust il . -
PECO Trust IV 7
QOther - e
Total |r|1eresi expense to afﬁltaies net
Equify in samings (logges) of unconsolidated affiliates and investments .
CornEd Fundlng
NuStart £ &th lLLC‘
uStart ne evelo menl
7 TEG ard TEP rg‘(,,p p '
B Invesh‘nent In symhetlc fuel-produclng facilitles

Fer the Years Endad
December 31,
2008 2007
% 3
L J,‘.l-""‘ﬁ
e A
§ 12 $ 8 s 10
swm s s
63 54 - 46
$125 $127 $ 92
% 10 §— $ 50
g L FIe N -$2rs
_— 2 13
I [ RIS, + R &

'Total eqully in losses of unconsolidated afﬁllates and investments
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Intersegment
Generatlon ComEd PECO  Other Imlnatlons Consolidated

Income (loss) from continuing operations: - - S R
2009 $§ 212 $ 374 § 353 § (134)

2008 o S 1L YRR o s AR - N |74 Fo e

2007 2,025 165 50 29 —_

Income (loss) from discontinued aperations: e ~

2009 $ —  $ 8 — % 1

2008 B R - — - -

2007 4 _ B

Net income ([oss}: ) P N . P e O o ._“: .x"'{“ o

2008 $ 2122 $ 314 % 353 § (133

2008 : o Lo 28 . 201 o328 T BTy

2007 2,029 165 507 35

Capital expenditures: o . ! s
2002 $ 1977 § 84 $ 388 § 04 $ - $ 3.273
2008 1,689 853 3g2 73 | . e

2007 1,269 1,040 339 26

Total assels: ) . P o v . e, o T L N PO £T

2008 $ 22406 § 20697 $ 9019 % 6088

2008 : . 20084 . 19,237 . 9,169 .. 5902

(8) Fortha years ended Dacember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, utility taxes of $232 million, $236 million, and $258 milkion, respectively, are inciuded in revenues and expenses
far ComEd. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, utility taxes of 3249 millian, $271 million and 5269 milion, respeciivedy, are included in revenues
and expenses for PECO.

{b) The intersegment profit associaled with Generation's sale of AECs to PECO is nol eliminated in consolidation due to the recognition of intersegment profit in accordance
with regulatory accaunting guidance. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information on AEGs. For Exelon, thess amounts are included in aperating revenuas in
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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20. Segment Information (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Exselon has three operating segments: Generation, ComEd and PECO. Exslon evaluates the performance of its businass segments based
on net income. Generation, ComEd and PECO each represent a singls reportable segment; as such, no separate segment information is provided
for these Registrants. PECQ has two operating segments, electric and gas delivery, which are aggregated into one repaortable sagment primarily
due ta their similar economic characteristics and the regulatory snvironments in which they operate. An analysis and reccnciliation of Exelon's
operating segment infarmation to the respective information in the consclidated financial statements are as follows:

Intersegment

Generaﬂon ComEd PECO chnr Ellrmrulmns Cuﬂlnlldaiad
2009 B S R 9703 $§ 5774 $ 5311 $ 757‘ N (422?) $ , 17313
20080 R T R e 107564 6136 5567 8P . (4285) 0 1 16,850
2007 10,748 6,104 5,613 741 4, 291) 18,916
2009 ) § 3472 § 2 3 6 & ,756__ 5 4 227) ) L
2008 S T o : 3586 4 10 B85 - {4288) - T o —
2007 3,533 2 Eh) 740 (4.291) —
Depreciation and amortization :
2003 _ _ $ 333 § 494 $ 952 $ 55 0§
2008 -0 oo 274 . 464 a4 o#2 0
2007 267 440 773 40
f A H: o I S : o
2009 o % 6408 § 4931 $ 4614 § 840
2008 5T T 6,760 ‘5,469 4868 . 158
2007 7.357 5,692 4,666 924
Intetest sxponse; Tiet: N ST S
2000 » 3 n3 § ,319.. $ @7 ,$.112 ,

161 318 248 124

§ 355 § 603 $ 499 § (236)

3388 829 475 | (BB} o we Giiio
3.387 245 737 (197) — 4,172
$ 1433 § 229 $ 146 S(0 S5 6 8  A712
14300 1280 0 150 ey T = e 3T
1.362 80 20 (226) - 1,446
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Nuclear decommissioning. These amounts represent future nuclear dacommissianing costs that excesd (regulatory asset) or are less than
{regulatory Yiability} the assoclated decomwnissioning trust fund assets. Exelon believes the trust fund assets, including prospective earnings
thereon and any future collections from customers, will equal the associated future decommissioning costs at the time of decommissioning. See
Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information.

Removal costs. These amounts represent funds received from customers to cover the future removal of property, plant and equipment
which reduces rate base for ratemaking purposes.

Financial swap with Generatfon. To fulfili a requirement of the lllinois Settlement, ComEd entered into a five-year financiel swap contract
with Generation. Since the swap contract was deemed prudent by the lllinois Settlement Legisiation, ensuring ComEd of full recovery in rates, the
changes in fair value each period are recorded by ComEd as well as an offsetting regulatory asset or liability. ComEd recorded a regulatory asset
related to its mark-to-market derivative liability position as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. The basis for the mark-to-market derivative position is
based on the difference between the ComEd's cost to purchase anergy on the spot market and the contracted price, In Exeton’s consclidated

financial statements, the fair value of tha intercompany swap recorded by Generation and ComEd Is eliminated. See Note 2—Regulatory issues
for additional information. '

Deferred (over-recoverad} anergy costs current assef {liability). Starling in 2007, the ComEd costs are recoverable (refundable) under
ComEd's ICC and/or FERC-approved rates. ComEd's deferred energy costs are earning (paying) a rate of return. The PECO cosls reprasent gas
suppiy refated costs recoverable (refundable) under PECO’s PAPUC-approved rales. PECO's deferrad energy costs eam a rate of returmn. A return
on over-recovered energy costs is paid to customers in addition to the over-recovered energy cosfs.

The regulatory assets related to pension and other postretirement benefits, deferred income taxes, MGP remediation costs, severance,
financial swap with Generation, DSP Program and rate case costs are not eaming a rate of return. Recovery of the regulatory assets for CTC,
ARQs, debt costs, RTC start-up costs, under-recavered universal service fund costs and deferred energy cosis are eaming a rate of refumn.
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Pensfon and ather postretirement benefits. As of December 31, 2009, $2,615 million represents regulatory assets related to the
recognition of ComEd's and PECO'’s respective shares of the underfunded status of Exelon's defined banefit postretirement plans as a liability on
Exelon’s balance shest. The reguiatory asset is amortized in proportion to the recognition of prior service costs (gains), transition obligations and
actuarial losses attributable to ComEd's pension plan and ComEd's and PECO's other postretirement benefit pfans determined by the cost
recognition provisions of the autharitative guidance for pensions and postretirement benefits. Exelon believes it Is probable that these items will be
recovered through rates by ComEd and PECO in future periods. See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for additional detail. In addition, $19 million is
the result of PECO transltioning to the current authoritative guidance in 1993, which is recoverable in rates through 2012.

Deferred income laxes. These costs represent the difference batween the method by which the regulator allows for the recovery of income
taxes and how income taxes would be recorded by unreguiated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities associated with deferred income taxes,
recorded in compliance with the authoritative guidance for accounting for certain types of regulation and income taxes, include the deferred tax
effects associated principally with liberalized depreciation accounted for in accardance with the ratemaking palicies of the ICC and PAPUC, as well
as the revenue impacts thereon, and assuma continued recovery of these costs in future rates. See Note 10-—Income Taxes for additional
information.

Debf costs. The rezcquired debt costs represent premiums paid for the early extinguishment and refinancing of leng-term debt, which are
amortized over the life of the new debt issued o finance the debt redemption. Interestrate swap settlements are deferred and amortized over the
period that the related deht is vutstanding.

Severance. These costs represent previously incurred severance costs that ComEd was granted recovery of in the December 20, 2006 ICC
rehearing order. Recovery is over 7.5 years.

Asset retirement obligations. These costs represent future removal costs assoclated with retirement obligations which will be collected
over the remaining lives of the underlying assets. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information.

MGP remudiation costs. Recovery of these items was granted to ComEd in the July 26, 2006 ICC rate order. For PECO, these costs
represent estimated MGP-related environrmental remediation costs which are recoverable through rates as prescribed in the 2008 joint seftlement
of the gas distribution rate case. The period of recovery for both ComEd and PECO will depend on the timing of the actual expenditures.

Rate case costs. The ICC generally allows ComEd to receive recovery of rate case costs over three years. The ICC has issued orders
allowing recovery of these Costs oh July 26, 2006 and September 10, 2008. Pursuant 1o the joint setlemant of the 2008 gas distribution rate case,
PECO is allowed recovery of rate case costs over two years,

DSP Program electric procurement contracts, These amounts represent an offset to the mark-to-market liability position of PECQ’s
procurement contracts for electric supply following the expiration of its generation rate caps on December 31, 2010. Recovery of slectric
procurement costs was granted to PECO in the PAPUC agpproval of their DSP Program and will acour in 2011 when the transactions under the
contract are executed.
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(d) The ComEd under-recovered or over-recovered energy and transmission costs represent purchased power related cosls recoverable or refundable to customars under
ComEd's regulatory appraved rates. In addition, PECO’s over-racovered enerqy costs rapresent gas supply related costs refundable to customsrs under PECO's PAPUC
PGC. Over-recovered costs are included in other current liabilities in Exelon’s, ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. ComEd and PECO pay a rate of
return on over-recovered energy casts. Se¢ Note 2—Requlatory Issues for additional information.

December 31, 2008
Regulatory assats E P S T I A SRS et
Competitive transition charge

Pension and other postretirement henefits

Deaferred income taxes

Debt posts ' Co e S I & - ,,
Severance 118 113
Asset retirement obligations ‘ . - e _ e ] : g
MGP remediation costs

Rate case costs

RTQ start-up costs

Financial swap with Generation—noncurrent
Other

Noncurrent regulatory assets

Financial swap with Generation—current
Underrecovered energy costs current asset
Total regulatory assets

Regulatory liabllities

Nuclear decommissioning

Removal costs

Refund of PURTA taxes ™

Deferred taxes Lo
Enemgy efficiency and demand response programs
MNoncurrent reguiatory Hablliies . =)
Over-recovered energy costs current I|ab|I|ty

Total regulatory liabilities

@ L C

(@) The ComEd under-recovered or avar-recovered energy and transmission costs represent purchased power refated costs recoverable or refundable to custemars under
ComEd's regulatory appraved rates. In addition, PECO's over-recovered energy costs represent gas supply related eosts refundable tb customers under PEGO's PAPUC
PGC. Over-recovered costs are included in other current liabilities in Exeton’s, ComEd's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheats. GomEd and PECO pay a rata of
retum on over-racovered energy costs. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional informatian.

() In March 2007, PEGO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contestad the assessment of PURTA taxgs applicable to 1997, As a result,
PECO received approximately $38 million of real estate taxes praviously remitted. This refund was recorded as a regulatory liability. PECD began amortizing this

;?)%uglamry liability and refunding the amount to customers in January 2008, The regulaiory liability associated with the PURTA setflement was fully amortized in January

Competitive Transition Charges. These charges represent PEGO's stranded costs that the PAPUC determinad would be recaverable
through regulated rates. These costs are related to the deregutation of the generation partion of the electric utility business in Pennsylvania. The
CTCs include intangible transition property sold to PETT, an unconsolidated subsidiary of PECO, in connectian with:the securitization of PECO's
stranded cost recovery. These charges are being amortized through December 31, 2010 with a return on the unamostized balance of 10.75%.
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The following tables provide information about the regulatory assets and liabilities of Exalon, ComEd and PECO as of December 31, 2009
and 2008.

December 31, 2009

Regulatory assels

Competitive transition cha e

Pension and- ather nmtreﬁrement beriefits
Deferred i income taxes

Debt costs -

Severance

Agset retirement obligations - .+

MGP remediation costs

Ratecase costs " -~ = o o

RTO start-up costs )

Financial swap with Generation—noncurrent |,
Under-recovered universal service fund oosts(b)
DSP Program electric procurament contracts
Other

Noncurrent regulatory assets :
Financial swap with Generation—currant
Under-racovered energy and transmission casts current asset

Total regulatory assets

Nuclear decommlsaomng

Remcval casts @

Refund of PURTA taxes

Delerred taxes e
Over-recovered unlversal sennoe fund casts

Energy efffciency dnd demand response programs
Nancurrent regulatory liabllitles

Over-recovered enérgy and transmission costs current mabﬂny

Total regulatory llablilties

(@) The universal services fund cost is a recovery mechanism that allows for PECO to recover discounts issued to electric and gas customers enralied in assistance
prograims, As of December 31, 2008, PECG was under-recovered for its eleciric program and over-recovered for its gas program.

(b) PECO aentered into block contracks to pracure electric generation for its residential procurement dass beginning January 1, 2011. As of December 31, 2009, PECO
recorded a mark-to-market liability and this offsetting regulatory asset to accaunt for changes in 1air value. These block contracts were axecuted in accordance with the
PAPUC-approved DSP Program and PECD will receive fulf cost racavery in rates.

{¢) In October 2009, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Cammanwealth Court ¢case in which PECQ had contested the assessment of a PURTA supplemental tax applicable
to 1997. As a reault, PECO will raceive appraximately §4 million of real estate taxes previously remitted n 2011. This refund is recorded as a regulatory llability. PECO wilt
begin amortizing this regulatory liability and refunding the amount to custorers i January 2011,
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The following tables provide additional infarmation about liabilities of the Registrants at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Decembar 31, 2009

Exelon Genmeration . PECO
Accrued expanses ) ” TR o AL
Compensation-related accruals $ 401 $ 202 $ 107 $ 35
Taxes accrued G 20400 385 RTREE T 03
Interest accrued 170
Severance accrued i i
Other accrued expenses 52
Total accrued expenses g ee3 .
Daecembar 31, 2008 Exalon

Accrued expenses @)
Compensation-related accruals

$ 484 § 250 § 14§ 38

Taxes accrued 4389 |. 438 - 486 - . 49
Interest acorued 155 -t 83 29
Severance accrued 17 i 8- . 4 A
Other accrued expenses 76 5

Total accrued expenses

$ 1,151

45 19
§ [ 7e S

{a} Primarily includes acerued payroll, bonuses and other incentives, vacation and benefits.

The following tables provide information about accumulated QCI (lass) recorded (after tax) within Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets as

of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

December 31, 2009

Exeign ~ Generation ComEd PECO
Accumulated other comprehensiva income {lass) - Paprar T TR : i
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hedges 551
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit plans R . .
Total accumulated other comprehensive incame (loss) $ (2,089)
Dacernber 31, 2008 Exelon
Accumulated other comprehensive income (lose) S
Net unrealized gain on cash flow hedges 564
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit pians. (2,809)
Unrealized loss on marketable securities (6)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) § (2281)

Source: EXELON CORFP, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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December 31, 2008

‘ Exelon_

~ComEd  PECO

Investiments = = - 04
Equity method mvestvgpnts o B o
Financing frusts.” . 7" Y. - St 8 $
Keystone Fuels, LLC 8 8 — —
Conemaugh’ Fuels, LLC 44 i & T2 — _
NuStart Energy Developnuanl LLC 2 2 — —_
- Total equitytnethod investments: . L6y 24 B 39
Other investments: ) .
Net Investment in direct financing leases srt s e —
Employee beneﬁt trusts and |nvestments 69 9 34 15
Total Investmants. - ol B S Y TR S s T e

(a) Includes investments in financing wusts which were not consolidated within the financial statements of Exelon at December 31, 2008. Invastmenis in financing trusts were
recorded in Other noncurrent assets on ComEd's Cansolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for additional information.

{b) The Registrants’ investments in these marketable securities are recorded at fair markel value,

Like-Kind Exchange Transaction (Exelon). Prior to the PECO/Unicom Merger in Qctaber 2000, UH, LLC (formerly Unicom Investments, Inc.}
{Ull), a wholly owned subsidiary of Exelon, entered Into a like-kind exchanga transaction pursuant to which appraximately $1.5 billion was invested
in passive generating station leases with two separate entities unrslatad to Exelon. The generating stations were leased back 1o such entities as
part of the transaction. For financial accounting purposes, the invastments are accounted for as direct financing lease investments. Uil holds the
leasehold interests in the generating stations in several separate bankruptcy remote, special purpose companies it directly or indirectly wholly
owns. The lease agreements provide the lessees with fixed purchase options at the end of the lease terms. If ths lesseas do not exercise the fixed
purchase options, Exelan has the ability ta require the lessess ta retum the leasehald interests or to arange a service contract with a third party
for a period following the lease term. If Exelon chooses the service contract option, the feasehold interests will be retumed to Exalon at the end of
the term of the service contract. In any event, Exelon will be subject to residual value risk if the lesseas do not exercise the fixed purchase options,
In the fourth quarter of 2000, under the terms of the lease agreements, Ull received a prepayment of $1.2 billion for all rent, which reduced the
investment in the leases. There are no minimum scheduled lease payments to be received over the remaining term of the leases. As of
Decembar 31, 2009 and 2008, the components of the net investment in the direct financing leases were as follows:

December 31,
e . . 2009 2008
Estimated resitual value of leased assats R B R ERR AR SO i 1 i+ e 3
Less: uneamed income 890 915
Net invostment indirect finencing leases - . Co B B RS NP EE NS R GEue. SN | S SO f §

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powsted by Maomingstar* Documant Research
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Combined Notes to Consolldated Financial Siatements—{Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Nan-gash investing and financing activities -
Change in ARC
Declaration of dividend not pald as of December 31, 2007 . - S e
Purchase accounting adiuslment%c)
Resolution of certain tax matiers -

ComEd Transitional Funding Trust e

Capital expenditures not pald

(a) Includes the elimination of decommissioning-related activity for the Regulatory Agreement Units, which are subject to regulatory accounting, inchuding the slimination of
operating revenues, ARO accretion, ARC amortization, investment income and income taxes related fo all trust fund activity. See Note 11—Assst Relirmment Obligations
for additional information regarding the accounting for nuclear decommissioning.

{b) Reclassification of energy-related option premiums to realized at setllement of contracts recorded in results of operations due to the setllemeni of the underlying
transaclion.

(c} Includes amounts recorded to goodwill resulling from the resofution of cartain 1ax matters and the impact of adopting the current authoritalive guidance for accounting for
uncertain tax positions.

{d) Amountinciudes $17 million previously reflected in prepaid Interest. This amount did nat impact ComEd's Consolidated Stataments of Qperations or ComEd's
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. ) :

{e) ComEd applied §8 million of previously prepad balances against the long-term dabt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust

Supplemental Balance Sheet Information ‘
The following tables provide additional information about assets and liabilities of the Registranis as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,

December 31, 2009 Exelon Gunnatim- PECD
Investments o L ST e e e e T B o T
Equity method investrpents: S S

Financing frusts A T - A

Keystone Fuels, LLC 15

Conemaugh Fuels, LLC CoAae

MNuStart Energy Development, LLC 1

Total equity method investments. 58
Other investments: o

Net invastment in direct financing leases - 802

Emgloyee benefit trusts and investments 67
Total investments $ 724

(@) Includes investments in financing trusts which were not consolidated within the financial statements of Exelon. Invastments in financing trusts were recarded in Other
noncurrent assets on ComEd's Consolidated Batance Sheets. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for addiional information.

(b) The Registrants’ investments in thesa markstahle securities are recorded at fair markel value.
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Combined Notes to Consolidated Financlal Siatements—({Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otharwise notad)

Non-cash investing and financing activities

Change in ARC
* Capited expenditures not paid. -
Capitalized employee |ncentwes
- Purchase accounting sdjustments

) Exolnn . | PECO
i RN .
.4 ;

{a) Includes the elimination of decommissioning-related activity for the Regulatory Agreement Units, which are subject to requiatory accounding, incduding tha slimination of
operating revenues, ARQ accretion, ARC amartization, invesimant income and income taxes related to all trust fund activity. See Note 11-Asset Retirement Obligations for

additional infarmation regarding the accaunting for nuslear decommissioning.

{b) In March 2007, PECO prevailed in a Pennsyhvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable to 1997, As a rasult,
PECA received approximately $38 million of real estate taxes previously remitted. This refund was recorded as a regulatory liability and PECO began amartizing this

liability and refunding customers in January 2008.

{¢) In Sepiember 2008, as a rasult of the 2007 Rate Case order, ComEd recorded $37 milllon of fixed asset disallowances; $35 million was recorded as operating and
maintenance expense and 52 million was recorded as depreciation expense. In addition, ComEd established regulatory assets totaling approximately $13 million
associated with reversing previously incurred expenses deemed recaverable in future rales. See Note 2—Reguiatory Issues for mare information.

{d) Inchades reversal of Sithe guarantee of 538 milkon and Distrigas guarantea of $13 million.

ta) Relales primarily ia prapaid utility taxes.

For the Year Endad Deeember 31 2007 Exalon Generation
Inleres’c (net of amcum capltalized) 879 3 3
. “noome texes (net of refunds) - 1,208 - Rt 0
Dther non-cash operating activities: i
" Pensforr and han-pension postretirement benefits costs 320 % T
Provision for uncolleclible accounts 132 o 4
- -Equity th losses (gains) of unconsolidateg affillates - 0B T
Other decommissionin related actnnty (75)
- Energy-rokated oplions | 133.. 0
Gain on sale of invesiments, net (18)
77 Logs oh execution of sub-lease - J2
Other 64
Totak ather non-cash-operating activities .- - . s . e W
Changes in other assets and liabilities: o
~inderfoverrecoverad enangy and rEnsmission.costs . CELEnY . . =T o @ o § B
Other current assets _ (27) ) &) —_
" “Other noricument assets and Kabilities: B ) L. ¥ A SRR & 1 5 IRl ') %

Total changes in other assets and tiabilities

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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Exelon )
Non-cash investing and financing activities - "~~~ . . 0 T o AT
Change in ARC N ) $ 67 .
Capital expenditures not paid Lo RS R £

Purchase accounting adjustments 9

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d}

(e}

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)
{Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted}

Includes the elimination of decommissioning-related activity for the Regulatory Agreement Uinits, which are subject to ragulatory accounting, including the elimination of
operating revenues, ARC accrotion, ARC amorlization, invesiment income and income taxes related to all tnusi fund activity. See Nole 11-—Asset Retirement Obligations
for additional infermation regarding the accounting for nuclear decommissioning.

Reclassification af energy-related option premiums to realized at seitlement of contracts recorded in results of operations due to the saitlemet of the underlylng
transaction.

Represents the reduction in the ARQ in excess of the existing ARC balances for Generation’s nuclear genarating units that are not subject to regulatory agreememwnh
respect io decommissioning {rust funding (the former AmerGen units and the portions of the Peach Botlom units).

In March 2007, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court casa in which PECO had conlested the assessment of PURTA texes applicable to 1967, As a resull,
PECO received approximately $38 million of resl estate taxas previously remitted. This refund was recorded as a regulatory liability. PECQO began amorlizing this
regulatory liability and refunding the amount to customers in January 2008. The regulatory liability assaciated with the PURTA setilement was fully amortized in January
2009,

ComEd recorded an other-than-temporary impainnent fo Rabbi rust invesiments during the second quarter of 2009. See Note 7—Fair Value of Assels and Liabilities for
additional information regarding the impairment.

(n _R(fslahes primarily to a decrease in intarast payable assoclated with the remeasurement of uncertain income tax positions. See Nols 10—Income Taxes for additianal
information.

(g) Relates primarily to prepaid utility taxes.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 Exelon Gensration

Cash paid (refunded) duringtheyear . . -0 . oo o G T TETUTOREG
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $ 716§ 107
Income taxes (net of refunds) S S Y- AR " 3

Other non-cash operating activities: L e s
Pension and non-pension postretirementbenefitscosts - - 7 . § 31&F - & 139 OB
Equity in losses of unconsclidated affiliates and investmants 26 1
Provision for uncoliectible accounts S 24Y. . - 1Tl
Stock-based compensation costs @ ) 87 —
Other decommissioning-related activity RN S 219 . el
Energy-related options ) _ 5
Amortization of regulatory assel related to debtcosts . - . - T A
Amortization of the regulatory liability related to the (F;URTA tax settlement (36) —
Net Impact of the 2007 disfribution rate case order S IERF - N
Reduction of guarantees (55) (55)
Other ‘ , o - I - 1
Total other nan-cash operating activities $ 870 g 332

Changes in other assets and llabflitles: S o v
Deferredfaver-recoverad energy costs $ 32 g -
Other cument assets IR R - CoAZ e
Other noncurrent assets and |lﬂbl|ltles (1 79) {70)
Total changes in other assets and liabilities o o I Y E E T A RN 1 |
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income taxes. Sae Noles T—Falr Value of Financlal Assets and Liabilities and 11-—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information reganding the accounting for
nuclear decommissioning.

(c) Primarily includes interest income at ComEd from the 2008 remeasurement of income tax unceraintios. See Note 10—Income Taxas for information regarding the
Registrants’ tax positions.

{d) ComEd recorded an ptherthan-temporary impairment fo Rabbi trust invesiments during the second quarter of 2009. See Note 7—Fair Value of Assels and Liabilities for
additional information regarding the impairment,

(&) In¢ludes net unrealized losses of the trust funds.

)  OnMarch 27, 2007, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Suprems Caurt case in which PECO had contestad the assessment of PURTA taxes applicable 10 1897, As a
resull, during the third quarter of 2007, PECO recagnized approximately $17 mitiion of Interest income associated with this matter.

Supplemental Cash Flow information

The following tables provide additional infermation regarding the Registrants’ Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

For the Year Endad December 31, 2009 Exelon Ganernllon GComEd PECOD
Cash paid {refurdod) diming the year ' ‘ ' R B SR
Interest (net of amount capitalized) o . 8 740 $ ‘o4 $ 306 % 218
Incoma taxea{net.of refunds) - e T . - eE2- .7 BB B3 T 368
Other non-cash operating activities: ) ) :
‘Peiiion-and non-pension postretirement benefits costs : : $ 6% -8 .-
Exquily in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and |nvestments 27
" ‘Provision for uncoliectible actounts - oo 1497
Stack-based compensation costs @ . 0
Gmerdewmrrﬁsslozdng(—getated activity o ‘ © B3y
Energy-related ?‘.Phons 46
- ARO reduction S : L S S : R AR
Amortization of reguialory asset relaied to debl cnsts 25
Anortization of the regulatory liability refated to the PURTAtaxsetliement . (2)
Other—than—tempurary impairment ta Rabbi trust investments
inventory Write-down related {o piant retirements , 17
Other (13}
© Total other non-cash operating activities SR ' g 652 % g
Changes in other assets and liabilities: ‘ .
“Underfover-recoversd energy and transmission costs "7 © ‘ < O : DU |
~Qther current assets ) ) @ ) - - 1
Other noncurment assels and flabiliies - - T SN & - . ) RPN & b R 75 o ATy
Total changes in other assets and liabilities $ (113) $ (1) 5 (62) $ (34)
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For ihe Year Ended December 31, 2008

Other, Net
Decommissioning-related activities: ) ‘ )
Net sealized income on decormissioning tustﬂmd%ﬂagulﬁow Agresment Unﬂs ‘

Net reallégd INGome on deoommissmnlng trust funds—Nan-ReguIatory Agreement
Units

Net unrealized losses on decammissioning trust funds—Regulatory Agreement Units

Net unrealized Iosses on decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulatory Agreement
Units

Regulatory offset to decommissigning trust fund-rblated nct!#las

Total decommissioning-related acthllles

Investment income

Net direct financing lease income

Interest income related to uncertain income tax positions -
Income related to the termination of a gas supply guarantee
Othar ’

Other, net

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007
Other, Net
Decommlssiomng related activities:
Net realized income on decommissioning trust furds—Regulatory Agrésment Units
NeLt, retallg;;d Income on decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulatory Agreement
nits
Other-man-lemporam impairment on demmsiorﬁng Trost mﬂeguam
Agreement Units
Other-than-temparapy, impairment on deoommlssmnmg trust funds—Non- Regulatury
Agreement Units
Regulatory offset to decommissioning trust func-related msa

Total decommissioning-related activities
Investment income

Gain on disposition of assets and |nves1ments net
Net direct financing lease income

Recovery of tax credits related to Exelon’s investments in symhetlc fuel produclng faclllues ’

Interest income related to settiement of PJM billing dispute
Interest income related to uncertain incoma ‘ﬁ‘ posmons
Interest income retated to PURTA tax appeal

Other

Cther, net

(@) Includes investment income and realized gains and losses on sales of invesiments of the trust funds.

Exelon )

(3241,_ e g 2

_(510) B

10 ] e s T T
24 - T
3 1 R 12
13 13 — —

$ @7 § (49 5 18 5 18

(b} Includes the slimination of decommissioning trust fund-related activity for the Regulatary Agreament Units, which are subject {o regutatory accounting, inclading the

elimination of net reslized income, other-than-temporary impairments and related
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For the Year Ended Decsmbar 31, 2007 Exalan Ganseration CamEd PECO
income (loss) in equity method Investments . . - .o . aaooe T ST
Financing trusts, o ) S 7 $ 4 (7) s ™M
TEGand TEP R O LN A e : R R e e
Synthetic fuel-produ cing facllltles @3 - -
NuStart Energy Developiment, LEC - PR : : Ry s B e ok LI
Total toss in equity method mvastments 5 (106) $ 1 $ M § ()
(@) ©Cn February 9, 2007, Ganeration sold its awnership interests in TEG and TEP.
For the Year Ended Decembar 3, 2009 Exelon Goneration ComEd PECO
Decunumssmmng—related actwmes ) - L

Net realized income on decommissioning frust funds—Regulatory Agreement Unﬂs $ 126 $ 12 0§ — % —

Net realiged income on decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulatory Agreement

Units 29 29 — —
* Net unvealized gains on decommissioning trust funds—Regulatory Agreement Units ’ BOY C.o . BOY R e =
NeLtJ urt\srealized gains on decommissioning trust funds—Nnn—Regulatnry Agresment 227
ni o
- 'Regulatory offsét to decommissianing trust fund-related aclMtias I S ey

Total decommlssmnlng-rela\ed actlwlles 437
Net direck financing Iease income 26
Inwmmmmktedwumeﬁainimomelaxmsmons@ o T - | A
Realized gains an Rabbi trust investments y 5
Otheriantemporery inipairmient to Rabbi frust investments e ’ R {4
Losses on early rehrement of debt (17) ]
Gther ** : s oo 27
Other, net $ 426 $
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Far the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2008

Exslon PECO
Taxes gther than income B TR
Utility $ 481 $ 249
Real estate R |- 2 BEER T
Payroil 114
Other _
Total taxes other than income $ 778
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2008 Exslon
Texxes pther than income BN
Utility - $ 507
Real estate REARTY - 3
Payroll 123
Other - 21
Total taxes other than income $ 776
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2007 Exslon
Taxesgther than income L
Utility o $ 527
Real estate 438
Payroll 108
Other o I - L R
Total taxes other than income $ 797

{(8) Municipal and state utility taxes are also recorded in revenues on the Registrants’ Consolidated Statements of Operations.

{b) PECO reflected amuriization of the regulatory liability recarded in connection with the 2007 PURTA settlement, partially offset by cumrent year property taxes.

{¢) PECO reflected a $17 million reduction of a reserve related to the PURTA lax seftlement, partiafly offset by current year property taxes.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Loss in equity method Investments:
Financing trusts

NuStari Energy Development, LLC
Total loss in equity method investments

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

5 en

Loss in equity method Investments
Financlng trusts

NuStart Energy Development, LLC
Total loss in equity method investments

Source. EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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Faor lhe Year Ended Decemhsr 31 2009 Exelon Ganeration ComEd PECD
Property, plant and(:gqmpment o y o _ $ 998 $ 162
Nuclear fuel @ . 558 558 - —
ARC:accretion EER RIS . .- LT/ RIS R
Total depreciation, amorhzation and accretion $ 2,601 $ 1,008 § 485 & 952
Far tha Year Ended December 31, 2008 Exealon Generation » c“nEd . PECO
Dépreclation, amortization and aceretion - ’ T s T
Property, plantandlgqutpment - ‘ % s 3 274 $ 424 - % 158
Ragulatoryag?ets T ‘ ~ . TI6 T LNl T A T 606
Nuclear fuel - A48 448 — -
AROQ acretion ' o o ‘ 226 2 - 225 47 e
Total depreciation, amortization and accretion $ 2,308 § 947 % 465 $ 854
For the Year Ended Dacamber 31, 2007 Exslon Generation

Depraciation, amortization dnd accretion . - . : R AL R
Property, plant and@qulpment $ 856 $ 266 5 40
Regu!atorvag?ets - A - o €84 s

Nuclear fuel ( . 431

Tutal deprematlon amortlzahon and accretlon $ 2,183 $

{a) For PECD, reflects CTC amortization.
{b) Indluded in fuel expense on the Regisirans’ Consolidated Slatements of Operations.

{c} Included in operating and maintanance expense on the Registrants’ Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Exelon and ComEd
Far the Year Ended December 31,
(In MI“'DI\S) 2009 2008

Opierating and maintenance for regulatory requiged pmgrahi‘s.m

Energy efficiency and demand response programs
Purchased power adminigtralive costs - . 3
Total operating and maintenance for regulalory reqmred programs $ 28

(a) Costs for various legislative and/or regulatary programs ara recoverable from customers on a fuli and current basis through a recongilable autematic adjusiment clause for
Exelon ang ComEd. An equal and offsetting amount has been reflected in operating revenues during the period.

(b) As aresult of the lllincis Settlement, utilities are required to provide energy efficiency and demand responsa pragrams beginning June 1, 2008. Sae Note 2 —Regulatory
Issues for addittanal information.
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19. Supplemental Financial Information (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

Supplemental income Statement Information

The following tables provide additional information about the Registrants’ Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,

Far the Year Ended December 31, 2003 Exglm Gaﬂeraﬁon

Operating revenues © ~ T I .,

Whalesale $ 5 469‘ ,$ 8 905

Retait electric and gas T S Tiqguee 0 Basey

Other 750 {40)©

Total operating revenues R g 173e . 8 ey ) o

For the Year Ended December 31 2008 Exelon Generation.

Operating revenues " : B R - g T e

Wholesale $ 6,394 S 9934 —_

Retall electric and gas S 11,816 . - gyem . - 5583 . 8278
Other 549 (159)(et 573 244
Total operating revenues : : § 18859 § 10754 | §B1E § BOAT
For the Yaar Ended December 31, 2007 Exalon Gonaration

Operating revenues - N v R TR

Wholesale ‘ $ @550 $ 9970 -

Retail electric and gas . I TR0 o BORRY g ey

Other 816 (130)e)d)

Totat operating revenues oA s 18818 % 10748

(a) Includes aperating ravenues fram affiliates.
(b} Generation's retail slectric and gas operating revenues consisl solely of Exelon Enargy Campany, LLC.
{¢) Includes amounts recorded refated to the lllinois Setllement.

{d} Includes income associated with the termination of Generation's PPA with State Line.
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PECO's Articles of Incorporation prohibit payment of any dividend on, or ather distribution to the holders of, common stock if, after giving
effect thereto, the capital of PECO represented by its commeon stock together with its retained earnings is, in the aggregate, less than the
involuntary liquidating value of its then outstanding preferred securities. At December 31, 2009, such capital was $2.7 billion and amourded to
about 31 times the liquidating value of the outstanding preferred securities of $87 million. Additionally, PECO may nct declare dividends on any
shares of its capital stock in the event that: (1) il exercises its right to extend the Interest payment periods on the subordinated debentures which
were issued t0 PEC L.P. or PECQ Trust IV, {2} it defaults on its guarantee of the payment of distributions on the Series D Preferred Securities of
PEC L.P. or the preferred irust securities of PECO Trust IV; or (3] an event of default occurs under the Indenture under which the subordinated
debentures are issued.

Agreement Related to Sale of Accounts Recelvahle

PECQ is party to an agreement with a financlal institution under which it sold an undivided interest, adjusted daily, in up to $225 million of
designated accounts receivable, which PECOQ accounted for as a sale as of December 31, 2009, Under new guidance effective January 1, 2010,
this agreement will be accounted for as a secured borrowing. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for additional information. PEGO retains
the servicing rasponsibility for the sold receivables and has recorded a servicing llabllity. The agreement terminates on September 16, 2010
unless extended in accordance with its terms. As of December 31, 2009, PECO is in compliance with the requirements of the agreement. In the
event the agreement is not extended, PECO has sufficient short-term liquidity and will seek aliernate financing. See Note 7—Fair Vaiue of
Financial Assets and Liabitities for additional information regarding the servicing liabiltty.

Income Taxes

See Note 10—income Taxes for information regarding the Registrants’ income tax refund claims and certain tax positions, including the
1999 sale of fossiHl generating assets.

315

Source: EXELON CORP, 10K, February 05, 2010 . Fowered by Mormingstar® Docurment Resaarch®™



R L PR PRI

Table of Contents

Combinad Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—({Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise notad)

ComEd. Exelon then filed a lawsuit in the LS. District Court for the Northem District of lllinois seeking a judicial detenmination that this grievance
is not arbitrable because disputes regarding benefits pravided to current retirees are not within the scope of the collective bargaining agreement.
On December 3, 2007, the District Court ruled that, under the terms of the parties’ collective bargaining agreement, IBEW Local 15 could use the
coliective bargaining agreement’s grievance and arbilration procedure to challenge these changes with respect to retirees named in the grievance.
On September 8, 2008, the U.8. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Clrcuit affirmed the decision of the District Court. A settfiement agreement was
reached between Exelon and IBEW Lacal 15 on February 19, 2009 that included certain prospective changes to the healthcare benefits provided
to retirees who were members of IBEW Local 15 during their Exelon employment. These changes become effective at various times between

May 1, 2009 and January 1, 2013 and resulted in withdrawal of the grievance. The setttement agreement will be treated as a plan amendment In
the related welfare plan and reflected in the plan’s next measurement. The setilement agreement will not have a matenal impact on Exelon’s,
Generation's or ComEd’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Exelon and ComEd

Relfiability. Cn July 18, 2008, ComEd self-reparted to ReliabilityFirst Corporation (RFC), its Regional Entity, that it failed to maintain
vegetation clearance on a section of a transmisslon line, constituting a violation of a NERC reliability standard. ComEd is subject to potential fines

for a violation of NERC reliahility standards. ComEd and RFC reached a setdement for an immaterial amount. NERC approved the settlement
agreement, and on Qctober 23, 2009 FERC issued a Notice that it would not review the matier.

Fund Transfer Restrictions

Under applicable law, Exelon may borrow or recelve any exdension of credit or indemnity from its subsicliaries. Under the terms of Exelon’s
intercompany money poal agreement, Exelon can lend to, but not borrgw from the money pool.

The Federal Power Act declares it to be unlewidul for any officer or director of any public utility "to participate in the making or paying of any
dividends of such public utility from any funds properly included in capital account.” What constitutes “funds propery included in eapital account” I3
undefined in the Federal Fower Act or the related regulations; however, FERC has consistently interpreted the provision to allow dividends to be
paid as iong as (1) the source of the dividends is clearly disclosed, (2) the dividend Is not excessive and (3) thefe is no sel-dealing on the part of
corporate officials. While these resirictions may limit the absolute amount of dividends that a particular subsidiary may pay, Exelon does not

belleve these limitatlons are materially limiting because, under these limitations, the subsidiares are allowed to pay dividends sufficlent to meet
Exelon’s actual cash needs.

Under IHiinois law, ComEd may net pay any dividend on its stock unless, among other things, ‘{its] eamings and earned surplus are sufficient
to declare and pay same after provision is made for reasonable and proper reserves,” or unless it has spacific autharization from the ICC. ComEd
has also agreed in connection with financings aranged through ComEd Financing Il that it will not deciare dividends on any shares of its capital
stock in the event that; (1) it exercises its right to extend the interest payment periods on the subordinated debt securties Issued to ComEd

Financing lll; (2) it defaults on its guarantee of the payment of distributions on the preferred trust securities of ComEd Flnanclng Ill; or (3) an avent
of default occurs under the Indenture under which the subordinated debt securities are issued.
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anticipated to arise through 2050 based on aduarial assumptions and analysis, which are updated on an annual basis. On a quartedy hasis,
Generation monitors actual experience against the number of forecasted daims to be received and expected claim payments and evaluates
whether an adjusiment to the reserve is necessary. During 2009, 2008 and 2007, the updates to this reserve, including the extension of future
claims 1o be considered from 2030 to 2060, did not resuli in a material adjustment.

Exejon

Pension Claims. On July 11, 2008, a former employee of ComEd filed a purported class action lawsuit against the Exelon Corporation Cash
Balance Pension Plan (Plan) in the Federal District Court for the Northern District of Hlinois. The complaint alleges that the Plan, which covers
certain management employees of Exelon’s subsidiaries, calculated lump sum distributions in a manner that does not comply with the ERISA. The
plaintiff seeks compensatory relief from the Plan on behalf of participants who raceived lump sum distributions between 2001 and 2006 and
injunctive relief with respect to future lump sum distributions. The District Court dismissed the lawsuit but allowed the plaintiff to file an
administrative claim with the Plan with respect to the calculation of the portion of his lump sum benefit accrued under the Plan's prior traditicnal
formula. On July 2, 2009, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit affirmed the District Court’s ruling, and the plaintiff's subsequent
motion requesting rehearing of the case before the entire Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals was denied. On October 28, 2009, the plaintiff filed a
petition requesting that the United States Supreme Court hear an appeal of the Seventh Circult's decision. In addition, on January &, 2008, the
plaintiff filed a complaint in the District Court challenging the Plan's denial of his administralive claim, and on November 12, 2008 the Plan
responded by filing & motion for summary judgment. The ultimate outcomes of these claims are unceriain and may have a material impact on
Exelen’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Savings Plan Claim. On Seplember 11, 2008, five individuals claiming ta be participants in the Exelon Corparation Employee Savings Plan,
Plan #003 (Savings Plan), filed a putative class action lawsuit in the United Siates District Court for the Northem District of lfinois. The complaint
names as defendants Exelon, its Director of Emplayee Benefit Plang and Programs, the Employee Savings Plan Investment Commiitee, the
Compensation and the Risk Oversight Committees of Exelon's Board of Directors and members of those cormmittees. The complaint alleged that
the defendants breached fiduciary duties under ERISA by, among other things, permitting fees and expenses to be incurred by the Savings Plan
that allegedly were unreasonable and for purposes other than to benefit the Savings Plan and parlicipants, and failing to disclose purported
“revenue sharing” arrangements among the Savings Plan's service providers. The plaintiffs sought dedaratory, equitable and manetary refief on
behalf of the Savings Plan and participants, including alleged investment losses. On August 18, 2008, the plaintiffs in the Exelon case filed an
amended complaint in the District Court, which again alleged that defendanis breached fiduciary duties under ERISA by, among other things,
permitting the Savings Plan to pay excessive fees and expenses for adminisirative services, but eliminated the claim for investment losses and the
allegations regarding "revenue sharing.” On December 9, 2009, the District Court granted the defendants’ motion to dismiss the amended
complaint and enter judgment in favor of the defendants. The plaintiffs have filed a notice of their intent to appeal the District Court's dismissal of
their claims to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. The ultimate outcome of the savings plan claim is uncertain and may have a
material impact on Exelon’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Retiree Healthcare Benefits Grievance. In 2008, IBEW Local 15 fited a demand for arbitration of a grievance challenging certain changes
implementad in 2004 to the healthcare coverage provided to retirees who were members of IBEW Local 15 during their ernployment with Exelon,
Generation and

313

Source: EXELON GORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 ' Powered by Momingstar* Dcument Researcn™



Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—({Continued}
{Dollars in millions, excopt per share data unless otherwise noted)

December 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007, total costs incurred, inciuding capltalized interest, were $48 million, $71 million and $27 million, respectively.
Exelon anticipates spending approximately $2 million in 2010 related to this project.

Regional and State Cilmate Change Legisiation and Regufation. At a regional level, on November 15, 2007, six Midwest state Governors
{Winois, lowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesata, Wisconsin) signed the Midwestern Greenhouse Gas Accord (the Accord). Under the Accond, an
inter-state work group was formed to establish a Midwestern GHG Reduction Program that will: (1) establish GHG reduction targete and
timeframes consistent with member state targets; (2) develop a market-based and multi-sector cap-and-trade program to help achieve GHG
reductions; and (3) develop other mechanisms and policies to assist in meeting GHG reduction targets (e.9. a low carbon fusl standard). In
October 2009, the Governors decided to defer action on the regional GHG reduction initiatives pending resolution of federal lagistation.

At the state level, the PCCA was signed into law in July 2008, The PCCA requires, among other things, that a Climate Change Advisory
Committee be formed, that a report on the polential impact of climate change in Pennsylvania be developed, that the PA DEP develop a GHG
inventory for Pennsylvania, that a voluntary GHG registry be identified, and that the PA DEP, in consultation with the Climate Change Advisary
Committee, develop a Climate Change Action Plan for Pennsylvania to be reviewed with the Pennsylvania Generat Assembly. The Climate
Change Advisory Committee issued its recommendations for an Action Plan on October 9, 2008 and they are currently being considered by the
Pennsylvania legislature.

At this time, Exelon is unable ko estimate the potential Impacts of any future mandatory GHG legal or regulatary requirements on its
businesses.

Litigation and Regulatory Matters
Exelon and Generation

Real Estate Tax Appeals. On January 18, 2010, Generation appealed the real estate tax assessment for the 2009 tax year concerning the
value of its LaSalle Generating Station {LaSalle County, Kiinois). The uliimate cutcome of this rnatter is uncertain and could result in unfavorable or
favorable impacts to the consolidated financial statements of Exalon and Generation, Generation has recorded the assessed real estate tax as of
Decemnber 31, 2009.

Exelfon and Generation

Ashestos Personal Injury Claims. Gengration maintains a reserve for claims associated with asbestos-related personal injury actions in
certain facilitles that are currently owned by Generation or were previously owned by ComEd and PECO. The reserve is recorded on an
undiscounted basis and excludes the estimated legal costs associated with handling these matters, which could be material. In the second quarer
of 2008, Generation revised the petiod through which it estimates that claims will be presanted from 2030 to 2050.

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Generation had reserved approximately $49 million and $52 mitlicn, respedtively, in total for
asbestos-related bodily injury claims. As of December 31, 2009, approximately $13 million of this amount related to 147 open dlaims presented to
Generation, while the remaining $36 million of the reserve is for estimated future asbestosrelated badily injury daims
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the last few years, Exelon has worked with other businesses and environmental organizations that pariicipate in the United States Climate Action
Partnership to support the development of an infegrated package of recommendations for the Federal government o address the climate change
issue through Federal legislation, including aggressive emission reduction targets for total U.S. emissions and robust cost containment measures
to ensure that program costs are reasonable.

Federal climate change legislation is currently under considerstion in the U.S. Congress. H.R. 2454, “The American Clean Energy and
Security Act of 2009,” which Exelon supported, was approved by the U.S. House of Representatives on June 26, 2009 and would affect electric
generation and electric and natural gas distribution companies. A key provision of H.R. 2454 is the establishment of mandatory, economy-wide
GHG reduction targets and goals via a Federal emisslions cap-and-trade program. The program would begin in 2012 and calls for a three percent
reduction below 2005 levels in 2012, with the reduction reguirement increasing to 17% below 2005 levels by 2020 and ultimately 33% below 2005
levels by 2050. The legislation also contains several energy efficlency and clean energy requirements. Of particular note for electric retail supply
companies, there is a proposed requirement that 20% of electricity sold by retail suppliers be met by energy efficiency and renewable energy by
2020. The requirement begins to phase-in starting In 2012 at a six percent level and escalates every two years until it reaches 20% in 2020. On
September 30, 2009, S. 1733, the Clean Energy Jobs and American Power Act, was introduced in the U.S. Senate. 8.1733 sets forth a
cap-and-trade program and contains other provisions to regulate GHGS that are similar to those contained In H.R. 2454, but does not yet provide
the specific details regarding the allocation of allowances. It is uncertain when the Senate will take up consideration of 5. 1733.

In 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court ruled that GHG emissions are pollutants subject te regulation under the new mator vehicle previsions of the
Clean Air Act. In response to the decision, on July 11, 2008, the U.S. EPAissued an Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to solicit public
comments on legal and regulatory analyses and pdlicy alternatives regarding GHG effects and regulation under the Clean Alr Act. On
December 7, 2009, the U.S. EPA issued an endangerment finding under Section 202 of the Clean Air Act regarding GHGs from new motor
vehicles and is expected to finalize regulations in March 201¢. While such regulations would not specifically address statlonary sources, such as a
generating plant, it is the U.S. EPA’'s position that the regulation of GHGs under the mobile source provisicns of the Clean Air Act will trigger
permitting requirements for stationary sources. Therefore, on September 30, 2009, the U.S. EPA issued proposed regulations for permitting for
large stationary sources (greater than 25,000 tons per year of GHG emissions, on a CO- equivalent basis). Under the proposal, large stationary
sources could be required to install Best Available Control Technology. to be determined on a case-by-case basis.

The issue of GHG regulation of stationary sources will likely be addressed either uhder the existing provislons of the Clean Alr Act by U.S.
EPA regulation, or by new and comprehensive Federal legislation. The Obama administration and the U.S. EPA have stated a preference for
addressing the issue through Federal legislation. The extent to which GHG emissions will be regulated Is currently unknown; however, potential
regulation of GHG emissions from stationary sources could cause Exslon to incur material costs of compliance,

Pursuant to U.S. EPA regulations that will impose limits on certain future emissions by generation stations, the co-owners of the Keystone
genarating station formally approved on June 30, 2006 a capital plan to install SO; scrubbers at the station. The Keystone SO2 scrubbers for Unit
1 and Unit 2 were placed in service September 25, 2009 and November 30, 2009, respectively. For the years ended
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EPA since the time of that request. The NOV slates that the U.S. EPA may issue an order requiring compliance with the relevant Clean Air Act
provisions and may seek injunctive relief and/or civil penallies, all pursuant to the U.S. EPA's enforcement authority under the Clean Air Act.

Under the terms of the sales agreements for the Kincaid and State Line stations, each party agreed to indemnify the other for certain
environmental activities, events, conditions or occurrences arising before and after the purchase of the stations; however, Exelon, Generation, and
ComEd are unable at this time to determine how those provisions may apply to any llability or cost that may eventually arise out of the NOV or any
resulting enforcement action,

In connection with Exelon’s 2007 corporate restructuring, Genaration assumed ComEd'’s rights ard obligations related to GomEd’s former
generation business, which would include any responsibility under the indernification provisions containgd In the sale agresments related to
Kincaid and State Line stations. At this ime, Exelon, Generation and ComEd are unable to predict the ultimate resolution of the claims alleged in
the NOV or the costs that might be incurred by Generation or ComEd; however, Exelan, Generation and ComEd haye concluded that a tass Is nat
prabable ar estimable and, accordingly, have not recorded a reserve for the NOV.

Climate Change Regufation. Exelon is subjedt o climate change regulation or legislation at the intemational, Federal, regional and state
levels., .

Intemational Climate Change Reguiation. At the international level, the United States Is currently not a party to the Kyato Protocol, which is a
protocol to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) and became effective for signatories on February 16, 2005.
The United Nations' Kyoto Protocol process generally requires developed countries to cap GHG emissians at certain levels during the 2008-2012
time period. At the conclusion of the December 2007 United Nations Climate Change Conference in Bali, Indonesia, the 8all Action Plan was
adopted, which identifies a work group, process and timeline for the consideration of possible post-2012 intemational actions to further addrass
climate change. In December 2009, the United States agreed to the non-binding Copenhagen Accard at the condlusion of the 15th Conference of
the Parties under the UNFCCC. Under the Copenhagen Accord, the United States agreed to undertake a number of voluntary measures, intluding
the establishment ¢f a goal to reduce GHG emissions and confributions toward a fund to assist developing nations to address their GHG
emissions. The next Conference of the Parties is scheduled for Mexico in late 2010.

Federal Climate Change Legisiation and Reguiation. Various stakeholders, including Exelon, legislators and regulators, shareholders and
non-governmental organizations, as well as other companies in many business sectors are considering ways to address the climate change issue.
Mandatory programs to reduce GHG emissions are likely to evolve in the future. If these programs become effective, Exelon may Incur costs
gither 1o further limit or offset the GHG emissions from lts operations or procure emission allowances or credits,

Numergus bills have been introduced in Congress that address climate change from different perspectives, Including direct regulation of
GHG emissions and the establishment of Federal RPS. Exelon supparts the enactment, through Federal legislation, of a cap-and-trade program
for GHG emissions that is mandatory, economy-wide and designed in a way to limit petential harm to the economy and protect consumers. Exelon
believes that any mechanism for allocation of GHG emission allowances shauld include significant free grants of allowances to electric (and
potentially gas) distribution companies to help offset the cost impact of GHG regulation to the end-use consumer. Over
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Notices and Finding of Violations Related to Electric Generation Stations. On August 6, 2007, ComEd received an NOV, addressed to
it and Midwest Generation, LLG {Midwest Generation) from the U.S. EPA, allaging that ComEd and Midwest Generation have violated and are
coniinuing to violate several provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act as a result of the madification and/or operation of six electric generation
stations located in northern lllinois fhat have been owned and cperated by Midwest Generation since 1889. The U.S. EPA requested information
related to the stations in 2003, and ComEd has been cooperating with the L.8. EPA since than. The NOV states thal the U.S. EPA may issue an
order requiring compliance with the relevant Clean Air Act provisions and may seek injunctive relisf andfor civil penalties, all pursuant to the U.S.
EPA's enforcement authority under the Clean Air Act.

The generating stations that are the subject of the NOV are currently owned and operated by Midwest Generation, which purchased the
stations in December 1999 from ComEd. Under the terms of the sale agreement, Midwest Generation and iis affiliate, Edison Mission Energy
(EME), assumed respensibility for environmental liabilities agsociated with the ownership, occupancy, use and operation of the siations, including
responsibility for compliance of the stations with environmental laws before the purchase of the stations by Midwest Generation. Midwest
Generation and EME additionally agreed to indemnify and hold ComEd and its affiliates harmless from daims, fines, penalties, liabilittes and
expenses arising from third party claims against ComEd resulting from or arising out of the environmental liabilities assumed by Midwest
Generation and EME under the terms of the agreement governing the sale.

In connection with Exelon’s 2007 corporate restructuring, Generation assumed ComEd's rights and obligations with respect to its former
generation business. Exelon, Generation and ComEd are unable to predict the ultimate resolution of the daims alleged In the NQV, the costs that
might be incurred or the amount of iIndemnity that may be avaliable from Midwest Generation and EME; however, Exelon, Generation and ComEd
have concluded that a loss is noi probable or estimable and accordingly, have not recorded a reserve for the NOV,

On January 14, 2009, Generation receivaed an NOV, addrassed to it, the other owners of Keystone Generating Station (Keystone) and
Reliant Energy Northeast Management Company (the operator of Keystone) from the U.S. EPA, alleging past and continuing violations of several
provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act as a rasult of the madification and/or aperation of Keystane, as weil as two other stations currently owned
and operated by Reliant Energy in which Generation has no ownership interest. Generation has been cooperating with the U.S. EPA since the
time of requests for Infarmation in 2000, 2001 and 2007. The NQV states that the U.S. EPA may issue an order requiring compilance with the
relevant Clean Air Act provisions and may seek injunctive relief and/or civil penalties, all pursuant to the U.S. EPA's enforcement authority under
the Clean Air Act. At this tima, Exelon and Generation are unable to predict the ultimate resolution of the claims alleged in the NOV or the costs
that might be incurred by Generation; however, Exelon and Generation have concluded that a loss is not probable or estimable and,
accordingly, have nat recorded a reserve far the NOV.

On April 16, 2009, the U.S. EPA issued an NOV to ComEd and Dominion Resources Services. inc. (Dominion) alleging past and continuing
violations of several provisions of the Federal Clean Air Act as a result of the modification andfor operation of Kincaid slechric generating station
located in lilinois and State Line electric generating station located in Indiana. Kincaid was sold by ComEd in 1998 and State Line was sokd by
Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, a whaolly owned subsidiary of ComEd, in 1997. Both statlons are currently owned and operated by Dominion.
The U.S. EPA requested information related to the stations in 2008, and ComEd has been cooperating with the L.S.
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Air. On July 11, 2008, the U.S. Court of Appaals for the District of Columbia Circuit (D.C. Circuit Court) vacated the CAIR, which had been
promulgated by the U.S. EPA to reduce powet plamt emissions of 8O3 and NO,. The Court later remanded the CAIR to the U.S. EPA, without
invalidating the entire rulemaking, so that the U.S. EPA may remedy “CAIR’s flaws” in accordance with the Court’s July 11, 2008 opinion. This

decision allows the CAIR to remain in effect until it is reptaced by a rule consistent with the Caurt’s July 11 opinion. The LS. EPA is expected 10
issue a new proposed CAIR rulemaking in early 2010,

On March 5, 2009, the D.C. Circuit Court remanded Sierra Club and Environment North Carolina vs. EPA to the U.S. EPA for
reconsideration of its denial of North Carolina’s Section 128 petitian, originally filed in 2004, that requested that the U.5. EPA impose NO, and SO,
emissicn reduction requirements on various named upwind states (including lllinois and Pennsylvanla} whose air emissions North Caroling
contended were contributing significantly 1o nenatiainment in North Camolina. The U.S. EPA has agreed to re-visit North Caroling’s Seclion 126
petition for potential rulemaking and could attempt to address North Carolina’s concerns as part of its CAIR revisions or via a separate rulemaking.

At this time, Exelon Is unable to predict the exact approach that will be utiized by the U.S. EPA to revise its CAIR regulation, how long the
current CAIR program will remain in effect, or what steps individual states may take in response to the CAIR situation. Due to the uncertainty as to
any of the potential outcomes related to CAIR and North Carolina’s Section 126 petition, Exelon cannot estimate the effect of the decision on its
operations and its future competitive position, results of cperations, earnings, cash flows and financial position.

In March 2005, the U.S. EPA finalized the CAMR, which is a national program to cap mercury amissions from fossil-fired generating units
starting in 2010, with a second reduction in the mercury emission cap level scheduled for 2018. The D.C. Circuit Court later vacated the CAMR on
the basis that the U.S, EPA had failed to properly de-list mercury as a hazardous air pollutant (HAP) under Section 112{c){1} of the Clean Air Act.
The result of this decision is that mercury emissions from electric generating stations are subject {o the more stringent requirements of maximum
achievable control technology applicable to hazardous air pollutants. On February 23, 2009, the U.S. Supreme Court declined to review the D.C.
Circuit Gourt's CAMR decision. The U.S. EPA is now expected 1o propose a new rulemaking, liksly in the first quarter of 2010, to address HAP
emissions from electric generalion power plants. In addiion to regulation at the national levat, Exalon had been subject to more stringent mercury
regulation enacted in 2006 at the state level in Pennsylvania (PA Mercury Rule). However, on January 30, 2009, the. Commonwsalth Court of
Pennsylvania ruled that the PA Mercury Rute is unlawful and invalid and anjeined tha state from continued implementation and enforcement of the
rule. On December 23, 2009, the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania upheld the Commonwealth Court decision, and therefore mercury emissions are
not regulated by the state. The nature and exient of future regulatory controls on HAP emissions at electric generation power piants will not be
determined until the Federal regulations are finalized by the U_S. EPA.

The EPA has announced that it will complete a review of the national ambient air quality standards by the end of 2011 for ozone (nitrogen
oxide and volatile organic chemicals), particulate matter, carbon monoxide, nitrogen dioxide, sulfur dioxide, and lead. This review could result in
more stringent emissions limits on fossil-fired electric generating stations.
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requirements have performance standards that require tha installation of cooling towers. Closure of Oyster Creek could result in reliability issues
associated with the transmission system. Generation believes the period allowed for compliance will be sufficient to address any transmissian
reliability issues before operations at Oyster Creek ara shut down. If PJM requires the plant to operate under a “reliability-must-run” order,
Generation would be allowed full recovery of its costs to operate until the transmission issues are resolved.

In June 2001, the NJDEP issued a renewed NDPES pemit for Salem, allowing for the continued operation of Salem with its existing cooling
water system. NJDEP advisad PSEG in July 2004 that it strongly recommended reducing cooling watar intake flow commensurate with
closed-cycle cocling as a compliance option for Salem. PSEG submitted an application for a renewal of the permit on February 1, 2006. In the
permit renewal application, PSEG analyzed dosed-cycle cooling and other options and demanstrated that the continuation of the Estuary
Enhancement Program, an extensive environmental resloration program at Salem, is the best technolegy to meet the Section 316(b)
requirements. PSEG continues to operate Salem under the approved June 2001 NDPES permit while the NDPES permit renewal application is
being reviewed. If the final permit or Section 316{b) regulations ultimately requires the retrofitting of 3alem’s cooling water intake structure to
reduce cooling water intake flow commensurate with closed-cycdle cooling, Exelon's and Generalion's share of the fotal cost of the retrofit and any
resulting interim replacement power would likely be in excess of $500 million and could result in increased depreciation expense related to the
retrofit invesiment.

Generation will contest the requirement to install coaling towers throughout the administrative permitting process and is optimistic that any
final regulations or permits will not require closed-cycle cooling at Qyster Creek or Salem. In addition, the economic viabllity of Generation'’s other
power generation faciliies without closed-cycle cooling water systems will be called into question by any requirement to construct cooling towers.
Given the uncertainties associated with these proceedings and the ime required for their resolution, Generation cannot predict the eventual
outcome af the proceedings or estimate the effact that campliance with any resulting Section 316(b) or interim state requirements will have on the
operation of its generating facilities and its future results of operations, cash flows and financial position.

Cotter Corporation. The U.S. EPA has advised Cotter Corporation (Cotter), a former ComEd subsidiary, that it is potentially liable in
connection with radiolegical contamination at a slte known as the West Lake Landflll in Missouri. On February 18, 2000, ComEd sold Cotter to an
unaffiliated third party. As part of the sale, ComEd agreed to indemnify Cotter for any liability incured by Cotter as a result of any liability arising in
connection with the West Lake Landflll. in cannection with Exelon’s 200+ corporate restructuring, this responsibility 1o Indemnify Cotter was
transferred to Generation. Cotter is alleged to have disposed of approximately 39,000 tons of soils mixed with 8,700 tons of leached barium sulfate
at the site. On May 29, 2008, the U.S. EPA Issued a Record of Decislon approving the remediation option submiited by Cotter and the two other
PRPs that required additional landfill cover. The current estimated cost of the anticipated (andfill cover remediation for the site is $37 milllon, which
will be allocated among all PRPs. Generation has accrued what it belleves to be an adequate amount to cover its anticipated share of such
tiability. By letter dated January 11, 2010, the EPA requested that the PRPs perform a supplemental feasibility study for a remediation allernative
that wouid involve excavation of the radiclogical contamination. An excavation remedy would be significantly more expensive than the previously
selected additional cover remedy. Generation cannot determine at this time whether the altemative remedy will be required, and if it is,
Generation's share of the cost for such alternative remedy.
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cydle recirculaling systems (e.g., cooling towers) are potentially most affacted. Those facilities are Clinton, Cromby, Dresden, Eddystone, Fairless
Hills, Handley, Mountain Creek, Oyster Creek, Peach Bottom, Quad Cities, Salem and Schuylkill. Since promulgation of the rule, Generation has
been evaluating compliance oplions at its affected plants and meeting interim compliance deadlines.

On January 25, 2007, the U.S. Second Circuit Court of Appeals issued its opinion in a challenge to the final Phase Hl rule. The court found
that with respect to a number of significant pravisions of the rule the EPA exceeded Its authority under the Clean Water Act, faited to adequatsiy
set forth its rationale for the rule, or failed to follow required procedurss for public notice and comment. The court remanded the nule back to the
EPA for revisions consistent with the courl’s opinion. By its action, the court invalidated compliance measures which were supported by the utility
industry because they were cost-effective and provided existing plants with needed flexibility in selecting the compliance option appropriate to its
location and operations. On July 9, 2007, the EPA formalily suspended the Phase §l nule, Until the EPA finalizes the rule on remand (which could
take several years), the state permitting agencies will continue the current practice of applying their best professional judgment to address
impingement and entrainment requirements at plant cooling water intake structures.

On April 14, 2008, the U.S. Supreme Court granted a petition filed by the industry parties on the issue of whether Section 316(b) of the
Clean Water Act authorizes the EFA to compare costs with benefits in determining the best fechnology avallable for minimizing adverse
environmental impact at cooling water intake structures. On April 1, 2009, the Supreme Court issued a ruling that the EPA has the discretion to
use a cost-benefit analysis under Section 316(b) and reversed the decision of the U.S. Second Circuit Court of Appeals that had invalidated the
use of a cost-benefit test. The EPA will now take up conslderation of the rule on remand and take further action congistent with the opinions of the
Supreme Court and the Court of Appeals, including whether to exercise its discretion to retain or modify the cost-benefit ride as it appeared in the
initial regulation. Itis expected that the EPA will issue a proposed nule on remand in 2010, The Courts’ opinions have created significant
uncertainty about the specific nature, scope and timing of the final compliance requirements.

In a draft parmit issued on July 19, 2005, as part of the pending NPDES permit renewal process for Oyster Creek, the NJDEP preliminarily
determined that closed-cycle cooling and environmental restoration are the only viable compliance options for Section 316{b) complience at
Ovyster Creek. In light of the suspension of the Phase Il rule by the EPA, the NJDEP advised Generation that it will issue a new draft permit, and
reiterated its preference for cooling owers as the best technology avaiiabie in the exerdise of its best professional judgment. On January 7, 2010,
the NJDEP issued a draft NPDES permit for Oyster Creak that would require the installation of cooling lowers within seven years after the effective
date of the permit. Oyster Creek will continue to operate under its current permit, issued in 1994, until the draft permiit is finalized after a period of
public comment. Generation believes the public comment period and regulatory process could take up to two years before a final permit s Issued.
Should the permit be issued in its current form, Generation estimates it would ba required to have cooling towers in opsration by 2019,

Generation estimates that the cost 1o retrofit Oyster Creek with closed cycle cooling towers would be approximatety $700 million to $800
million. This cost estimate indudes construction materials and fabor, lost capacity and energy revenue during construction, and other ongoing
incremental operating and maintenance costs. Generation believes that these additional costs would call into question the economic viabitity of
operating Oyster Creek until the expiration of its current operating license in 2029, and Generation would close Oyster Creek if either the final
Section 316(b) regulations or NJDEP

308

Source. EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 03, 2010 Pawered by Mormingstar® Bocurnant Research3™



Table of Contents
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Based on the final order recelved from the ICC, ComEd Is recovering from customers a provision for environmental costs for the remediation
of former MGP facility sites, including those incorporated in the Nicor Settlement, for which ComEd has recorded a regulatory asset. Based on the
final order received from the PAPUC, PECO Is currently recovering from customers a provision for environmental costs annually for the
remediation of former MGP facility sites, for which PECO has recorded a regulatory asset. The gas distribution rate settlement approved in 2008
authorized the recovery, on an annual basis, of $3.5 million for the remediation of PECO's former MGP sites based on an 8-year estimated
remaining duration of PECO's MGP remediation program. See Mote 19—Supplemental Financial Information for additional information regarding
regulatory assets and liabilities.

During the third quarter of 2009, ComEd and PECO completed an annual study of their future estimated MGPF remediation requirements.
The results of these studies indicated that additional remediation would be required at certain sites; accordingly, ComEd and PECQ increased
their reserves and regulatory assets by $9 million and $2 million, respectively. In January 2010, ComEd was notified by an MGP site owner of its
intention to change the planned future use of its site. This change in the planned use of the site is expected 10 require additional costs for
remediation. As a result, ComEd increased its reserve and regulatory asset for its share of the estimated increased remediation costs by an
additional $22 million as of December 31, 2009,

As of Decernber 31, 2009 and 2008, the Registrants had accrusd the fellowing undiscounted amounts for environmental liabilities in Other
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities within their Consolidated Balance Sheets:

Total environmental investigation Partion of tatal ralated 1o MGP
December 34, 2009 : and remediation reserve investigation and remediation
Exelon , 3 175 148
Generation o : 17 _
ComEd - - o T B : o M3 I R R, 117
PECO 45 42
Fortlon of total related to
Total environmental investigation MGP

Decembar 31, 2008 and remodiation raserve ediation
Generation 16 | =z
ComEd -~ % "rolEhoas. 0 TR EE Lo R T TR S S TR -
FECO 46 4

The Registrants cannct reasonably estimate whether they will incur other significant llabllities for additional investigation and remediation
costs at these or additional sites identified by the Registrants, environmental agencies or others, or whethar such costs will be recoverable from
third parties, including customers.

Section 216¢b} of the Clean Water Act. In July 2004, the U.S. EPA issued the final Phase |l rule implementing Section 316(b} of the Clean
Water Act. The Clean Water Act requires that the cooling water intake structures at electric power plants reflect the best technology available to
minimize adverss environmental impacts. The Phase il rule provided each fadility with a number of compliance options and permitted site-gpecific
variances based on a cost-benefit analysis. The requirements were intended to be implemented through state-level NPDES permit programs. All
of Generation's power generation Facilities with cooling water systems are subject to the regulations. Facilities without closed-
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In connection with the sale, Generation recorded liabilities relatad to certain indemnifications provided to Dynegy and other guarantees
directly resuiting from tha transaction. Any activity related to Sithe recorded in Exelon's Consolidated Statement of Operations is recorded as
discontinued operations. During 2008, Generation reduced its guarantee liabilities and reccgnized $38 million of income in discortinued operations
related to the expiration of tax indemnifications. As of December 31, 2009, Generation had $6 million in guarantee liabilities remaining. The

estimated maximum possible exposure to Exelon related to the guarantees provided as part of the sales transaction to Dynegy was approximately
$200 million at December 31, 2009.

Indemnifications Related to Sale of TEG and TEP (Exelon and Generatlan)

On February 9, 2007, Tamuin International Inc. {TII), a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation, sold its 49.5% ownership interests in TEG
and TEP to a subsidiary of AEE Carparation for $95 million in cagh plus certain purchase price adjustments. In connection with the transaction,
Generation entered into @ guarantee agreement under which Generation guarantees the timely payment of Til's obligations to the subsidiary of
AES Corporation pursuant to the terms of the purchase and sale agreement relating 1o the sale of TIl's ownership interests. Generation would be
required to perform in the event that T1l does net pay any obligation cavered by the guarantee that is not otherwise subject to a dispuie resolution
process. Generation's maximum obligation under the guarantee is $95 millicn. Generation has not recorded a llability associated with this
puarantee. The exposures covered by this guarantee expired in part during 2008,

Environmental lIssues

General. The Regisirants’ operaiions have In the past and may in the future require substantial expenditures in order to comply with
environmental laws. Additionally, under Federal and state environmental laws, the Reglstrants are generally liable for the costs of remediating
environmental contamination of property now or formerly awned by them and of property conlaminated by hazardous substances generated by
them. The Registrants own or lease a number of real estale parcels, including parcels on which their operations or the cperations of oihers may
have resulted in contamination by substances tvat are considered hazardous under environmental laws, ComEd and PECQ have identified 42 and
27 sites, respectively, where former MGP activities have or may have resulted in actual site contamination. For almost all of these sites, ComEd or
PECCO Is one of several PRPs which may be respaonsible for ultimate remediation of each location. Of the 42 sites identified by ComEd, the lllincis
EPA or U.S. EPA have approved the cleanup of 11 sites and of the 27 sites identified by PECO, the PA DEP has approved the cleanup of 16
sites. Of the remaining sites identified by ComEd and PECO, 24 and 9 sites, respectively, are currently under some degree of active study andfor
remediation. ComEd and PECO anticipate that the majority of the remediation at these sites will continue through at least 2015 and 2021,
respectively. In addition, the Registrants are currently involved in a number of proceedings relating to sites where hazardous subslances have
been deposited and may be subject 1o additional proceedings in the future.

ComEd and Nicor Gas Company, a subsidiary of Nicor Inc. (Nicor), were perties to an interim agreement under which they cooperated in
remediation activities at 38 former MGP sites for which ComEd or Micor, or both, have responsibility. In January 2008, ComEd and Nicor executed
a definitive written agreement on the allocation of casts for the MGP sites, which was approved by the ICC on June 9, 2009, The approval of
the settlement by the ICC did not have an impact on ComEd's cash flows or results of operations. ComEd’s accrual as of December 31, 2009 for
these environmental liabilities reflects the cost allacations defined in the agreement. ComEd will continue to pass through o customers these
environmental cleanup costs pursuant to a rider approved by the ICC as discussed below.
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Construction Commitments

Under their operating agreements with PJM, ComEd and PECO are committed to consfruct transmission facilities. ComEd and PECO will
work with PJM to continue o evaluate the scope and timing of any required construction projects. ComEd's and PECO's estimated commitments
are as follows:

e e . Total 210, 42011‘-2012, “2013-2(!14
PECO 105 35 45 25
Leases

Minimurn future operating lease payments, including lease payments for vehicles, real estate, computers, rail cars, aperating equipment and
office equipment, as of December 31, 2009 were:

Exelon Genaration ComEd (b} . PECD bt
20m 69 26 16 15
2012 - i ’ 65 26 16 15
2013 58 24 14 14
2014 o ’ ) : ) . ‘ 53 . - S SO
Remaining years 358 298 20 1
Total minimum future lease payments S - $§ 666l $-. 4280 0§ B8 %13

(a} Excludes Generation's PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accounted for as contingent operating lease payments.

(b} Amounts relaied to certain real estate lgases and railroad licenses sifectively have indefinite payment periods. As & result, ComEd and PECO have excluded these
payments from the Remaining years as such emounts would not ba meaningful. ComEd's and PECO's annual obligation far these agraements, included in sach of the
yaarz 2010 - 2014, was $2 million and $2 million, respectively.

The Registrants’ rental expense under operating leases was as follows:

Exelon Qenoration®  ComEd ~ PECO
2008 ) ) 867 817 23 27
007 L L e e i AN - SEEENE AT - | i AR e

fa) Includes Genaralicn's PPAs and cther capacily contracts that are accounted for as operating leases and are reflected as nel capacity purchases in the energy
commitments table abova. These agraasmants ara considerad enntingent aperating laasa payments and ars not included in the minimum futurs apserating lease payments
tabie above_ Payments made under Generation's PPAs and other capacity contracts totaled $516 miliion, $787 millien and $785 milllan durling 2609, 2008 and 2007,
respectivaly.

For Information regarding capital lease obligations, see Note 9-Debt and Credit Agreements.

Indemnifications Related to Sithe (Exelon and Generation)

On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transactions that resulted in Generation's sale of iis investmeant in
Sithe. Spedifically, subsidiaries of Generation consurmmated the acguisition of Reservair Capital Group's 50% interest in Sithe and subsequently
sold 100% of Sithe to Dynegy, Inc. (Dynegy).
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ComEd's commercial commitments as of Decembar 31, 2009, representing commitments potentially triggered by future events, were as
follows:

Expiration within

Total 2010 2011-2012 2013-2014 m?l’
Letters of credit {non-debt) S ‘; : A '§ 80 e T
Letters of credit (long-term debl)—gnterest ooverage 3
2007 City of Chicago Settlement @ 6 =
Midwest Gener?tmn Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee 10
Surety bonds oo g
Rate relief commitments—Settlement Legislauon ® 1
Total commercial commitments $ 102

(a) Letters of credit {(non-debt}—ComEd maintains nan-debt letters of credit to pravide credit suppoart for cerlzin iransactions as requesied by third parties.

(k) Letters of cradit (long-term debt}—interest coverage—Reflects the interast coverage portion of letters of credit supporiing floating-rate polkion conlrol bonds. The
principal amount of the floating-rata pollution control bonds of $191 million is reflected In long-term debt in ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheet.

(€) 2007 City of Chicago Settlement—in December 2007, ComEd entered info an agreemment with the City of Chicago. Under the terms of the agreement, ComEd will pay 355
million over six years, of which $8 million, $18 million and $23 millian was paid in December 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

(d) Midwest Generation Capacily Reservation Agreemant guaranise—In connaction with ComEd's agreement with the City of Chicago entered into on February 20, 2003,
Midwest Generation assumed from the City of Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreement that the City of Chlcag had entered into with Calumet Energy Team, LLG.
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the City of Chlcago for any nonperformance by Midwest Generation under th pacity Reservation Agreemant.

(8} Surety bonds—Guarantaes Issued related to contract and commerdial agreements, excluding bid bands.

(f  See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional detail relatad to ComEds rate relief corhmﬂmentsv

PECO's commercial commitments as of December 31, 2009, representing commitments polentially friggered by future events, were as
follows:

_Expiration within
2015
Total 2010 R0z 20132014 and beyond
Let\ersofered([’t(non-dabt) TH 0 $32 SE e AT s
Surety bonds 3 3
Total commercial commitments ‘ RN $32° 338

(@) Letters of credit {non-debf}—PECO maintains non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transaclions as requested by third parties.

(b} Surely bonds—Guarantzes issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds.
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Letters of credit (long-term debt) inlerest coverage—Reflects the imterest coverage portion of letiers of credit supporting floating-rate poliution control bonds. The principal
amounts of the floating-rate pollution control bonds of $213 million at Generation and $191 million at ComEd are reflacted in long-term debt in Exeleon's Consolidated
Bslance Sheel.

{c) Suraty bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bands.

(d) Perfarmance guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under spacific contracts.

(e} Energy markeling contract guarantees—Guaranteas issued to ensure performance under energy commodity contracts.

{  Nuclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum amount that Generation would be required to pay for retrospective premiums in the event of nuclear disaster at
any domestic site under the Secondary Financial Protection poul as reguired under the Price-Andarson Act as well as the currant aggregate annual retraspective pramium
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL. See Nudear Insurance section within this nole for additional details on Generalion’s nuctear insurance premiums.

{9} Lease guarantees—Gurrantees issued to ensure payments on building leases.

(h} 2007 Clty of Chicago Setlement—in December 2007, ComEd entered into an agreement with the Gity of Chicagy. Under the terms of the agreement, ComEd will pay $55
million aver six years, of which $8 millien, $18 million and $23 million was paid in December 2009, 2008 and 2007, respactively.

(iy Midwest Generalion Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantse—In connection with ComEd's agresment with the City of Chicago entered into on February 20, 2003,
Midwesl Ganeralion assumed from the City of Chicage a Capacity Reservation Agreement that the City of Chicago had entered into with Calumet Energy Team, LLC
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the City of Chicago for any nonperformance by Midwest Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agresment.

() Ses Mote 3—Regulatory Issues for additional detail refated to Generalion’s and CamEd's rate relief commitments,

Generalion's commercial commitments as of December 31, 2009, representing commitments polentially triggered by future events, were as
follows:
Expiration within
Todal 2010 o 2011-2012 - 2013-2014

mwm(m—ﬂeﬂ) e o : $TTZ 0 8N %=y = o

Letters of crecm) (Iong-ten'n debl)—mterest ooverage 1 11 - —_ —_

SW&me e . S : ‘ a. - = Seoit et

Performance guarantees 96 —

Energy marketing mrﬂractgllﬂanteas IR o218 193

Nuclear insurance premlums 2,204 —

Raterel&uioummlknentswsemammtmglsiaﬁm ' R S ¥ ORI ~Y SRS P T

Total commercial commitments $ 2728 $ 400 8 25 $ a5 § 2208

(m) Letiers of credit (non-debtl—Non-debl letters of credit maintained to provide credit support for cartain transactions a3 requested by third parties. Guarantasas of $2 million
have been issued 1 provide support for certain letlars of cradit as required by third parties.

(b} The amount includes lefters of credii that are posied to ComEd related to the 2006 illinois procurement auction,

{c) Letters of cradil (long-term debt}—intarast coverage—Reflecte the interest coverage partion of letters of gredit supporting floating-rate poliution control bonds. The
principal amount of tha floating-rate pollution cantrol bonds of $213 million is reflacted in long-term debt in Generation’s Consulidated Balance Sheet.

{d} Surety bonds—Guarantses issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds.

(e} Performance guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under specific conmtracts,

(fy Energy marketing contract guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under energy commaedity contracts.

(g MNoclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum emount that Ganeration would be required to pay for retraspactive premiums in the event of nuclear disaster at
any domestic site under the Secandary Financizl Protection pool as required under the Price-Anderson Act as well as the current aggregate annual retrospective premium
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL. See Nuclear Insurance seciion within this note for additional details on Generation's nuclear insurance premiums.

th) BSee Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional detail related 10 Generation’s rate relief commitmants.

301

Source; EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered 5\/ Momingstar* Bocument RescarchsM




A A S, S 8 118 O G T KT T

Iable of Contents

Combinad Notes to Cansalidated Financial Statements—(Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

ComEd’s and PECO’s electric supply procurement, REC and AEC purchase commitments as of December 31, 2009 are as follows :

Expiration within

Total 2040 2011-2042
ComEd . R B R A 0 SRR i S S
Electric supply procurement $ 645 $ 615
RECs | L . .. % 8B % .8 .
PECO )
Electric supply procuremant R L T $938 - -
AECs $ 37 $ 9

Fuel Purchase Obligations

In addition to the energy commitments described above, Generation has commitments to purchase fuel supplies for nuclear and fassil
generation (and with respect to coal, commitments to sell coal) and PECC has commitments to purchase natural gas, related tranaportation,
storage capacity and services. As of Dacember 31, 2009, these net commitments were as foliows:

Expiration within
2615
Total 2M0 2011-2012 __amd beyond
Generation I §10,408 §$1086 §F 23| ¥
PECO 574 152 173 123 128

Commercial Commitments

Exelon's commerclal commiltments as of December 31, 2009, representing commitments potantially triggered by future events, were as
fallows:

Expiration within
2015

. @ e . S o e
Letters of credit (non-debt) . S % zeT $288 & ; TR
Letters of credf (long-term debt)—interest coverage ) 14 11 4 —
Surety bonds @ . L - Y SN
Performance guarantees C® 98 - =
Energy marketing contract gupraniees S R~ |- RN o SRS 3
Nuclear insurance g;erniums 2,204 —
Lease guarantees " 4 o e 125 e
2007 City of Chicago Settlement " 6 3
Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement gueranieg . AL 1] B
Rate relief commitments—Settlement Legistation o 25 25
Total commercial commitments ' ‘ —— - $3071  -$83F: 0§ .

(a) Letters of credit (non-debl}—Exslon and certain of its subsidiaries maintain non-debt letters of credit o provide credit support for cenain transactions as vequested by third
parties. As of Dacember 31, 2003, guaranizes of $9 million have bean issuad to provide support fr certain letiers of credit as required by third parties.
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and Generation relating to the State Line generating facility in Hammond, Indiana. Under the State Line PPA, Generation controlled 516 MW of
electric energy and capacity from the State Line facility. FERG approved the Termination Agreement on Qclober 18, 2007. The condilions to the
effectiveness of the Termination Agreement were subsequently satisfied and Generation recorded income of approximately $223 million in the
fourth quarter of 2007, which is included in operating revenues on Exelon’'s and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Pursuant to a PPA with Public Service Company of Cklahoma, a subsidiary of American Electric Power, dated as of April 17, 2003,
Generation agreed to sell its rights to up to 520 MW, or epproximately two-thirds of the capacity, energy and ancillary services supplied under its
existing long-term contract with Green Country Energy, LLC. The delivery of power under the PPA is to commence June 1, 2012 and run through
February 28, 2022.

On December 17, 2009, Generation entered into a PPA with Entergy Texas, Inc. (ETI) to sell 150 MWs through April 30, 2011 and 300 MWs
thereafter of capacity and energy from the Frontier Generating Station located In Grimes County, Texas. The approximate ten year PPA Is not
included within the Net Capacity table above bacause it is contingent upon ETI walving or obtaining regulatary approvals, which may occur after
the commencement of the PPA on May 1, 2010.

ComEd purchases a portion of its expected energy reguirements through various SFCs resulting from ICC-approved auctions and a
compstitive procurement process designed by the IPA and approved by the ICC. On January 7, 2009, the ICC approved the IPA's plan for
procurement of ComEd's expected energy requirements from June 2009 through May 2010 which includes purchases through the spot market
hedged by the financial swap contract with Generation, existing SFCs, and standard products purchased as a result of the 2009 RFP process
completed in May 2009. On December 28, 2009, the ICC approved the IPA's latest procurement plan which will result in additional contracts for
sntfandard products in the 2010 RFP process expected to be completed in the first half of 2010. See Note 2--Regulatory Issues for further
information.

PECO has a long-term FPPA with Gensration under which PECO obtains all of its electric supply from Generation through 2010, The price for
this slectricity is essentially equal to the energy revenues eamed from cusiomers as specified by PECO's 1898 restructuring settlement mandated
by the Competitian Act. Subsequant to 2010, PECO expects to procurs all of its elactric supply from market sourcas, which will include
Generation.

During 2009, PECO entered into procurement contracts to enable PECO to meet a portion of its customers’ electric supply requirements for
2011, 2012 and 2013.

ComEd and PECO are also subject to requirements established by the lllincis Setitement Legislation and the AEPS Act, respectively, related
to alternative energy resources. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additianal information relating to electric generation procurement and
alternative energy resources.
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power purchase and lease agreements, to protect it from the potentlal operational failure of one of its owned or contracted power generating units.
Generation has also contracted for access to additional generation through bilateral long-term PPAs. These agreements are firm commitments
rclated to power generation of specific generation plants and/or are dispatchable in nature. Generation enters into PPAs with the objectlive of
obtaining low-cost energy supply sources to meet its physical delivery obligations fo its customers. Generation has also purchased firm
transmissicn rights to ensure that it has reliable transmission capacity to physically move its power supplies to meet customer delivery needs. The .
primary intent and business cbjective for the use of its capital assets and contracts is to provide Generation with physical power supply to enable it
to deliver anergy to meel customer needs. Generation primarily uses financial contracts in Its wholesale marketing activiies for hedging purmposes.
Generation also uses financial contracts to manage the risk surrounding trading for profit activities.

Generation has entered into bilateral long-term contractual abligations for sales of energy to load-serving entities, including slectric utilities,
municipalities, eleciric cooperatives and retail load aggregators. Generation also enters into contractual obligations to deliver enargy to wholesale

market participants who primarily focus on the resale of energy products for delivery. Generation provides delivery of its energy to these
customers through rights for firm transmission.

At December 31, 2009, Generalion’s short- and long-term commitments, relating to the purchase from and sale tn unaffillated utiliies and
others of energy, capacity and transmission rights as indicaled in the following tables:

Net Capacity Powar Only Power Only Transmission Righis
Purchases (2) Purchasas (b} Salas ) Purchm {s}
2010 $ . 305 % - 9r - & 13% . S
20Mm 281 48 1,046
2012 y Y~ - S -
2013 151 — 238 )
2014 ’ L R T AN - R it R
Thereafter 1,105 — 761 —
Total ‘o S % 52271 - % 182 $¢ﬂ 7 R

{a) Nelcapacily purchases include PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accourted for as aperating leases. Amounts presented in the commitments represent

Generation's expected payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2009. Expected payments includs certsin capacity charges which are contingent on plant
avallahility.

{b) Excludes renewable energy PPA confracts that are contingent in nature.

{c) Transmission righls purchases include estimated commitments for additional ransmission rights that will be reguired to Rilfill firm sales contracts.

On April 4, 2007, Generation agreed to sell its rights to 842 MW of capacity, energy, and ancillary services supplied from its existing
long-term contract with Tenaska Georgia Partners, LP through a tolling agreement with Georgia Power, a subsidiary of Southem Company,
commencing June 1, 2010 and lasting for 20 years. The transaction was approved by the Georgia Public Service Commission (GPSC) in October
of 2007, Exelon and Generation recognized a non-cash after-tax loss of approximately $72 million during the fourth quarter of 2007, which is
included in purchased power on Exelon’s and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations. The transaction provides Ganaratwn with
approximately $43 mllllan in annual revenue in the form of capacity payments over the term of the tolling agresment.

On October 15, 2007, Generation entered inta an agreement (Termination Agreement) with State Line Enargy, L..L.C. (State Line), an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Dominion Resources Inc., fo terminate the PPA dated as of April 17, 1996 (as amended, the Siate Line PPA)
between State Line
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accidents or acts of terrorism. Generation’s current limit for this coverage is $2.1 billion (except for Zion, which is $100 million). For property limits
in excess of the first $1.25 billion of that limit, Generation participates in an $850 million single limit blanket policy shared by all the Generation
operaling nuclear sites and the Salem and Hope Creek nuclear sites. Thig blankst limit is not subject ta automatic reinstatement in the event of a
loss. In the event of an accident, insurance proceeds must first be used for reaclor stabilizaticn and site decontamination. if the decision is made
to decommission the facility, a portion of the insurance proceeds will be allocated o a fund, which Generation is required by the NRC to maintain,
to provide for decommissioning the facility. Generation is unable to predict the timing of the availability of insurance proceeds to Generation and
the amount of such proceeds that would be available. Under the terms of the various insurance agreements, Generation could be assessed up to
$163 million per year for losses incurred at any plant insured by the insurance company (the retrospective premium obligation). In the event that
one or more acts of terrorism cause accidental properly darmage within a twelve-month period from tha first accidental property damage under one
or more policies for all insured plants, the maximum recovery for all losses by all insureds will be an aggregate of $3.2 billion plus such additional
amounts as the insurer may recover for all such losses from reinsurance, indemnity and any other source, applicable to such losses. The $3.2
billion maximum recovery limit is not applicable, however, in the event of a "ceriified act of terrorism” as defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance
Act of 2002, as amended by the Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007. The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act expires on
December 31, 2014.

Additionally, NEIL provides replacement power cost insurance In the event of a major accidental outage at an insured nuclear station. The
premium for this coverage is subject to assessment for adverse loss experience. Generation's meximum share of any assessment is $44 million
per year (the retrospective premium obligation). NEIL may require financial assurance of the ability to satisfy the obligation to pay this assessment.
Recovery under this insurance for terrorist acts is subject to the $3.2 billion aggregate limit and secondary to the property insurance described
above. This limit would not apply in cases of certified acts of terrorism under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as amended by the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007, as described above.

Effective April 1, 2009, NEIL requires its members to maintain an investment grade credit rating or to ensure collectability of their annual
retrospective premium obligation by providing a financial guarantee, letter of credit, depesit premium, or some other means of assurance. The
current aggregate annual retrospective premlium obligation for Generatlon is $207 milllion.

In addition, (Generation participates in the Master Worker Program, which provides coverage for worker tort claims filed for bodily injury
caused by a nuclear energy accldent. This pragram was modified, effective January 1, 1998, to provide caverage to all workers whose
“nuclear-related employment’ began on or after the commencement date of reactor operations. Generation will not be liable for a retrospective
assessment under this policy.

For its insured losses, Generation is self-insured to the extent that losses are within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance
maintained. Such losses could have a material adverse effect on Exelon’s and Generation's financial condition, results of operations and liguidity.

Energy Commitments

Generation's wholesale operations include the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained through its generation capacity, and long-,
intermediate- and short-term contracts, Generation maintains a net positive supply of energy and capacity, through ownership of generation assets
and
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17. Earnings Per Share and Equity (Exelon)
Earnings per Share

Diluted eamnings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of common stack outsianding,
including shares to be issued upon exercise of stock options, performance share awards and restricted stock outstanding under Exelon’s LTIPS
considered to be common stock equivalents. The following table sets forth the components of basic and diluted samings per share and shows the
effect of these stock options, performance share awards and restricted stock on the weighted average number of shares ocutstanding used in
calcutating diluted earnings per share:

Income from continuing operations
Incame fram discontinued operations

Net income 2 A J

Average camman shares outstanding—basic B8 670
Assumed exercise andior distributions of stock-based awards , I ey S R
Average commgon shares autstanding—diluted 662 662 676

The number of stock opticns not included in the calculation of diluted commen shares outstanding due to their antidilutive effect was
approximately 5 million in 2009 and less than 1 milion in 2008 and 2007.

18. Commitments and Contingencies (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)
Nuclear insurance

The Price-Anderson Act was enacted to limit the liability of nuclear reacior owners for claims that could arise from a single incident af any of
the U.S. licensed nuciear facilities and to ensure the availabllity of funds for claims arising in the event of an incident. As of December 31, 2009,
1he current liability limit per incident was $12.6 billion and is subject to change to account for the effects of inflation and changes in the number of
licensed reactors. As required by the Price-Anderson Act, Generation maintains a primary leve! of financlal protection by carrying the maximum
available amount of nuclear liability insurance for claims that could arise in the event of an incident. As of January 1, 2010, the required amount of
nuclear liabllity insurance is $375 million for sach operating site, Additionally, the Price-Anderson Act requires & second layer of prolection through
the mandstory participalion in a secondary financial protection pool by the operators of all U_S. licensed reactors {currently 104 reactors) resulting
in an additional $12.2 billion in funds avallable for claims. Participation in the financial protection poel requires the operator of each reactor to fund
its propartionate share of costs for any single Incident that exceeds the primary layer of insurance coverage, Under the Price-Anderson Act, the
maximum assessment, in the event of an incident for each nuclear aperator per reactor per Incident {including a 5% surcharge) is $117.5 million,
payable at no more than $17.5 million per reactar per incident per year. Exelon'a maximum liability per incident is approximately $2.0 billion. In
additian, the U.S. Congress could impose revenue-raising measures on the nuclear industry to pay claims. The Price-Anderson Act, as amended,
requires an inflation adjustment be made at least once each 5 years. The last inflation adjustment was effective October 29, 2008.

Generation is a member of an industry mutual Insurance company, Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL}, which provides property
damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning insurance for each station for losses resulting from demage to its nudlear plants, either
due to
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actual resuits for the current plan year. The liabilities are remeasured each reporting period throughout the requisite service periad and as a result,
the compensation costs for cash-settled awards are subject to volatility.

For non retirernent-eligible employess, stock-based compensation costs are recognized over the vesting period of three years using the
graded-vesting meihod, a method in which the compensation cost is recognized over the requisite service period for each separately vesting
tranche of the award as though the award were mulliple awards. For performance shares granted to retirement-eligible employees, the value of
the performance shares is recognized ratably over the vesling period which is the yvear of grant.

The following table summarizes Exelon’s nonvested performance share awards activity for the year ended December 31, 2009:

Waeighted Average
Grant Date Falr

Nonvested at De 1: mber 31,2008 ¥ 0
Granled ) ,
Forfe:ted (25 536) 66.15
Undistribvted vested awards ‘ o : ’ |

C (265,962) .. 5958
Nonvested at December 31, 2009 630,253 3 84.20

(8) Excludes 551,558 and 640,453 of performance share awards issued to refirament-sligible empioyees at Decembar 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respactively, as
they ane fully vested,

{b) Represents performance share awards granted to retirement-eligible participants in 2009,

The weighted avarage grant date fair value of parformance share awards granted during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007 was $57.34, $72.89 and $59.94, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Exalan settled performance
shares with a fair value totaling $47 million, $69 million and $65 million, respectively, of which $30 million, $44 million and $39 million was paid in
cash, respectively. As of December 31, 2008, $10 million of total unrecognized compensation costs related 1o nonvested performance shares are
expacted to be recognized over the remaining weighted-average period of 1.72 years,

The following table presenis the balance sheet classification of ebligations related to outstanding performance share awards not yet settled:

—As of Decomber 31, _

QOhligation Relabted Ouhtandln Performance Share Awards
Cumsn‘,l Habilities = - o ;
Deferrad cradits and other I|ab|l|t|as

Common shock -

Total

(a) Represents the current liability related to performance share awards expected 10 be settled in cash,

(b) Represents the long-term Rability related to performance share awards expecied to be settled in cash.
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The following table summarizes Exelon's nonvested restricted stock unit activity for the year ended December 31, 2009:

Walghted Average
Grant Date Fair
Nonvested at December 31,2008 -
Granted
Vested
Forfeited

undistributed vested awards ® "
El
Monvested at December 31, 2009

{a} Excludes 211,246 and 118,948 of restricted stock units issued to retirement-eligible employses at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, as they are
fully vested.

(b} Represents restricled stock units granted o retirement-cligible parlicipants in 2008.

The weighted average grant date fair value of restricted stock units granted during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007 was
$56.08, $74.83 and $63.89, respectively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exslon had chiigations related to outstanding restricted stock units
not yet setlled of $42 miliion and $33 million, respactivaly, which are included in common stock in Exelon’s Consolidated Balance Sheats. In
addltion, Exelan had obligations related to cutstanding restricted stock units that will be settled in cash of $1 million at December 31, 2008 and
2008, which are included in deferred credits and other liabilities in Exelon’s Consolidated Balance Shests. During the vears ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007, Exslon settied restricted stock units with fair value totaling $17 million, $10 million and 518 million, respectively, As of
December 31, 2009, $27 million of total unrecognized compensation cosis relatad to nonvested restricted stock units are expected to be
recagnized over the remaining weighted-average period of 2.23 years.

Performance Share Awards

Exelon grants performance share awards under the LTIP. The number of performance shares granted is determined based on the
performance of Exelon's common stock relative to certain stock market indices during the three-year period through the end of the year of grant.
These performance share awards generally vest and settle over a three-year period. The holders of performance share awards receiva shares of
gomman stock and/or cash annually during the vesting petied. Participants are eligible for partial or full distributions In cash If they mest certain
stock ownership requirements.

Performance share awards 1o be settled in stock are recorded as common stock within the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recarded
at fair value at the date of grant. The grant date fair value of equity classified performance share awards granted during the year ended
December 31, 2009 was estimated using historical data for the previous two plan years and a Monte Carlo simulation model for the current plan
year. This medel requires assumptions regarding Exelon's total shareholder raturn relative to certain stock market indices and the stock beta and
velatility of Exelon's commen stock and all stocks represented in these indices. Volatility for Exelon and all comparable companies is based on
historical volatiiity over one year using daily stock price observation. Performance share awards expacted to be settled in cash are recorded as
ligbilities within the Consolicated Balance Sheats. The gran dats fair value of liability dassified perfenmance share awards granted during the year
ended December 31, 2009 was based on historical data for the previous two plan years and
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The foilowing table summarizes additional information regarding stock options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007:

Year Ended
December 31,
Stock Opfons Egreled S Y TN
Indrinsic vaiie - I S S . N Cet e T R4S §147. . § 2%
Cash recaived for exercise price’ 20 108 186
(a} The difference between the market value on the date of exercise and the strike price.
The following table summarizes Exelon's nonvested stock option activity for the year ended December 31, 2009:
Welghted
Average
Exercise
Price
Shares {per shara)
Nonvested at December 31, 2008 ° ' - ‘ ‘ ‘ S zes1 78T 8 56842
Grantad(h) ‘ ‘ S 1,‘180.'28‘0' . 5839
Fprfel?ed o ‘ ) B o o L ‘ §213,51U)_ o 60 71
Nonvesied at December 31,2008 .. - : S _ Sl oL e 1548888 § B89

{a) Excludes 1,213,302 and 953,175 af stock options issued 1o retirement-gligible empioyees at December 31, 2009 and Dacamber 31, 2008, raspactively, as thay are fully
vested.

(b) Includes 492,100 of stock options issued to retirement eligible employees that vested immediately on the date of grant.

As of December 31, 2009, $9 million of total unrecognized compensation costs refated te nonvested stock options are expected to be
recognized over the remaining welghted-average period of 2.53 years.

Restricted Stock Units

Exelon grants restricted stock units under the LTIP. The majorty of Exelon’s rastricted stock units will be settied in common stock. In
accordance with the authoritative guidance for share-based payments, the cost of services received from employees in exchange for the issuance
of restricted stock units to be settled in stock is required {0 be measured based on the grant date fair value of the restricted stock unit issued. On a
very limited basis, Exelon has granted restricted stock units to certain ComEd executives that will be settled in cash. The obligations related fo
these restricted stock units have been classified as liabilities on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets and are remeasured gach reporting period
throughout the requisite service perlod.

The value of the restricled stock units is expensed over the requisile service period using the straight-line method. The requisite service
period for restricted stock units is generally three to five years. However, certain restricted stock unit awards become fully vested upon the
employee reaching retirement-eligibility. The value of the restricted stock units granted to retirement-eligible employees is either recognized
immediately upon the date of grant or through the date at which the employee reaches retirement eligibility. Exelon uses historical data to estimale
employee farfeitures, which are compared ta actual forfeilures on a quarterly basis and adjusted if necessary.
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The fair value of each option is estimated on the dete of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. The following teble
presents the weighted average assumptions used in the pricing model for grants and the resulting weighted average grart date falr value of stock
options granted for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Year Ended December 31,
) ) 2009 ; C
Dividend yleld : ST TR ‘ B C TR L TR A T
Expested volatility _ 36.70% 20.30% 22
Risk-free interest rata o : e I ERA 1 1 TICR IURMI 7 i - LSRR
Expectad life (years) i 626 6.25
Weighted average grant date fair value S e L $ 1443 T B 180WF

The dividend yieid is based on several factors, including Exelon’s most recent dividend payment at the grant date and the average stock
price aver the previous year. Expected volatility is based on implied volatilities of traded stock options in Exefon’s common stock and historical
volatility over the estimated expected life of the stock options. The rigk-free interest rate for a security with a term equal to the expected life is
based on a yield curve constructed from U.S. Treasury strips at the time of grant. For each year presented, the expected life represents the period
of time the stock options are expected to be outstanding and is based on the simplified method. Exelon believes that the simplified method is
appropriate due to several factors that result in historical exercise data not being sufiicient to determine a reasonable estimate of expected term.

Exelon uses historical data to estimate employee forfeitures, which are compared to actual forfeitures on a guarterly basis and adjusted as
necessary.

The following table presents information with respect to stock option activity during the year ended December 31, 2009:

Weighted Weighted
Average Re rlage
Exarcise maining
- Contractual
Price Agngregate
{por
‘ ) L Shares share B
Balance of shares outstanding at December 21, 2608 Cell L TSR 8B @ b
Options granted . 1,180,280 ) 56.39
Options exercised o T - N
Options forfeited (213,610) 80.71
Options expired S e o (184,808) ;- 3@EE | 7T R
Balance of shares outstanding at D?S;ember 31, 2009 11,437,541 $ 4712 4 _ 542 $ 83
Exercisable at Decembar 31, 2009 T R gagglgga SRR BT IR LGt M

{a} Includes stock options issued to retirament eligible employees.
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Exelon receives a tax deduction based on the intrinsic value of the award on tha exercise date for stock oplions and distribution date for
performance share awards and restricted stock uniis. For each award, throughout the requisite service period, Exelon recognizes the tax benefit
related o compensation costs, The tax deductions in excess of the bengfits recorded throughout the raquisite service period are recorded to
comman stock and are included in other financing activities within Exelon’s Censolidated Statements of Cash Flows. The following table presents
information regarding Exelon's tax benefits during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Year Ended
December 31,

2008 2007
* Stock optmns ) $ 93
. Restrictsd atock unite = 77 . Sa?
Performance share awards 28
- Stock deterral plan - : v - 25

Excess tax benef ts mcluded in other ﬂnandng aciwltles of Exemns Consolldaied Statemems of Cash Flows
. Stock options: . o 77
Restricted stock units 4
Performancs share awards 1
Stock deferral plan 15
Stock Options

Non-qualified stock options to purchase shares of Exelon's common stock are granted under the LTIP. The exercise price of the stock
aptions is equal to the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of aption grant. Stock options granted under the LTIP generally
become exercisable upon a specified vesting data. The vesting period of stock options is generally four years. All stock aptions expire ten years
from the date of grant.

The value of stock options at the date of grant is expensed over the requisite service period using the straight-line method. The requisite
service period for stock options is gensrally four years. However, certain stock options become fully vested upon the employee reaching
retirement-eligibility. The value of the stock options granted to retirement-sligible employees is either recognized immediately upon the date of
grant or through the date at which the employee reaches retirement eligibility.

Exelon grants most of its stock options in the first quarter of each year. Stock options granted during the remaining quarters of 2009, 2008
and 2007 were not significant.
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The following table presents the stock-based compensation expense Included in Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Operations during the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 .

Compongnts of Stock-Based Compensation Expense
Performance shares . .

Stock options

Restricted stock units

Cther stock-based awards

Total stock-based cornpensation includad in opersting and maintenance expenge
Income tax benefit

Total after-tax stock-based compensation expenge

The following table presents stock-baser compansation expense (pre-iax) during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Year Ended
Decombor 31,

Subsidlaries 2009 2008 2007
Generation B ‘ T oy e R R
ComEd 4 e
PEC o T R : Lo . ot . B e Tl et hr R
asa ™
Total

{a) These amounts primarily represent amounis billed to Exelon’s subsidianes through intercompany allocations.
There were no significant stock-based compensation costs capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
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shares under the first accelerated share repurchase (ASR) program, and 2008, Exelon entered into an agreement to repurchase a total of $500
million of Exelon’s common sharas under the second ASR program. Exelon accounted for each ASR program as two distinct transactions, as
shares of common stock acquired in a treasury stock transaction and as a forward contract indexed to Exelon’s own common stock. The ASR
agreements include a pricing collar, which establishes a minimum and maximum number of shares that can be repurchased. in September 2007
and February 2008. Exelon received the minimum number of shares, as determined by each of the ASR agreements, which amounted to

15.1 million shares and 5.8 million shares, respectively. These initial shares were recorded as treasury stock, at cost, for $1.17 billion and $436
million in September 2007 and February 2008, respectively.

The forward conraci issued In September 2007 was settled in February 2008 when Exelon received $25,666 shares valued at $42 million.
The ultimate settlement of this forward contract was based on changes in the price of Exelon’s common stock from September 24, 2007 through
the date of setlement. The forward contract issued in February 2008 was settlied in May 2008 when Exelon received 260,088 shares valued at
$22 million. The ultimate settiement of this forward contract was based on changes in the price of Exelon’s common stock from February 29, 2008
through the date of settlement.

In the third quarter of 2008, Exelon’s board of directors approved a share repurchase program for up ta $1.5 bilion of Exelon’s outstanding
common stock. Subsequently, Exelon management detarmined to defer indefinitely any share repurchases. This decision was made in light of a
variety of factors, including: developmenis affecting the world economy and commodity markets, including those for electricity and gas; the
continued uncartainty in capital and credit markets and the potential impact of those events on Exelon’s future cash needs; projected cash needs
to support investment in the business, including maintenance capital and nuclear uprates; and value-added growth opportunities.

Under the share repurchase pragrams, 34.8 million shares of common stock are held as treasury stock with a cost of $2.3 billion as of
Daecember 31, 2008. During 2009, Exelon had no common stock repurchases.

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

Exelon granis stock-based awards through its LT!P, which primarily includes performancé share awards, stock optiong and restricted stock
units. At December 31, 2009, there were appraximately 23 million shares authorized for issuance under the LTIP. During the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, exercised and distributed stock-based awards were primarity issued from authorized but unissued common
stock shares.

As the LTIP sponsar, Exelon Is the sole issuer of all stock-based compensation awards. All awards are recorded as equity or a liability in
Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The stock-based compensation expensa specifically attributable to the employees of Generation, ComEd
and PECO is directly recorded to aperating and malntenance expense within each of their respective Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Stock-based compensation expense altributable to BSC employses is allocated to tha Registrants using a cost-causativa allocation
method.
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At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECO cumulative preferred securities, na par value, consisted of 15,000,000 shares authorized and the
outstanding amounts set forth below. Shares of preferred securities have full voting rights, including the right to cumulate votes in the election of
directars.

Redemgtion 2009
Price (=) ““Ehares
Series (without mandatory redemption).. .~ .- . 0 G TR S
$4.68 (Series D) $ 104.00

150,000

$4.40 (Series C) T e . 1256 - 274,720

$4.30 (Series B) 10200 150,000 )0

$3.80 (Series A) S co 0 10800 300,000 ¢ 300600
Total preferred securities 874,720 8747 $ &7

{a) Redeemable, at the option of PECO, at the indicated dollar amounts per share, plus acerued dividends,

18. Common Stock {Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO}

At December 31, 2008 and 2008, Exelon’'s common stock without par value consisted of 2,000,000,000 shares authorized and 659,798,515
and 658,154,642 shares nutstanding, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, ComEd's common stock with a $12.50 par value consisted of
250,000,000 shares authorized and 127,016,518 shares outstanding. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECQ"s common stook without par value
consisted of 500,000,000 shares authorized and 170,478,507 shares outstanding.

ComEd had 75,294 and 75,410 warrants outstanding to purchase ComEd common stock as of Decembar 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
Tha warranis entitle the holders to convert such warrants into common stock of CamEd at a conversion rate of one share of common stock for

three warrants. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, 25,098 and 25,137 shares of common stock, respectively, were reserved for the conversion of
warrants.

Share Repurchases

Share Repurchase Programs. In April 2004, Exelon’s Boand of Directors approved a discretionary share repurchase program that aliows
Exelon to rapurchase shares of its common stock on a periodic basis in the open market. The shane repurchase program is iniended to mitigate, in
part, the dilutive effect of shares issusd under Exelon’'s employee stock option plan and Exelon's ESPP. The aggregate value of the shares of
common stock repurchased pursuant to the program cannot exceed the economic benefit received after January 1, 2004 due to stock option
exercises and share purchases pursuant to Exelon's ESPP. The economic benefit consists of the direct cash proceeds from purchases of stock
and the lax benefits associated with exercises of stock options. The 2004 share repurchase program has no specified limit on the number of
shares that may be repurchased and no specified termination date. Any shares repurchased are held as treasury shares unless cancetied or

reissued at the discretion of Exelon's management. During 2008, 6.6 miliion shares of commaon stock were purchased under this share repurchase
program for $500 million.

On August 31 and December 19, 2007, Exelon's Board of Directors approved a share repurchase program for up to $1.25 billion and $500
million of Exelon's outstanding common stock, respectively. In 2007, Exelon entered into agreements to repurchase a total of $1.25 billion of
Exelon's comman
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locaied at the units to be retired. These actions were in response ta the economic outlook related to the continued operation of these four units.
Total expectad costs for Generation related to the announced retirements is $40 million, which includes $18 million for estimated salary
continuance and health and welfare severance benefits, a $17 million write down of inventory and $5 million of shut down costs. Additionally,
appraxitnately $218 million of accelerated deprediation expense will be recorded ratably until the plant shutdown date. During the year ended
December 31, 2009, Generation recorded a pre-tax charge of $24 million related to the announced retirements, which included a $7 million charge
for estimated salary continuance and health and welfare severance benefits, and $17 million of expense for the write down of inventory recorded
within operating and maintenance expense in Exalon and Generation’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. Additionally, Generation recorded
$32 million of accelerated depreciation expense within depreciation and amaortization expense in Exelon's and Generaltion’s Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

The following table presents the activity of severance obligations for the announced Cromby and Eddystone retirements in December of
2009 from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, excluding obligations recorded in equity:

Exelon and
Severance Beneflis Obligatian Gansration
Severance charges recorded 7
Cash payments: ' o : : L e
Balance at December 31, 2009 $ 7

On January 5, 2010, PJM notified Exelon that hased upon its preliminary analysls, the retirement of one or more of the Cromby and
Eddystone units may result in reliability impacts to the transmission system. On February 1, 2010, Generation notified PJM that to the extent the
refirament of these units results in reliability impacts, Generation would continue operations beyond its desired deactivation date during the period
of construction of the necessary transmission upgrades, provided that Exelon receives the required environmenial permits and adequate
cost-hased compensation. Upon detarmination of which, If any, units continue to operate beyond May 31, 2011, Generation will reevaluate the
appropriate depreciation useful lives for the impacied units at the time of and based on final operating and cost recovery arrangements made with
PJM.

18. Preferred Securities (Exelon, ComEd and PECO)

At December 31, 2008 and 2008, Exelon was authorized to issue up to 100,000,000 shares of preferred securities, none of which were
citstanding.

Preferred and Prefarence Securities of Subs|dlaries

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, ComEd prior preferred securities and ComEd cumulative preference securities consisted of 850,000
shares and 6,810,451 shares authorized, respectively, nona of which were outstanding.
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The following table presents totad severance benefils costs, recorded as operating and maintenance expense for the year ended
December 31, 200%:

Severance Benefits Expansa (2i(b) Genaratian ComEd
Corporate restructuring—tacog R R R P T 2
Plant retirements—2009 7 —

Total severance benefits expense R S e M o = Y =

(@} The amounts above include $7 million, $4 million, and 32 million at Generation, ComEd and PECO, respectively, for amounts billed through intercompany atiocations for
the year ended December 31, 2009.

(b} The severanca benefits costs include $1 millian of stock compensgalion expense coliectively at Generation and ComEd for which the pbligation is recorded in equity for the
year ended December 31, 2009, respectively. Severance benafils also include $4 million and $2 million at Exslon and ComEd, respectively, of contractuat termination
benefits expense for which the abligation is recorded in other posiretirement benefits,

{c) Severance-rciated axpenses associated with plant retirements are described below.

Corporate restructuring {Exelon, Beneration, ComEd and PECO). On June 18, 2009, Exslon announced & restructured senior executive
team and major spending cuts, including the elimination of approximately 500 employee positions. Exelon eliminated approximataly 400 corporate
support positions, mostly located at corporate headquarters, and 100 management level positions at ComEd, the majority of which was completed
by September 30, 2009. These actions were in response to the continuing economic challenges confronting all parts of Exelon's business and
industry especially in light of the commodity-driven nature of Generation’s markets, necessitating continued focus on cost management through
enhanced efficiency and productivity.

Exelon recorded a pre-tax charge for estimated salary continuance and health and walfare severance benafits of $40 million in June 2009 as
a result of the planned job reductions. Subsequent to June, Exelon recorded a net pre-tax cradit of approximately $6 million, which incdluded a $10
million reduction in estimated salary continuznce and health and welfare severance benefits, offset by $4 million of expense for contractual
termination benefits. Cash payments under the plan began in July 2009 and will continue through 2010, Substantially all cash payments are
expected to be made by the end of 2010 or early 2011 resulting in the completion of the corporate restructuring plan.

Tha foliowing table presents the activity of severance obligations for the corporate restructuring from January 1, 2009 through Dacember 31,
2009, excluding obligations recorded in equity:

Severance Benefits Dbligation Gensration

Balance at January 1, 2009 . DT

Severance charges recorded 7 5
Cash payments - Co I 1) B 1 - 1 2R
Other adjustments 3 — (6) {10)
Balance et December 31, 2009 ' R =) 3.8 Foos Yo ENE. 818

Plant Retirements (Exelon and Generation). On December 2, 2009, Exelon announced its intention to permanently retire three coal-fired
generating units and one oiligas-fired generating unit, effective May 31, 2011. The unils to be retired are Cromby Génerating Station (Cromby)
Unit 1 and Unit 2 and Eddystone Generating Station (Eddystane) Unit 1 and Unit 2. In connection with these retirements, Exelon will eliminate
approximately 280 employes positions, the majority of which are
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Fixed-incorme securities. For fixed income securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible,
which enables cross-provider validations in addition to checks for unusual daily movements. A primary price sourca is identified based on asset
type, class or issue for each security. The trustees moniter prices supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or
change the primary price source of a given security if the portfolio managers challenge an assigned price and the trustees determine that another
price source is considered to be preferable. Exelon has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, including the nature and
observability of the inputs used in deriving such prices. Additionally, Exelon selsctively coroborates the fair values of securities by comparison to
other market-based price scurces. Investments in U.S. Treasury securities have been categorized in Level 1 because they trada in highlyiquid
and transparent markets. The fair values of fixed income securities, excluding U.S. Treasury securities, are based on avaluated prices that reflact
observable market information, such as actual trade information of similar securities, adjusted for abservable diferences and are categorized as
Level 2. To draw parallels from the trading and quoting of fixed income securities with similar features, pricing services consider various
characteristics including the issuer, maturity, purpose of loan, collateral atiributes, prepayment speeds, interest rates and credit ratings in arder to
properly value these securities.

Real Estale. Real estate investment rusts are valued daily based on guoted prices in active markets and are categorized in Level 1. Real
estate commingled funds are funds with a direct invesiment in a pool of real estate properties. These funds are valued by investiment managers on
a periodic basis using pricing madels that use independent appraisals from sources with profsssional qualifications. Since these valuation inputs
are not highly observable, real estate investments have been categorized as Level 3 investments.

401{k) Savings Plan (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Exalon, Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in a 401(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. The plan allows employees to coniribute a
portion of their pre-tax income in accardance with specified guidelines. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO match a percentage of the
employae contribution up to certain limits. The cost of matching contributions to the savings plan tolated the following:

For the Years Ended Exelon Generation ComEd PEGO
2009 R ' i w0 Foo%. ¥ AT

2008 . 66 33 19 7
W07 s e . o S < I~ | | R A, | : SRR .1

14, Corporate Restructuring and Plant Retiroments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

The Registrants provide severance and health and welfare benefits 1o terminated employees primarily based upon each individual
emplayee’s years of service and compensation level. The Registrants accrue amounts associated with severance benefits that are consldered
probable and that can be reasonably estimated.
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The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and lisbilities measured at fair valua for pension and other
postretirement benefil plans during the year ended December 31, 2009:

Commingled Commingled
hunds In funds In

R private equity direct real
{in miltions) I Investments ____estate Total
Pension Assets ) : . o ) R L S J"}?‘ﬂ;*”- i ' v
Balance as of January 1, 2009 § 808
Actual retum on plan assets: - R o I

Relating to assets still held at the reporting date o 57

Relating to assets sold during theperiod ~ .~ © ~ .-~ = DT -
Purchases, sales and setiements ) o o o 136
Transfers inta (out of) Level 3 : o . - .. (6B8)
Balance as of December 31, 2009 b 450
Other Postretirement Bensfits ‘ R R T
Balance as of January 1, 2009 $ 53 $ - $ &3

Reiating to assets sold during tha period ' : 23 ' — 23
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 {76) e {76)
Balance as of December 31,2009 . , ‘ § - . I$ e 3 -

Valuation Techniques Used to Determine Fair Vaiue

Cash equivalents. Investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased, including certain short-tarm fixed-income securities,
are considered cash equivalents and are incdluded in the recurring fair value measurements hierarchy as Level 1 or Level 2.

Equity securties. With respect to individually held equity sacurities, the trustees obtain prices from pricing services, whose prices are
obtained from direct feeds from market exchanges, which Exelen is able to independently corroborate. Preferred and common corporate stocks
are valued based on quoted prices in active markets and are calegorized in Level 1. Equity securities held individually are primarily traded on
axchanges which contain only aclively traded securities due to the volume trading requirements imposed by these exchanges.

Commingled funds. Commingled funds are maintained by investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance with a stated
set of fund objectives, which are consistent with Exelon's overall investment strategy. The values of the majority of commingled funds are not
publically quoted and must trads through a broker. For equity and fixed-income commingled fund traded through a broker, the fund administrator
values the fund using the NAV per fund share, derived from the quotad prices in active markets of the underlying securities. These funds have
been categorized in Level 2. Equity and fixed-income funds with publically quoted prices have been categorized in Level 1. Private equity
commingled funds are generally partnerships in which a benefit plan is a limited partner. These partnerships generate capital returns through
investing in emerprises such as other limited partnerships or other pooled investment vehicles which, in turn, make equity-oriented investments in
venture capital companies. Private equity commingled funds are valued by investment managers on a periodic basis using pricing models that use

market, income, and cost valuation mathods. Since fhese valuation inpubs are not highly observable, private equity funds have been categorized
as Level 3.
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Fair Vatue Moasuremeants

The following fable presents Exelon’s pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets measured and recorded at fair value on Exelon’s

Consolidated Balance Sheets on a recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009:

As of December 31, zm (In mllllnnsb (3) 0 Lovel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Pansion Plan Assets RS LR e oo R A e St S A
Cash equwalents 5§ - $ — 5 37
SelUrRiog - - - 11,3570
Commingled funds 364 450 4 606t=l
Flrad Incomig’ '« : ST w
~ Debt securities lssued by the U S Treasury and other — (d)
i+ LB, government corpdrations and. K = B ;163G
. Debt securities issued by slates of the Umtad Siates and by paIm-I Bubdmsmns of tha statas " 1)
" Corporate debt securities o R e 24g Tt et 246
Federal agency rrloﬂgagevbacked secuntles — 825 - §25(e)
MNon-faderal dgency morigage-backed securities : . L TR v - T © I - ]
Fixed Income subtotal 140 1,446 — 1,586
Feai Estate S : . Cis4 0 e T - 156 . 310
Pension Plan Assets subtotal $ 2203 § 5087 $ 606 % 7,896
Other postretirement benefil plan assets ' - ’
Caeh equivalents ) 4 — 4
- Eqully securitles - . . . . : o188 o — = e el
Cornmlngled funds ) . M2 894 — 1 DOSICI
~ Dabt securities tssuad by the U.S. Treasury and ather o o A o
A1, government corporations and agencies A 4 ) N N
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and by pulmcﬂl subdivisions of the states — 103 — 1034
.~ Gorporate debt securities : T R ( R 206} .
Federal agency mortgage-hacked sacurities - o4 - Gdie)
S Nian-federal agency morigage-backed securities - . B BT T e AP . & = . 34te).
lesd income sub‘lulal 14 253 —_ 267
-+ Real Bt . T o ‘ o UL st el et T
Postretirement beneﬁt plan subtotal $ 1,147 8§ — $ 1477
Total pansfon and olher postretiramant banofit plan sassts o o T T USRS . $UEES . 800808 L 8 5ATs

(a)
(b)

©

()

(o)

]

Sae Nota 7—Fair Value of Assets and Liablliles for a description of levels within the: fair value hierarchy.

The perfrmance of aquity portfolios |5 benchmarked against the Standard and Poor's (S&P) 500 Index, Russell 2000 Index or the Morgan Stanley Gapital Iniemational
Europe, Australasia and Far East (EAFE) Index, Exciudes a $210 milion payable for collateral on Ioaned securities in connection with the benefit plans’ participation in
securities lending programs.

The benefit plans own commingled funds thal invest in equily and fixed income securities, private equily, and real estate. The commingted funds thal invest in equity
securities seak to out-perfonm the S&F 500 Index, Mcergan Stanley Capital International EAFE index and Russel 2000 index, The commingled funds that hold fixed
Income securities invest primarily in domestic investment grade securities. Including corporate, municipal, and U.3, Treasury sacurities. The commingled funds thal hold
private equity invesiments seek to track the Russell 2000 plus 300 basia points. The commingled funds that hold direct investments in real estate are diversified by
geography and type of property. These funds are benchmarked 1o the National Gauncil of Real Estale Investrmeni Fiduciaries (NCREIF) index.

Thie category predominantly represents diverss issues of domestic, investment-grade fixed incoms securitios. Excludas a $143 million payabis for collateral on loanad
securities in connection with the benefit plans' participation in securities lending programs.

This category represents invastments in federal agency, commercial and residential morigage-backed securities that sesk to out-parform the Barclays Capital Aggregate
Index. Excludes a §7 milllon pavable for collateral on loaned secuities in gonnection with the benefit plans’ participation in securities lending programs.

The total fair value of pension and uther postretirement benefit plan assets excludes $20 million of interest and dividends receivable and $40 million related to pending
sales transaclions.
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were not material during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. Management continues to monitor the performance of the invested
collateral and work closely with the trustees o imit any potential losses.

In the fourth quarter of 2008, Exelon decided to end its participation in the securities lending program and chase to initlate a gradual
withdrawal of the trusts’ investments in order to minimize potential losses due to the absence of liquldity In the market. As part of its withdrawal
plan and in order to minimize losses, Exelon temporarily Increased its securities on loan during 2009. This temporaty increase does not change
Exelon’s intent to end its participation in the securities lending program. Currently, the weighted average maturity of the securitles within the
collateral funds is approximately 4 months. The falr value of securities on loan was approximately $356 million and $269 miifion at December 31,
2009 and 2008, respectively. The fair value of the cash and non-cash collateral received for these loaned securities was $365 miltion at
December 31, 2009 and 5274 million at December 31, 2008. A portion of the income generated through the investment of cash collateral is
remitted to the bemowers, and the remainder is allocated between the trusts and the trustees in their capacity as security agents.

Concentrations of Credit Risk. Exelon evaluated its pension and other posiretirement benefit plans’ asset porffolios far the existence of
significant concentrations of credit risk as of December 31, 2009. Types of concentrations that were evaluated include, but are not limited to,
investment concentrations in a single entity, type of industry, foreign country, and individual fund. As of December 31, 2009, there wera no

significant concentrations (defined as greater than 10 percent of plan asseis) of risk in Exelon's pension and ofher postretirement benefit plan
assets. ‘
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Exelan's pension plan’s weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2009 and 2008 and target allocation for 2009 were as follows:

Parcantage of Pian Assets
Target Allocation at December 31,

Asset Catagory E— : at Docember 31, 2000 ) 2008
Large Cap L ) 30-35% 26%
Intemnational ] o ) 15 o 13
PrivateEquity . oo 00 o ’ ’ . O -6 -

Tatal Equity Securities 60-65% 53%

Fii:;idinm’ e Secufifies i o TALSe T o : TP O 1) SN PO S, G L%

Real Estate 5% 5%

Exslon’s other postretirement benefit plan's weighted-average asset allocations at December 31, 2008 and 2008 and target allocation for
2008 were as follows:

Percantage of Plan Assats
Target Allocation at December 31

Assst Catagory at December 31, 2009 T IE——— 1|

Large Cap 35-40% 39% 35%
oo SmaitCap . 0 o : ‘ : o RA0% . e 10 PRI

International 15 15 14
Totad Equity Secuities’ %0 0 ¢ - e ) - S BO-B5% o T Bd% - B8%
Fixed Income Securities 35-40% 36% 42%

Securities Lending Programs. The majority of the benefit plans participate In a securities lending program with the brustees of the plans’
investment trusts. The program authorizes the trustee of the particular rust to lend securities, which are assets of the plan, to approved borrawers.
The rustees require borrowers, pursuant ta a security lending agreement, to deliver collateral to secure each loan. The loaned securities are
required io be collateratized by cash, U.S. Gavermmment securiies or irrevocable bank letters of credit. Initial collateral levels are na less than 102%
and 105% of the market value of the borrowed securities for collateral dencminated in U.S. and foreign currenacy, respeclively. Subsequent
collateral levels, which are adjusted daily, must be maintained at a level no legs than 100% of the market vatue of borrowed securities. Cash
collateral received is invasted in collateral funds comprised primarily of short term investment vehides. Collateral may not be sold or re-pledged by
the trustees, however, the borrowers may sell or re-pledge the loaned securities. Exelon’'s benefit plans bear the risk of loss with respect to
unfavorahle changes in the fair value of the invested cash collateral. Such losses may result from a dedline in the fair value of spedific invesimenis
or due {o liquidity impairments resulting from current market conditions. Exelon, the frustees and the borrowers have the right to teminate the
lending agreement at any time. In the event of termination, the bormowers must returm the loaned securitias or surrender the collateral. Lasses
recognized by the trust
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Allocation to Exelon Subsidiaries

Generation, ComEd and PECO account for their participation in Exelon's pension and other pastretirement banefit plans by applying
muitiemployer accounting. Employee-related assets and liabllities, including both pension and postretirement liabilities, were allocated by Exelon
to its subsidiaries based ¢n the number of active emplayees as of January 1, 2001 as part of Exelon’s corporate restructuring. Exelon allocates the
components of pension and other posiretirement costs to the participating employers based upon several faciors, including the measures of active
employee participation in ¢ach participating unit. The obligation for Generatian, ComEd and PECO reflects the initial allocation and the cumulative
cosls incurred and contributions made since January 1, 2001.

The following approximate amounts were included in capital and operating and maintenance expense during 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, for Generation's, ComEd's, PECO's and BSC's allocated portion of the Exelon-sponscred pension and other posiretirement benefit
plans:

Generation  ComEd  PECO  BSc( Exelon
2008 ) o R I 3 TR § 1@ “f*mg
2008 139 101

2007 : o e o142 - o b

{8} These amounts primarily represent amounts billed to Exelon’s subsidiaries through intercompany allocations.

Plan Assels

Investment Strategy. Exelon’s overall investment strategy is to achieve a mix of investments for long-term growth and for near-term benefit
payments with diversification of asset types, fund strategies, and fund managers. Exelon seeks to achieve optimal asset returns while balancing
the liquidity requirements of the plans’ liabilities. Exelon utilizes a diversified, strategic asset allocation to efficiently and prudently generate
investment returns that will meet the objectives of the investment trusts that hold the plan assets. Assetliability studies are utilized fo determine
the specific asset allocations for the trusts. In general, Exelon's invesiment strategy reflects the belief that equities are expected to cutperform
fixed-income investrents and are well-suited to bear the risk of added volatility over the long-term. Accordingly, the asset allocations of the trusts
usuaily reflect a higher allocation to equities as compared to fixed-income securities. Equity securities primarily inclide investments in diversified
portidlios of domestic large cap and small cap firms. Equity securities also incdlude non-U.S. equify securities, which. are used to diversify some of
the volatility of the U.S. equity market while providing comparable fong-term returns. Fixed-income securities include diversified portfolios invested
across a broad spectrum of primarily investment-grade securities. These portfolios have the Bardays Aggregate Band Index as their benchmark.
In the pension trusts, Exelon generally maintains approximately 10% of its pian assets in altlernative asset classes. Altermative asset classes are
utilized to provide additional diversification and return potential and include investments in private equity and real estate. On a quarierly basis,
Exelon reviews the aclual asset allocations and follows a rebalancing procedure in order to remain within an allowable range, as defined by its
policy, of its targeted allocation percentages. Exelon's investment guidelines limit the amount of allowed exposure to investments in mora volatile
sectors and limit concenirations based on established criteria. A change in the overall investiment strategy cauld significantly |mpact the expectad
rate of return on plan assets,
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pension funding requirements. There are other legislative and regulatory funding relief proposals also being discussed. Exelon is monitoring the
progress of these Initiatives and evaluating their potential impact on funding requirements and strategles.

The Worker, Retiree, and Emplover Recovery Act of 2008 (WRERA) was signed into law in December 2008. WRERA grants plan sponsors
relief from certain funding requirements and benefit restrictions, and also provides some technical corractions to the Act. There are two primary
provisions that impact funding resuits for Exelon, First, required contributions will be based on a percentage of the funding target for years
beginning before 2011, rather than a funding target of 100%. These percentages are 92%, 34% and 96% in 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.
Second, one of the technical corrections, referred to as asset smoothing, allows the use of average asset amounts, including expected returns
{subject to certain limitations), for a 24-month period prior to the measurement date, in the determination of funding requirements. Exelon has
electad to utilize asset smoothing for its largest pension plan and market value of assets for its remaining plans. These elections are expected to
provide Exelon the opportunity to defer certain contributions to later years and potentiaily mitigate future contributions through investment market
recovery.

During September 2009, Exelon made a discretionary pension contribution of $350 million to its largest pension plan. The contribution,
combined with funding elections for the 2009 and 2010 plan years, is axpected to reduce future contribution requirements.

Exelon allocates pension contributions to its subsidiaries in proportion to active service costs recognized. In addition, Exelon allocates other
postretirement contributions to its subsidiaries in proportion to total costs recognized. Exslon expects to confribute approximately $417 million fo
the benefit plans in 2010, of which Generation, CemEd and PECO expect to contribute $198 million, $92 million and $67 million, respectivaly.
Exelon's expacted 2010 benefit plan contributions of $417 million include $261 million of minimum required pension cantributions (including
contributions ta avoid benefit restrictions) and ather postretirement contributions of $156 million {of which approximatety $100 million is
discretionary). These estimates are subject to the compleiion of a valuation report of Exelon's pension and other postretirement benefit
ohligations. This valuation repart will reflect actual census data as of January 1, 2010 and claims activity as of December 31, 2008.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
Estimated future benefit payments to participants in all of the pension plans and postretirement benefit plans as of December 31, 2009 were:

Dthar Postretirement
N Pension Benefits Benefits
20'16 ' M SRR, < ST TR
2011 639 199
2M3 ) ) 677 212
2015 through 2018 3,873 1,256
Total estimatad fuhire benefts payments through201@ - -~ - .~ ~ N BT TRRy £ ST DR %L

{a) Estimated future benshit paymenls do not reflect an anticipated Federal subsidy provided through the Prescription Drug Act. The Federal subsidias 1o be received by
mmn in the years 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and from 2015 through 2018 are estimated ta be $10 million, $11 mifkion, $12 million, $13 million, $14 million and $80
on, respectively.
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Assumed healthcare cosl trend rates have a significant effect on the costs reported for the healthcare plans. A one percentage point change
in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects:

Effect of a one percentage point increase in assumed healthcare coatrend . . 0 T T P T R
on 2009 total service and interest cost components
on postretirement benefit obligation at December 31, 2009 EETREER AR T g,

Effect of a one percentage paint decrease in assumed healthcare cost trand on 2009 tmal semoe ancl |nterest cost componenls (49)

on postretirement benefit cbligation at December 31,2009 . : b ERURTENRY b ¥4 ]
Confributions

The following table provides contributions made by Generation, ComEd, PECQ and BSC to the pension and 6ther postretirement benefit
plans:

Othar Postretirement
Pension Banefits Benaflts
Ty ~2008 ik 0B 2008 2007 ()
Generation . §201  § 37 $54 | $ 64§ 11 "% 12
ComEd 164 9 3 50 49 52
PECO o 31 1 1 o 29 1
BSC 45 (b) 23(b) __B(M 12 14 18
Exelon : ' o $80 - $38 | S NG §1R

{a) The Registrants present the cash contributions above net of Federal subsidy payments received on each of their respective Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO received Federat subsidy paymenis of $10 million, $5 million, $3 million and 31 million, respactively, in 2008, $12 million, $5
million, $3 million and $2 million, respectively, in 2008, and $6 millicn, $3 milkon, $2 million and $1 million, respectively, in 2007,

(5) §1 million and 35 millien of this amount was deferred under Exelon's deferred compensation plan as of 2008 and 2007. None of the amount was deferred as of
December 31, 2009.

Funding is based upon actuarially determined contributions that take into account the minimum contribution required under ERISA, as
amended, for the pensicn plans and the amount deductible for income tax purposes for the other postretirement benefit plans. Management
cansiders these and other laciors when making funding decisions. The calculation of funding requirements for pension plans requires elaction of a

methodology to determine the actuarial value of assets and the interest rate used to measure the pension lizbilities. Recent pension fundlng
guidance has modified soms of those slections.

The Pension Protaction Act of 2006 (the Act) became effective January 1, 2008 and requires companies to, among other things, maintain
certain defined minimum funding thresholds {or face plan benefit restrictions). Generally, effective January 1, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for most
union-represented employees), Exelon prospeciively amended the vesting schedule, benefit crediting rate and investment crediting rate of its
relevant cash balance pension plans in accordance with interim guidance issued by the U.S. Treasury Dapartment pursuant to the Act. These
changes o the cash balance pension plans did not have a significant impact an Exelon's results of operatians or cash flows. in March and

September 2008, the U.S. Treasury Depantiment provided guidance on the selection of the corporate bond yield curve for determining the interest
rate used to calculate plan liabilities and determine
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The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the benefit obligations for all of the plans at December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007

Ponsiun Benefity Other Postretirement Beneflts
2009 (@ 2008 2007 2009 (a) 2008 2007
Wm& IR VR P L B . BOO% ¥ 3 TR mm W prt—
ate
compensation increase . 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 400% . 400% @ 400%
MortsHty table 000 o o 0T - IR required RErequired RS required . RS reguited REtequited © | WSleguired
: o ’ mortality table mortality lable mortality table - mortefiy table . mortsliiytahh -5 martality table:
. for 2010 for 2009 for 2008 - for 2010 Tor 2009 . . R 2008
funding -funding funding =~ funding - . - fonding - - funding
o . valuation valuation valugtion . valuation . © "~ v&luaﬁnn‘ * valubtion”
Healthcare cast 7.5% T5% 8.00%
trend on covered
charges
NiA N/A N/A decreasing to decressing to decyeasing ta
ullimate ultimate ultimate
trend of 5.0% trend of 5.0% trend of 5.0%
in 215 n 2014 in 2014

{a) Assumptions used to determine year-end 2009 benefit obligations are the assumptions used to esimate the 2010 net periodic benefit cost.

The following weighled average assumptions were used to detenmne the net periodic benefit costs for all the plans for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Bonefits
) . _ 2009 2008 2007 2009 08
Expecled return on plan asseis ) 8.50% 8.75% 8.75% 8.10%(=)
Rate of componsstion ingrease. -~ : 4.00% L 4D0% - 400% - T400%
Mortality table IRS required IRS reqmred RF 2000 with IRS required
mortality martality 10-year mortality maortality 10-year
table for table for projection of table for {able for projection of
2000 2008 mortality 2009 fundhing 2008 funding mortality
funding funding impravemneants valuation valuation improvaments
) ) ) valuation valuation ) } o
NiA - TIA T NA decreasing ~  decreasing - -
o . o toutimale 0 teUltimate. - ulti
trend of 5.0% trandof 5.0% . of 50%
in 2014 in 2014 ()1 )

{a} ol applicable to the Exalon-sponsored former-AmerGen other postretiremeant benafit plan, as this plan doas not have any plan assats.
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The following tabla provides the components of Exelon's AOCI and regulatory assets as of December 31, 2009 (inciuded in the table above)
that are expected to be amortized as components of pariodic benefit cost in 2010, These estimales are subject to the complelion of a valuation
report of Exelon’s pension and other postretirement benefit obligations. This valuation report will reflect actual census data as of January 1, 2010
and actual claims activity as of December 31, 2009 and is expecied o be completed by the first quarier of 2010.

Pension Other
Banefits ) Postretirement Banefits
Transition obligation - Lo e AR SRt ol ol 5
Prior servica cost (credit) o o ) o 14
Actuarial loss T e e Co . 268
Total $ 270

{(a) ©Of the $270 million related to pension benefits, $166 million and $104 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assets, raspectively, as of Decamber 31, 2008, Of the
$28 million related to ather postretirement benefits, $11 million and $15 million are expected ta be included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively, as of
Decembar 31, 2008

Assumptions

The measurement of the plan cbligations and costs of providing benafits under Exelon’s defined benefit or other postretirement plans
involves various factors, inciuding the development of valuation assumptions and accounting elections. When determining the various
assumptions that are required, Exelon considers historical information as well as future expectations. The measursment of banefit costs is affected
by the actual rate of return on plan assets and assumptions including the long-term expected rate of retum on plan assets, the discount rate
applied to benefit obligations, Exelon's expected level of contributions to the plans, the incidance of mortality, the expected remaining service
period of plan participants, level of compensation and rate of compensation increases, employee age. length of service, the long-term expected
investment rate credited to employees of certain plans, the anticipated rate of increase of healthcara costs and the level of benefits provided to
employees and retirees, among other factors. The impact of changes in assumptions used to measure pension and other postretirement benefit

obligations is generally recognized over the expacted average remaining service period of the plan participants, rather than immediately
recognized.

Expected Rate of Return, In selecting the expected rate of return on plan assets, Exelon considers historical returns for the types of
investments that its plans held in addition to expectations regarding future long-term asset returns, weighted by Exelon's target asset class
allocation. In general, equity securities, real estate and private equity investments are forecasted to have higher retums than fixed incoms
securities. Historical returns and volatilities are modeled to determine asset allocations thai best meet the objectives of tha investment trusts that
hold the plan assets. A change in asset allocations could significantly impact the expectad rate of return on plan assets,
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Components of OCl and Reguiatory Assets

Under the authoritative guidance for requlatory accounting, a portion of net periodic benefit costs is capitallzed within Exelon’s Consolidated
Balance Sheets to reflect the expected regulatory recovery of these amounits, which would otherwise be charged to OCl. The following tables
provide the components of OC! and reguiatory assets for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for all plans combined.

QOther
Penslon Benefita Postrotirement Benefits

2008 _2008 007 TF009 2608 2007
Chmminpmmmmdhmﬁtmwmmww R, T T
Current year actuarial {gain) loss $ (94 $3432 % 127 % (154) $ 495 % (109)
Amortization of actuarial gain (loss) ' {187) . {127y (148} .- (87} - {83y . {63}
Current yaar prior service cost 2 16 — - —_ —
Amortization of prior service cost (credlt) - © - - ‘ 4 (18 - (16) BB < BFNC GR
Amortization of transition obllgauon — — — )] (10) (10)
Total recognized in OCI and regulatory assets $(309) $3297T $ (42) $ (194) § 489 $ (126)

The following table provides the componenis of Exelon’s gross accumulated other comprehensive loss and regulatory assals that have not
been recognized as components of periodic benefit cost as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, for all plans combined:

Qther
Pansion Benefits Postretiement Benefits
As of As of
December 31, December 31,
, , 2009 2008 2009 _
Fnorsemoe oost(crecllt) o 118 130 (110) ]
ial loss SR .- _BS3® - 6136 4029
Toial $ 5,956 $ 6,265 $ 948

{a) Of the $5.656 million related to pension benefits, $3.819 million and $2,137 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assels, raspectively, as of December 31, 2009, Of
the $848 mitlion related to other posiretirement benefits, $470 mitlion and $478 million are included in AOCI and regulatory asssts, respectively, as of December 31, 2009,
Of the $6,265 milfion related to pension benefits, $4,023 milkon and $2,242 million are included in AQCI and ragulatory assels, raspectivaly, as of Dacembar 31, 2008. OF
the $1,142 million relatad to other postretirement banefits, $555 million and $587 million are included in AOCI and regulalory assets, respectively, as of Dacamber 3,

2008,
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Components of Net Periodic Benefif Costs

The following table provides the companents of the net periadic benefit costs for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for all
plans combined. The table reflects a reduction in 2009, 2008 and 2007 of net periodic postretirement benefit costs of appmxnmalely $38 million,
$38 million and $44 million, respectively, related 1o a Federal subsidy provided under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Mcdernization Act of 2003 (Prescription Drug Act), discussed further below.

Other
Pansion Benefits Pogtretiremant Benefits
2009 2008 2007 2005
IR TR L ’““'N;f, Y

Components of net periodic benefftcost: - © - > =0 0y . A i i e
Service cost $ 178 $ 1862 $ 163 $ 113§ 108 W$ 106
Interest cost ' s T 851 83 ) oe0y 2080 SUERwen
Expected return on assets (778) (83€) 818) 94]
Amortization of: ST e L w b

Transition obligation — _—

Prior service cost (credit) : - 7 T4 B |- TR 16 { ,.'{56}‘

Actuarial loss 187 127 148
Curtaliment/settiement charges . 6 g 51 o - 2
Special termination bensfits — —_ 1 4 —_ _—
Net periodic benefit cost : : o $ 268 3113 9§ 1201 3265 "B 3% ..8-200

Through Exelon’s posiretirement benefit plans, ihe Registrants provide retirees with prescription drug eoverage. The Prescription Drug Act,
enacted on December 8, 2003, Iintroduced a prescription drug benefit under Medicare as well as a Federal subsidy 1o sponsors of retiree
heslthcare benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to Lhe Medicare prescription drug benefil. Management
believes the prescription drug benefit provided under Exelon’s postretirement benefit plans mests the requirements for the subsidy.

The effect of the subsidy on the components of net periodic postratirement benefit cost for 2008, 2008 and 2007 included in the consolidated
financial statements was as foliows:

Amortization of the actuarial experience loss
Reduction in current period service cost
Reduction in interest cost on the APBO .
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The funded status of the pension and other postretiremant benefit obligations refers to the difference between plan assets and estimated
obligations of the plan. During 2008, Exelon’s unfunded status increased significantly, primarily due to lower than expected 2008 asset returns.
The unfunded balance of the plans decreased to $5.83 billion as of December 31, 2009 as compared to $6.30 bililon at 2008. While a decrease in
discount rates and other factors resulted in an increase in the pension and other postretirernent abligation, it was more than offset by the
significant increase in asset values during 2008, The funded status may change over time due to several factors, including contribution levels,
assumed discount rates and actual returns on plan assets.

The following table provides the projected benefit obligations (PBO), accurnulaied benefit cbligation (ABO}) and fair value of plan assets for
all pension plans with an ABO in excess of plan assets.

Dacembar 31

2009 2008
Projectod bahefl O iy R
Accumulated benefit obllgatlon o ) . e 10 017
Fairvalue of net plancaiseta . . - "~ > T D P e el = 6,664

The following 1able provides the PBO, ABO and fair value of all pension plans with a PBO in excess of plan assets.

Decomber 31,
& 2008 2008
Aocumulated benefit obllgatmn 10,685 106,017
Fair valise of net plan assels C : o ' TR £1: < - S : £

On an ABO basis, the plans were funded at 73% at Decamber 31, 2009 compared to 67% at December 31, 2008. On a PBO basis, the
plans were funded at 68% at December 31, 2009 compared to 52% at December 31, 2008. Tha ABO diffars from the PBO in that it includes no
assumption about future compenszation levels.
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Benefit Obligations and Plan Assels, and Funded Status

Exelon recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of definad benefit pension and other postretirement plans as an asset or liability on
its balance sheet, with offsetting entries to Accumutated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) and regulatory assets, in accordance with the
applicable authoritative guidance. The impact of changes in assumptions used to measure pension and other postretirement benefit obligations is
generally recognized over the expacted average remaining service period of the plan participants, rather than immadiately recognized. The
measurement date for the plans is Decamber 31. The obligations reflect the impact of Exelon's 2000 restructuring activities and changes in certain
plans related to some union participants. The following table provides a rollforward of the changes in the benefit obiigations and plan assets for the
most recent two years for all plans combined:

Pension Benefits

2008 008
Change in benefit abligation: . P e T TR e IR
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 10 788 $ 10 427 3 ] % 3,335
Service cost L ... - 178 ERETRENN | ;5 BECIDIENRN U & < e A s | i
Inierest cost 651 632 - 205 ) ~ 208
Plan participants’ contributions : ) : [ —_ i- ki 2 SR
Actuarial loss (gain) 479 176 31 (14)
Plan Amendments ‘ 2 : 16 i _— . =
Curtailments/setilements 2 1 — —
Spedial termination benefits : S : S= =k R T
Gross benefits paid (618) {630) - (208 (188)
Federal subsidy on benefits paid . - : S S e e fo AR 1]
Net benefit obligation at end of year $ 11,482 $ 10,788
Change in plan assets: : ) R T R T
Fair value of net plan assets at beglnmng of year % 6,664 $ 9634 )
Aclual return on plan assets o 17352 T RANY L e
Employer contributions 441 80 1
Plan participants’ contributions . . G — I S S T
Gross benefits paid (618) {630)
Fair value of net plan assetsatendofyear - -~ ... = : $ 1830 0§ 886k BN

Exelon presents its benefit obligations and plan assets net on its balance sheet within the following line items:

’ Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits . Banafits

Other current llabilities
Pengion obligations
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations -

Unfunded status (net benefit obligation less net plan assets) - ' $ 3.643 $ 4124 § 2,182 § 2266
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and delermined that Generation's aggregate nuclear ARO would be reduced by an immaterial amount in each scenario. In August 2004,
Generation and the U.S. DQY, in clase consultation with the DOE, reached a settlsment under which the govemment agreed to reimburse
Generation for costs associated with storage of SNF at Generation's nuclear stations pending the DOE's fulfillment of its obligations. Generation
submits annual reimbursemant requests {a tha DOE for costs associated with the storage of SNF. In all cases, reimbursement requests are made
only after costs are incurred and cnly for costs rasulting from DOE delays in accepting the SNF.

Under the agreement, Generation has received cash reimbursements for costs incurred through April 30, 2009, totaling appraximately $360
million ($282 mitilon after considering amounts due to co-owners of certain nuclear stations and to the former owner of Oyster Greek). As of
December 31, 2009, the amount of SNF storage costs for which reimbursement will be requested from the DOE under the settlement agreement
is $69 million, which Is recorded within accounts receivable, other. This amount is comprised of $17 millian, which has been recorded as a
reduction to operating and maintenance expense, and $49 million, which has been recorded as a reduction to capital expenditures. The remaining
$3 million represents amounts owed to the co-owners of the Peach Bottom and Quad Cities generaling facilities.

The Standard Contracts with the DCE also requived the payment to the DOE of a one-time fee applicable to nuclear generation through
April §, 1983. The fas related to the former PECQ units has been paid. Pursuant to the Standard Confracts, ComEd previously elected to defer
payment of the one-time foe of $277 million for its units (which are now part of Generation), with interest ta the date of payment, until just prior to
the first delivery of SNF to the DOE. As of December 31, 2009, the unfunded SNF liability for the one-time fee with interest was $1,017 million.
Interest accrues at the 13-week Treasury Rate. The 13-week Treasury Rate in effect, for caleulation of the interest accrual at December 31, 2009,
was 0.061%. The liabilities ficr SNF disposal costs, including the one-time fee, were transferred to Generation as part of the 2001 corporate
restrycturing. The outstanding one-time fee obligation for the Oyster Creek and TMI units remains with the former owners. Clinton has no
outstanding obligation. See Note 7—Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities for additional information.

13. Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)
As of December 31, 2009, Exelan sponsored seven defined benefit pension plans and three postretirement henefit plans for essentially all
Generation, ComEd, PECO and BSC employees.

Exelon's traditional and cash balance pension plans are intended to be tax-qualified defined benefit plans. Substantiaily all non-union
employees and electing union employees hired on or after January 1, 2001 participate in cash balance pension plans. Effective January 1, 2008,
substantially all newly hired union-represented employees participate in cash balance pension plans. Exelon has elecled that the trusts underlying
the plans be treated under the IRC as qualified trusts. If certain conditions are met, Exelon can deduct payments made ta the qualified trusts,
subject to certain IRC limitations. Exelon also sponsors certain non-qualified pension plans.
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The following table presents the activity of the non-nuclear AROs reflected on the Registrants’ Consolidated Balance Sheets from January 1,
2008 to December 31, 2009:

Exslon
Non-nuclear AROs ai January 1,2008 . o P EARE S i S
Net increagp resulting from updates 10 estimated future cash ﬂows o 8
Accration 4 ) R 7 S
Payments - ' (109)
Non-nuclear AROs at Decermber 31, 2008 s ' R Y B - ki~ W
Net increage (decrease) resultlng from updates to eshmated fulure cash ﬂows 81) 5 {89 S
Accretion L L 12 .} s B s
Payments 2 — {7
Non-nuclear AROs at December 31, 2089 R PR SRR T ) B S I%”“@’%’ﬁ;“ﬁ%

{a) For GemEd and PECO, the majority ef tha accration is recorded as an increase 1o a regulatory asset due to the associated regulations.

During 2009, ComEd recorced an $85 milllon reduction to its ARO liabilities and affsetting credits to the associated regulatory accounts
based on management’s ravised assumptions. This change in estimate did not have an impact on ComEd's results of operatlons or cash flowa.

12. Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation (Exelon and Generation)

Under the NWPA, the DOE is responsible for the development of a geologic repository for and the disposal of SNF and high-level radioactive
waste. As required by the NWPA, Generation is a party to contracts with the DOE (Standard Contracts) to provide for disposal of SNF from
Generation’s nuclear generaling stations. In accordance with the NWPA and the Standard Contracts, Generation pays the DOE one mill {$.001}
per kWh of net nuclear generation for the cost of SNF disposal. This fee may be adjusted prospectively in order to ensure full cost recovery. The
NWPA and the Standard Contracts required the DOE to begin taking possession of SNF generated by nuclear generating units by no later than
January 31, 1988. The DOE, however, failed to meet that deadline and its performance will be delayed significantly. In Januery 2009, the DOE
issued its Draft National Transpartation Pian for the proposed repository. The DOE’s press statement accompanying the release of the plan
indicaled that shipments to the repository are not expected to begin before 2020.

The 2010 Federal budget (which became effective October 1, 2009) eliminated almost all funding for the creation of the Yucca Mountain
repasitory while the Obama Administration devises a new strategy for long-term SNF management. Debate surmrounding any new strategy likely
will address centralized interim storage, permanent storage at multiple sites and/or SNF reprocesslng Given the program's history of funding
restrictions, it is possible that shipments to the repository may not begin by 2020, Because there is no particular date after 2020 that Generation
can establish as having a higher probability as the start date for tacility operations, Generation uses the 2020 date as its boest estimete of when the
DOE will begin accepting SNF, This extended delay in SNF acceptance by the DOE has led to Generation’s adoption of dry cask storage at its
Dresden, Limerick, Oyster Creek, Peach Bottom, Byron, Braldwood, LaSalle and Quad Cities stations. Generation performed sensitivity analyses
assuming Ihat the estimated date for the DOE acceptance of SNF was delayed to 2025 and to 2035
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outstanding and held $386 million of related collateral under its lending agreements. At December 31, 2008, Generation had $357 million of
Ioaned securities outstanding and held $368 million of related collateral under Hs lending agreements, representing a decrease in loaned securities
outstanding since December 31, 2008 of $23 million primarily due to the return of loaned securities.

A portion of the Income generated through the investment of cash collateral is remitted to the berrowers, and the remainder Is allocated
between the trust funds and the trustees in their capacity as security agents. Securities lending income allocated to the NDT funds is included in
NDT fund earnings and classifled as Other, net in Exelon’s and Generation's Consclldated Statements of Operations and was not significant
during the years endad December 31, 2009 and 2008,

Tha following table provides unrealized gains (losses) on NDT funds and other-than-termporary impairment of NDT funds for the years ended
2009, 2008 and 2007:

Exelon and Genaration
ar tha Years En
December 31,

& 4 4 ‘ 209 — 3008 907
Net inveslized gains (loszes § Gip glecommissioning trust funds— ST coe T T e e T
Regulatory Agreement Units $ 799 g (1,023) 5 43

Net unrealized gains (losses) on decgmissioning trust funds—
Non-Regulatary Agreement Units 227(d) (324)@ (14)te)
Other-thgn-termporary impairment of decommissioning trust funds—Regulatory Agresment T A SRR T
s . L N Na . nfa i (Baye
Other-than-tempaorary impairment of gecommissioning trust funds—
Nan-Regutatory Agreement Units n/a nfa {9) @

(a) Genaration's NDT funds associaied with the former ComEd and former PEGO nudlear generating units that are subject to regulatory agreemenis with respect to NDT
funding are subjact to confractual elimingtion pursuant to regulatory accounting and included in regulatory liabilities on Exelon's Consolidaled Balance Sheets and
noncurrant payables te affillates on Generation’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(b) Generation's NDT funds that are nol subject to a regulatory agreement with respect to NDT funding are included within Other, net in Exelon’s and Generation's
Consolidated Statemenis of Oparations and Comprehensive Income,

(c) As arasufi of certain NRC restrictions, Exefon and Generation were unable fo demonsirate the ability and infent 1c hold the NDT fund investments through & recovery
period and, in accordance with other-than-temporary impaired investment autharitative guidanca, recognized any unrealized holding losses immediately.

{d) Included in Othar, netin Exelon’s and Generation's Consolidated Statement of Operations.

(e) Included In accumulated OC1 on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheat.

Interest and dividends on NDT fund investments are recognized when eared and are included in Other, net in Exelon’s and Generation's
Consalidated Staternents of Operations. Interest and dividends eamed on the NDT fund investments for the Regulatory Agreement Units, which
are subject to regulatory accounting, are eliminated within Other, net in Exelon and Generation’s Consclidated Statement of Operations.
Non-Nuclear Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generatlon, ComEd, and PECO)

Generation has AROs for plant closure costs associated with its fossil and hydroelectric generating stations, including asbestos abatement,
remaval of certain storage tanks and other decommissianing-related activities. ComEd and PECO have AROs primarily associated with the
abatement and disposal of equipment and buildings contaminated with asbestos and PCBs.
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As the future values of trust funds change due to markel conditions, the NRC minimum funding staius of Generation’s units will changs. In
addition, if changes occur to the regulalory agreement with the PAPUG that curmently allows amounts to be collected from PECO customers for
decommissioning the former PECO nuclear plants, the NRC minimum funding status of those plants could change at subsequent NRC filing dates.
At present, Generation anticipates that it will remedy any underfunded position remaining after full implementation of its funding assurance plan as
submitted to the NRC through the issuance of a limited guarantee from Exelon in the amount of up to $45 million, rather than through cash
contributions to the decommissioning frust funds.

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments

At December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2008, Exelon and Generation had NDT fund investments totaling $6,669 million: and $5,500
million, respectively.

In the first quarter of 2009, Generation performed a rebalancing of its NDT fund investments in order to bring the mix of equity arid fixed
income investments into alignment with targeted ratios. At December 31, 2003, approximately 53% of the funds were invested in equity and 47%
were Invested in fixed Income securities. At December 31, 2008, approximately 39% of the funds were invested In equity and 61% were invested
in fixed income securities.

Generation's NDT funds participate in a securities lending pragram with the frustaes of the funds. The pragram authorizes the trustees to
loan securities that are assets of the trust funds to approved borrowers, The trustees require borrowers, pursuant to a security lending agreement,
to deliver collateral to secure pach loan. The securities are required to be collateralized by cash, U.S. Government securitios or irrevocable bank
letters of credit. Initial collateral levels ara no less than 102% and 105% of the market value of the borrowed sacurifies for collateral denaminated
in U.S. and foreign currency, respectively. Subsequent collateral levels, which are adjusted daily, must be maintained at a level no legs than 100%
of the market value of borrowed securitias. Cash collateral receivad is primarily invested in a short-term collateral fund, but may also be invested in
assets with maturities matching, or approximating, the duration of the loan of tha related securities. Collateral may not ba sald or re-pledged by the
trustees: however, the borrowers may seli or re-placigs the securities loaned. Ganeration bears the risk of loss with respect to its invested cash
collateral. Such losses may result from a decline in fair value of specific investments or liquidity impairmeants resulting from current market
conditions. Generation, the frustees and the borrowers have the right to terminate the lending agreement at their discretion, upon which borrowers
would return securities to Generation in exchange for their cash collateral. If the shari-term collateral funds do not have adequate liquidity,
Generation may incur losses upon the withdrawal of amounts from the funds to repay the borrowers' collateral. |.osses recognized by (3eneration,
whether the result of declines in fair value or liquidity impairments, have not been significant to date. Managemant ¢ontinues to monilor the
performance of the invested collateral and to waork closely with the trustees to limit any potential further losses.

In the fourth quarter of 2008, Generation decided to end its participation in the securities lending program and chose to initiate a graclual
withdrawal of the trusts’ invastments in order to minimize potential losses due to the lack of liquidity in the market. As part of its withdrawal plan
and in order to minimize realized losses, Generation temporarily increased its securities on loan during 2008. This temporary increase does not
change Generation's intent to end its participation in ihe securities lending program. Currently, the weighted average maturity of the securities
within the collateral pools is approximately 4 months. At December 31, 2008, Generation had $380 million of loaned securities
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expactad earnings therson and, in the case of the former PECO stations, the remaining amounts to be collected from PECO's custormers will
ultimately be sufficient to fully fund Generation’s decommissioning obligations for its nuclear generating stations in accordance with NRC
ragulations.

Generation is required to provide to the NRGC a biennial report by unit {annually for units that have been relired or are within five years of the
cumrent approved license life), based on values as of December 31, addressing Generation's ability to meet the NRC minimum funding
levels. Depending on the value of the trust funds, Generation may be requlred to take steps, such as providing financial guarantees through letters
of credit or parent company guarantees or make additional contributions to the trusts, which could be significant, to ensure that the trusts are
adequately funded and that NRC minimum funding requirements are met. As a result, Exelon's and Generation's cash flows and financial position
may be significantly adversely affected.

Generation’s most recent repart was filed with the NRC on March 31, 2008, based on trust fund values and estimated decommissloning
obligations as of December 31, 2008. The esiimated decommissioning obligations for the NRC report were calculated in accordance with NRC
regulafions, and differ from the ARD recorded on Generation's and Exelon’s Consolidated Balance Sheets al December 31, 2008, primarily due to
differences in assumptions regarding the decommissioning alternatives to be used and potential icense renewals,

On July 13, 2008, the NRC published a summary of decommissioning trust fund shorifalls at industry nuclear units, which for Generation’s
nuclear generating stations set forth an aggregate underfunded position of approximately $1.0 billion. The NRC calculation assumes one scenario
where decommissioning activitiss are completed within seven years after the cessation of plant operations. Under NRC regulations, nuclear unit
owners have up to 60 years to complete decommissioning after the cessation of operations, during which time decommissioning funds would
continue to be invested. The NRC did not publish any calculations for alternative scenarios where decommissioning activities are completed at a
later time during the 60-year window. Generatlon, consistent with NRC regulations, makes its calculations based upon the 60-year
decommissioning scenaric. Consistant with studies approved by the NRC and assuming that decommissioning activities are completed within the
permissible 80-year regulatory time period, Generation believes that six units at three nuclear generating stations were In an underfunded position
by approximately $185 million in total reiative to the NRC minimum funding requirement as of December 31, 2008, Over 90% of this total is
attributable to Generation's four units at Braldwood and Byron, where Generation has not yet filed for license extensions. Although the NRC does
not allow for potential license extensions 1o be credited in calculating NRC minimum funding requirements, to the extent that license extensions
are granted for these units, decommissioning funds will continue to be invested for an additional 20-year period, Generation presently anticipates
that It will file for license extensions far these units consistent with its ongoing business plan.

Generation and other industry members are engaged in ongoing discussians with the NRC regarding the NRC's calculations. On July 31,
2009, Generation submitted its plan to the NRC to ramediate the remaining underfunded position. The multi-step plan is expected to fully
remediate any underfunded positions calculated as of December 31, 2009 by Apiil 1, 2010. Additionally, the plan provides for an annual
assessment of Generation's remediation of any underfunded position. Based on the latest calculations and trust fund values, Generation balieves
that the underfunded position is $45 million as of December 31, 2009, Genaration does not expect that any cash contributions to the funds will be
required; instead, Generation anticipates that any underfunded position will be addressed through other financial guarantee methods as allowed
by NRC regulations and laid out in the plan submitted to the NRC by Generation.
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as long as funds held in the NDT funds exceed the total estimated decommissioning obligation, decommissioning-related activities, including
realized and unrealized income and losses an the trust funds and accretion of the decommissioning abligation, are generally offset within Exelon's
and Generation's Consclidated Statements of Operations. The offset of decormmissioning-related aciivities within the Consolidated Statement of
Operations results In an equal adjustrent to the noncurrent payables to affiliates at Generation and an adjustment to the regulatary liabilities at
Exelan. Likewise, ComEd has recorded an equal noncurrent affiliate receivable from Generalion and corresponding regulatory hability. Should the
value of the trust fund for any former ComEd unit fall below the amount of the estimated decommissioning abligation for that unit, the accounting to
offset decommissioning-related activities in the Consolidated Stalement of Operations for that unit would be disconlinued, the
decommissioning-related activitias would be recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and the adverse impact to Exelon’s and
Generation’s results of operations and financial position could be material. At December 31, 2009, the: trust funds of each of the former ComEd
units exceeded the related decommissioning obligation for sach of the units. For the purposes of making this determination, the decommissioning
obligation referred to is the ARO reflected on Genaration's Consalidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2008 and is different from the calculation
used in the NRC minimum funding obligation filings based on NRC guidelines.

Based on the regulatory agreement supported by the PAPUC that dictates Generation's rights and obligations related to the shortfall or
excess of trust funds necessary for decommissianing the seven former PECO nuclear units, regardless of whather the funds held in the NDT
funds exceed or fall shart of the {otal estimated decommissioning obligation, decommissloning-related activities are generally offsst within Exelon’s
and Generation’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. The offget of decommissioning-related activities within the Consolldated Statement of
Operations results in an equal adjustment to the noncwrent payables to affliates at Generation and an adjusiment to the regutatary liabilities at
Exelon. Likewise, PECO has recorded an equal noncurrent affiliate receivable from Generation and a corresponding regulatory liabliity. Any
changes ta the PECO regulatory agreements could impact Exelon’s and Generation's ability to offset decommissioning-related activities within the
Consolidated Statement of Operations, and the impact to Exelon’s and Generation’s resuits of operations and financial position could be material.
See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for information regarding a PAPUC investigation to determine if PECO's decommissioning cost collections from
customers should confinue after December 31, 2010.

The decommissioning-related activitles related to the Clinton, Oyster Creek and Three Mile Island nuclear planis (the former AmerGen units).
and the portions of the Peach Bottom nuclear plants that are not subject to regulatory agreements with respect to the NDT funds are reflected in
Exelon's and Generstion’s Gonsolidated Staternents of Operations, as there are no regulatory agreements associated with these uniis, Referto
Note 19—Supplemental Financlal Information and Note 21—Related Party Transactions for information regarding regulatory liabilities at ComExl
and PECO and intercompany balances between Generation, ComEd and PECO reflecting the cbligation to refund the customers any
decommissioning-related assets in excess of the related decommissioning ebligations.

NRC Minimum Funding Requirements. NRC regulations require that licensees of nuclear generating facilittes demonstrate reasonable
assurance that funds wili be available in specified minimum amounts at the end of the life of tha facility to decommission the facility. During 2008,
the value of the trust funds declined significantly due to unrealized losses as a result of adverse financial market conditions. Despite this dacline in
value, Generaticn believes that the decommissioning trust funds for the nuclear generating stations formery owned by ComEd, PECO and
AmerGen, the

266

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05. 2010 Powered by Mumkngstar-"ﬂocumerﬁ Bésearﬁhs“



Jable of Contents
Combined Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements—(Caontinued)
{Dollars in milllons, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

During 2008, Generation recorded a net decrease in the ARC of $300 million, prmarily due to an update in the third quarter of 2008, which
reflected updated decommissioning cost studles recelved for seven nuclear units, a decline from the previous year in the cost escalation factor
assumptions used to estimate future undiscounted decommissioning costs and a change in management's expectation of the year in which the
DOE will begin accepting SNF (from the previous estimate of 2018 to 2020}, partially offset by a change in the probabilities assigned to
decommissioning alternatives for Zion Station to reflect a revised probability for accelerated decommissioning. The decrease in the ARQ resulted
in the recognition of $19 millicn of iIncome (pre-tax), which is included In cperating and maintenance expense in Exelon’s and Generation's
Consolidated Statements of Operations, representing the reduction in the ARQ In excess of the existing ARC balances for the Non-Regulatory
Agreement Units.

Qverview of Trust Funds. Trust funds have been established for each generating station unit to satisfy Generation’s nuclear
decommissioning obligations. Trust funds established for a particutlar unit may not be used to fund the decommissioning obligations of any other
unit.

The frusts funds associated with the former ComEd, former PECO and former AmerGen units have been fundad with amounts collecied
frem ComEd customers, PECO customers and the previous owners of the former AmerGen plants, respectively. Based on an ICC ordar, ComEd
teased collecting amounis from its customers to pay for decommissioning costs. PECO currantly collects funds, in revenues, for decommissioning
the former PECO nuclear plants through regulated rates, and these collections are expected to continue through the operating lives of the plants.
Tha amounis collected from PECO customers are remitied o Generation and deposited into the trust funds. Every five years, the PAPUC reviews
the adequacy of the annual amount that PECO is allowed to collecl fram its customers. Based con this review, the PAPUC may adjust PECQ's
collections upward or downward. Based on the most recent PAPUC review, effective January 1, 2008, the annual caollection amount was set at
$29 million. The next five-year adjustment is expected 1o be reflecied in rates charged to PECO customsrs effective January 1, 2013. With respect
to the former AmerGen units, Generation does not collect any amounts, nor is there any mechanism by which Generation can seek to collect
additicnal amounts, from custamers. Apart from the coniributions made 1o the trust funds from amounts collected from ComEd and PECO
customers, Generation has not made contributions to the trust funds.

Any shortfall of funds necessary for decommissioning, determined for each generating station unit, is ulimately required to be funded by
Generation. Generation has recourse to collect additional amounts from PECO customers related to a shorifall of trust funds for the former PECO
unils, subject to certain limitations and thresholds, as prescribed by an order from the PAPUC. Generally, PECO will nol be allowed to cotlect
amounts associated with the first $50 million of any shortfall of trust funds, on an aggregate basis for all former PECO units, compared to
decommissioning obligations, as well as 5% of any additional shortfalls. This initial $50 million and up to 5% of any additional shortfalls would be
bome by Generation. No recourse exists to collect additional amounis from ComEd customers for the former ComEd units or from the previous
owners of the former AmerGen units. With respect to the former ComEd and PECO units, any funds remaining in the trusts after decommissioning
has been completed are required to be refunded to ComEd’s or PECC's cusiomers, subject to certain limitations that allow sharing of excess
funds with Generation related ta the former PECQ units. With respect to the former AmerGen units, Generation retains any funds remaining in the
trusts after decommissioning.

Accounting Implications of the Regulatory Agreements with ComEd and PECQ. Based on the regulatory agreement with the ICC that
dictates Generation’s obligations related to the shorifall or excess of frust funds necessary for decommissioning the former ComEd units on a
unit-by-unit basis,
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by $87 million during the year ended December 31, 2007. Net inconte from interests in synthetic fuel-producing faclities is reflected in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations in income taxes, operating and maintenance expense, depreciation and amortization expense, Interast
expense, equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and other, net.

Tax Sharing Agreement (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

Generation, ComEd and PECO are all party to an agreement with Exelon and other subsidiaties of Exelon that provides for the allocation of
consolidated tax liakilities and benefits {Tax Sharing Agreement). The Tax Sharing Agreement provides that each party is allocated an amount of
tax similar to that which would be owed had the party been separately subject 1o tax. In addition, any net benefit attributable to Exelon is
reallocated to the other Registrants. That allocation is freated as a contribution to the capital of the party recelving tha banefit. During 2009,
Generation, ComEd and PECO recorded an allocation of Federal tax benefits from Exelon under the Tax Sharing Agreement of $57 millian, $8
million and $27 million, respectively.

11. Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)
Nuclear Decommissioning Asset Retirement Obligations

Generation has a legal obligation to decommission its nuclear power plants following the expiration of their operating licenses. Generation
will pay for its respective obligations using trust funds that have been established for this purpose. The following table provides a reliforward of the

nuclear decommissioning ARO reflected on Exelon’s and Generation’s Consalidated Balance Sheets, from January 1, 2008 to Decembaer 31,
2009:

Exelon
and

Nuclear decommissioning ARO at January 1, 2008 - . .
Net decrease resulting from updates to estimated future cash flows
Accretion expense ‘ T ’
Payments to decommission retired plants @)

Nuclear decommissioning ARO at December 31, 20608 -

Net decrease resulting from updates to estimated future cash flows
Accretion expense v

Payments to decommission ratired plants @

Nudlear decommissioning ARO at December 31,2008 ...

(@) Includes $17 million and 513 million as the currant portion of the ARQ at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which is inciuded in other current liabiliies on
Exelon’s and Generation’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

During 2009, Generation recorded a net decrease in the ARO of $409 million, primarily due te an update in the third quarter of 2009, which
reflected updated decommissioning cost studies received for six nuclear units and a decline from the previous year in the cost escalation factor
assumptions used to estimate future undiscounted decommissioning costs. This decrease in the ARO rasulted in the recognition of $47 million of
Income (pre-tax), which is induded in operating and maintenance expenss in Exslon’s and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations,
representing the reduction in the ARQO in excess of the existing ARC balances for the Non-Regulatory Agreement Units.
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On December 22, 2009, Exelon filed a Petition of Writ for Certiorari with the United States Supreme Court appealing the llinois Supreme
Courf's July 15, 2009 modified opinion. In the third quarter of 2009 Exelon, Generation and ComEd decreasad their unrecognized tax benefits

related to this position. However, as a result of the filing of the United States Supreme Court petition the unrecognized tax benefits continue to be
reported.

Research and Development Settlement (Exelon, Generation and ComEd)

In 2007, ComEd and the IRS reached an agreament to settle a ressarch and development claim fof tax years 1989 -1998. The incremental
impact recorded by ComEd in the fourth quarter af 2007, above the amount recorded with the adoption of the authoritative guidance for accounting
for uncertain income tax positions, resulted in a reduction to goodwill of $35 million, interest income of $15 million {after tax) and a contingent tax
consulting fee of $8 million (after tax). Generation recorded a deferred tax liability and tax expense of $27 million related to the reduction of future
depreciation due to the basis reduction of the related assets transferred from ComEd. The contingent fee was accounted for In accordance with
the authoritative guidance for accounting for contingent liabilities and recognized in the fourth quarter of 2007,

Lang-Term State Tax Apportionment (Exelon and Generation)

Exelon and Generation periodically review svents that may significantly impact how income is apportioned among the states and, therefore,
the calculation of Exelon's and Generation's defatred state income taxes. On Aprl 16, 2008, the FAPUC approved PECO’s electricity procurement
proposal that will have an impact on Exelon’s and Generation's apportionment of income among the states. Accordingly, Exelon and Generation
recvaluated the impacts to deferred state taxes in the second quarter of 2009, The effect of such evaluations resulted in the recording of &
non-cash deferred state tax benefit in the amount of $34.7 million, net of taxes. Exelon and Generation have treated electricity as tangible
personal property for this purpose which is consistent with the February and July 2009 lilinois Supreme Court declsions.

Tax Restructuring (Exelon)

In the fourth quarter of 2007, Exelon completed a tax restructuring to allow the utilization of separate company losses for state income tax
purposes. As a result of the restructuring, Exelon recorded a deferred tax benefit of approximately $63 million related primarily to tempaorary
differences originating through OCI. The effect of the tax restructuring in the fourth quarter of 2007 and its impact on the deferred tax assets at
Exelon were recorded in net income.

investments In Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities (Exelor)

Exelon, through three separate wholly owned subsidlaries, owned interests in two limited liability companies and one limited partnership
{collactively, the sellers) that own synthetic fusl-producing facilities. Prior to December 31, 2007, Section 45K (formerly Section 29) of the IRC
provided tax credits for the sale of synthetic fuel produced from coal. The ability to eam these synthetic fuel tax credits expired on December 31,
2007 and, as such, the synthetic fuel-producing facilities that Exelon had interests in ceased operations on or bafore Decembar 31, 207. The
agreements with the Sellers terminated in 2008.

Interests in synthetic fuel-producing facilities did not have any net impact on Exelon's net income for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2009
and December 31, 2008 and increased Exelon’s net income
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favorable impacts to cash flows, and such impacts could be material. Management has considered the progress of this matter before IRS Appeals
and determined that there are no new developments that lead to a remeasurement of the amounts recorded. Based on management's
expectations as ta the length of the appeal, it is reasonably possible that the unrecognized tax benefits related to this issue may significantly
increase or decrease within the next 12 months. It is not possible at this time to predict the amount, if any, of such a change,

Indirect Cost Capitalization (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

In 2001, Exelon filed a request with the IRS to change is tax method of accounting for certain overhead costs under the SSCM effective for
years 2001-2004. The tax method change resulied in the deduction of certain overhead costs previously capitalized. In the fourth quarier of 2007,
Exelon and the IRS agreed to apply industry-wide guidelines for settiing the amount of indirect overhead costs previously capitalized, Based on
acceptance of the settlement guidelines, Exelon recorded, in the fourth quarter of 2007, an estimated Interest benefit of approximetely $40 million
{after tax) net of a contingent tax consulting fee of §6 millon (after tax). ComEd and PECO recorded an estimated interest benefit (after tax and
nel of fee) of approximately $26 milllon and $8 million, respectively. ComEd and PECO recorded a current tax benefit of $13 million and $26
million, respectively, offset with a deferred tax expense recorded at Generation of $38 million. In the second quarter of 2008, Exelon reached final
settlerment with the IRS as to the amounts of the benefit determined through the application of the IRS settlement guidelines. As a result, Exelon
recognized an additiona| interest benefit of $10 milllen (after tax) of which $7 million and $2 million of the interest benefit was attributable 1o

ComEd and PECO, respectively. ComEd and PECQ recorded a current tax benefit of $4 million and $2 million, respectively, offset with a deferred
tax expense recorded at Generation of $6 milllon.

For years beginning after 2004, Exelon, ComEd and PECO were requirad to discontinue use of the SSCM and adopt a new method of
capitalizing indirect costs, In the third quarter of 2007, ComEd and PECQ developed a new indirect cost capitalization method. As a result, Exelon
recorded an estimated interest benefit of $5 million (after tax). ComEd and PECO recorded an estimated interest benefit (after tax) of §2 million
and $3 million, respectively. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the IRS indicated its agreement with this new methed of capitalizing indirect
overhead costs. Therefore, Exelon recorded an additional interest benefit (after tax) of $12 million of which $15 milion and $2 million was
atiributaote wo ComEd and PECO, respectively. In 2002, the IRS industry director issued a new directive for determining the amount of indirect
costs capitalized to inventory and self-constructed property, which was consistant with Exelon's methodology.

iinois Replacement Investmeant Tax Credits {(Exelon, Generation and ComEd)

On February 20, 2009, the lllincis Supreme Court ruled in Exelon’s favor in a case involving refund claims for illinois investment tax
credils. Consequently, Exelon recorded approximatsly $42 million (after tax) of income in results of operations in the first quarter of 2009 to reflect

the refund claims for investment tax credits and asscciated interast for the years 1995 — 2008; $35 million and $8 mitlian were recorded at ComEd
and Generation, respectively.

Responding to the lllinois Attorney General's petition for rehearing, an July 15, 2009, the Illinois Supreme Court modified its opinion to
indicale that it was to be applied only praspsctively, beginning in 2008, Exelon filed a Petition for Rehearing with the lilinais Suprems Court on
August 4, 2008. The Petition for Rehearing was denied by the Minois Supreme Court on September 28, 2009. As a result, Exelon, Generation and
ComEd recorded a charge io third quarter 2009 results of operations to reverse the income praviously recognized. -
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issue will be fully litigated. Given that Exelon has determined settlement is no longer a realistic outcome, it has assessed in accordance with
accounting standards whether it will prevail in litigation. While Exelon recognizes the complexity and hazards of this litigation, it belisves that itis
mara likely than nat that it will prevail in such litigation and has therefore eliminated any liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

A fully successhul IRS challenge to Exelon's and ComEd's involuntary converslon position and like-kind exchange transaction would
accelerate income tax payrments and increase interest expense related to the deferred tax gain that becornes currently payable. As of
December 31, 2008, Exelon’s and ComEd’s potential tax and interest that could become currently payable in the event of a sucoessiul IRS
challenge could be as much as $1.1 billion. Any payments ultimately determined to be due to the IRS related to the involuntary conversion positian
and the like-kind exchange transaction would be partially offset by the approximately $300 miilion refund due from the seftiement of the 2001 tax
method of accounting change for certain overhead costs under the SSCM. A favorable settlement of the tax position related to the CTCs
(discussed below) for the 1999-2001 years could also offset a portion of any tax liability due with respect to the final outcome on these positions. If
the IRS were to prevail in litigation on both tax positions, Exelon’s and ComEd'’s resulls of operations could be negalively affected by as much as
$300 million {after-tax) related to interest expense.

Competitive Transition Charges (Exefon, ComEd and PECO)

Exelen contends that the llinois Act and ihe Competition Act resulted in the taking of certain of ComEd's and PECO's assets used in their
raspective businesses of providing electricily services in their defined servica areas. Exelon has filed refund claims with the IRS taking the position
that CTCs collected during ComEd’s and PECO's transition periods represent compensation for that taking and, accordingly, are exciudible from
laxable income as proceeds from an involuntary conversion. If Exelon is successful in its claims, it will be required 1o reduce the fax basis of
properly acquired with the funds provided by the CTCs such that the benefits of the position are temporary in nature. The IRS has disallowed the
refund claims for the 1888-2001 tax years. Exelon has protested the disallowance and is currantly discussing the refund claims with IRS Appeals.
The years 2002-2006 are currently under IRS audit and Exelon expects the daims for those years to be disakowed.

Under the lllinois Act, ComEd was required to allow competitors the use of its dislribution systam resulting in the taking of ComEd's assets
and lost asset value (stranded cosls). As compensation for the taking, ComEd was pemmitted to callect a portion of the stranded costs through the
coliection of CTCs from those customers electing to purchase electricity from providers other than ComEd. ComEd collected approximately $1.2
billian in CTCs for the years 1999-2006.

Similarly, under the Competition Act, PECO was required to allow others the use of its distribution system resulting in the taking of PECC's
asseis and the stranded costs. Pennsylvania permitted PECO to collect GTCs as compensation for its stranded costs. The PAPUC determined the
total amount of stranded costs that PECO was permitied to collect through the CTCs to be $5.3 billion. PECO has collected approximately $4.4
bitlion in CTCs for the pariod 2000 through December 31, 2009. PECO will cantinue billing CTCs through 2010.

CGomEd and PECO have recognized tax benefits assoclated with the CTC refund claims and have accrued interest on this tax position.
Exelon’s, ComEd's and PECO's management believe that the issue has been appropriately recognized; however, the ultimate cutcome of this
maiter could result in unfavoreble or favarable impacts to the results of operations and financial positions as well as potentiat

261

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Poweted by Maraingstar® Document Ressarch S



Combined Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements—{Continued)
{Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

generating plants and the sales proceeds were therefore not recelved in connection with an involuntary conversion of certain ComEd property
rights. Accordingly, the IRS has asserted that the gain on the sale of the assets was fully subject to tax. The IRS also asserted that the Exelon
purchase and leaseback ransaction is substantially similar to a leasing transaction, known as a SILQ, which the IRS does not respect as the
acquisition of an ownership interestin property. A SILO is a “listed transaction” that the IRS has identified as a potentially abusive tax shelter
under guidance issued in 2005. Accordingly, the IRS has asserted that the sale of the fossil plants followed by the purchase and leaseback of the
municipal owned generation faciiities does not qualify as a like-kind exchange and the gain on the sale is fully subject to tax.

In addition to attempting to impose tax on the transactions, the IRS has asserted penalties of approximately $196 million for a substantial
understatement of tax. Because Exelon believes it is unlikely that the penalty assertion will ultimately be sustained, Exelon and ComEd have not
recorded a liability for penalties. However, should the IRS prevail in asserting the penalty it would result in an after-tax charge of $196 million o
Exelon's and ComEd’s results of operations.

Exelon disagrees with the IRS disallowance of the deferral of gain and specifically with the characlerization of its purchase and Isaseback as
a SILO. Exelon has been in discussions with IRS Appeals for several months in an atternpt to reach a settlement on both the involuntary
conversion and like-kind exchange, in a manner commensurate with Exelon’s and the IRS’ respeclive hazards of iitigation with respact to each
issue. During the second quarter of 2008, Exelan determined that a settlerment with IRS Appeals was unlikely and that Exelon would be required to
initiate litigation in order to resalve the issues.

Accordingly, Exalon concluded that it had sufficient new Information that a change In measurement was required during the second quarter
of 2009. As a result of the required remeasurement of these two paositions in the second quarter, Exelon recorded a $31 million {after-tax) interest
benefit of which $40 million (after-tax) was recorded at ComEd. The difference in amounts recorded at Exelon and ComEd ia due io the method of

allocating interest to the Registrants.

Due to the fact that tax litigation often results In a negotiated settiement, Exelon believes that an eventual setiement on the involuntary
conversion position remains a likely outcome, Exelon and ComEd have established a liability for an unrecognized tax benefit consistent with their
view as to a likely settlement. Management has considered the progress of the ongoing discussions with the IRS Appeals and determined that
there were no new developments during the fourth quarter of 2008 that require a remeasurement of the amounts récorded. Bazed on
management's expectations as to the ongoing potential of a settlament, it is reasonably passible that the unrecognized tax benefits related to this
issue may significantly increase or decrease within the next 12 months. It is not possible at this time to predict the amount, if any, of such a
change.

With regard to the like-kind exchange transaction, Exelon does not currently betleve it is possible to reach a negotiated settiement with either
IRS Appeals or the Government's lawyers prior to a tral. While Exelon has been and remains willing to settle the issue in a manner generally
coemmensurate with its hazards of litigation, the IRS has intdicated that it will only settle the issue in a manner consistent wih published seitiement
guidelines for SILO transactions. Those guldelines require a nearly complete cancession of the issue by Exelon. Exelon does not believe that its
transaction is the same as or substantially similar to a SILO and does not belleve that the concession demanded by the IRS reflacts the strength of
Exelon's position. Accordingly, Exelon currently belleves it is likely that the
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Tax Method of Accounting for Repairs

In 2009, Exston received approval from the IRS to change its method of accounting for repair costs associated with Generation’s power
plants. The new tax method of accounting resulted in net positive cash flow for 2009 of approximatealy $420 million. Aithough the IRS granted
Exelon approval to change its method of accounting, the approval did not affirm the methodology used to calcudate the deduction. Exelon has
requesied the IRS to review its methodolagy through its Pre-Filing Agreement program. If that request is granted it is reasonably possible that the
total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could increase or decrease within the next 12 months.

See 1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets in Other Tax Matters section below for information regarding the amount of unrecognized tax
benefits associated with this matter that could change significanily within the next 12 months.

Ses Compelitive Transition Charges in Other Tax Matters section below for information reganding the amount of unrecognized tax benefits
associated with this matler that could change significantly within the next 12 months.

Description of tax years that remain subject to examlnation by major jurisdiction

Taxpayer Open Years

Exelon {and predecessors) and subsidiaries consolidated Federal income tax retums 1989-2008
Exelon (and predecessors) and subsidiaries llingis unitary income tax returns 2004-2008
Exelon Ventures Company, LLC Pennsylvania corporate net income tax returns 2004-2008
PECO Pennsylvania corporate net income tax raturns 2003-2008

Exelon expects the IRS to complete the audit of its 2002 through 2006 taxable years in the first quarter of 2010, Exelon does not expect
thare to be any material unresolved issues from that audit except for the carryover effects from ComEd's deferral of gain positions taken on the
sale of its fossil generating assets (discussed below).

Other Tax Matters
1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets (Exelon and ComEd)

Exelon, through its ComEd subsidiary, took twe positions on its 1999 income tax return to defer approximately $2.8 blllion of tax galn on the
1999 sale of ComEd's fossll generating assets. Exelon deferred approximately $1.6 billion of the gain under the involuntary conversion provisions
of the IRC. Exelon believes that it was economically compelled to dispese of ComEd's fossil generating plants a3 a result of the lllinois Act. The
proceeds from the sale of the fossil plants were properly reinvested in qualifying replacemsnt property such that the gain was deferred over the
lives of the replacement property under the involuntary conversion pravisions. Appraximately $1.2 billion of the gain was defefred by reinvesting
the proceeds from the sale in qualifying replacement property under the like-kind exchange provisions of the IRC. The like-kind exchange
replacement property purchased by Exelon included Interests in three municlpal-owned electric generation facliities which were properly leased
back to the municipalities.

Exelon received the IRS audit report for 1999 through 2001, which reflected the full disallowance of the deferral of gain associated with both
the inveluntary conversion position and the tike-kind exchange transaction. Specifically, the IRS has asserted that ComEd was not forced to selt
the fossil

25¢

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05 2010 Pawered by Morningstar® Document ResearchSM



Combined Notes to Consalidated Financlal Statements~-{Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Unrecognized tax benefits that if recognized would affect the effective tax rate

Exelon, Generation and ComEd have $95 million, $33 million and $62 million, respectively, of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31,
2009 that, if racognized, would decrease the effactive tax rata. Exelon, Generation and ComEd had $93 million, $28 million and $65 million,
respectively, of unrecognized tax benefits al December 31, 2008 that, if recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate.

Total amaunts of inferest and penalties recognized

Exeton, Generation, ComEd and PECO have reflected in their Consclidated Balance Shests as of December 31, 2009 a net interest
receivable (payable) of $28 million, $(17) million, $(28) million and $54 million, respactively, relatad to their uncertain tax positions. Exelor,
Generation, ComEd and PECO reflected in their Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2008 a net interast receivable (payabie) of
${16) miliion, ${10) million, $(90) million and $48 million, respectively, related 1o their uncerlain tax pesilions. The Registrants recognize accrued
interest related to uncertain tax positions in interest expense {income) in other income and deductions on their Cansalidated Statemenis of
Operations. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO have reflacied in their Consolidated Statements of Operations net interest expense {income)
of $(42) millicn, $9 million, ${62) million and ${5) million, respectively, related 1o their uncerlain tax posilions for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2009. For the twelve manths ended December 31, 2008, Exelon, Ganeration, ComEd and PECO reflected in their Consolidated
Stalements of Operations net interast expense (income) of $(31) million, $(11) million, $(2) millian and $(12) million, respectively, relaled to their
uncertain tax positions. For the twelve manths ended December 31, 2007, Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO reflecled in their Consolidated
Statements of Operations net interest expense (income) of $(49) million, $24 million, ${41) million and $(20} million, respectively, related to their
uncertain tax positions. The Registrants have not accroed any penaities with respect to uncertain tax positions. ‘

Reasonably possible that total amount of unrecognized tox beneflts could slgnificantly increase or decrease within 12 months
after the reporting date

Nuclear Decommissioning Liabilities {Exelon and Generation)}

AmerGen filed income tax refund claims taking ihe position that nuclear decommissioning liabilities assumed as part of its acquisition of
nuclear power plants are taken into account in determining the tax basis in the assefs it acquired. The additional basis results primarily in reduced
capital gains or increased capital losses on the sale of assets in nonqualified decommissioning funds and increased tax depreciation and
amartization deductions. The IRS disagrees with this position and has disallowed the claims. In November of 2008, Generation received a final
determination from the Appeals division of the IRS {IRS Appeals) disallowing AmerGen’s refund claims. On February 20, 2009, Generation filed a
complaint in the United States Court of Federal Claims to contest this determination. In August 2009, the DO filed its answer denying the
allegations made by Generation in its comgplaint.

The trial judge assigned to the case has noted the availability of the court’s Altemative Dispute Resolution (ADR} program as an alternative
to a trial, but the parties have not yet met with the ADR judge. The ADR program is a non-binding process that utilizes a variety of technigues such
as mediation, neutral evaluation, and non-binding arbitration that allow the parties to better understand their differences and their prospects for
settlement. Whila it is unclear when the parties might meet with the ADR judge, the process could result in an expedited conclusion of the matter.

As a result, Generation believes that it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits may significantly decrease In the
next twelve months.
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The following table provides the Registrants’ camryforwards and any corresponding valuation allowances as of December 31, 2008. ComEd

does not have any carryforwards as of December 31, 2009:

As of Decambar 31, 2009 Exelon PECD
State net operating I6ss carryforward - 735 (a) =
Doferred taxes £' —
Valyation allowance. o | Ll ek T e
State capltal ioss carryforwa 455 435 (b) 20
Deferred taxes R AT AR s
valuation allowance 19 18 1
(a} Exelan's state nel operating loss camyforwards wilt expire beginning in 2019
{b) Generstion's state capital loss carryforwards for income tax pumpeses will expire in 2010

Tabular reconclilation of unrecognized tax benefits

The following table provides a raconciliation of the Registrants’ unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2008:

Exelon Glmrlhcm ComEd PECO

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, 2008 4, T A68 3
Decreases based on tax positions related to 2009 ‘(2) 2 ) _ -
Change to positions that only affect timing 19 172370 {,154} ¥
Increases based on tax positions prior to 2008 4 3 - =
Decreases rélatéd to setements with taxing authorities - "{18) I ) SN )
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2009 $ 1,498 $ 633 $ 471 $ 372

The following table provides a reconciliation of the Registrants’ unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2008:
o o Exealon Generation ComEd ECO i
Unrécoghized tax benafils ot January 1, 2008 K. 7 O LS R R
Increases based on tax positions prior to 2008 18 5 12 -
Charige 1o positions that onty affect timing - (T4) R AT (. R {59) .
Increases based on tax positions related to 2008 3 3 -, —
Degreases related to settlements with taxing authorities (25) (3 AN g
Decrease from expiration of statute of limitations {9} — —
Unrecogriized tex benefits gt December 31, 2008 3 1496 §° 488 7§ 635 § 385 -

Included in Exelon’s unrecognized tax benefiis balance at December 31, 2009 and December 31,

positions for which the ultimate tax benefit is highly certain, but for which there is uncertainty about the ti

2008 is approximately $1.4 billion of tax
iming of such benefits. The disallowance of

such posifions wauld not materially affect the annual effective tax rate but would accelerate the payment of cash to or defer the receipt of the cash

1ax benefit from the taxing authority to an earller or later period respectively.
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The tax effects of temporary differences, which give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets (liabilities), as of Decemnber 31,

2009 and 2008 are presented beiow:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Plant basis differences

Stranded cost recovery

Urnrealized gains on derivative financial
instruments

Deferred pension and post-retirement obllgatiun
Emission allowances

Muclear decomemissioning aclwrﬁes

Deferred debt refinancing costs

Goodwill

Other, net

Deferred Income tax liabliiles (net}
Unamortized investment 1ax credits

Total deferred income tax liabliities (net) and unamortized investment tax credits

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Plant basis differences

Stranded cost recovery

Unrealized gains on derivative financial instruments
Deferred pension and past-retirement obllgauon
Emission allowances :
Nuclear decommissioning activities

Deferred debt refinancing cosis

Goadwill

Other, net

Deferred income tax liabilities (net)
Unamortized investment tax credits -

Total deferred income tax liabilities (net) and unamortized |nvestment tax credlts '

Exclon . ls:e_lf!eratlon T
e
613) BRCA TP
1312 (181} MR
(24) {24)
- (334). [ml
(59) (3)
-4 (1 -
441 210
"% (5678) $ Qo g ?‘3@??)5 3"'5‘&51%157}"'
(224) {184) {32) (9)
$ (5,902) $  (3106)! § (2609 % (2.176)
Exe!on Geneoration
(561)"'-‘ (749)| -
1,542 (93)
NE1 (31}
(87) (87)
[&i:-) T —
. A5E. 2151 ¢
$ (4,760) $ (2 034)
(238) - {1800k
$ (5.016) $ (2224) $ (2,337) $ (2,373)

(a) As of Dacembaer 31, 2008, prior to the dissolution of AmerGen on January 8, 2009, the tax effects of tsmporary diflerances related i the partnership investment of the
formar AmerGen nuclear generating units were classified as an investmant in AmerGen, and presanted in Other, net. Subseguent {o the dissofution of AmetGen in 2008,
the tax effects of those temporary differences were allocated to the underlying defesred tax assets and liablitles making up the terporary differences, rssultmg ina
reclassification from Other, net to Muclear decommissioning activities and Deferred pension anc post-retirement gbligation.
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The effective income tax rate from continuing aperations varies from the LS. Federat statutory rate principally due to the following:

Eor the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2009 Exelon Generation CamEd PEGO
U.S. Federat statitory rate - 3B.0% T AW VT 0% a50%
Increase {(dacrease) due to: o
State income tawés, net of Federal income tax benefit - 24 734 - (8.0)
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund income 31 - 38

* Demestic produgtion activities deduction - 0.9) S h —

Tax exempt income B a1} 0.2)
Nontaxable postretirgment banedts - 0.2) (0.2} oo {0y
Amortization of rnvestmenl tax credlt (0.2) 1) _ (0
- Plant basis differences 7 - — — a »*;::{U 1)
Other — 0.1
Effective income taxrate . 38:8% " 40.3% '293%'
Eor the Year Ended December 31, 2008 Exelon Generation ComEd PECO
U.S. Federal statutory rate 35.0% 350% - 35.0% 35.0% -
Increase (decrease) due to: ) )
. State income taxes, net of Federal Income tax benefit - 3.2 4.8 L 50 - (3.9}
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund losses (3.2) (3.8) — —
Domastic prudur.mon activitles deduction (1.3) e o = =
Tax exempt income (0.2) 03 = —
Nontaxable postretirement benefits {0:3) (0.2 (B {03y .
Amortization of |nvastrnent tax credlt (0 2) 0.1} (0 5)
- Plant basis diffienences.’ 2 TS S 0.3
Other [0.4} (0.2} 1.0
Effective incoms {axrate 326% L RA% C3E%
Eor the Year Ended December 31, 2007 Exelon
U.8. Peteray stafifery rate. 2o 35
Increase (decrease) due to: .

-Stata incomeé takes, net of Federal income tax beneflt - RR-E

Synthetic fuel-producing facilities credit (1 g}

- Claalified nudlear decorimiasionihg trust fund income - 12

Domestic production actwmes deductmn (1 4} Jy

Tax exempt Incame D ©3 - 4} 0 -l

Nontaxable postretirement benefits (0.3} . -

. Amortization of investment iax eredit (0.3) 61y = Ha (@ 3)
Indirect cost capltahzallon method change — 10 {4.6) 3. U)
Research and development cradit charge {refund) 0.6 07~ — i
Plant basis differences — — 0.3
Other ek 8.2 iy 0% . . _0X

Effective income tax rate 34.7% 40.2% 32.7% 31.2%

Source: EXELON CORP. 10-K, February 05, 2010
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10. income Taxes (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)
Income tax expense (benefit) from continuing operations is comprised of the following components:

For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2009 Exelon
Incduded in operations: o - R o ‘
Federal .
Deferred 775
Investment tax credit amortization S : R ¢ 58
State
Current o ST . e
Deferred ()
Total ST o s . § 1,712

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
Included in operations:
Federal

Current

Deferred

Investment tax credit amortization
State

Current
Deferred

Total

For the Year Ended Dacamber 31, 2007
Inctuded in operations:
Federal

Current

Deferred

Investment tax credit amortization
State

Current

Deferred

Total
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PECO
Maturity e Dacember 31,
| Flrst Mortgage Bunds &

| g CPxedrates o Do e o T : C T A00%-5.95% . L 2091208708 2235 § 1,676

| nmnlhng4enndeht 2,225 1,975
| Unamortized debt discount and prenmiluin; net LTI &) (4

Long-term debt § 2,221 $1.971
Long-termi debt to fnancing rusts ™ . 0 e he S b D L

PETT Series 2000-A ' 765% I $ 319
" PETT Serles 200V - - - - X Co882% . PSS E0E

Subordinated debenlures to F‘ECD Trust i 7.38% C ) 81

- Subordinated debéntures to PECO Trust IV o ' 575% - 2 vo4E3 - 103

Total long-term debt to financing trusts 599 1,308

Long-term debt due to financing trusts due within one year 4 S (415) (319

Long-term debt to financing trusts $ 184 $ 939

{a) Substantially all of PECO's asseis are subject io the lien of its marigage indanture.
() Incluges First Morigags Bonds: issued undar the PECD mortyage indsnture securing pollution control bonds and notes.

(c} Amounts owsd o these financing trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts within PECQO's Consulidated Balance Sheets.
Long-term debt maturities at Exelon, Gensration, ComEd and PECQ in the pariods 2010 through 2014 and thereafter are as follows:

Year . Exslon Genaration ComEd _PECQ
000, 7 T e § 1054 - § -2 R AHI L B
2011 e 599 2

- 2013 o . 555 3

| .13 O A O S B ¢ (1 S 1\ < B
Thereaﬂer ' 8,659 2,460
Tatel oL T e § 12488 § 298

(8) Includes $415 million and $390 milllon due in 2010 and thereafter, respectively, due ta ComEd and PECO financing trusts.
(b) Includes $20F milllan dua 1o ComEd financing trust.
(e} Includes $415 milion and $184 million due in 2010 and thereafter, respectively, due to PECO financing trusts.
See Note 3—Accounts Receivable for information regarding PECO's aceounts recelvable agreement.
See Note 8—Derivative Financial Instruments for additional information regarding interest rate swaps.
See Note 15—Preferred Securities for additional information regarding preferred securities.
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Additicnally, during 2009, Exelon retired $1.2 billion of Senior Notes of which $500 millicn consisted of 6.75% Exelon Corporate Senior
Notes due May 1, 2011 and $700 millian consisted of 6.95% Generation Senior Motas due June 15, 2011. In connection with these retirements,
Exelon Incurred losses associated with the early retirement of debt of approximately $117 million, which consisted of $46 million at Exslon
Corporate and 371 million at Generation. The expenss related to the charges is included within Other, net in Exelon's and Generation's
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income,

Generation
Long-term debt T AR e s
Senior unsecured notes 5.20%-6.25%
Pollution control notes, floating rates .~ SR S - 0:29%-D.35%
Pallution control notes, fixgd rates ‘ , 5.00%
Notes payable and other - oo . L T8a%

Total long-term debt
Unamortized debt discount and premiurn, net
Long-term debt due within one year
Long-term dedt

(a) Includes Generation's capital lsase obligations of $38 million and $40 million at Decembar 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Generalion wil make lease payments of 52
million, $2 million, $3 million, $3 millian, $3 miltion and $26 million in 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and tharaafier, raspactively.

ComEd
Maturity Decembr 31,
. Rates Date 2000 2008

Long-term debt (ako) TIT——._ r——" ;
First Mortgage Bonds :

Fixed rales IR R e s A 7OS-TBRSS, RUT020RN S

Floating rates 0 22%-0 26% 2017—2021
Noies payable N L ool e VR o v

Fixed rates E 95%
Sinking fund debentures : . CITL T e T ATS%

Total long-term debt
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net
Unamortized settled fair value hadge, net
Long-lerm debt due within one yeer

$ 4,498

Long-term debt
Long-term debt to financing trust % C E o N S s e ¢ '
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Flnancmg il 6.35% 2033 § 208 $ 206

(8) Substantially alt of ComEd's assets other than expressly excepted property are subject to the lien of its morigage indentura.
(b} Includes First Mortgage Bonds issued undar the ComEd mortgage indenture securing potiution control bonds and notes.

(c) Amount owed to this financing krust is necorded as debt to financing trust within ComEd's Consalidated Balance Sheets.
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Long-Term Debt

The fallowing tables prasent tha outstanding long-lerm debt at Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Exelon

Long-erm débt. - wiy
Flrst Mortgage Bonds :
* Fixed foten
) Floatlng rates o
Pollu’uon cantrol notes
’ -. Floating rates
~ Fixed rates
Sinking fund debentures -
Total long-term debt
Uinamortized debt discount and premium, net
Unamortized settled fair value hedge, net
Fair value hedge camying value adjustment, net
Long-term deht due wnhm one year

Long-term debt

Long-term debt {o financing trusts @
.Payable o PETT
Subordinated debentures to COrnEd ananmng 1l
. Subardinated debenfurés to PECO Trust il
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust IV

Total lofig-term'debt 1o financing trusts

Long-term debt due to financing trusls due within ane year

Long-tern.dabt to financing truets-

Maturity Deceambar 31

- 4.45%-7.83% 20102088 -
© 0,20%-0.35% - 20162034 <218

Rates Date 2909‘ e 2008

4.70%-7.625% "2010-2038°¢ - 8830 $ . 6306
(.22%-0.26% 2017-2021

5.00% 2042
475% . . 201 iRt
8

6.35% 2033 208 206
738% 2028 ... 81 DB
5.75% 2033 103 03
St T Rns 16
(319)
§ 1,185

(a} Substantially all of ComEd's assets other than expressly excepted property and substantially all of PECO's assets are subject to the liens of thair respective morigage

indentures,

(b} Includes First Mcrigage Bonds igsued under the ComEd and PECD mortgage indeniures securing pollution control bonds and notes.

{€} Includes capital lease obligations of $38 milion and $40 milion at Dacember 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Lease payments ol $2 million, $2 milkon, $3 million, $3
miltion, $3 million and $25 million will be made in 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and thereaftar, respactivaly.

{d) Amounts owed o these financing trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts within Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

On September 23, 2009, Generation issued and sold $1.5 billion of Senior Motes. In connection with this debt issuance, Generation entered
into forward-starting inferest rate swaps in the aggregate notional amount of $1.1 billion. The interest rate swaps were settled on Septamber 16,
2009 with Generation recording & pre-tax gain of approximately $7 million. The gain was recorded to QCI within Generation's Consolidated
Balance Sheet and is being amortized over the lifa of the related debi as a reduction in interest expense.

Source: EXELON CORF, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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Each credit agreement requires the affected borrower to maintain a minimum cash from cperations to interest expense ratio for the
twelve-month pericd ended an the last day of any quarter. The ralios exclude revenues and interest expenses attributable 1o securitization debt,
certain changes in working capilal, distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries and, in tha case of Exelon and Generation, interest on the
debt of its project subsidiaries. The following table summarizes the minimum thresholds reflected in the credit agreements for the year ended
December 31, 2009:

] Exslon G
Credit agreement threshold P A A2 2% RS -

At December 31, 2009 the interast coverage ratios at the Registrants were as follows:

Interest coverage ratio

Variable Rate Debt

Generation repurchased $46 million in unenhangced tax-sxempt variable-rate debt on February 23, 2009 due to a failed remarketing. In June
2009, Generation refinanced the debt with $46 million in bonds at a term rate through May 2012 with a maturity of 2042.

During the second quarter of 2009, ComEd repurchased $191 million of its credit enhanced variable-rate tax-exempt debt. This debt was
then remarketed with credit enhancement provided by letters of credit issuad under ComEd's unsecured revolving credii facility, The letters of
credit expire shortly before the expiration of the credit facility in 2011.

Generation had letters of credit that expired during the third quarter of 2008, which were used to credit enhance variable-rate long-term
tax-exempt debt totaling $307 million, with maturities ranging from 2021 - 2034. Generation could not find alternative letters of credit at reasonable
terms, and therefore repurchased the $307 million in tax-exempt debt during September 2008. Generation has the ability to remarket these bonds
whenever it determines it to be econamically advantageous given market conditions. In addition, Generation has letter of credit facilties that will
expire in the second quarter of 2010, which are used ta credit enhance variable-rate long-term tax-exempt debt totaling $213 million, of which
$189 million will mature between 2016 — 2034. Generation intends to extend or replace the expiring letters of credit with new lstters of credit at
reasonable terms, or remarket the bonds with an interest rate term not reguiring letter of credit support. if Generation is unable to remarket these
honds at reasonable terms, Generation will repurchase them.

Under the terms of Generation’s and ComEd's variabie-rate tax-exempt debt agreements, Generation ar ComEd may be reguired to
repurchase any outstanding debt before its stated maturity unless supporied by sufficient letters of credit. If sither Generation or ComEd were
required to repurchase the debt, it would reassess its options to obtain new letters of credit or remariet the bonds in a manner thai does not
require letter of credit support. Generation and ComEd have classified cerlain armounts outstanding under these debt agreements as long-term
based on management’s intent and ability to either renew or replace the letiers of credit, refinance the debt at reasonable terms on a long-term
fixed-rate basis ar utilize the capacity under existing long-term credit facilities.

250

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 B Powered by Momingstar® Document Ressarch™



Table of Contents
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—{Continued)
(Bollars in millions, except per share data unless ctherwise noted)

Credit Agreements

As of December 31, 2008, Exelon Carparate, Generation and PECO had access to separate unsecured credit facilities with aggregate bank
commitments of $957 million, $4.8 billion and $574 million, respectively. The credit agreements expire on October 26, 2012 uniess extended in
accordance with their terms. Under their credit facilities, Exelon Corpprate, Generation and PECO may request additional one-year extensions of
that term. In addition, Exelon Corporate, Generation and PECO may request increases in the aggregate bank commitments under their credit
facilities up to an additional $250 million, $1 billion and $200 million, respectively. Generation also had additional letter of credit faciliies used
sokely to enhance lax-exempl vanable rale debi as discussed further below.

As of December 31, 2009, ComEd had access to an unsecured credit facility with aggregate bank commitments of $952 million. The credit
facility expires February 16, 2011. ComEd expects to extend or refinance the facility up to $1 billion in 2010. Any increases in aggregate bank
commitments are subject to identifying lenders, whether existing or new, willing ta provide the additional commitments and, in the case of any new
lenders, the consent of the Administrative Agent (appointed and authorized by credit facility lenders to exercise powers delegated in the credit
agreement} and certain of the lenders under the credit facility.

The Registrants may use the credit facilities for general corporate pumoses, including meeting short-term funding requirements and the
issuance of letters of credit. The cbligation of each lender to make any credit extension to a Registrant under its credit facilities is subject to
various conditions including, among other things, that no event of default has occurred for the Registrant or would result from such credit
extension. An event of default under any of the Registrants’ credit facilities will not constitute an event of default under any of the ather
Registrants’' credit facilities, except that a bankruptey or other event of defauit in the payment of principal, premium or indebtedness in principal
amourd in excess of $100 million in the aggregate by Generation under its credit facility will constitute an event of default under the Exelon
corporate credit facility,

At December 31, 2009, the Registrants had the following aggregate bank commitments, credit facility borrowings and available capacity
under the credit agreements:

Outstanding
Barrowings/ Quistanding Available Capacity under
Aggregate Bank Facllity Latiars of Revalving Credit
Borrowsr M — Commitment 8} Draws ___ Credit
Generation o ] o \ 4,834 - o 167
ComEd <" 0 TRl e . 52 . - 158 AP .-
PECO 574 — 10

{(a) Excldes $87 million of credit facility agresments aranged with minarity and community banks in Cctober 2008, which are primarily for issuing betters of credit.

Interest rates on advances under the credit facilities are based on the prime rate or LIBOR plus an adder based on the cradit rating of the
borrower as well as the total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of borrowing. 1n the cases of Exelon, Generation and PECD,
the maximum LIBOR adder is 65 basis points; and in the case of ComEd, itis 162.5 basis points.
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{b}  Priar to July 22, 2008, ComEd was unable 1¢ access the commercial paper market given the market environmant. On July 22, 2008, ComEd's commercial papar rating
was upgraded giving it limited access 1o the commercial paper markat. However, ComEd did not Issue commercial paper due to more favorable rates available 1o it on
cradit facllity draws.

Credit facility borrowings. December 31, 2009
ComEd TSP a1 '

In order to maintain their respective commercial paper programs in ihe amounis indicated above, each Registrant must have revolving credit
faciliies in place, at least agual to the amount of its commercial paper program. While the amount of its commerclal paper cutstanding does not
reduce available capacity under a Regisirant’s credit agreement, each Registrant cannot issue commerclal paper In an aggregate amount
exceeding the available capacity under its credit agreement.

The following tables present the short-term borrowings activity for Exelen, Generation, ComEd and PECO during 2009, 2008 and 2007:
Exelon

2009 2008 2007 -
Average bomowings - . © §132 - | §EE 3500
Maximum borrowings autstanding o 523 1,646 o La10
Average interest rates, computed on a daily basia : . T 00X | 3w I BEE%
Average interest rates, at December 31 0.69% 0.93% 5.44%

Generation

Average borrowings :

Maximum borrowings outstandin

Average Interest rates, computed on a daily basis -
Average interest rates, at December 31

ComEd
2009 2008 2007
Average borrowings £ - St
Maximum borrowings outstanding
Average interest rates, computed on a daily basis
Average interest rates, at December 31

PECO
2009 2008
Average borrowings - - . ) N N R K
Maximum borrowings outstanding 280
Average interest rates, computed on a dafly basis o e BN Xt S ST . TR £ -5
Average interest rates, computed at December 31 n.a. 0.9% 5.41%

n.a. Not applicable.

248

Source' EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 ‘ Powerec by Morningstar® Document Research M



Iable of Contents

Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—{Caontinued)
{Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

balance sheet date. The Decembear 31, 2008 balances were adjusted to reflect the impacts of this change in presentation, which is presented in

the following table.

Generation Exselon
As Option As Option
il N W~ B N o
Mark-to-mearket dervafive glrent ssssts . §TTAE D - F . 48D F
Qther 410 {308) 102 517 (308) 209
Tota! Curreri Assels . T T 3724 _{238) 3486 - 38R - {2EmyC. o o 5130
Mark-! to—markel denvatwe nonc:urrent assels 450 172 662 807 172 679
Other : 408 {208) 201 ~ 1349 @) P ?1,144
Total Nancurrant Assets 7,724 {33) 7,601 18,636 (33) 18,603
TolalAssets 07 ° % 20,365 $ {271 0 % 20084 . 47817 8 Q7Y % 47548
Mark-to-marked derivative currenl liabilities 214 {2) 212 214 (2) 212
Cther - - - 324 {267) - &7 - B63 - {267 . ~ . 396
Total curent liabitities 2,437 {269) 2,168 4,080 {269) 3,811
Mark-to-market denvative noncurrent llabllities 24 (1) 23 - 24 ()} 23
COther 332 {1) 331 1,413 (b 1412
Total Noncurrent Liabilities - 8,850 {2) 8,848 20,011 {2y - 20,008
Total Liabilities and Equity § 20355 3 {271) $. 20,084 $ 47817 3 {(271) $ 47546

9. Debt and Credit Agreements (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Short-Term Borrowings

Exelon meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial paper. Generation and PECO meet thair
short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial paper and borrowlngs from the Intercompany money pool. ComEd
meets its short-term liquidity requirerments primarily through borrowings under its credit facility.

Exelon, Ganeratlon, ComEd and PECO had the following amounts of commercial paper and cradit facility borrowings outstanding at

December 31, 2009 and 2008;

Maximum Program

Size at
December 31,
Commercial Paper lssuer 2009 (a)
Generatign ) 4.634
ComEd, w7 0 00 CoL 952
PECO 574
fotab -~ . - . $ 7,317

(a) Equals aggregate bank commitments under revolving credit agreements.

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010

Maximum Program
Size at
December 31,
2008 la)

4,834

852

574

$ A
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There are no coliateral-related provisions included in the PPA between PECQ and Generation. PECQ's supplier master agreements that
govem the terms of its DSP program coniracts do not contain provisions that would require PECO to post collateral.

PECQ's natural gas procurement contracts contain provisions that could require PECO to post collateral. This collateral may be posted in
the form of cash or credit support with thresholds contingent upon PECO’s credit rating from Moody's and S&P. The collateral and credit support
requirements vary by contract and by counterparty. As of December 31, 2009, PECO was not required to post collateral for any of these

agreements. If PECO lost its Investment grade credit rating as of December 31, 2009, PECO could have been required to post approximately $49
million of collateral to its counterparties.

Exelon's interest rate swaps contain provisions that, in the event of a merger, require that Exelon's debt maintain an investmeant grade credit
rating from Moody's or S&F. If Exelon’s debt were to fall below investment grade, it would be in violation of these provisions, resulting in the ability
of the counterparty to terminate the agreement prior to maturity. Collaleralization would not be required under any circumstance. Termination of
the agreemeni could result in a setlement payment by Exslon or the counterparty on any interest rate swap in a net liability position. The

setbement amount would be equal to the fair value of the swap on the lermination date. As of December 31, 2009, Exelon’s interest rate swap was
in an asset position, with a fair value of $10 million,

Accounting for the Offsefting of Amounis Related ta Certain Contracts (Exelon and Generation)

On January 1, 2008, Exelon and Generation adopted guidance pemitiing companies to offset fair value amounts recognized for the right to
reclaim cash collateral (a receivable) ar the obligation 1o return cash callateral {a payable) against fair value amounts recognized for derivative
instruments executed with 1he same counterparty under a master netting arrangement. Exelon and Generation record cash flow hedges and other
derivative and proprietary trading activities in the balance sheet on a net basis and offset the fair value amounis recognized for energy-related
derivatives with cash collateral pald to or received from counterparties under master natting arangemenis.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, $6 million and $5 million, respectively, of cash collaleral received was nok offset against net derivative
pasitions, as they were not associated with energy-related derivatives.

Change in Balance Sheet Presentation of Option Premiums (Exelon and Generation)

Exelon and Generation have historically presented premiums received and paid on energy-related option contracts within other current
assets, other current liabilities, other noncument assets or other noncurrent fiabilities depending on the neture and term of the underlying option
contract. The associated changes in the fair value of the option contracts were recorded in mark-to-market derivative balance sheet line itams.
Effective December 31, 2009, Exelon and Generatioh have reclassified the option premiums to the respective mark-to-market derivative assst and
liability lines within the Consolidated Balance Sheets to reflact the combined fair value of the option contracts as of the
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Collateral and Contingent-Related Features (Exefon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO)

As parl of the normal course of business, Generation routinely enters Into physical and financial contracts for the purchase and sale of
electricity, fossil fuels, and other commodities. Certain of Generation's derivative instruments contain provisions that require Generation to post
collateral, This collateral may be posted In the form of cash ar credit support with thresholds contingent upon Generation's credit rating from each
of the major credit rating agencies. The collateral and credit support requirements vary by contract and by counterparty. These credit-risk-related
contingent features stipulate that if Generation were to be downgraded or lase its Investment grade credit rating {based on its senior unsecured
debt rating), it would be required to provide additional collaterai, Where applicable, this incremental collateral requirement allows for the offsetting
of derlvative Instruments that are assets with the same counterparty, where the contraciual right of offset exists under applicable master nelting
agreements. Generation also enters into commaodity transactions on NYMEX and ICE. The NYMEX and ICE clearing houses act as the
counterparty to each trade. Transactions on the NYMEX and ICE must adhere to comprehensive collateral and margining requirements.

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features, excluding transactions on NYMEX and ICE
that are fully collateralized, that are In a liability position and are not fully collateralized was $894 million and $1,299 mitlion as of December 31,
2009 and December 31 2008, respectively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Generation had the contractual right of offset of 5778 million and
$1,175 million, respactively, related to derivative instruments that are assets with the same counterparty under master netting agreements,
resulting in a net liability position of $116 million and $124 million, respectively. If Generation had been downgraded to the investment grade rating
of BBB- and Baa3, or lost its investment grade credit raling, it would have baen required to provide incremenial collateral of approximately $60
million or $673 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2009 and approximately $14 million cr $612 millien, respectively, as of Dacember 31,
2008 related to its financial instruments, including derivatives, non-derivatives, normal purchase normal sales contracts and applicable payables
and receivahles, net of the contractual right of offset under master netting agreements and the application of collateral. See Note 18 of the
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for infarmation regarding the letters of credit supporting the cash collateral.

Beginning in 2007, under the Nlinois auction rules and the SFCs that ComEd entered into with counterparty suppliers, including Genaration,
collateral postings are one-sided from suppliers. Generation entered into similar SFCe with Ameren, with one-sided collateral postings only from
Gensration. If market prices fall below ComEd's or Ameren's benchmark price lavels, ComEd or Ameren are not required to post collateral;
however, when market prices rise above benchmark price lavels with ComEd or Ameren, counterparty suppliers, including Generation, are
required to post collateral once certain unsecured credit limits are exceeded. Under the terms of the five-year financial swap contract betwaen
Generation and ComEd, if a party is downgraded below investment grade by Moody’s or S&P, collateral postings would be required by that party
depending on how market prices compare to the benchmark price levels. Under the terms of the financial swap contracts, collateral postings will
never axcead $200 million from either ComEd or Generation. Bsginning in June 2009, under the terms of ComEd’s standard block energy
contracts, collateral postings are one-sided from suppliers, including Generation, should expasures between market prices and benchmark prices
excesd sstablished unsecured credit limits outlined in the contracts. As of December 31, 2009, there was no cash collateral or lstters of credit
posted between energy suppliers, including Generation, and ComEd, under any of the above-mentioned contracts. See Note 2—Regulatory
Issues for further information.
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Financial institutions . ) S
Investor-owned utilities, marketers and power producers
Other o )

Total 7 ' ‘ o $ ' '?58

Net Credit Exposure by Type of Counterparty December 31, 2009

ComEd's power procurement contracls provide suppliers with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The credit position is based an the price
of energy in the spot market compared 1o the benchmark prices. The benchmark prices are the future prices of energy projected through the
contract term and are set at the point of contract execution. If the price of energy in the spot market exceeds the benchmark price, the suppliers
are required to post collateral for the secured credit portion. The unsecured credit used by the suppliers represents ComEd's net cradit exposure,
As of December 31, 2008, ComEd's het credit exposure to energy suppliers was immaterial and either did not exceed the allowed unsecured
credit levels or did not exceed the allowed unsecured credit levels by an amount necessary to nigger a collateral call.

ComEd is permitted to recover its costs of procuring energy through the lHinois Setdement Legislation as well as the ICC-approved
procurement tariffs. ComEd'’s counterparly credit risk is mitigated by its ability to recover realized energy costs through customer rates. See
Note 2—Regulatory Issues for further information.

PECO has a PPA with Generation under which Generation has agreed 1o supply PECO with all of PECO’s electric supply needs through
2010 at prices that are below current market prices. The price for this electricity Is essentlally equal to the energy revenues eamed from
customers. PECO could be negalively affected if Generation could not perform under the PPA.

PECO’s supplier master agreements that govern the terms of its DSP program contracts, which define a supplier’s performance assurance
requirements, allow a supplier to meet its credit requirements with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The amount of unsecured credit is
determined based on the supplier's lowest credit rating from S&P, Fitch or Moody's and the supplier's tangible net worth, The credit position is
based on the Initial market price, which is the forward price of energy on the day a transaction is executed, compared to the current forward price
curve for energy. To the extent that the forward price curve for energy exceeds tha initial market price, the supplier is required to post collateral to

the extent the credit exposure is greater than the supplier's unsecured credit limit. As of December 31, 2009, PECO had no net credit exposure to
energy suppliers,

PECO Is permiited to recover its costs of procuring electric ganeration following the expiration of its electric generation rate caps on
December 31, 2010 through its PAPUC-approved DSP program. PECO's counterparty credit risk is mitigated by its ability to recaver realized
energy costs through customer rates. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for further information.

PECO's natural gas precurement plan is reviewed and approved annually on a prospective basis by the PAPLC. PECO's counterparty credit
risk undsr ils natural gas supply and management agreements is mitigated by its ahility ta recaver its naturat gas costs through the PGC, which
allows PECO to adjust rates quarterly to reflect realized natural gas prices. PECO does not oblain collateral from suppliers under its natural gas
supply and management agreements. As of December 31, 2009, PECO had credit exposure of $13 million under its natural gas supply and
management agreements.
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Credit Risk (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

The Registrants would be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties that enter into derivative
instruments, The credit exposure of derivative contracts, before collateral, Is represented by the fair value of contracts at the reporting date. For
energy-related derivative instruments, Generation enters into enabling agreements that allow for payment netting with its counterparties, which
reduces Generation's exposure to counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounts payable to the counterparty against amounts receivable
from the counterparty. Typically, each enabling agreement is for a specific commedity and so, with respect to each individual counterparty, netting
is limited to transactions involving that specific commaodity product, except where master netfing agreements exist with a counterparty that allow
for eross-praduct netting. 1n addition to payment netting languags in the enabling agreement, Generation’s credit department establishes credit
limits, margining thresholds and coliateral requirements for each counterparty, which are defined In the derlvative contracts. Counterparty credit
limits are based on an intemal credit review that considers a variety of facters, including the results of a scoring model, leverage, liquidity,
profitability, credit ratings and risk management capabilities. To the extent that a counterparty’s margining thresholds are exceeded, the
counterparty is required to post collateral with Generation as specified in each enabling agreement. Generation’s credit department monitors
current and forward credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, both on an individual and an aggregate basis.

The following tables provide information on Generation’s credit exposure for al! derivative instruments, which includes contracts that qualify
for the normal purchases and normal sales exception, and applicable payables and receivables, net of collateral and instruments that are subject
to master netting agreements, as of December 31, 2009. The tables further delineate that exposure by cradit rating of the counterparties and
provide guidance on the concentration of credit risk to individual counterparties and an indication of the maturity of a company's credit risk by
credit rating of the counterpariies. The figures in the tables below do not include credit risk exposure from uranium procurement contracts or
exposure through RTOs, ISOs and NYMEX and ICE commedity exchanges, which are discussed below. Additionally, the figures in the tables
below do not include exposures with affiliates, including net receivables with ComEd and PECO of $123 million and $174 million, respectively. See
Note 21—Related-Party Transactions for further information.

Total Number of Net Exposure of
Exposura Countarparties Counterparties
Before Credit Credit Net Greater than 10% Greator than 19%
M&ef-ﬂ 2‘“9 : Collateral Collateral Exposure of NetExposure o Net
Iestimant rade R ¥ 1,183 § g4 0§V T ool oo
Non- mvestmentgrade _ o 15 .5 c. 10 e T
InternalIy ra’ted;lnvestrnentgrade ) 34 ... 5 .. 28 . T
T ipterngly rated—non-iwesimentgrade o 1 i 0 R " T ey
Total $ 1,233 $ 475 $ 758 1
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Exelon and Generation
Purchased
P

For the Year Ended Decomber 31, 2009
Change In fair value B E B T 2
Reclassification to realized at seﬂlement (87) 169

Net mark-to-market gains (losses) B e T SRS S DR s st O

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Change in fair value

Reclassification to realized at settlement
Net mark-tc-market gains flosses)

. Exelon and Genaration
For the Year Ended Decomber 31, 2007 (3} ";::::e, Fuel Total
Change in fair value : $ @ T8 §F @
Reclassification to realized at settlement (218) 118 (100)
Net mark-to-miarket gains (losses) ‘ ' , : T8 (224 0 ETEY. 8 D)

{a) Table excludes $4 million related to ComEd included within revenue and $27 million related 1o other inciuded within fuel expense.

Proprietary Trading Activities (Exelon and Generation). For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Exelon and Generation
recognized the following net pre-tax mark-io-market gains (losses) of certain purchase and sale contracts entered into for proprietary trading
purposes. Gains and Iosses associated with proprietary trading are reported as revenue in Exelon’s and Generation’s Consclidated Statements of
Qperations and Comprehensive Income and are included in Met fair value changes related to derivatives in Exelon's and Generation’s
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In the tables below, “Change in fair value” represents the change in fair value of the derivative contracts
held at the reperting date. The “Reclassification to realized at setlemant” represents the recognized change in fair value that was reclassified to
reslized due to settlement of the derlvative during the period.

For the Year Ended
Location on income Dagember 31,
Slaternlnt 2003

Change In fair value g : , oo RIS T
Reclassification to realized at setlement Dperahng Ravanue (B,B),
Net mark-to-market gains (fosses} . I TR Operating Revenue. | ' (B3~
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{a) includes $585 million gain, 5275 million gain and $275 million loss, net of taxes, related to the fair value of the five-year financial swap contract with ComEd for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respeclively, and $1 millien of gains, net of taxes, related to the fair value of the block contracts with PECO as of
December 31, 2009.

(b) Includes 3471 million and $535 million of gains. net of taxes, of the effective portion of changes in fair value of the five-year financial swap contract with ComEd for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and $1 million of gain, net of taxes, of the effective portion of changes in fair vaiue of ihe block contracts with
PECO for the year ended December 31, 2009.

(c) Includes $161 million loss and $15 million gain, nat of taxes, of reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income related to the settlemenis of the five-year financial
swap contract with ComEd for the years ended December 31. 2009 and 2008, respectively.

(d) Excludes 35 million of gains, nel of laxes, related to interest rate swaps settied in 2009. See Noie 9 — Debl and Cradit Agreements fur urther information.

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Generation’s cash flow hedge activity impact to pre-tax eamings based on the
reclassification adjustment fram accumulated OCI to earnings was a $1,559 million pre-tax gain, a $544 million pre-tax loss and a $15 million
pre-tax gain, respectively. Given that the cash flow hedges primarily consist of forward power sales and power swaps and do not include gas
options or sales, the ineffectiveness of Generation's cash flow hedges is primarily the result of differencas between the locational sstlement prices
of the cash flow hedgas and the hedged generating units. This price difference is actively managed through other instruments which include
financial transmission rights, whose changes in fair value are recognized in eamings each period, and auction revenue rights. Changes in cash
flow hedge ineffectivenass, primarily due 1o changes in market prices, were $15 million, $44 million and $29 million for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2008 cash flow hedge ineffectiveness resulted in an adjustment of $15 million
to accumulated OCI on the balance sheet in order to reflect the effective portion of derivative gains or losses, At December 31, 2009, cash flow
hedge ineffectiveness was not significant.

Exelon’s energy related cash flow hedge activity impact to pre-tax earnings based on the reclassification adjustment from accumuiated OCI
to earnings was a $1,292 million pre-tax gain, $521 million pre-tax loss and $10 million pre-tax gain for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively. Changes in cash flow hedge ineffectiveness, primarily due to changes in market prices, were $15 million, $44 mitlion and
$28 million for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respactively.

Other Derivatives {Exelon and Generation}. Other derivative contracts are those that do nat qualify or are not designated for hedge
accounting. These instruments represent scenomic hedges that mitigate exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and indude financial
options, futures, swaps, and forward sales. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the following net pre-tax mark-io-market
gains (losses) of certain purchase and sale contracts waere reported in fusl and purchased power expense at Exelon and Generation in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations and are included in net fair value changes related to derivatives in Exelon’s and Generation's
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In the tables below, “Change in fair value” represents the change in fair valus of the derivative contracts
held at the reporting date. The “Redlassification to realized at settlement’ represents the recognized change in fair value that was reclassified 1o
realized due to setilement of the derivative during the period.
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(c) Current and noncurrent assats are shown nel of collateral of $356 million and $333 miltion, respectively and current liabilities are shown inclusive of collateral of §65
milllon, respectively. The allocation of collateral had no impact 1o noncurvent liabilities. The total cash collateral received net of cash collateral posted and offset against
mark-to-market assets and fiabilities was $753 mlllion at December 31, 2008,

(<) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclassified certain assets and liabililies with respect to option premiums inlo the mark-to-market net asset and liahithy accounts 10
conform with cument year presentation, as discussed within this feotnate,

Cash Flaw Hedges {Exelon and Generation). Economic hedges that qualify as cash flow hedges primarily consist of forward power-sales
and power swaps on base load generation. At December 31, 2009, Generation had net unrsalized pre-tax gains on effective cash flow hedges of
$1,912 million being deferred within accumulated OCI, including approximately $871 million related to the financial swap with ComEd. Amounts
recorded in accumulated OC| reiated to changes in energy commeodity cash flow hedges are reclassified to results of operations when the
forecasted purchase or sale af the energy commedity occurs. Reclassifications from QCI ars included in operating revenues, purchased power
and fuel n Exelon's and Generation’s Consalidated Statements of Operations, depending on the commedities invelved in the hedged fransaction,
Based on market prices at Dacember 31, 2009, approximately $860 million of these net pre-tax unrealized gains within accumulated OCI are
expecled to be reclassified from accumulated OCI during the next twelve months by Generation, including approximately $302 million related to
the financial swap with ComEd. However, the actual amount reclassified fram accumulated OCI could vary due to fulure changes in market prices.

Generation expects the setlement of the majority of its cash flow hedges will occur during 2010 threugh 2012, and the ComEd financial swap
coniract during 2010 through 2013.

Exelon discontinues hedge accourting prospectively when it determines that the derivative is na lenger sffactive in offsetting changes in the
cash flows of a hedged item, In the case of forward-starting hedg&s or when it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur. For
the year ended December 31, 2009, amounts redassified into eamings as a result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedges were immaterial.

The table below provides the activity of accumulated OCI refated to cash flow hedges for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 2003,
containing information about the changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges and the reclassification from accumulated OCI into results of
operations. The amounts reclassified from accumulated OCI, when combined with the impacts of the actual physica! power sales, result in the
ulimate recognition of net revenues at the coniracted price.

Total Cash Flow
Hadge OCI Activity, Net
- of iIncome Tax
Qe.E_.;;n-r-.;ﬂs_n_ %
ota
Inceme Statement n:m Cash Flaw
Location 4o A
Accumulated OC! derivative gain (loss) at January- 1, 2008 ' N T L A T I ; e
Effective portion of changes in fair value , ) 1101 667
Reclassifications from accumulated OCl to netincomar -~ 7. © Y Operating Revenue .o ] S S
Ineffective portion recognized in income Purchased Power
Accumulated OCI derivative gain at December 31, 2008 ’ ' SR
Effective portion of changes in fair value o
Reclassifications from accumulated CCI to net income . <. Operating Révanue -

Ineffective portion recognized in income Purchased Powar
Accumulated OCI derivative gain (loss) at December 31, 2009 ‘ C -
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(b) Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty and the application of collateral.

(&) Current and noncurrent assets are shown net of collateral of $502 million and 3376 millian, respectively, and current liabilities are shown inclusive of collateral of $69
million, respectively. The allogation of collateral had no impact 1o nongurent liabilities. The tolal cash collateral received net of cash coliateral posted and offset against
mark-to-market assets and liabilities was $947 million at December 31, 2009.

(d} Includes a noncurrent lkability for PECO and a noncurrent asset for Generation of $2 millian related to the fair value of PECO's block cantracts with Generation. Thera
were no netfing adjustments or collaleral received as of Cecember 31, 2009,

The following table provides a summary of the derivative fair value balances recorded by Exelon, Generation and ComEd as of
December 31, 2008:

Generation ComEd Othar Exelon
Collaternl [ Inter-
Cash Flow Other Propristary and Sattlemeant Other company Total
Devvatives _____ Hodges (s¥d) Derivatives (1)  Trading (1)  Netling (tKd)  Qubtotal {clid)  Swapie)  Derivatives Eliminations (8 ~ Derlvatives
derivative assets ‘ . -
{current assets) $ G0 $ 1,205 $ e $ (1.801) % 480 % e - % o= § 480
Mark-to-markel
derivative assels
with affiliate {current
asgets} . m —_ - — ) 11
Mark-ta-merhet SRR ‘ e g ) ’ :
* derivativelassets .
lnoncurraﬂlassais) 438 .. T2 123 (651) 882 .

Mark-tg-markel
derivative assels
with afftllate
(noncurrenl assels) 345 —_ —_— —_ 345
denvabveassats

Mark-to-market
derivative liabilities
(current liabilities) - I 4n 8 (1.253) § {291) % 1,379 § 212) §

derivative Habifly . - ‘
with affiliate (curmant : :
- liabilities) — - E — - —_
Mark-to-market
derivative liabililies
(poncurrent
labilities) 2 =) (100 320 {23)

1504 5 . 2047 § ° 499 3 (2452) § 1,598 §

Mafk-to-market
dvsﬂvatwelmbﬂny
with affiiate RN
(noncurment R . : oo SEREEE
Kabilities) . - — s = . — — {345) L e _ 345 o

Total mark-to-market
derlvative llabilities (87) {1,476) (391) 1,699 {2356) {455) — 458 {235)
(Ilabllmss} $ 1437 § 571 % 108 % {753y $ .. 1,383 § 458) $ - 17 % - — . 8 924

(8) Includes current and noncurrent assets for Generalion and current and noncurrent liabilites for ComEd of $111 mitlion and $346 million, respecively, related to the fair
value of Generation's and ComEd’s five-year financial swap coniract, as described abave. At Exelon, the fair value balances are eliminated upon consolidation.

(b} Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty and the application of collateral.
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Ths foliowing table provides a summary of the derivative fair value balances recorded by Exelan, Generation, ComEd and PECQO as of
December 31, 2009: :

Generation ComEd PECO Other Exelon

Cash Collateral IL Inter-

Flow Other Praprietary and Setttemont Other Qther. company Total
Derivatives _____ Hedges fad) Derlvatives Trading Netting (b} Subtotal{c) Swep () Derivatives (# Derivatives Ellminations {3 Derivatives
Mark-to-markel EE R S S P A e

derivalive assels o Dooor g - Lt .
{cutrent assets) $ 576§ 813§ 193 § (1306 % 36 § i T I

Mark-to-market

derivalive assets

with affiliale

{cumrent assets) 302 — — — 302 — —
Mark-to-market el A S S L

derivative aszels

{noncurrent : Sl . P R

assats) 423 762 102 . {678) 639 - -—
Mark-to-markst

derivative assets

with afflliate

{noncurrent

assets) 871 — — — B71 — —
Total mark-to-market - ‘ R g - - A IR

dervaliveassets § 1972 § - 1708 § 286 §  (1us4) § 1med g - — 0§ . — - §
Mark-to-market

derivative

liabilities {current

liabilities) $ (8 % (743} $ (7 § 75 3 (198 § 0 — L =5 - — § _ (198)

Mark-to-market

derivative Fability

with affilicte o

{current liablities) — —_ . — R— PR
Mark-to-market

derivative

liabilities

{noncurrant

liabilities) (42) (183) [1:1:}3 30z @21 — (2)

Mark-to-markst
derivative
liabilities with
affiiate L
{noncurrent . . o S ' Lo
liabitities) — — - — = L fee .. (@)

Total mark-to-market
derivative
liabilitie= [60) {926) {270) 1,037 (219) (971) {4)

Total mark-to-market . R
derivative nat o ’ ' . :
assais (liabilitiss) $ 1812 § e 3 25 $ (947) B 17689 & (871 F 4§

(a) Includes current and noncurrent assets for Generation and current and noncurrent liabilities for ComEd of $302 million and $669 millicn, respactively, related 1o the fair
value of Generation's and ComEd’s five-year financial swap cantract, as described above.
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changes as opposed to hedging an exposure and is subject to limits established by Exelon’s RMC. The proprietary trading activities which
included volumes of 7,578 GWh, 8,891 GWh and 20,323 GWh for years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, are a
complement 1o Generation’s energy markeating portfolio but represent a small portlon of Generation's revenue from energy marketing activities.
Neither ComEd nor PECO enter inta derivatives for proprietary trading purposes.

interest Rate Risk {Exelon, Generation and ComEd)

The Registrants use a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to manage interest rate exposure. The Registrants may also utilize
fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which are typlcally designated as falr value hedges, as a means to manage thelr interest rate exposure. In
addition, the Registrants may utilize interest rate derivatives to lock in interest rate levets in anticipation of future financings, which are typically
designated as cash flow hedges. These strategles are employed to achleve a lower cost of capltal. A hypothetical 10% increase in the interest
rates assoclated with variable-rate debt waould result in less than a $1 million decrease in Exelon's, Generation's, and ComEd’s pre-tax income for
the year ended December 31, 2009.

Fair Value Hedges. For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges, the gain or loss on the derivative as well
as the offsetiing loss or gain on the hedged Item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in current earnings. Exelon includes the gain or
loss an the hedged items and the offsetting loss or gain on the related interest rate swaps in interest expense as follows for the year ended
December 31, 2009:

Income Statement Classification Lass on Swaps . Galn on Barrowlin;
Interest expense - . ) ] o o (?} 5__—'_"—-&7

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon had $100 million of notional amounts of falr value hedges outstanding related to interest rate
swaps, with fair value assets of $10 million and $17 million, respectively. During the years ended Dacember 31, 2009 and 2008, there was no
impact on the results of operations as a result of ineffzctlveness from fair value hedges.

Cash Flow Hedges. At Decernber 31, 2009 and 2008, the Registrants did not have any interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges
outstanding. in connection with Generation's September 2009 $1.5 billion debt issuance, Generation entared into forward-starting interest rate
swaps in the aggregate notional amount of $1.1 billion. The interest rate swaps were setiled on September 16, 2009 with Generation recording 2
$7 million pre-tax gain. The gain was recorded to OCI within Generation's Consdlidated Balanca Shests and will be amortized to income over the
life of the retated debt as a reduction in interest expense.

Fair Value Measurement (Exefon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

Fair value accounting guidance requires the fair value of derivative instruments to be shown in the Notes to the Gonsolidated Financial
Statements on a gross basis, even when the derivative instruments are subject to master netting agreements and qualify for net presentation in
the Consolidated Balance Sheet. In the table below, Generation’s cash flow hedges, other derivatives and proprietary trading derivatives are
shown gross and the impact of the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty, as well as netting of collateral, Is aggregated in the
collateral and netting column. Exciuded from the tables below are economic hedges that qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales
exception and other non-derivative contracts that are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting.
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load service requirements. The remaining swap contract volumes are 2,000 MW for the period extending June 2009 through May 2010 and 3,000
MW from June 2010 through May 2013. The terms of the financial swap contract require Generation to pay the market price for a portion of
ComEd's electricity supply requirement, while ComEd pays a fixed price. The contract is to be settled net, for the difference between the fixed and
market pricing, and the financial terms only cover energy costs and do nat cover capacity or anciliary services. The financial swap contract is a
derivative financial instrument that has been designated by Generation as a cash flow hedge. Congsequently, Generation records the fair value of
the swap on Its balance sheet and records changes in fair value to OCI. ComEd has nof elected hedge accounting for this derivative financial
instrument and records the fair value of the swap on its balance shest. However, since the financial swap contract was deemed prudent by the
Minois Settlement Legislation, ComEd receives full cost recovery for the contract in rates and the change in fair value each period is recorded by
ComEd as a regulatory asset or liability. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information regarding the iilinois Seftlement. In Exelon's
censolidated financial statements, all financial statement effects of the financial swap recorded by Genersation and ComEd are eliminated.

PECO has transferred substantially all of its commodity price risk related to its procurement of eleciric supply to Generetion through a PPA
that expires December 31, 2010, The PPA Is not considered a derivative under current derivative authoritative guldance.

As part of the preparation for the expiration of the PPA, PECO has entered into derivative contracts to procure eleciric supply through a
competitive RFP process as outlined in its PAPUC-approved DSP Program, which is further discussed in Note 2—Regulalory lesues. Based on
Pennsylvania legislation and the DSP Program permitting PECO to recover its slectric supply procurement costs from retail customers with no
mark-up, PECO's price risk related 1o electric supply procurament will be limited. PECO will lock in fixed pricas for a significant partion of its
commadity price risk following the expiration of the elactric generation rate caps through full requirements contracts and block contracts. PECO's
fult requirements fixed price contracts qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales scape exception. PECO accounts for the block contracis
as other derivatives, which are recorded on its balance shest at fair value and the change in fair value each pericd is recorded as a regulatory
asset or liability.

PECO’s natural gas procurement policy is designed to achieve a reasonable balance of long-term and short-term gas purchases under
different pricing approaches in order to achieve system supply reliability at the least cost. PECO's reliability strategy is two-fold. First, PECO must
assure that there is sufficient transportation capacity to satisfy deliverability requirements. Second, PECO must ensure that a firm source of supply
exists fo ulllize the capacity resources. All of PECO’s natural gas supply and management agreements that are derivatives qualify for the normal
purchases and normal sales exception. Additionally, in accordance with the 2008 PAPUC PGC settlement and to reduce the exposure of PECO
and its customers to natural gas price volatility, PECO has continued its program to purchase natural gas for bath winter and summer supplies
using a layerad approach of locking-in prices ahead of each season with long-term gas purchase agreements (those with primary terms of at least
twelve months). Under the terms of the 2008 PGC setlement, PECO is required to lock in {i.e. economically hedge) the price of a minimum
volume of its long-term gas commodity purchases. PECO's gas-hedging program covers 22% to 29% of planned natural gas purchases in support
of projected firm sales. The hedging program for natural gas procurement has na direct impact on PECQ's financial position ar resulis of
operations as natural gas costs are fully recovered from customers under the PGC.

Propristary Trading. Generation also enters inlo certain energy-related derivatives for proprietary trading purposes. Proprietary trading
includes all confracts entered into purely to profit from markat price
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generation and for sales to load-serving entities are accounted for primarily under the accrual method of accounting, which is further discussed in
Note 18 — Commitments and Contingencies. Additionally, Generation is exposed to certain market risks through its propriefary trading activities.
The proprietary activiies are a complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio but represent a small pertion of Generation’s overall energy
marketing activities.

Commodity Price Risk (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO)}

Economic Hedging. The Regisirants are exposed to commodity price risk primarily relating to changes in the market price of electricity, fossil
fuels, and aother commaodities associated with pice movements resulting from changes in supply and demand, fuel costs, market liquidity, weather
conditions, governmental regulatory and environmental policies, and other factors. Within Exelon, Generation has the most exposure to
commaodity price risk. Generation uses a variely of derivative and non-derivative instruments to manage the commodity price risk of its eleciric
generaiion facilities, including power sales, fuel and energy purchases, and other energy-related products marketed and purchased. In order fo
manage these risks, Generation may enter into fixed-price derivative or non-derivative contracts to hedge the variability in future cash flows from
forecasted sales of energy and purchases of fuel and energy. The objectives for entering intc such hedges indlude fixing the price for a portion of
anticipated future electricity sales at a level that provides an acceptable return on eleclric generation operations, fixing the price of a portion of
anticipated fuel purchases for the operation of power plants, and fixing tha price for a portion of anticipated energy purchases to supply
load-serving customers. The portion of forecasted transactions hedged may vary based upon management’s policies and hedging objectives, the
market, weather conditions, operational and other factors. Generation is also exposed to differences between the locational setlerent prices of
certain economic hedges and the hedged generating units. This price difference is actively managed through other Instruments which include
financial ransmission rights, whose changes in fair value are recognized in eamings each period, and auction revenue rights.

In general, increases and decreases in forward market prices have a positive and negative impact, respectively, on Generation's owned and
contracted generation positions which have not been hedged. Generation hedges commodity risk on a ratable basis over three-year periods. As of
December 31, 2009, the percentage of expected generation hedged was 91%—94%, 69%—72 %, and 37%—40 % for 2010, 2011 and 2012,
respectively. The percentage of expected generation hedged is the amount of equivalent sales divided by the expectad genaration. Expecled
generation represents the amount of energy estimated to be generated or purchased through owned or contracted capacity. Equivalent sales
represent all hedging products, which include cash flow hedges, other derivatives and certain non-derivative contracts including sales to ComEd
and PECO to serve their retail load.

ComEd has locked in a fixed price for a significant portion of its commodity price risk through the five-year financial swap contract with
Generation that expires on May 31, 2013, which is discussed in more dstall below. In addition, the contracts that Generation has entered into with
ComEd and that ComEd has entered into with Generation and other suppliers as part of the ComEd power procurement agreemenis, which are
further discussed in Note 2—Regulatory Issues, qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception. Based on the lllincis
Settlement Legislation and ICC-approved procurement methodologies permitting ComEd to recover its elactricity procurement costs from retail
customers with no mark-up, ComEd's price risk related to power procurement is limited.

I order to fulfill a requirement of the lllinois Settlement, Generation and ComEd entered into a flve-year financial swap contract effective
August 28, 2007. The financial swap is designed to hedge spot market purchases, which along with ComEd's remaining energy procurement
contracts, meet its
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authoritative guidance for servicing of assets and extinguishment of liabilities. The servicing liability is included in other current labilities in
Exelon’s and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of the liability has been determined using intemnal estimates based on
provisions in the agreement, which are categorized as Level 3 inputs in the fair value hierarchy. See Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies
far further discussion on the acoounts receivable agreement.

Non-recurring Fair Value Measurements
Asset impairment {(Exelon and Generation)

As discusged in Note 4—Property, Plant and Equipment, as of March 31, 2009, Genaration tested its Texas plants for potential impairment
and recognized an Impairment charge of $223 million in the first quarter of 2009 to reduce the carrying vafue of the Handley and Mountalin Creek
stations to fair value.

The impairment charge recorded by Generation for the Handley and Mountain Creek staticns incorperated the fair values of the plants using
unobservable inputs falling within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Generation determined fair value considering multiple valuafion techniques
including the income (discounted cash flow), market (available comparables) and cast {replacement cost) valuation approaches. The results were
evaluated and weighted, considgering the reasonableness of the range indicated by those results. Significant inputs used under the income
approach included forecasted cash flows based on forecasted generation, forward prices of natural gas and electricity, oversil generation
availahility ERCOT and discount rate assumptions. Significant inpuis under the transaction approach included market multiples that were derived
from comparable transactions for peaking plants in ERCOT and other market regions and discount rate assumptions.

4. Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

The Registrants are exposed 1o certain risks related to ongaing business operations. The primary risks managed by using derivative
instrumenis are commeodity price risk and interest rats risk. To the extent the amount of energy Exelon generaies differs from the amount of
energy it has contracted to sell, the Registrants are exposed to market fluctuations in the prices of electricity, fossil fuels, and other commodities.
The Registrants employ established policias and procedures to manage their risks associated with market fluctuations by entering into physical
conltracts as well as financial derivative coniracts including swaps, futures, forwards, oplions and short-term and long-term commitments to
purchase and sell energy and energy-related products. The Ragistrants believe thasa instruments, which are classified as either aconomic hedges
or non-derivatives, mitigate exposure to fuctuations in commaedity prices. Exposure to interest rate risk exisis as a rasult of the issuance of
variable and fixed-rate debt, commercial paper and lines of credit. ‘

Derivative accounting guidance requires that derivative instrumenis be recognized as either agsets or liabilities at fair value. Under these
provisions, economic hedges are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless they qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales
scope exception. The Registrants have applied the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception to certain derivative contracts for the
forward sale of generation, power pracurement agreements, and natural gas supply agreements. For economic hedges that qualify and are
designated as cash flow hedges, the portion of the derivative gain ar inss that is effective in offsetting the change in vaiue of the underlying
exposure is deferred in accumulated OCI and later reclassified into eamings when the underlying transaction occurs. For economic hedges that do
nat qualify or are not designated as cash flow hedges, changes in the fair value of the derivalive are recognized in earnings each period and are
classified as other derivatives in the following tables. Non-derivative contracts for access to additional
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available through brokers or over-the-counter, ondine exchanges and are categorized in Level 2. These price quetations reflect the average of the
bid-ask, mid-point prices and are obtained from sources that the Registrants believe provide the most liguid market for the commodity. The prica
guotalions are reviewed and corroborated to ensure the prices are observable and representative of an ordery transaction between market
participants. This includes consideration of actual {ransaction volumes, market delivery points, bid-ask spreads and contract duration. The
remainder of non-exchange-based derivative contracts is valued using the Black model, an industry standard option valuation model. The Black
model takes into account inputs such as contract terms, including maturity, and market parameters, including assumptions of the futura prices of
energy, interast rates, volatility, credit worthiness and credit spread. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as
generic forwards, swaps and oplions, model inputs are generally cbservable. Such instruments are categorized in Level 2. The Registrants’
nan-exchange-hased derivatives are predominately at liquid trading points. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in less liquid markets
with limited pricing information, such as the financial swap contract between Generation and ComEd, mode| inputs generally would indude both
observahle and unchservable inpuls. These valuations may include an estimated basis adjustment from an illiquid trading point to a liquid trading
point for which active price quotations are available. Far valuations that include both observable and unobservable inputs, if the unobservakle
input is delermined to be significant to the overall inputs, the entire valuation is categorized in Level 3. In instances where observable data is
unavailable, consideration is given {o the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. This includes
assumptions abowt market risks such as liquidity, volatility and contract duration. Such instruments are categorized in Level 3 as the model inputs
generelly are not abservable. The Registrants consider credit and nonperformange risk in the valuation of derivative contracis categorized in Level
1, 2 and 3, including both historical and current market data in their assessment of credit and nonperformance risk. The impacts of credit and
nonperformance rigk were nol material to the finandal statements.

Exelon may utilize fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which are typically designated as fair value hedges, as a means to achieve its
targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. In addition, the Registrants may utilize interest rate derivatives 10 lock in interest rate
levels in anticipation of future financings, which are typically designated as cash flow hedges. Exelon uses a calculation of future cash inflows and
estimated future outflows related to the swap agreements, which are discounted and netted to determine the current fair value. Addltional inputs to
the present value caleulation include the contract terms, counterparty credit risk and market parameters such as interest rates and volatility. As
these inputs are based on observable data and valuations of similar instruments, the interest rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy. See Note 8—UDerivative Financial Instruments for further discussion on mark-to-market derivatives.

Deferred Compensation Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and FECO). The Registrants’ deferred compensation plans allow
participants to defer certaln cash compensation into a notional investment acoount. The Registrants include such plans in other cutrent and
nancurrent liabilities in their Consolidated Balance Sheets. The value of the Reglstrants’ deferred compensation oblgations s based on the market
value of the participants’ notional Investment accounts. The notional investrents are comprised primarity of mutual funds, which are based on
observable market prices. However, since the deferred compensation obligations themselves are not exchanged in an active market, they are
categorized in Level 2 In the falr value hlerarchy.

Servicing Liabifity (Exelon and PECQ), PECO Is party to an agreement with a financial institution under which it sold an undivided Interest,
adjusted dalty, in up to $225 million of designated accounts receivable. A servicing liabikty was recorded for the agreement in accordance with the
current
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The trustees monitor prives supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or change the primary price source of a given
security if the partfolio managers challenge an assigned price and the trustees determine that another price source is considered to be preferabie.
Generation has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, including the nature and observability of the inputs used in deriving
such prices. Additionally, Generation selectively corroborates the fair values of securities by comparison to other market-based price sources. U.S.
Treasury securities are categorized as Level 1 because they trade in a highly liquid and transparent market. The fair values of fixed income
securiies, excluding U.S. Treasury securities, are based on evaluated prices that reflect observable market information, such as actual rade
information of similar securities, adjusted for observable differences and are categerized in Level 2. To draw parallels from the frading and quoting
of fixed income securilies with similar features, pricing services consider various characteristics including the issuer, maturity, purpose of loan,
collatera| attributes, prepayment speeds, interest rates and credit ratings in order to properly value these securitles. :

Commingled funds, which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance
with a stated set of fund objectives. The fzir values of shori-term commingled funds held within the trust funds, which generaily hold short-term
fixed income securities and are not subject to restrictions regarding the purchase or sale of shares, are derved from observable prices, The
objectives of the remaining commingled funds in which Exelon and Generation Invest primarily seek to track the performance of certain equity
indices by purchasing equity securities to replicate tha capitalization and characteristics of the indices. In general, equity commingled funds are
redeemaple on the 15th of the month and the last business day of the month, howsver, the fund manager may designate any day as a valuation
date for the purpose of purchasing or redeeming units, Commingled funds are categorized in Level 2 at December 31, 2008 because the fair value
of the funds are based on NAVs per fund share {the unit of account), primarily derived from the quoted prices in active markets of the underlying

equity securities and because they are offered to a limited group of investors and, therefore, not traded in an active market. See Note 11—Asset
Retirement Cbligations for further discussion on the NDT fund invesiments.

Rabbi Trust Investments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Rabbi trusts were established to hold assets related to deferred
compensation plans exlstlng for certain active and retired members of Exelon’s executive management and directors. The investments in the
Rabbi trusts are included in investments in the Regisirants’ Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair values of the shares uf the funds are based on
observable market prices and, therefore, have been categorized in Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

The Registrants evaluate the securities held in their Rabhbi trusts for other-than-temporary impairment by analyzing the historicat
performance, cost basis and market value of securities in unrealized loss positions in comparison to retated market indices. During June 2009,
ComEd contluded that certain investments were other-than-temporarily impaired based on various factors assessed in 1he aggregate, including
the duration and severity of the impairment, the anticipated recovery of the securiies and considerations of ComEd's ability and intent to hold the

investments until the racovery of their cost basis. This analysis resulted in an impairment charge of $7 million {pre-tax) recorded in other income
and deductions associated with ComEgd's investments held in Rabbi trusts.

Man-lo-Market Derivatives (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). Derivative contracts are traded in both exghange-based and
non-exchange-based markets. Exchange-based derivatives that are valued using unadjusted quoted prices in active markels are categorized in
Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. Certain non-exchange-based derivatives are valued using indicative price quotations
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The fallowing table presents the falr value reconciliation of Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis during the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Mark-ta-Market
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 Derlvatives Total
Balance as of January 1, 2008 < R T — o 1))
Total unrealized losses Included In regulaiory assets 4 4
Balance as of December 31,2009 - S . Yy o ome 58
Mark-ta-Market
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 Dertvatives Total
Balarcs ag of January 1, 2008 © R oo I R " {7"".""ﬁ§,i1:)f
Total unrealized losses |ncluded in net |nmme e 7 ()
Balatice as of December31, 2008 ™~ . g : § = 3@

Valuation Techniques Used to Determine Falr Value
The following describes the valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of the assets and liabilities shown in the tables abovea.

Cash Equivalents {Exsion, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Registrants” cash equivalents include investments with maturities of three
months ar less when purchased. The cash equivalents shawn in the fair value table are comprised of investments in mutual and money market
funds. The fair valuss of the shares of these funds are based on observable market prices and, therefore, have been categorized in Level 1 inthe
fair value hierarchy.

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments (Exelon and Generalion). The trust fund investments have been aestablished to satisfy
Exelon’s and Generation’s nuclear decommissioning obligations. The NDT funds hold debt and equity securities directly and indirectly through
commingled funds. Generation’s investment policies place limitations on the types and investmeant grade ratings of the securities that may be held
by the trusts. These policies restrict the trust funds from holding altemative investments and limit the trust funds' exposures to investments in
highly illiquid markets. Investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased, including certain short-term fixed income securities,
are considered cash equivalents and included in the recurring fair value measurements hisrarchy as Level 1 or Level 2.

With respect to individually held equity securities, the trustees obtain prices from pricing services, whose prices are obtained from direct
feeds from market exchanges, which Generation is able to independently cormoborate. The fair values of equity securities held directly by the trust
funds are based on quoted prices in active markets and are categorized in Level 1. Equity securities held individually are primarily traded on the
New York Stack Exchange and NASDAGQ—GIobal Select Market, which contain only actively traded securities due to the volume trading
requirements imposed by these exchanges.

For fixed income securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible, which enables
cross-provider validations in addition to checks for unusual daily movements. A primary price source is identified based on asset type, class or
issue for each security.
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PECO

The following table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value on PECO’s Consolidated Balance Sheets on a
recurring hasis and their leve! within the fair valua hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Decamber 34, 2009

Assgets @
Cash equivalents

Rabbi frust investments—mutuad funds

Total assets

Liabliities
Deferred compensation obligation
Mark-to-market derlvative llabiitles

Servicing liability
Totat labllities
Total net assets (liabilities)

b))

As of December 31, 2008

Cash equivalents )
Rabbi trust investments—mutual funds *
Total assets

Liabilities

Defarred compensation cbligation
Servicing Rability

Total liabilities

Total net assets (liabilities)

(a) Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and not raporled at fair value.

(Y The mutual funds held by the Rabbi Trust invest in the comman atack of S3P 500 companias and Pannsylvania municinal honds thet are primeily reted as investment
grade. ’

(e} Excludes $12 million and $10 millien of the cash surrender vaiue of life insurance investments at December 31, 2009 and Decamber 31, 2008, respeciively.

(d) The Level 3 balance reprasants a noncurrent liability of $4 million at December 31, 2009 related to the fair vaive of PECO’s black conizacts, which includes a $2 million
nancurrent fiability related to the fair value ¢f PECO's bluck cantracis with Generation that eliminates upon consolidation in Exelon’s Censolidaled Financial Statements.
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Mmr 31, 2008 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash equwa\ems $ 16 $ — $ — $ 16
Cash equwalgﬁts 2 . ‘ - 2
. Mutuaifunds. : S STt T T mg TR o e 32
Rabbi trust mvesl:rnent subtotal 34 — 34
Total assets R AR s S e B0 R
Liabilities o ] ]
Deferréd compensationobligation . o T e LY AT e E T ATY
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities — — {456) . (456)
Total Babifities . - ST i o ' NS v 4 RIS - - I ,..(4%‘3)-
Total net assets (liabilities) $§ 50 $ $ (456) $ (413)

(@) Excludes ceriain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and nct reporded at fair value.

(b) During the second quarter of 2009, ComEd racordad an other-than-temporary impalrmant of $7 million (pre-tax) related to Rabbi trust investments In other income and
daductions.

(¢) The Levet 3 balance is comprised of the current and noncurrent liability of $302 million and $669 million at December 31, 2009, respettively, and $111 millicn ang $345
million at December 31, 2008, respoactively, related to the fair value of ComEd's financial swap contract with Generation which eiiminates upon consolidation in Exelon's
Consukdated Financial Statemants.

(d) The mutual funds held by the Rabhi trusts invest in stocks in the Russell 100{ index and municipal securities that are primarily rated as investment grade.

The following tables present the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis during the years anded
Dacember 31, 2009 and 2008;

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009
Balahce g of Janiary 1; 2009 . L Cw
Total realized / unrealized gains {lossas) mcluded in regulatory assets

Balance 85 of Décambar 31,2008

(a} Includes $782 million of changes in the fair value and $267 milkon of realized gains due to sstflements associated with ComEd's finandial swap with Generation. All items
eliminate upon consolidation in Exalen’s Consolidated Financial Statemants.

Mari-to-Market
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 Dervatives
Balameasuﬂanuary’t e - — — - T .
Total realized / unrealized losses included in regulatury assets (912)
Balance as of Decembar 31, 2008 , SR T e g (488)

(8} Includes $888 million of changes in the fair valya and $24 million of realized losses due o settlements associated with ComEd's financlal swap with Ganeration. All Rems
eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon’s Consolidated Financial Staterments.
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fa) Inclutes the raclassification of $90 milllon of redlized losses due to the settement of denvative contracts recorded n resuits of operations.

{b) Includes 5888 million of changes in the fair value and $24 million of realizad gains due to settlements associated with Generalion’s financial swap with ComEd. Al items
eliminate upon consolidation in Exelan’s Consolidated Financlal Siaternents. .

The following table presents total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in income far Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Operating
Revenue
Toka! gains (losses) included in income for the year ended Decombiés 31, 20007 B B
Change in the unrealized losses relating to assets and llabilities held as of the
year ended December 31, 2009 $ (2) § (8) $ (89) ¥ —
Operating Purchased
Revenue Power _Fusl Other, net
Total gains (losses) included in income fof the year ended December 31, 2008 § 63 § (2| F@8) . §F @20
Change in the unrealized gains (losses) relating to assets and liabilities held as
of the year ended December 31, 2008 $ 107 $ (34) $ 52 $ (310).
ComEd

The following table presents assets measured and recorded at fair value on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets on a recurring basis and
their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

As of Decembar 31, 20098 Lavel 1
Assets o D R
Cash equivalents $ 25

Rabbi trust investments
Cash equivalents
Total assets
Liabllitles
Deferred compensation obligation ™
Mark-to-market derivative Ilabrlmes
Total liabllities
Total net assets (Habilities)

il v ek

“®  § (971)  $(926)

<«
b
w
L=
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(ft Exalon and Generation retrozpectively reclassified certain assats and liabifilies with respect to option premiuns inlo the mark-to-markel net asset and liability accounts to
conform with the current year presentation. Refer to Nole 8-Derivative Financial Instruments for further discussion. The impact of the reciassification was an increase of

$245 million to Level 2 mark-to-markst derivative net assels.

The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and llabliities measured at fair value on a recurring basis during

the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Ysar Ended Dacember 31, 2009
Balanice ss OF Janwary 1, 2000 :
Total unrealized ! realized gams (Iosses)
© Inclutled iy income’

inciuded in other comprehenswe income

- neiuded in noncurmant payables to affiliates
Change in Collateral
Purchases, sales, issuances and settisments, net
Transfers out of Level 3

Balance as of December 31, 2009 .
The amount of total gains losses included in incoma attributed to the

change in unrealized losses related to assets and liabilities held
as of December 31, 2008

Nuclear

Decommissioning

Trust Fund Maric-to-Markat
Investments Derivatives Total
MW e TaE e - ol s (18)
— o & ‘é%?i) B 5{22)
975 ST S CooER o
- (2) 3]
337 . S : 337
(1.8951 ye ] 17) {1,968)
$ ' % i $ 931
_ $ (79) $§ (79

{a) Includes the reclagsification of $55 million of realized losses due to the sattlement of dervative centracts recorded In rasults of operations.

{b) Includes £782 millian of changes in the fair value and $267 million of realized lasses due to settlements associated with Generation’s financial swap with ComEd. Also
includes $2 million of changes in the falr value of Generation's block contracts with PECO. All items eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon’s Gonsolidated Financial

Stataments.

(c) As of December 31, 2009, investments in NDT commingted funds, stalad at MAY, were transferred out of Level 2 and into Level 2, In accordance with FASR issued

authoritative guidance noted above,

Year Ended December 31, 2008

Balance asof, Januuy 11,2008 S
Total unrealized / reallzed (Iosses) gams
* “included in income. - ’
Included in cther comprehenswe income
‘Included in noncurrent payables to affiliates
Change in Collateral o ]
Purchages. sales, issuances and setflements, net
Transfers into or (out of) Level 3

Balarce'as of December 31, 2008

The amaount of total (Iosses) gains included in income atfributed to the
change in unrealized gains (losses) related to assets and liabilities
held as of December 31, 2008

Source’ EXELON GORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010
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Nuctear
Decammissioning
Trust Fund Mark-to-Market
investments Derfvatives _Total
@) v ase e (o)
- ,\979“", 87
(653) A ey
108 (‘> )
409 - T 00
18
$ 1,782
3 310) § 126 § (185)
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Combined Notes to Cansolldated Financial Statements—{Continued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

As of December 31, 2008 Leval 1
Cash equivalents $ 1,103
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments - o I

Cash equivalen tsy, 13

Equity securities T S . 903 "

Commingled funds 2 . . . —

Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other 1.5, government earporations and - IR

agencies : o ’ : 419
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and political subdivisions of the
states —

Carporate debt securities LT =

Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 6

Commerclal mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) - S L e

Other debt obligations @ —
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund Investments subtotal = - o - 1,341
Rabbi trust investments *” -
Mark-to-market derivative net assets V" , . 12 780 562 1383
Total assets 2,456 3,869 8,107
Liabilities o _ : . ‘ S SN
Deferred compensation — 25 (2%)
Total Habilities S E . ST v 38y ST .
Total net assets $ 2456 § 3,844 1,782  § 8,082

{a)} Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and not reported at fair value.

{b} Generation's NDT funds hold equify portfolios whose performancs Is banchmarked against the S&P 500 Index, Russell 3000 Index or Morgan Stanley Capital Internaticnal
EAFE Index.

{c) Generation's NDT funds own commingled funds that invest in both equity and fixed income securities. The commingled funds that inveat in equity securities seek to match
the performance of the S&P 500 Index, Morgan Stanley Capital Intemational EAFE Index and Russel! 3000 Index. The commingled funds that hold fexed income securities
invest primarily in a diversified portfolic of high grade maney markst insiruments and other short-tarm fixed income sacurities.

[d) Excludes net assets of $78 million and nef liabilities of $137 million at Dacember 31. 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. Theee ileme consist of payables ralaled
to pending securities plurchases net of cash, interest and dividend receivables and receivablos related to pending securities sales.

(e} The mutual funds held by the Rabbi frusts that are invested in common stock of S&P 500 companies and Pennaylvania municipal bonde that are primarily rated s
investment grade.

D Excludes $7 million and $6 million of the cash surrender value of life insurance investmants at December 31, 2009 and Dacember 31, 2008, respectivaly.

{9} Includes both current and nancurrent mark-to-market derivative assets, and is net of curent and noncurrent mark-tg-market derivaltive kabilities, in addition, the Level 3
balance includes current and noncurrent assets for Generation of $302 million and $669 million at December 31, 2009 and $111 million and $345 million at December 31,
2008, respexciively. related 1o the fair value of Generalion's financial swap contract with ComEd, and a noncusrant asset of $2 million at December 31, 2008 miated o the
fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECQ. All of the mark-to-market baiances Genesation carrles assocteted with the financlal swap contract with ComEd and
the block contracts with PECO efiminate upon consolidation in Exelon’s Consglidated Financial Statements.

(h) Includes collateral postings received from and paid 1o counterpariies. Collateral received from counterparties, net of coflateral paid to counlerparties, totaled $3 millian,
$941 million and $3 million that are netled against Leve! 1, Level 2 and Level 3 mark-to-market derivative net assets, respactively, as of December 31, 2009. Collateral
received from counterparties, net of collateral paid 1o countarparties. tolaled $11 million, 3741 million and §1 miflion that are netted againet Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3
mark-to-market darivative net assels, respactively, as of December 31, 2008.
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Genearafion

The foflowing table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value on Generalion’s Consaolidated Balance Sheets on a
recurnring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2008:

As of Deeember 31 2009
Assets @ - o
Cash equivalenw i )
Nuclsar decommissioning trust fund investments
Cash ecrml\.rsliems(l>
: Equity Securities
Commnngled funds

- -Debt-eecurities lssued by the U.S: Tmasury and other U.S. government corporations

and agencies

Debt securities issued by states of the United States and political subdivisions of the
states

Corporate debt securities

Federal agency morigage-backed securities

Commergial mortgage-backed securities (non-agency)

Residential morigage-backed securities (non-agency)

Othar debt obligations

Nudear decommtssmmng trust fund investments 5ubtota|
Rabbi trust Investments B

Mari-to-market derivative net (Ilabilitles) assets "
Fotat assels . - -
Liabilities

Total llabilities

Total net assets -
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Leyel 1 4 Total
1528 - L 4508
- . 2,086
511 " gag
- 454 — 454
— - Te 2l T
-_ 887 — 837
- a1 - 91
— [+] _ g
2001 4,552 —  _650
a — I T
{4) 842 931 1,769
C 3081 . B304 0. 831 N UUGA08
e (R
— 23
“ 3 3,081 5537 o §est 4938y
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Combined Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)
{Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted)

Nuclear
Decommissloning
Trust Fund

Far the Year Endad Decembar 31, 2008 Investments

Balance as of January 1, 2008
Total realized / unrealized (losses) gams

Mark-to-Maricet
Derivatives

included in income SO BT - -, ) A

Included in other comprehensive income o =
Included in regulatory liabitites . ST {553)
Change in collateral

Purchases, sales and issuances, net U Lo %08

Transfers into (cut of ) Level 3 (34)
Balance as of December 31, 2008 o 8T 1,200

The amount of total gains (losses) included in income
attributed to the change in unrealized gains (kosses)
related to assets and liabilities held as of
December 31, 2008 $ (310}

=

§

366

(32)®
i
52

125 8 - 3 (185)

(a) Includes the reclassification of $90 million of redlized losses due to the settiement of derivalive contracts recorded in results of aperations.

(b} Excludes $888 million of changes in the fair value ard $24 milion of realized gains due to sattiemants associated with Generation's financial swap conlract with ComEd.

All items eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table presents total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in income for Level 3 assets and liabilties measured at fair

value on a recurring basis during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Total (losses) gains included in income for the year ended December3, 2000 .
Change in the unrealized losses relating o assets and llabilities held as of the
year ended December 31, 2009

Total gains (losses) included in income for the year ended December 31, 2008- . - -

Change in the unrealized gains (losses) relating to assets and liabilities held as
of the year ended December 31, 2008
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Gperating
Revenue

$ )

Operating

Power

Revenue

Purchased

$ (8) 3 (89} 5 -

§ G4 § 52 $ 310)
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Inctudes both current and noncurrent mark-to-market derivalive assets and interest rale swaps, and is net of current and noncurrent mark-to-market derivative fiabilities. In
addition, the Level 3 balance does not include current and noncurrent assets for Generation and current and noncurrent liabilities for ComEd of $302 million and $662
million at December 31, 2009 and 3111 million and $345 million at December 31, 2008, respectively, related i the fair vaiue of Genaration’s financial swap contract with
ComEd, and a noncurrent asset of $2 million at Dacember 31, 2009 relatad ta the fair value of Genaration's block contracts with PECO, which eliminate upon
consolidation in Exelon's Conaclidated Financial Statements,

Includes collateral postings received from and paid to counterparties. Coflateral received from counterparties, nst of collateral paid to counterparties, totalad $3 million,

$941 million and $3 million that are netted against Level 1, Lavel 2 and Level 3 mark-to-market derivative net assets, respactively, as of December 31, 2009, Collateral

received from counterparties, net of collateral paid fo counterparties, totaled $11 million, $741 million 2nd $1 million that are netted againgt Leve! {, Leve! 2 and Level 3
mark-to-market derivative net assets, respeciively, as of December 31, 2008.

Exelon and Genaration reclassified certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into the mark-to-markel nat assst and liability aceounts to conform with
the cumment year presentation, Refer to Note 8-Derivetive Financial Instrumanis for further discussion. The impact of the reclasstfication was an increase of $245 million to
Level 2 mark-to-rmarket derivative net assets.

The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and ligbilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis during

the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Nuclear
Decommissioning
Trust Fund Mark-lo-Mariet Bervicing
For the Year Ended December 31, 2508 Investments Derivativas Liab |
Balanceas of January 1, 2009. - . - F 1,220 5 05 o3 i%) ¥ 1,904 .
Total realized / unrealized gains (lasses} ‘
“ncluded iy incoma ‘ SR 3 . I o7 ) e O DRI § &) 3¢
Included in other comprehensiva i income — 563 5
= Included In ragulatory assetsfiabilities’ - . 275 . @) : e IR 4
Change in collateral (2} (2)
Pitchases; sales and issuances, net " . 337" ) o LT T e T T LAY
Transfers out of Level 3 il 951)“) 17 — (1,968)
B#iance asof December 31,2009 ° - @ ¢ -~ § - — -9 Ay e i 5 48)
The amount of total losses included in income
attributed to the change in unrealized gains
(losses) related to assets and liabllities held as of
December 31, 2009 $ — $ {79) 5 — £ (79)

(a) Includes the reclassification of $55 million of realized lossss dus Lo the settlement of derivative contracts recorded in results of operations.

(b) Excludes $782 million of changas in tha fair value and $267 mikion of realized losses due to setilements associated with Ganaration's financial swap contract with ComEd,

and $2 milficn of changes in the fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECO. All ilems eliminate upon oonsolldatlon in Exolon’'s Consolidated Financial

Statements.

{c} As of December 31, 2009, investments in NDT commingled funds, siated at NAV, were transferrad out of Level 3 and into Leval 2 in aceordance with FASB issued

authoritative guidance noted above,
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As of December 31, 2008 Leval 1 Leve! 2 Leval 3 Total

Assets —_— — " —

Cash equwalents

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments °
Cash equivalents,
Equity securities
Commingled funds

Debt securitios issued by the U.S. Treasury and ofher LS. government corporations and o
agencies :
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and pollllcal subdivisions oflhe
states o = 414
Corporate debt securities C L e T e S e e T
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities o .6 1495
Cemmercial morigage-backed securiies (non-agency). = © - 0 T B+ | B
— 107
E
3,078

&)

Other debt obligations
Nuclear degpmmissioning trust fund invesiments ' . R
subtotal 1,341 X 1,320 5,837
Rabbi trust investments

Cash equivat
Mutual funds W

Rabbi trust mvestmenl%
Mark-to-market derivative net assets

Tota! assets

Liabilities

Deferred compensation

Servicing liability

Totat liabilities o . N A - i T '
Total net assets $2626 3 3797 $ 1,324 $ 7 747

(a) Extludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-1a-maturity and not reported at fair value.

(b} Generation's NDT funds haid equity portiolios whose performance is benchmarked against the S&P 500 Index, Russell 3000 Index or Morgan Stanley Capital International
Europe, Australasia and Far East (EAFE) Index.

(c) Genaration's NOT funds own commingled funds that invest in both equity and fixed income securities. The commingled funds that invest in equity securities seek to frack
the performance of the S&P 500 Index, Morgan Stanley Capital Intemational EAFE Index and Russell 3000 Index. The commingled funds that hoid fixed income securities
mvest primerily in a diversifiad portiolio of high grade money market instruments and other short-tern fixed income securities.

(d} Excludes net azsets of $76 miliion and net liabilities of $137 million consisting of payables related to pending securities purchases net of cash, intarest racaivablas and
receivables related to pending securities sales at December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2008, respectively.

(e} The mutual funds held by the Rabbi trusts invest in large cap equity securities and municipal debt securities. During the second quarier of 2009, Exelon and ComEd
recarded an other-than-temporary impairment of $7 million (pre-tax) related to Rabbi trust investments in other income and deductions.

I} Excludes $23 million and $18 million of the cash surrender value of life insurance investimants at Decamber 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respaclively,
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date or al a fulure dale, it shall be classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. As of December 31, 2009, Exelon and Generation continue to
report these investmenis at NAV without adjustment and have classified them within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

See Note 13—Retirament Benefits for further Information regarding the fair value and related valuation techniques for pension and
postretirement plan assets.
Exelon

The following table presenta assets and liabilities measured and recorded at fair value on Exelon’s Consolidated Balance Sheetson a
recurring basls and their level within the falr value hlerarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2Q08:

Asofnecembar 31 2009 _Level i Level 2 Level 3
Cash equwalenls i o ‘ $1845 § —
Nuclear decommissioring frust fund investments. - S T B TP A s :
Cash equivalentsy, ) ‘ 2 - 120 ) 122
* Equity sacufitias ; R : . G . 1,528 0 . 1,528
Commingled funds — 2,086 2,086
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and ather U.S, government corporations .
and agencies . . B11 119 - —_ 830
Debt securities issued by slates of the United States and political subdivisions of the
states — 454 — 454
-~ Corporate debt securities - — T 10 = 5 )
Federal agency morigage-backed securities — 8av — B8t
© Currimardial inorigage-backed securilies (non-agency) . T I 08 - I8
Residential morigage-backed securities (non-agency) — 9 — 9
© Othér debt obligations * - — o 76 L
MNuclear demmmlssmnlng trust fund investments
subtotal 2,041 4,552 6,593
Cash aquwal?%f o . 28
" “Mutuakfunds S R S R I 1
Rabbi trust mvestments subtotal e a1
Mark-t0-markeét darivaliva nit (liabilities) astets T sy
Total assets 3,523
Defe“‘edm’“P@"SE“O",, e , , . . T
Servicirig ability TR N o S T e e
Total liabilities —
Total net assets (Hakiilities) = o . §agem.. $532 8% 59199

e
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ComEd
The carrying amounts and fair values of ComEd’s leng-term debt as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

2009 2008
Carrying Fair Canying nir
Amount L nt Vi
Long-term debt (including amounts due within cne year} © s TR S & : Lo
Long-term debt to financing trust 206 167 206 100
PECO

The carrying amounts and fair values of PECO's long-term debt and preferred securities as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 wara as
foliows:

2009 2008

Carrying Fair Carrying Falr

Amaunt Valua Amaount L Valup
Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) ' § 2221 §3EE  §TAe Tk
Long-term debt to PETT (including amounts due within one year) 415 426 1 124 1,193
Long-term debt to other financing trusts - 184 Wes - il 184 - 100
Preferred securities 87 63 8r 63

Recurring Fair Value Measurements

To increase consistency and comparability in fair valus measurements, the FASB established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels as follows:

*  Level 1—quoled prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Registranis have the ability to access as
of the reporting date. Financial assets and liabilities utilizing Level 1 inputs include active exchange-traded equily securities,
exchange-based derivatives, mutual funds and money market funds.

»  Level 2—inputs other than quated prices included within Level 1 that are directly observable for tha asset or liability or indirectly
observable through corroboration with abservable markst data. Financial assets and kabilities utilizing Level 2 inputs indlude fixed
income securities, non-exchange-baged derivatives, commingled investment funds priced at NAV per fund share and fair value hedges.

* Level 3—unobservable inputs, such as internally developed pricing models for the asset or liability due ta Iktle or no market sctivity for
the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabiliies utilizing Leve! 3 inputs include infrequently traded non-exchange-based derivatives.

Upon Exelon’s and Generation's inltial adoption of the authoritative guidance for fair value measurements, and in periods since adoption,
Exelon and Generation have classified investments In NDT commingled funds, reported at NAY, within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The
FASB issued authoritative guidance in September 2009, effective for periods ending after December 15, 2009, indicating that if a reporting entity
has the ability to redeem its investment at NAV at the measurement
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Renewable Energy Credits and Alternative Energy Credlfts (Exelon, Generation and PECO). Exelon's, Generation’s, and PECO's other
intangible assets, included in other deferred debits and other assets on the Consalidated Balance Sheets, include RECs {Exelon and Generation)
and AECs (PECQ). As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, PECO had AECs of $13 million and $1 million, respectively. As of
December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the balances of RECs for Generation were $6 million and $2 million, respectively. See Note
2—Regulatory Issues for additionai information on RECs and AECs.

7. Fair Value of Financlal Assets and Llabllities (Exelon, Gengration, ComEd and PECO)

Non-Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Registrants’ carrying amounts of cash and cash

equivalents, accounts receivable, acoounts payable and accrued liabilities are representative of fair value because of the short-term nature of
these instruments.

Fair Value of Financial Liabitities Recorded at the Carrying Amotint
Exelon

The carrying amounts and fair values of Exelon’s long-term debt and SNF obligation as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 wera as follows:

2009 2008
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amaunt Valua
Long-term debt (Including amounts due within one year) : $ 11634 8§ 12223 5§ 1426 § 10,803
Long-term debt to PETT (including amounts due within one year) 415 428 1,124 1,193
Long-term debt to othey financing frusts o 380 | 326 C3R0C 200
Spent nuclear fue! obligation 1,017 832 1,015 544
Preferfed sédéurities of subsidiary - . ; o . Lo & B3 BT T8

Falr values of long-term debt are determined by a valuation model, which is based on a conventional discounted cash flow methodology and
utilizes assumptions of current market pricing curves. The fair value of preferred securities of subsidiaries is determined using observable market
prices as these securities are actively traded. The camying amount of Exelon's and Generation's SNF obligation resulted from a contract with the
DOE to provide for disposal of SNF from Generation’s nuclear generating stations. Exelon’s and Generation’s obligation to the DOE accrnues at the
13-week Treasury rate and falr value was determined by comparing the carrying amount of tha obligation ai the 13-week Treasury rate o the
present value of the obligation discounted using the prevailing Treasury rate for a long-term obligation with an estimated maturity of 2020 {(after
being adjusted for Generation's credit risk).

Generation

The carrying amounis and fair values of Generation’s long-term debt and SNF cbligation as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as
follows:

2009 2008
Carrying Falr Carrying Fair
. _ ] Amoum Value Amorint B Value
Lorig-term debt (rckidinig amounts due within one year) . R . " SR 1o o R i i 1Y R
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 1017 832 1,016 544
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therefore the second step was noi required. Although financial markets have stabllized over the past year, current economic conditions continue 1o
impact the market-related assumptions used in the 2009 annual assessment, While the estimated fair value of ComEd has increased since tha

2008 assessment, deterioration of the market related factors used in the impairment review could possibly result in a future impairment loss of
ComEd’s goodwill, which could be material.

2008 Annual Goodwill impairment Assessment. The 2008 annual goodwill impaimment assessment was performed as of November 1, 2008.
The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd to its carrying value, including goodwill, indicated no
impairment of goodwill, therefore the second step was not required. The arder in the 2007 Rale Case and the implementation of a formula-based
transmission rale provided more certainty related lo ComEd's future cash fiows. However, the economic downturn and the capital and credit
rarket crisis affected the market-related assumptions resulting in a significant decrease in estimated fair value of ComEd sinca the 2007
assessment.

2007 Annual Goodwill impairment Assessment. The 2007 annual goodwill Impairment assessment was performed as of November 1, 2007,
The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd to its carrying value, including goodwill, indicated no
impairment of goodwill, therefore the second step was not required.

Other Intangible Assets

Exelon’s and ComEd's other intangible assets, included in deferred debits and other assets in their Consolidated Salance Sheets, consisted
of the following as of December 31, 2009:

Accumulated Estlmated amortization expense
Gross Amortization Nat a1 2013
December 31, 2009 . . e T PR
Chicago settlement—1999 agreement E:: $100 $ 61) $38 $ 3 53
Chicago settlement—2003 agreement -~ C S e L (28)y 0 8T .4 T e g
Total intangible assets $ 1 $ {86) $76 § 7 $ 7

{a) InMarch 1998, CamEd entered into a settlement agreement with the City of Chicago assodiated with ComEd’s franchise agreement. Under the terms of the settlement,
ComEd agreed to make payments of $25 million to the Gity of Chicago each year from 1999 to 2002. The intangible asset recognized as a result of these payments is
being amortized ratably gver the remaining term of the franchise agreement, which ends in 2020.

{b} In February 2003, ComEd entered into Separate agreements with the City of Chicago and with Midwest Generation, LLGC {Midwest Generation). Under the terms of the
settlement agreemant with the City of Chicago, ComEd agreed to pay the City of Chicago a fotal of $60 million over a ten-year period, begirning in 2003, The intangible
assat recagnized as a result of the settliement agreement is being amoriizad ralably aver the remaining term of the Cily of Chicago franchise agreement, which ends in
2020. As vequired by the settlement, ComEd also mads a payment of $2 million to a third party on tha City of Chicago’s behalf. Pursuant to the agreement discussed
above, ComEd receivec payments of $32 million from Midwest Generation to relieve Midwest Generation's obligation under its 1999 fossll sale agreement with ComEd to
build the generation facility in the City of Chicago. The payments received by ComEd, which have been recorded in other long-term liabilities, are being recognized ratebly
(approximately $2 million annually) as an offset to amortization expense over the ramaining term of the franchise agreement.

$For each of the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Exelon’s and ComEd's amortization expense related to intangible assels
was $7 million.
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6. Intangible Assets (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECOQ)
Goodwill

Exelon’s and ComEd's gross amount of goodwill, accumulated impairment losses and carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008 wers as follows:

20038 2008
Accumulated Accumulated
Grass lmpatrmant Carrying Gross Impairment Garrying

Amount (3) Losses Amount_ ~Amount {a)
4808 ¥ 19083 Y IgE - ¥ 4B

o Amount
Balance, January 1

Impairment losses —
Balance, December 317,51 50 40 o et 4,608 $ 1,983

{a) Reflects goodwill recorded in 2000 from the PECO/MUnicam memger net of amortization, resolution of tax matters and other non-impaikment-related changes as allowed
under previous authoritative guidance,

Goodwill is not amertized, but is subject to an assessment for impairment at least annually, or more frequently if events or circumstances
indicate that goodwill might be impaired. The impairment assessment is performed using a iwo-step, fair value based test. The first step compares
the fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying amount, including goodwilk. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair valus, the
second step is performed. The second step requires an allocation of fair value to the individual assets and liabilities using purchase price
allocation in order to determine the implied fair value of goodwill. If the implied fair value of goodwill is less than the camrying amount, an
rmpaiment loss is recorded as a reduction to goodwill and a charge to operating expense.

Exelon assesses goodwill impairment at its ComEd reporting unit. Accordingly, any goodwill impairment charge at ComEd will affect
Exelon’s consolidated results of operations. As a result of new authoritative guidance for fair value measuremenit effective January 1, 2009, Exelon
and ComEd now estimats the fair value of the ComEd reporting unit using a weighted combination of a discounted cash flow analysis and a
market multiples analysis instead of the expected cash flow approach used in 2008 and prior years. The discounted cash flow analysis relies on a
single scenaria reflecting “base case” or “best estimate® projected cash flows for ComEd's business and includes an estimate of ComEd’s terminal
value hased on these expected cash flows using the generally accepted Gordon Dividend Growth formula, which derives a valuation using an
assumed perpetual annuity based on the entity's residual cash fliows. The discount rate is based on the generally accapted Capital Asset Pricing
Model and represents the weighted average cost of capital of comparable companies. The market multiples analysis utilizes multiptes of business
enterprise valua to earnings, before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) of comparable companies in estimating fair value.
Significant assumptions used in estimating the fair value include ComEd's capital structure, discourt and growth rates, utility sector market
performance, operating and capital expenditure requirements, fair value of debt, the selection of peer group companies and recent transaclions.
Management performs & raconciliation of the sum of the estimated fair value of all Exelon reporting units to Exelon's enterprise value based on its
trading price to coroborate the resuits of the discounted cash flow analysis and the market mulfiple analysis.

2009 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment. The 2009 annual goodwill impairment assessment was performed as of November 1, 2009.
The first stap of tha annual impaitment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd ta its carrying valus, including goodwill, indicated no
impairmeni of goodwill,
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§. Jointly Owned Electric Utility Plant (Exelon, Generation and PECO)

Exelon’s, Generation's and PECO's undivided ownership interests in jointly owned electric plants at December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as
follows:

Mucives generation Fousil fusl genwation
Quad Chle HPWd‘ C h
U % ottom Aalem () % Gnemaw
Cwnership interest 75.00% 50.00% 42.5%% me8s KT
Exelon's share at Decermber 31, 2009: . . . T T S
Plant 3 570 $ 520 3 388 3 357 5 238
Accumulated depreciation m - 283 i B Ha B 6t
Cormstruction work in prograss 107 56 46 1 "
Exelon's share at December 34, 2005: . . T S : R
Plant $ 512 $ 480 3 379 8 192 5 233
Accumuialed depreciation ' B5 256 - . M | & 48
Canstruction work in progress [-u] 21 3r 107 2

(a) Genaration also owns a praportionate shara in the fossil fusd combustion turbine at Salem, which is fully depreciated. The gross book velus was $3 milion at
December 31, 2009 and 2008.

(b) PECO owns a 22.00% share in 127 miles of 500,000 voltaga lines located In Pénnsylvanla.
() PECO owns a 42,55% share in 131 miles of 500,000 voltage lines located in Delaware and New Jersey.
(d) Generation has a 44.24% ownarship interest in Merrill Creek Reservoir located in New Jersey,

Exelon’s, Generation's and PECO's undlvided ownership interests are financed with their funds and all operations are accounted for as if
such participating interests were wholly owned fagilities. Exelon’s, Generaticn's and PECQ's share of direct expenses of the joinly owned plants
are included in fuel and operating and maintenance expenses on Exelon’s and Generation’s Consolidsted Statemenis of Operations and in
operating and maintenance expenses on PECO's Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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{a) Reprasents unregulated proparty.

{#) Includes accumulated depreciation related to unregulated property of $4 million and $4 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The annual depraciation provisions as a percentage of average service life for electric transmission and distribution assets were 2.57%,
2.53% and 2.49% for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

PECO
The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31, 2008 and 2008:

Average Service Lifo

{years) ' 2000 2008

Asset Category - * ' T B - : A S s
Electﬂc—transmlssion and dlstrlbutlon 5-85 $ 5410 $ 5174
Gas—transportation and distribution o 8§66 B .- R B :c3 |
Common—electric and gas 5-50 57 496
Construction work in progress @) ’ N/A : 17 103
QOther property, plant and equipment 45-50 16 15
 Total proparty, plant and equipmept : o g S L CLTo CURIES 0 TA19
Less: accumulated depreciation 2442 2,345
Property, plant and equipment,net =~~~ 0 Co S S Y Esaet - 6074

(4} Represents unregulated property.
{b) includes accumulated depreciation related 1o unregulated property of $2 million and $2 million as of Decembser 31, 2002 and 2008, respectively.

The following table presents the annwal depreciation provisions as a percentage of average service life for each asset category.

Avemg Service Llfe Percanme hy Asset I:atngmy 2000 2008 2007
Gas " , . 1.75%  1.74%  1.69%
Conmimon—glectric andgas- -~ - - e : oy s Ee T GAtY . BB 898%

See Note 1—Significant Accounting Polices for further information regarding property, plant and equipment policies and accounting for
capitalized sofiware costs. See Nole 9—Debt and Credii Agreements for further information regarding property, plant and equipment subject to
martgage liens.
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The annual depreciation provisions as a percentage of average service life for electric generation assets were 2.28%, 2.02% and 1.90% for
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

License Renewals. Generation's depreciation provisions are based on the estimated useful lives of its generating stations, which assume the
renewal of the licenses for all nuclear generating stations. As a resuit, the receipt of license renewals has no impact on the Consolidated
Statements of Oparations, See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information regarding license renswals.

Long-Lived Asset impairments. Generation regularly evaiuates the economic viability of its generating plants. During 2009, Generation
assaessed whether there had been any triggering events requiring an impaiment assessment for any of its generating-stations. Based on this

analysis, it was determined that Generation did not have any friggering events requiring impairment assessments for any of its generating stations,
except as noted below.

In connection with the decline in market conditions and the potental divestiture of the Texas plants (Handley, Mountain CGreek and LaPorte
generating stations) associated with the proposed merger with NRG that has since been terminated, Generation evaluated its Texas plants for
potential Impairment as of December 31, 2008, The impairment evaluation was perfermed 1o assess whether the carrying values of the plants
were not recoverable. Generation’s evaluation indicated that the estimated undiscounted future cash flows excesded the camying values uf the
plants and an impairment did not exist as of December 31, 2008 under the held and used model.

Due to the continued decline in forward energy prices in the first quarter of 2009, Generation again evaluaied its Texas plants for
racoverability as of March 31, 2009. As the estimated undiscounted future cash flows and fair value of the Hanaley and Mountain Creek stations
were less than the stations’ carrying values, the stations were determined to be impaired at March 31, 2009. LaPorts station was determined not
to be impaired. Accordingly, the Handley and Mountain Creek stations were wiitten down to fair value, and an impairment charge of $223 million
was recorded in operating and maintenance expense in Exelon’s and Generations Consolidated Statemants of Oparations in the first quarter of
2009. Thae fair value of the stations was determined using the income (discounted cash flow}, market (available comparables) and cost
(replacement cost) valuation approaches.

ComEd
The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of Dacember 31, 2009 and 2008:

Average Service Life
Asset Category Ly Ry T T
Electric—transmission and dlstnbuuon _ 5-75 _ ‘
Construction wark in progress ® e S e LN
Other property, plant and equipment 50

Total property, plant and equipmgiit C ’ S : T
Less: accumulated depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, net
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(&) Includas nuclear fuel that is in the fabrication and instaliation phasa of $711 milion and $490 mition at Decemker 31, 2008 and 2008, respeciivaly.

(b) includes Generation's bulidings under capital lease with a nat camrying value of $28 million and $31 milion ai December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The original cost
basis of the bulldings was 353 million and total accumulated amortizaticn was $24 mifiion and $22 méllion as of December 37, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Also includes
unreguiated property at ComEd and PECO.

{¢} Includes accumulated depreciation related to regulkated property at ComEd and PECO of $4,565 milllion and $4,205 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectivaly. Includes accumulated amertization of nuclear fuel in the reactor core at Generation of $1,383 million and $1,214 million as of Decambar 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. On Decomber 2, 2009, Generalion announced ils intention to permanently retire four of its fossil-fired generating unils effeciive May 31, 2011, Exelon
recorded approvimalely $32 mitfion of additional depreciation expense o raflact changes in useful lives for the plant assets that will be taken out of service pricr ta their
previously estimated zarvice parod. See Note 14—Corporate Restrusturing and Plant Retirements for additional infarmatian,

The following table presents the annual depreciation provisions as a percentage of average service life for each asset category.

Average Service Life Percentage Assut Ga ory i 2008 2008 2007

Electric—tranamissiort and distribufion . | o s 243% 242% - 0 2.38%

Electric—generation 2.26% 2.02% 1.90%

Gas : 1.75% 1.74% 1.65%

Common—electric and gas 6.41% 6.51% 6.36%

Generation

The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:
Anerage Service Life
o _ ___usa_rej,_,_..._ L le

Elecu'lc——ger@railon . S ' o 1-72 $ 9 666 R $ 9,108

Nuclear fuel T S S RS TN 7|« IR ¥ - |

Construction work in progress ® _ . . o NA 0 984 L

Other property; plant and equipment I R : ‘ SR ¥ S - - SEEU -
Tctal properly, plamt and equlpm%l o ‘ ' 14023 12719

<7 Less; Bocumiiated depregiation. s . N 4214 U dg4s

Property, plant and eql.npment net $ 9,800 s 8,907

{8) Wmoudes nudiear Juel that is in the fabrication and instatztion phase of $711 milfion and $490 milion at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respaciively.

{b) Includes buildings under capital lease with a net canrying value of $28 millian and $31 million at Dacamber 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The original cost basis of the

(©

buildings was $53 million and total accemulated amortization was 524 milion and $22 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel in the reactor cora of $1,383 milion and $1,214 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2008, respeciively. On
Decamber 2, 2008, Genetalion announced its inlention to permanently retire four of its fassil-fired generating unlts effactive May 31, 2011. Generation recorded
appraximately $32 million of additional depreciation éxpense to reflect changes in useful livas far the plant assets that will be taken out of service prior to thelr previously
astimated service pericd, See Note 14—Carporate Restructuring and Plant Retirements for agditional information,
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On August 18, 2009, PSEG submitied an application to the NRC to extend the operating license of Salem Units 1 and 2 by 20 years. Exelon
is part owner of the Salem Units. The NRC is expected to spend a total of 22 to 30 months to raview the application before making a decislon, The
current operating icenses expire in 2016 and 2020, respectively.

3. Accounts Receivable [Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO}

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2009 and 2008 included estimated unbilled revenues, representing an estimate for the unbilled
amount of energy or services provided to customers, and is nel of an allowance for uncollectible accounts as follows:

2009 Exelon ‘ ComEd PECC
Unbilled revenues - T I Y e Gtk 3
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (225) )] (17)
2008 Exelon Generation ~ ComEd PECC
Unbilled revenues T ST B RET RN TR A b e T
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (238) (30) (587) (151)

PECO is party to an agreement with a financial institution under which it sold an undivided interest, adjusted dally, in up to $225 million of
designated accounts recelvable, which PECO accounted for as a sale as of December 31, 2008. Under new guidance effective January 1, 2010,
this agreement will be acoounted for as a secured borrowing. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Pdlicies for additional information. PECO retains
the servicing responsibility for the sold receivables and has recorded a servicing liability. The agreement terminates on September 16, 2014,
unless extended in accordance with its terms. As of December 31, 2008, PECO was in compliance with the requirements of the agreement. In the
event the agreement is not extended, PECO has sufficient short-term liquidity and will seek alternate financing. Sea Note 7—Fair Value of
Financial Assets and Liabilities for additional information regarding the servicing liability.

4. Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO}
Exelon

The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Avarage Service Life
years) .

Asset Category

Electric—transmission and distribution

Electric—generation

Gas—transportation and distribution

Common—elgriic and gas

Nuclear fuel

Construction work in progress

Other property, plant and equipment
Total property, ptant and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, nst
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On May 30, 2008, a group of PJM load-serving entities, state commissions, consumer advocates and trade associations (referred to
collectively as the RPM Buyers) filed a complaint at FERC against PJM alleging that three of the four transitional RPM auctions yielded prices that
are unjust and unreasonable under the Federal Power Act. Most of the pariies cornprising the RPM Buyers group were parties to the seftiement
approved by FERC that established RPM. In the complaint, the RPM Buyers requested that the total projected payments to RPM sellers for the
three auctions at issue be materially reduced. On September 19, 2008, FERC dismissed the complaint finding that no party violated PJM’s tariff
and the prices determined during the initial auctions implementing the RPM were in accord with the tarlff provisions governing the auctions, On
June 18, 2002, FERC denied the RPM Buyers’ request for rehearing of FERC's September 19, 2008 arder. On August 14, 2009, RPM Buyers filed
a petition with the .5, Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit for review of the FERC's September 19, 2008 order, rejecting their complaint that
RPM resulted in unjust and unreasonable capacity prices. On September 17, 2009, PJM fited a motion to transfer the case to the D.C. Circuit on
the grounds that the Fourth Circuit was an improper venue. On November 12, 2009, the court granted the maotion. If the D.C. Cirgult were to
reverse FERC’s declision, FERC waould be required to conduct additional proceedings regarding the substantive allegations in the complaint.
Exelon and Generation believe that it is remote that the ultimate cutcome of this matter will have a material adverae impact on their respective
resulls of operations, cash flows or financial position.

in a companion order also Issued on September 18, 2008, FERC directed PJIM and its staksholders to evaluate whether prospective
changes should be made to RPM and, if a consensus is reached, file such a consensus with FERC in time to be in effect for the May 2009 RPM
Auction. PJM filed a report with FERC on Dacember 12, 2008 summarizing the discussions and explaining that a consensus was nat reached.
FJM also filed its own proposal with FERC on December 12, 2008. Qn March 26, 2000, FERC issued an order accepting in part and rejecting in
part PJM's December 12 filing, as amended by an Offer of Settlement filed by PJM and some members of PJM in response to the Decembar 12
filing. A number of parties filed for rehearing and/or clarification of the March 26, 2009 Order. On August 14, 2008, the Commission granied in part
and denled in part requests for rehearing and clarification. Any order may then ba subject ko review in the United States Court of Appeals.

License Ronewals (Exelon and Generation). In July 2005, Generaticn applied for license renewal for Oyster Creek on a timeling
consistent and integrated with the ather planned license renewal filings for the Gensration nuclear fleet. The application was challenged by a
coalition of citizen groups (citizen groups) and the NJDEP, including filings made with the NRC's ASLB, the NRC Commissioners and the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. These filings and appeals were rejected or denied. On April 8, 2008, the NRC issued tha renewed operating
license for Oyster Creek that expires in April 2029. On May 29, 2009, the citizen groups flled a Petition for Review of the NRC’s renewal of Oyster
Creek’s uperating license in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. If the appeal is successful, it is unlikely that it would result in a
revocation of the renewed license; however, it could cause the NRC to impose additiona! conditions over tha caurse of the period of extended
operation.

On January 8, 2008, AmerGen submitied an application to the NRC to extend the operating license of TMI Unit 1 for an additional 20 years.
On October 22, 2009, the NRC issued the renewed operating license for TMI Unit 1 that expires in April 2034.
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Market-Based Rates (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). Generation, ComEd and PECO are public utilities for purposes aof the
Federal Power Act and are required to obtain FERC’s acceptance of rate schedules for wholesale electricity sales. Cumently, Generation, ComEd
and PECQ have authority to execute wholesale electricity sales at market-based rates. As is customary with market-based rate schedules, FERC
has reserved the right to suspend market-based rate authority on a retroactive basis if it subseguently determines that Generation, ComEd or
PECO has violated the terms and conditions of its {ariff or the Fedaral Power Act. FERC is also authorized to order refunds if It finds that the
market-based rates are not just and reasonable under the Federal Powsr Act.

In June 2007, FERC issued a Final Rule en Market-Based Rates for Wholesale Sales of Electric Energy, Capacity and Ancillary Setvices by
Public Utilities (Order No. 697}, which updated and modified the tests that FERC had implemented in 2004. That order was clarified in December
2007, Subseguently, Order No. 697 was largely affirmed and further clarified in Order Mo. 697-A, Order No., 697-B and Order No. 687-C. The
Registrants do not expect that the Final Rule will have a material effect on their results of operations in the short-term. The longer-term impact will
depend on the future application by FERC of Order Nos. 697 and future actions involving markst-based rates.

During 2008, Generation, ComEd and PECQ filed an analysis for generation in the Northeast region covering generation in PJM and
1SO-New England and Generation filed an analysis for generation in the Southeast region covering generation in the Southem Company and
Entergy areas; and in 2009, Generation filed an analysis for generation in the Central region covering generation in the MISO market. in each
case, the filing used FERC's updated screening tests, as required by the Final Rule. These analyses demonstrated that Exelon does not have
market power in those areas and, thereforg, is enfitied to continue to sell at market-based rates in them. FERC accepted the 2008 filings on
January 15, 2009 and September 2, 2009 and accepied the 2002 flling on October 26, 2009, affirming Exelon’s affiliates’ continued right to make
sales at market-based rates.

Relfabillty Pricing Model (Exelon and Generation). On August 31, 2005, PJM submitted a proposal ta FERC for a new capacity payment
construct to replace PJM's then-existing capacity obligation rules. The proposal provided for a forward capacity procurement auction to establish
capacity ang payment obiigations using a demand curve and locational deliverability zones for capacity. The FERC affirmed PJM's propasal for
forward commitments and ofher maiters, bul encouraged PJM and the parties to that FERC proceeding to resolve other RPM issues by
sattlement. A setiement was reached on September 29, 2006 and was approved by FERC on December 22, 2006. The settiement provided for an
auction 36 months in advance of each delivery year beginning with the delivery year ending May 31, 2012 and an expedited phase-in process
for four transifional auctions covering defivery years ending on May 31 in 2008 through 2011. All but one appeal of FERC's order appraving RPM

were withdrawn on February 27, 2009 and the remalining appeal was denied by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit (D.C.
Circuit) on March 17, 2009.

PJM’s four transitional RPM auctions took place in April 2007, July 2007, October 2007 and January 2008 and established prices for the
perlod from June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2011. Subsequent auctions will take place 36 months ahead of the scheduled delivery year. The
auction for the delivery year ending May 31, 2012 and May 31, 2013 occurred in May 2008 and May 2009, respectively. Thus far, the RPM
capaclty auctions have secured capacity for the PJM market through 2013. While auction results produced varying prices, as anticipated, the RPM
has been beneficial for owners of generation facllities, pariculary for such facilities located in constrained Zones, as compared to the prior
capacity-payment construct.
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facilities 500 kV and above. On October 20, 2009, the court denied the rehearing petition. On January 21, 2010, FERC issued an order
establishing paper hearing procedures to supplement the record. ComEd anticipates that all impacts of any rate design changes effective after
December 31, 2006 should be recoverable through retail rates and, thus, the rate design changes are not expected to have a materal impact on
ComEd's results of operations, cash flows or financial position. PECO also has the right to file with the PAPUC for a change in ratail rates to reflect
changes in its wholesale transmission costs, PECO cannot predict the long-term impact of any rate design changes due to the uncertainty as to
whether new facilities will be built and how the costs of new faciiitles less than 500 KV will be allocated; however, the Impact may be material to its
results of operations, cash flows, or financial position.

PIM-MISO Regional Rate Design (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). The curent PJM-MISO Regional Rate Design is used to specify the
pricing of transmission service betwsen PJM and MISO and impacts CamEd and PECO due to purchases by suppliers from MISO. In August
2007, ComEd and PECO and several other transmission owners in PJM and MISO, as directed by a FERC order, filed with FERC to continue the
existing transmission rate design between PJM and MISO. Additional transmission owners and certain other entities filed protests urging FERC to
reject the filing. In September 2007, a complaint was filed asking FERC to find that the PJM-MISO rate design was unjust and unreasonable and
to substitute a rate design that socigizes the costs of all existing and new transmission facilities of 345 kV and above acress PJM and MISO. In
December 2008, FERC denled a request for rehearing of these orders and an appeal was filed in the United States Court of Appeals. Cn
November 9, 2009, the court dismissed the appeal at the request of the appellant.

Aurthorized Return on Rate Base (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). In the September 2008 order in the 2007 Rate Case, the ICC authorized a
return on ComEd's distribution rate base using a weighted average debt and equity retumn of 8,36%, an increase over the 8.01% retum previously
authorized in the 2005 Rate Case. ComEd's fermula transmission rate currently provides for a weighted average debt and equity retum on
transmission rate base of 9.43%, an increase aver the 9.37% retumn previously authorized. As part of the FERC-approved settiement of ComEd's
2007 transmission rate case, the rate of return on common equity is 11.5% and the common equity component of the ratio used to calculate the
weighted average debt and equity return for the formula transmission rate is currently capped at 57%. This squity cap is reduced to 56% in June
2010 and 55% in June 2011 and subsequent years. This transmission rate base return is updated annually in accordance with the formula-based
rate calculation discussed above.

PECQ's transition period includes caps on electric generation rates that will expire on December 31, 2010 pursuant ta the Compstition Act.
The electric distribution and transmission components of PECQ's rates continue to be regulated. PECO’s most recently approved weighied
average debt and equity return on electric rate base, which induded electric generation, was 11.23% (approved in 1990). PECO’s purchased gas
cost rates are not subject to caps and do not earn a retum. As part of the gas distribution rate case filed in March 2008, PECO requested that the
PAPUC authorize it to establish base rates for natural gas distribution service using a weighted average debt and equity return on gas rate base of
8.90%. The joint setllement petition in that matter, approved in October 2008 by the PAPUC, did nol specify the rate of retum upon which the
settlement rates are based, but rather provicded for an increase in annual revenue. Prior to the 2008 gas distribution rate case, the most recently
approved weighted average debt and equity return on gas rate base was 11.45% (approvad in 1988).
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The Pennsylvania Legislature is currently considering HB 80, which, if enaclagd into law, would increase the minimum reguired percentage of
slectric enargy purchased and sold 10 relail electric customers from alternative energy resources and extend the peried for such purchases and
sales. HB B0 would increasé the Tier 1 and solar purchase and sale requirements, limit eligible solar purchases to Pennsylvania generating
sources and incorporate advanced coal combustion with limited carbon emissions as an acceptable alternative energy resource. Generation has
preposed amendments to include extended nuclear uprates as a qualifying alternative energy source.

In 2007, the PAPUC approved PECO’s plan io acquire and bank approximately 450,000 non-solar Tier | AECs (corresponding to the
expected annual output of approximately 240 MW of wind power} annually for a five-year term in order o prepare far 2011, the fiest year of
PECO’s required compliance following the completion of its electric generation rate cap transition period. The banked AECs may be used in elther
of the twa cansecutive AEPS reporting petiods after PECO's electric generation rate cap transition pericd. All costs incurred in connection with
AEC procurement prior to 2011 are being deferred as a regulatory asset with a return on the unamortized balance and will be recovered from
customers in 2011. Those cosis, and PECO's AEPS Act compliance costs incurred thereafter, will be recovered from customers on a full and
current basis through a reconcilable ratemaking mechanism as contemplated by the AEPS Act. In conformance with the approved plan, PECO
has entered into five-year agreements with accepted bidders, including Generation, totaling 452,000 AECs to ba purchased annually.

On August 27, 2009, the PAPUC approved a setlement of PECO's patition for sarly procuremant and banking of up to 8,000 salar Tier 1
AECs annually for ten years. PECO's procurement would employ the same surcharge cost-recovery mechanism that the PAPUC previously
approved for nen-solar Tier 1 AECs. The settlement provides for no cap on bid price, provides the PAPUC a 10 calendar day review period,
permits facilities capable of generating a minimum of 300 AECs annually 10 bid and provides that no changes to the agreement with AEC suppliers
will be accepted after PAPLIC approval. On January 25, 2010, the PAPUC approved the fixed-price agreement solar AEC procurement results.
PECO plans to enter into the fixed-price agreements by February 8, 2010.

PJM Transmission Rate Design (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). PJM Transmission Rate Design specifies the rates for iransmission service
charged to custorners within PJM. Currently, ComEd and PECO incur costs based on the existing rate design, which charges customers based on
the cost of the existing transmission facilities within their load zone and the cost of new transmission faciliies based on those who benetfit. In Aprit
2007, FERC issued an order concluding that PdM's current rate design for existing facililies is just and reasonable and should not be changed. In
the same order, FERC held thai the costs of new facilities 500 kV and above should be socialized across the entire PJM footprint and that the
costs of new facilities less than 500 kV should be allocated to the customers af the new facilities who caused the need for those fadilities. In the
short term, based cn new transmission faciliies approved by PJM, it is likely that allocating across PJM the costs of new facilities 500 kV and
above will increase charges to ComEd and reduce charges to PECO, as compared to the aflocation methodology in effect before the FERC order.
After FERC ultimately denied all requests for rehearing on all issues, several parties filed petitions in the UL.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh
Circuit for review of the decision. On August 6, 2008, the court issued its decision affirming FERC's order with regard to the costs of existing
facilities but reversing and remanding to FERC for further consideration its decision with regard to the costs of new facilities 500 kV and above. On
September 21, 2009, two parties filad a patition for rehearing by the full court conceming the courl’s decision to remand ta FERG the part of the
decision regarding the allocation of the costs of new
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On August 8, 2009, PECQ filed with the DOE an application seeking $200 million in ARRA of 2009 matching grant funds under the Smart
Grid Investment Grant Program. PECO's "Smart Future Greater Philadelphia” project will increase the number of smart meters initially installed to
600,000, accelerate universal smart meter deployment by five years and increase Smart Grid investments up to approximately $100 million over
the next three years. On October 27, 2008, the DOE announced its intent to award PECO a $200 million stimulus grant to fund its smart meter and
smart grid investments. Assuming sucsessful completion of the DOE negotiations and PECO's receipt of the full award on reasonable terms,
PECO is committed to implementing expanded initial deployment of 600,000 smart meters within three years and then accelerating univarsal
smar meler deployment from 15 years to 10 years.

Energy Efficiency and Alfernative Energy Programs (Exelon and PECO).

Energy Efficiency Programs. Pursuant to Act 129's energy efficiency and conservatiorvdemand {EE&C) reguction targets, PECO filed its
EE&C plan with the PAPUC on July 1, 2009. The plan set forth haw PECO will reduce slectric consumption by &t least 1% in its service territory by
May 31, 2011 from expected consumption for the period June 1, 2008 through May 31, 2010 and by 3% by May 31, 2013, In accordance with Act
129, PECO also plans to reduce peak demand by a minimum of 4.5% of PECO’s annual system peak demand in the 100 hours of highest demand
by May 31, 2013, measured against its peak demand during the period of June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008. If PECO fails to achleve the
required reductions in consumption within the stated deadlines, PECQ will be subject to civil penalties of up to $20 millicn, which would not be
recoverable from ratepayers. Act 129 mandates that the total cost of any EE&C plan may not exceed 2% of the electric company's lotal annual
revenue as of December 31, 2006. On Octuber 28, 2009, the PAPUC issued an order providing partial approval of PECO's EE&C plan. The
approved plan totals more than $330 million and includes the CFL program, weatherizetion programs, an energy efficlency appliance rebate and
trade-in program, rebates and energy efficiency programs for non-prefit, educational, governmental and business customers, customer incentives
for energy manageiment programs and incentives 1o help customers reduce energy demand during peak pericds. On December 24, 2009, PECO
filed revisions to the portions of the plan not approved based on PAPUC feedback.

Alternative Energy Portfolic Standards. In November 2004, Pennsyivania adopted the AEPS Act. The AEPS Act mandated that beginning in
2007, or following the end of an electric distribution company’s retail electric generation rate cap transition period, cerlain percentages of electric
energy sold by an electric distribution company or electric generation supplier to Pennsyivania retall electric customers shall be generated from
certain altemative energy resources as measured in AECs. The requirement for electric energy that must come from Tier | alternatlve energy
resources (including solar or wind power, low-impact hydropower, gecthermal energy, biclogically derived methane gas, fuel cells, biomass energy
generated within Pennsylvania and coal mine methane) ranges from 1.5% 10 8.0% and the requirement for Tier || alternative energy resources
{Including waste coal, biomass energy genetated outside of Pennsylvania, demand-side management, large-scale hydropower, municipal solid
waste, generation of electricity utitizing by-products of the pulping process and wood, distributed generation systema and integrated combined coal
gasification technology) ranges from 4.2% to 10.0%. These Tler | and Tier # alternative energy resources include acceptable energy sources as
set forth in Act 129 in addition to these outlined in the AEPS Act. The AEPS Act mandates the 8.0% requirement for Tler ! resources and the
10.0% requirement for Tier Il resources must be met by the year ending May 31, 2021,
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default electric service following the expiration of elechic generation rate caps on December 31, 2010. The DSP Program, which has a 28-month
term beginning January 1, 2011 and snding May 31, 2013, complies with electric supply procurement guidelines set forth in Act 129. Under the
seltlement, PECO will also expand its low-income assistance initiatives and offer a market rate deferral program under which certain customers
can elect lo phase-in, wilh interest, any posi-electric generation rate cap increases in 2011 if they exceed 25%. )

PECO’s default electric service customers have been divided into four procurement classes: a residential class,-a small commercial class
(for non-—residential customers with peak demand up to 100 kW), a medium commercial class {for non-residential customers with peak demand of

greater than 100 kW up to 500 kW) and a large commercial and inciustrial class (for non-residential customers with peak demand in excess of 500
kw). ’

Seventy-five percent of the residentlal class load, 90% of the small commercial class Ioad and 85% of the medium commerial class load will
ba served through competitively procured contracts for load-following, fixed price full requiremesnts default electric supply. For the remaining
portion of the residential class load, PECQ will competitively procure through block contracts, which represent 20% of the load and will balance the
remaining load through sales and purchases of enargy in the PJM day-ahead wholesale “spot” energy market (spot market), For the remaining
porticn of the small commercial and medium commercial class loads, as well as the Jarge commercial and industrial class load, PECO will
compstitively procure contracts for load-following, full requirements default sleciric supply with the price for energy in each contract st to be the
hourly price of the spot market during the term of dedivery. In addition, PECO wilt offer large commercial and industrial customers a fixed-price
oplional service during the first year of PECO's DSP Program.

In 2009, PECO completed two competitive procurements in accordance with the DSP Pragram for electric supply for default electric setvice
customers commencing January 2011, As of December 31, 2008, PECO has entered into contracts with tarms of 17 to 29 months coveting 49%
of planned full requirements contracts for the residential customer class, contracts with 17-month terms covering 24% of planned full requirements
cantracts for the small commercial customer class and contracts with 17-month terms covering 16% of planned full requirements cantracts for the
medium commercial customer class. PECO also entered into block contracts with 12-month terms for a total of 80 MW for service to the residential
custamer ¢lass in 2011. PECO will conduct seven additional competitive procurements in accordance with the DSP Program.

Smart Meter and Smart Grid investments (Exefon and PECQ). PECO is planning to spend up to approximately $650 million en its smart
meter and smart grid infrastructure. On Nevember 25, 2009, PECO filed a joint petition for pariial setiement of its $550 million Smart Meter
Procurement and Instailation Plan with the FAPUC, which was filed on August 14, 2009 in accordance with the requirements of Act 129, PECO is
requesting PAPUC approval to instail more than 1.6 milion smart maters end deploy advanced communication networks over a 15 year period.
The first phase of the plan includes the procurement and deployment of automated meter infrasiructure and an initial deployment of 100,000 smart
meters over the next three years. On January 28, 2010, the AL Issued an iniial decision approving the partial settlement and determining
remaining cost allecation issues subjact to final PAPUC approval. PECO plans to file for PAPUG approval of an initial dynamic pricing and
customer acceptance program in June 2010 and for approval of a universal meter depioyment plan for ks remaining customers in 2012,
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Fund is used to assist low-income residential customers. As one way to assist such customers, the legislation creates a new pergentage of income
payment pragram (PIPP) that indudes an asrearage reduction component for participating custorners. The program will be paid for from the Fund
and cther state monies.

As a result of the IGC order, ComEd will record the $70 million benefit and the $10 million one-time charge in the first quarter of 2010,
ComEd will record a regulatory asset and an offsetting reduction in operating and maintenance expense for the cumulative under-collections from
2008 and 2009. Recovery of the initial regulatory asset wiif take place over an approdimate 14-monih time frame beginning in April 2010.

Pennsyivania Gas Distribution Rate Case (Exelon and PECO}. In Qctaber 2008, the PAPUC voted to approve the jeint setdlement related
to PECQO's March 2008 filing providing for an increase of $77 million to its annual natural gas distributlon revenue, As pant of the settiement, PECO
agreed to enhance its low-income programs as well as provide funding for new energy-efficiency programs to help customers manage thelr energy
usage and gas bills. Additionzlly, PECO agreed not to file a new base rate case for natural gas distribution service before January 1, 2010. The
approved rate adjustment became effective on January 1, 2009,

Pennsylvania Transition-Related Legislative and Regulatory Matiers (Exelon, Generation and PECO). In Pennsylvania, despite the
recent dedine in wholesale electricity market prices, there has been some continuing interest from elected officials in mitigating the potential
impact of electric generation price increases on cusiomers when rate caps expire. While PECO's retall electric generation rate cap transiton
peried does nat end until December 31, 2010, transition periods have ended for seven other Pennsylvania electric distibutlon companies and, in
most instances, post-transition electric generation price increases occurred. Over the past faw years, elected officials in Pennsylvania have
worked on developing legislation to address concems over post-transition slectric generation price Increases. Measuras suggested by legistators
include rate-increase deferrals and phase-ins, rate-cap extensions, a generation tax and contributions of value by Pennsylvania utility companias
toward rate-relief programs.

On March 12, 2009, the PAPUC approved the settlement of PECQO's Market Rate Transition Phase-In Program. The program allows eligible
residential and small-business electric-service customers to transition to market-priced generation through pre-payments mads through 2010 that
accrue Interest at the statulory rate of 6% and are to be applied as credits to their bills in 2011 and 2012, Total collections under this program were
not significant as of December 31, 2009,

Cn June 9, 2009, the PAPUC entered an order instituting an investigation inte whether PECQ's nudear decommissioning cost adjustment
clausa, which is a mechanism that allows PECO 1o recover costs from customers for the decommissioning of seven former PECO nuclear units
now owned by Generation, should continue after the termination of PECC's competitive transition cost collections on December 31, 2010 and
assigned the matter for alternative dispute resolution or the prompt scheduling of such hearings as may be nacessary. On October 14, 2009, a
prehearing conferenca was held and PECO agreed 1o report to the ALJ on settlement progress. Settlernent discussions continue and PECO has
been providing the ALJ with periodic reports on setilement progress. See Note 11—Asset Retiroment Obligations for additional information.

Pennsylvania Pracurement Proceedings (Exelon and PECQ). On June 2, 2008, the PAPUC entered an order approving the seitlement of
PECO’s DSP Program, under which PECO will provide
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2007 Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). ComEd filed the 2007 Rate Casge with the ICC for approval to increase its delivery service revenus
requirement by approximately $360 million. The ICC issued an order in the rate case approving a $274 million increage in ComEd's annual
revenue requirement, which became effective in September 2008. ComEd and several other parties have filed appeals of the rate order with the
courts. ComEd cannot predict the timing of resolution or the results of the appeals. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are
axpecied to be prospective.

The 2007 Rate Case filing also included a systerm mademization rider, which the ICC approved for the limited purpose of implemanting a
pilot program for AMI. The rider permits invesiments in AMI to be reflected in rates an a quarterly basis instead of waiting for the next rate case to
begin recovery. On June 1, 2008, ComEd filed its proposed AMI pllot program with the 1CC, which included revisions fo the system madernizaticn
rider. On October 14, 2008, the ICC appraved ComEd's proposad AMI pilot program, with miner madifications, and recovery of substantially all
program costs under tha rider. The AMI pilot program ailows ComEd to study the costs and benefits related 1o automsited metaring and to develop
the cost estimate of full system-wide implementation of AMI. In addition, the program allows customers the ability to manage energy use, improve
energy efficiency and lower energy bills. The lllinois Attomey General has appealed the IGC arder approving the plan, Tha matter is nat yet
briefed.

In August 2009, ComEd filed & request for $175 million of matching Federal stimulus grants with the DOE under the ARRA of 2008 1o help
finance AMI and Smart Grid technologies in Minois; however, ComEd did not receive any of the matching grant awards announced by DOE in
Cctober 2009,

Transmission Rate Case (Exelon and Comid). ComEd's transmission rates are estabiished based on a formiula that was approved by
FERC in January 2008. FERC's order establishes the agreed-upon treatment of costs and revenues in the determination of network service
transmission rates and the process for updating the formiuia rate calculation on an annual basis.

ComEd's most recent annual formula rate update filed in May 2009 reflects actual 2008 expenses and investments plus forecasted 2009
capital additions. The time for parties to challenge the update has expired; no parties have raised challenges and ComEd will move to close the
docket. The update resulied in a revenue requirement of $436 million resulting in an increass of approximately $6 million from the 2008 revenue
requirement, plus an additional $4 million related to the 2008 true-up of actual costs. The 2009 revenus requirement of $440 million,
which includes the 2008 true-up, became effective June 1, 2009 and is recovered over the period extending through May 31, 2010. The ragulatory
asset associated with the true-up is belng amortized as the associated revenues are received. ComEd will continue to reflect its best estimate of
its anticipated true-up in the financial statements.

Niinois Legistation for Recovery of Uncolfectible Accounts (Exelon and ComEd). Comprehensive legisiation has been enacted in
linois that provides utilities the ability 1o adjust their rates annually through a rider mechanism to reflect the increases or decreases in annual
uncollectible accounts expenses starting with 2008 and prospectively. ComEd under-coliected appraximately $26 million during 2008 and :
approximately $44 million during 2009. On September 8, 2009, ComEd Rled a proposed tariff in accordance with the iegislation. On February 2,
2010, the 1CC issued an order adopting ComEd'’s proposed tariffs, with minor modifications.

With the ICC approval of the tariff, ComEd is required o make a one-time contribution of approximately $10 million to the Supplemental
Low-Income Energy Assistance Fund (the Fund). The
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heing purchased through the spot market and hedged by the financial swap contract with Generation. The remainder of ComEd's expected energy
purchases would be mat through the purchases of standard products in the 2009 and 2010 RFP processes. The IPA’s plan also includes a
provision for procurement of approximately 3.5% of ComEd's fixed-price load requirements from renewable energy resources utilizing long-term
contracts beginning June 2012. The long term renewables purchased would count towards satisfying ComEd's obligation under the state's RPS,
See Note 8—Derivative Financial Instruments for further discussion on the financial swap contract.

The ICC has initiated a proceeding to reconcife the actual casls of power purchased in the January 2007 through May 2008 period with the
costs for power that flowed through ComEd's tariffs and were collected from customers. Because the lllinois Settlemant Legislation has already
deemed such costs te be prudently incurred, the reconciliation proceeding is not expected lo have a significant impact on ComEd.

2005 Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). in August 2005, ComEd filed a rate case with the ICC lo comprehensively revise its tariffs and to
adjust rates for delivering electricity effective January 2007 (2005 Rate Case). ComEd proposed a revenue increase of $317 million. During 2008,
the ICC issued various ordars associated with this case, which resulted in a total annual rate increase of $83 miillion effective January 2007,
ComEd arul various other parties appealed the rate order to the courts. In September 2009, the Appellate Court of lHlinois affirmed the ICC's order
and denied the appeals. Several parties have asked the Appellate Court to rehear various rate design issues addressed in the opinion. There is no
set fime in which the Court must act.

Original Cost Audlt (Exelon and ComEd). In cannection with ComEd's 2005 Rate Case proceeding, the ICC, with ComEd’s concurrence,
ordered an “original cost® audit of ComEd's disiribution assets. in Decernber 2007, the consulting firm completed the sudit. The consulting firm's
results of the audit were reported to the ICC in April 2008, which presented its findings regarding acceunting methodology, documentation and
cther maiters, along with proposed adjustments. The audit report recommended gross plant disallowances of approximately $350 million, before
reflecting accumulated depreciation. The basis for the disallowance recommendation on approximately $80 million of the costs was that the assets
were misclassified between ComEd's distribution and gansmission operations. ComEd reclassified these costs in September 2007 and they were
reflected correctly in ComEd's rate case filed in October 2007 (2007 Rate Case).

In April 2008, ComEd and the ICC Staff reached a stipulation (the stipulation) regarding various portions of contested issues in the Original
Cost Audit as well as the 2007 Rate Case and agreed to make various joint recommendations to the ICC in the 2007 Rate Case. In
September 2008, the ICC issued an order in the 2007 Rate Case, which reflacted the joint recommendations made by the ICC Staff and ComEd
and required ComEd to Incur a charge of approximately $19 million (pre-tax) related to various items identified in the Original Cost Audit.

The 1ICC opened a proceeding on the Original Cost Audit in May 2008. Under the terms of the stiputation, the ICC Staff agreed not to
advocate that any of the proposed adjustmants in the audit report be adopted other than those reflected In the 2007 Rate Case; however, the
stipulation does not preclude other parties o the rate case or to the Original Cost Audit proceeding from taking positions contrary to the
stipulation. The lllinols Attorney General submitied testimony and legal briefs suggesting that ComEd improperly changed the way it capitalized
certain cable faults during the rate freeze period and therefore the rata base should be reduced by $121 million and ComEd should refund at least
$42 million to customers. On January 12, 2010, the ICC issued an order rejecting the lllincls Attomey General's recommendations in their entirety.
The order is subject to rehearing and appeal.
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Additionally, during the ten year period that began June 1, 2008, electric utilities must implement cost-eflfective demand response
reasures to reduce peak demand by 0.1% aver the prior year for eligible retail customers. The energy efficiency and demand response
goals are subject 1o rate impact caps each year. Utilities are allowed recovery of costs for energy efficiency and demand response
pregrams, subject to approval by the ICC. In February 2008, the ICC Issued an order approving substantially all of ComEd's Energy
Efficiency and Demand Response Plan, including cost recovery. This plan bagan in June 2008 and is designed to meet the Ulingis
Settlement Legislation’s energy efficiency and demand response goals for an initial three-year perlod, including reductions in delivered
energy to all retail customers and in the peak demand of eligible retail customers. During the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008, expenses related to enargy efficiency and demand responsa programs consisted of $59 million and $25 million, respectively.

*  Since June 1, 2008, utilities have been required to procure cost-effective renewable energy resources in amounts that equal or exceed
2% of the total electricity that each electric utility supplies to its eligible retail customers. ComEd is alse required to acquire amounts of
renewable energy resources that will cumulatively increasa this percentage to at least 10% by June 1, 2015, with an ulimate target of at
least 25% by June 1, 2025, subject to customer rate cap limitations. All goals are subject to rate impact criteria set forth in the lllincis
Settlement Legislation. Under a May 2008 ICC-approved RFP, ComEd procured RECs for the period June 2008 through May 2009. On
May 13, 2009, the ICC approved the results of an RFP to procure RECs for the period June 2008 through May 2010. ComEd currently
retires all RECs immediately upon purchase. Since June 2008, ComEd recovers procurement costs of RECs through rates. See Note
18—Commitments and Contingencies for further information regarding ComEd's procurement of RECs.

Niinois Procurement Proceedings (Exelon, Generation and ComEd). ComEd Is permitted to recover its electricily procurement cosls
from retail customers without mark-up. Beginning on January 1, 2007, ComEd procured 100% of energy fo meet ils lead service requirements
through 1CC-approved staggerad SFCs with various suppliers, including Generation. For the peried from Juna 2008 to May 2004, the 1ICC
appraved an interdm procurement plan under which ComEd pracured energy to meet its load service requirements through an RFP for standard
wholesale products, existing SFC and spot market purchases hedged by a five-year variable to fixed financial swap contract with Generation.

Beginning in June 2008, under the lllinois Setlement Legislation, the IPA designs, and the ICC approves, an electricity supply portfolio for
ComEd and administers a competitive process under which ComEd procures its electricity supply. On January 7, 2009, the ICC approved the
IPA's plan for pracurement of ComEd's expected energy requirernents from June 2000 through May 2010, which includes approximately 38% of
ComEd's expected energy requirements purchased through the spot market and hedged by the financlal swap contract with Generation. The
remainder of ComEd's expecied energy requirements will be met through the existing SFC and standard products purchased as a result of the
2009 RFP process completed in May 2009. In addition, approximately 9% of ComEd's energy requirements from June 2010 through May 2011
were procured through the 2009 RFP process.

On September 30, 2009, the IPA filed its procurement plan with the ICC covering June 2010 through May 2015. On December 28, 2009, the
ICC approved this plan which will result in approximately 66% of ComEd's expected energy purchases for the June 2010 to May 2011 period
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Settlement Legislation. ComEd committed to issue $64 million in rate relief credits ta custamers or to fund various programs to assist
customers. Generation committed to contribute an aggregale of $747 million, consisting of $435 million to pay ComEd for rate relief
programs for ComEd customers, $307.5 million for rate relief programs for customers of other Rlinois utilities and $4.5 million for partially
funding operations of the IPA. The contributions are recognized in the financial statements of Generation and GomEd as rate relief
credits are applied to customer bills by ComEd and other lllinpis utilities or as operating expenses associated with the programs are

incurred.

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Generation and ComEd recognized net costs from their contributiong

pursuant to the lllincis Settlement in their Consolidated Statements of Operations as foliows:

Yaar Ended Decoemnbar 31, 2009 Ganeration
Credits to Coriid custormers “ § Ak
Credits to other Klingis uulnass custorners 53
Other rats feflef programs - . - . . —
Total Incurred costs B 98
Year Ended December 31, 2008 Goneration
meCﬂmEdmsmmﬁs[ T m - C - SRS R £
Credits to other lilincis utlltass customers a0
Oﬁwa‘raﬁemliefpmgrams oL o —
Total incurred costs $ 22
Year Ended Dacember 31, 2007 Generation
Cuﬂﬁswmmﬁdemhmersa o ”;-‘ »
Credits to other Illmo:s utlllp,gs customers 187
Othir rate rélief p OO o e i
Funding of the IPA 5
Totalifcurred costs 7 e S : ‘ ’ B “$ 408

(a}) Recorded as a reduction in gperating revenues

(b) Recorded as a charge to operating and maintenance expense

Total Credits lssued

COTEd _!o QomEd ;usgomers
nfa o
$ 9 $ 53
Total Credits lesued
ComEd to Cc:mEd Cusiomors
n‘a
g e
$ 13
Totat Cradits Issued
ComEd o QomEd Gustomers
‘nfa . BRSNS
-

As of December 31, 2009, Generation's remaining costs to be recognized related to the rate relief commitment are $20 million, consisting of
$13 million related to pregrams for ComEd customers and $7 million for programs for customers of other lllincls utilities. ComEd's remaining costs

to be recognized related 1o the rate relief commitment are $1 million as of December 31, 2009,

Energy Efficlency and Renewabla Energy

«  Electric utilities in lllinois are required to include cost-effective energy efficiency resources in thelr plans to meet an incremental annuat
program energy savings requirement of 0.2% of anergy delivered to reteil customers for the year ended June 1, 2009, which increases
annually to 2% of energy delivered in the year commencing June 1, 2015 and each year thereafter.
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sources of guthoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. This guidance modifies the GAAP hlerarchy to Include only twa levels of GAAP: authoritative
and nonauthoritative. This guidance was effective for the Registrants as of September 30, 2008, The adoption of this guidance did not impact the
Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or financial positions since the FASE Codification is not intended to change or alter existing GAAP.

Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverablas

In October 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that amends existing guidance for identifying separate deliverables in a
revenue-generaling transaction where multiple deliverables exist, and provides guidance for allocating and recognizing revenus based on those
separate deliverables. The guidance is expected to result in more multiple-deliverable arrangements being separable than under current guidance.
This guidance is effective for the Registrants beginning on January 1, 2011 and is required to be applled prospectively to new or significantly
madified revenue arrangements. The Registrants are cuently assessing the impacts this guidance may have on their consolidated financial
statements.

Fair Value Measurements Disclosures

In January 2010, the FASB issued authoritative guldance intended to Improve disclosuras about fair value measurements. The guldance
requires entities to disclose significant transfers in and out of fair value hierarchy levels and the reasons for the transfers and to present
information about purchases, saies, issuances and setlements separately in the reconciliation of fair value measuremeants using significant
unchservable inputs {Level 3). Additionally, the guidance clarifies that a reporting entity should provide fair value measurements for each class of
assets and |jabillties and disclose the inputs and valuation techniques used for fair value measurements using significant other abservable inputs
(Level 2) and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). This guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15,
2009 except for the disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and settlernents in the Level 3 reconciliation, which will be effective for interim
and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2010. As this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adaption of this standard witt
not impact the Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or financial positions.

2. Regulatory Issues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Hiinois Sefflfement Agreement (Exelon, Generatlon and ComEd)}. In July 2007, following extensive discussions with legislative leaders in
llinols, ComEd, Generation and other utilities and generators in Hlinols reached an agreement {lllinois Settlemant) with various parties concluding
discussions of measures to address concems about higher electric bills in llinois wihaout rate freeze, generation tax or other legislation that Exelon
believes would be harmful to consumers of eleciricity, electric utitities, generators of slectricity and the State of lllincis, Legislation reflecting the
Hinois Settement (lllinois Settlement Leglslation) was signad into law in August 2007. The {llinois Settlement and thie llinois Settlement Legislation
pravide for the following, ameng other things:

Rate Relief Programs
= Various lllinois electric utllities, their affiliates and generators of electricity in llinois agreed to contribute approximately $1 bilion over a
period of four years (2007-2010) to programs to pravide rate relief to linols electricity customers and funding for the IPA created by the -

[llinois
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regarding the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated, The Registrants are required to evaluate subsequent events through
the date the financial statements are issued. This guidance was effactive for the Registrants for the period ended June 30, 2009, Since this
guidance is not intended to significantly change the current practice of reporting subsequent events, it did not have an impact on the Registrants’
resulis of operations, cash flows or financial positions.

Transfers of Financial Assets

In Jung 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance amending the accounting for the transfers of finandlal assets. Key provisions include
(i) the removal of the concept of quallfying special purpose entities, {ii) the introduction of the concept of a participating interest, in circumstances
in which a portion of a financial asset has been transferred and (iii) the requiremnent that to qualify for sale accounting, the transferor must evaluate
whether it maintains effective control over transferred financial assets sither directly or indirectly. Furthermore, this guidance requires enhanced
disclosures about transfers of financial assets and a transferor's continulng involvement. This guidance is effective for the Registrants beginning
January T, 2010 and is required to be applied prospectively. Currently, PECO’s agreement related to the sale of accounts recelvable is accounted
for as a sale. Under the new guidance, this agreement will be accounted for as a secured borrowing. As a result, beginning in the first quarter of
2010, the transferred accounts receivable of $225 million under this agreement will be recorded on PECC's balance sheet with an offsetting
short-term note payable of $225 million.

Consolldation of Variable Interest Entities

tn June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend the manner in which entiies evaluate whether consolidation is required for
VIES. The model for determining which enterprise has a controlling financial interest and is the primary beneficiary of a VIE has changed
significantly under the new guidance. Previously, variabie interest holders had to determine whether they had a controlling financial interest ina
VIE hased on a quantitative analysls of the expected gains andfar losses of the entity. in contrast, the new guidance requires an enterprise with a
variable interest in a VIE to qualitatively assess whether it has a controlling financial interest in the entity, and if so, whether it is the primary
beneficiary. Furthermore, this guidance requires that companies continually evaluate VIEs for consolidation rather than assessing based upon the
occurrence of triggering events, This revised guidance also requires enhanced disclosures about how a company’s involvement with a VIE affects
its financial statements and exposure to risks. This guldance became effective for the Registrants on January 1, 2010. As a result of the issuance
of this new guidance, PECQ consolidated PETT effective January 1, 2010, The consolidation of PETT had no impact on PECO's results of
operations. As of January 1, 2010, Exelon's and PECQ's Consolidated Balance Sheets reflect PETT's rastricied cash of $413 million and $805
million for PETT's lang-term debt due to bondholders. PECQ's investment in PETT and long-term debt 1o PETT was eliminated in consolidation,
The new guidance had no effect on ComEd. Generation does not anticipate a significant impact from the adoption of this accounting standard;
however, due lo evolving interpretations of this guidance, Generation has not fully completed its assessment.

Accoirnting Standards Codification

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which repiaced the previous hierarchy of GAAP and establishes the FASB
Codification as the single source of authoritative GAAP recognized by the FASE 1o be applied by nongovemmental entities. SEC rules and
interpretive releases are also
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In September 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that provides further clarification for measuring the fair value of investments in
entities that mest the FASE'’s definition of an investment company. This guidance permits 8 company to estimate the fair value of an investment
using the NAV per share of the investment if the NAV is determinad in accordance with the FASB's guidance for investment companies as of the
company's measurement date. This creates a practical expedient 1o determining a fair value estimate and aliows cestain atiributes of the
investment {such as redemption restrictions) to not be considered in measuring fair value. Additionally, companies with investments within the
scope of this guidance must disclese additional information related to the nature and risks of the investments. This guidance became effective for
the Registrants as of December 31, 2009 and is required to be applied prospectively. Exelon’s pension and other postretirement benefil plan
assets and Generation's NDT fund investments contain certain investments, inclucing alternative investments and commingled funds, which are
within the scope of this guidance. As a result of the issuance of this guidance, Exelon and Generation reclassified investments in NDT commingled
funds from Level 3 in the fair value hisrarchy to Level 2 in the fair value hiararchy. Howevsr, as the fair value of these investments was already
determined based on NAYS per fund share, this guidance did not have a material impact on the Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or
financial positions. See Note 13—Retiremeant Benefits and Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for further informaticn.

Fair Value of Financial instruments Disclosures

In Aprit 2009, the FASB issued revised authoritative guidance requiring disclosures about fair value of financial instruments, currently
pravided annually, to be included ininterim financial statements, This guidance was adopted by the Registrants for the peticd ended June 30,
2009. Since this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard did not impact the Registrants’ results of
operations, cash fiaws or financial positions. See Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Asseis and Liabilities for further information.

Recognition and Presenitation of Other-Than-Temporary impsirments

In April 2009, the FASB amended authoritative guidance related to accaunting far certain investments in debt and equity securities and
accounting for certain investments held by not-for-profit organizations. This revised guidance establishes a new mathod of recognizing and
reporting other-than-temporary impairments of debt securities. If it is more likely than not that an impaired debt security will be sold before the
racaovery of its cost basis, either due to the investor's intent to sell or because it will ba required to sell the security, the entire impaiment is
recognized in eamings. Otherwise, only the portion of the impaired debt security ralated to estimated credit losses is recognized in eamings, while
the remainder of the impairment is recorded in OC| and recognized over the remaining life of the debt security. In addition, the guidance expands
the presentation and disclosure requirements for other- than-temporary impairments for both debt and equity securities. This gquidance was
adopted for the pericd ended June 30, 2009 and did not have a material impact on the Registrants' results of operations, cash flows or financial
positions. See Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for further information.

Subseguent Events

In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which incorporates the principles and accounting guidance for recognizing and
disclosing subsequent events that originated as auditing standards into the body of authoritative literature issued by the FASB and prescribes
disclosures
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entity uses derivative instruments, how an entity accounts for derivative Instruments and related hedged items and how derivative instruments and
related hedged ltems affect an entity's financial position, financial performance and cash flows. The revised guidance requires qualitative
disclosures about objectives and strategies for using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about falr value amounts of and gains and losses on
derivatlve Instruments and disclosures about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements. This guidance was effective for the
Registrants as of January 1, 2009, Since this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard did not impact the
Reglstrants’ rasults of operations, cash flows or financial positions. See Note 8—Derivative Financial Instruments for further Information.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Asset Disclosures

In December 20085, the FASE issued authoritative guidance requiring additional disclosures for employers' pension and other postretirement
benefit plan agsets. This guidance requires employers to disclose information about fair value measurements of plan assets, the investment
policles and strategles for the major categories of plan assets, and significant concentrations of rigk within plan assets. This guidance became
effective for the Registrants as of December 31, 2009, As this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard did
natimpact the Registrants' results of operations, cash flows or financial pasitions. See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for further Information.

Fair Value Measurements

The FASB's fair value measuremant and disclosure guidance for all nonrecurring fair value measurements of nonfinancial assets and
liabilites became effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2009, See Note 7—Fair Value of Financlal Assets and Liabilities for further
information.

In April 2009, the FASB Issued authoritative guidance darifying that fair value Is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants under current mariet conditions. This new guldance requires an
evaluation of whether there has been a significant decrease in the volume and level of activity for the asset or Hability in relation to normal market
activity for the asset or liability. if there has, fransactions or quoted prices may not be indicative of fair value and an adjustment may need to be
made to those prices to estimate fair value. Additionally, an entity must consider whether the abserved transaction was onderly {i.e. not distressed
or forced). If the transaction was orderly, the obtained price can be considered a relevant observable input for determining fair value. If the
transaction is not orderty, other valuation techniques must be used when estimating fair value. This guidance was adopted for the period ending
June 30, 2009. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact to the Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or financial
positions.

In August 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance clarifying the measurement of the fair value of a liability In circumstances when a
quoted price in an active market for an identical liability is not available. The guidance emphasizes that entities should maximize the use of
observable inputs in the absence of quoted prices when measuring the fair value of liabilities. This guidance became effective for the Registrants
as of October 1, 2009 and did not have a material impact on the Registrants’ results of operations, cash flows or financial positions,
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Exelon calculates the expected return on pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets by multiplying the EROA by the MRV of plan
assets at the beginning of the vear, taking Into consideration anticipated contributions and benefit payments to be made during the year. In
determining MRV, the authoritative guidance for pensions and postretirement benefits allows the use of either fair value or a calculated velue that
recognizes changes in fair value in a systematic and rational manner over not mare than five years. For pension plan assets, Exelon uses a
calculated value that adjusts for 20% of the difference between fair value and expected MRV of plan assets. Use of this calculated value approach
enables less volatile expected asset returns to be recognized as a component of pension cost from year to year. For other postretirement benefit

plan assets, Exelon uses fair value to calculate the MRV, See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for additional discussion of Exelon’s accounting for
retirement benefits.

Treasury Stock (Exelon)
Treasury shares are recorded at cost. Any shares of common stock repurchased are held as treasury shares unless cancelled or reissued.

New Accounting Pronouncements (Exelon, Ganeration, ComEd and PECO)

Exelan has identified the following new accounting pronouncements that have been recently adopted or issued that may affect the
Registrants upon adoption.

Noncontralling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements

(n Decermber 2007 (and clarified in January 2010), the FASB issued authoritative guidance clarifying that a noncontrolling interestin a
subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the consolidated financial statements, With
certain exceplions, this guidance requires that a change In a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary be reported as an eguity transaction in the
consolidated financial statements when it does not result in a change in control of the subsidiary. When a change in & parent’s ownership interest
results in deconsolidation, a gain or koss should be recognized in the consolidated financial statements. This guidance was applied progpectively
as of January 1, 2009, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements, which were applied retrospectively for all perlods presented.

The adoption had nc impact on Exelon’s conselldated financial statements. Generation reclassified its nonconirolling interest of a :
consolidated subsidiary from mezzanine aquity to equity in its Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Changes in Member's Equity for alt
periods presented. The noncontrolling interest is eliminated in Exelon's consclidated financial statements as It is owned by Exelon.

PECO reclassified preferred securities from shareholders’ equity to mezzanine equity within its Consolidated Balance Sheets for all periods
presented and separately reflects its preferred security dividends on its Statement of Operations. On Exelon's Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Income, the dividends on RECO's preferred securities are included in interest expense and have not been
reflected separately as the amounts are not considered significant.

Derivative Instrument and Hedging Activily Disclosures

In March 2008, the FASE amended and expanded the disclosure requirements related to derivative Instrumants and hedging activities by
requiring enhanced disclosures aboul how and why an
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qualify and are designeted for hedge accounting are classified as either hedges of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an
unrecognized firm commitment (fair value hedge) or hadges of a forecasted transaction or the variability of cash flows to be received ar paid
related {o & recognized asset or liability {cash flow hedge). For fair value hedges, changes in fair values for both the derivative and the underlying
hedged exposure are recognized in eamings each period. For cash flow hedges, the portion of the derivative gain or loss that is effective in
offsetting the change in the cost or value of the underlying exposure is deferred in accumulated QCl and later redassified into eamings when the
underlying transaction occurs. Gains and losaes from the ineffective portion of any hedge are recognized in earnings immediately. For other
derivative contracts that do not qualify or are not deslgnated for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of the derivalives are recognized in
earnings each perlod. For energy-refated derivatives entered Into for propretary trading purposes, which are subject to Exelon’s Risk Management
Policy, changes in the fair value of the derivatives are recognized in earnings each period. Amounts classifled in earnings are included in revenue,
purchased power and fuel, or other, net an the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Cash inflows and outBows related to derivative
instruments are included as a component of operating, investing or financing cash flows in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, depending
on the undertying nature of the Registrants’ hedged items.

Revenues and expenses on contracts that qualify, and are designated, as normal purchases and normal sales are recognized when the
underying physical fransaction is completed. While these contracts are considered derivative financial instruments, they are not required to be
recorded at fair value, but on an accrual basis of accounting. Normal purchases and normal sales are contracts where physical delivery is
probabie, quantities are expected to be used or sold in the normal course of business aver a reascnable period of time and price is not tied to an
unrelated underiying derivative. As part of Generation’s energy marketing business, Geheration enters into contracts to buy and sell energy to
meet the requirements of its customers. These contracts Include short-term and long-term commitments to purchase and sell energy and
energy-related products in the retail and wholesale markets with the intent and ability to deliver or take delivery. If it were determined that a
tfransaction designated as a normal purchase or a normal sale no longer met the exceptions, the fair value of the related contract would be
recorded on the balance sheet and immediately recognized through samings at Generation or offset by a regulatory asset or liabllity at ComEd
and PECO. See Note 83—Derivative Financlal instruments for additional information.

Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

Exelan’s defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans are accounted for and disclosed in accordance with applicable
authoritative guidance. Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in Exelon's defined benefit pension plans and postretirement plans. AmerGen
sponsored a separate defined benefit pension plan and postretirement plan for its employees until the merger of AmerGen into Generation on
January 8, 2009, Exelon became the sponsor of those plans af that date.

The measurement of the plan obligations and costs of providing bensfits under thesa plans involve various factors, including numerous
essumptions and accounting elections. The assumptions are reviewed annually and at any Interim remeasurement of the plan obligations. The
Impact of assumplion changes on pension and other postratirement benefit obligations is generally recognized over the expected average
remaining service period of the employees rather than immediately recognized in the income statement.
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Assat Impairments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Long-Lived Assets. Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and FECQ evaluate the carrying value of their longlived assets, excluding goodwill, when
circumstances indicate the carrying value of those assets may not be recoverable. Conditions that could have an adverse impact on tha cash
flows and fair value of the long-lived assets are deteriorating business climate, including current energy and market conditions, condition of the
asset, specific regulatory disallowance or plans to dispose of a long-lived asset significantly before the end of its useful life. The review of
long-lived assets for impairment requires significant assumptions about operating strategies and estimates of future cash flows, which require
assessments of current and projected market conditions. For the generation business, forecasting fulure cash lows requires assumptions
regarding forecasted commodity prices for the sale of power, costs of fuel and the expected operations of assets. A variation in the assumptions
used could lead to a different conclusion regarding the realizability of an asset and, thus, could have a significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements. An impairment evaluation is besed on an undiscounted cash flow analysis at the lowest level at which cash flows of the
long-lived assets are largely independent of other groups of assets and liabiliies. For the generation business, the lowest level of independent
cash flows is determined by evaluation of several factors, including the geographic dispatch of the generation units and the hedging strategies
related to those units. For ComEd and PECQ, the lowest level of independent cash flows is determined hy evaluation of several factors including
the ratemaking jurisdiction in which they operate and the type of service or commodity. For ComEd the lowest level of indspendent cash ows is
transmission and distribution and for PECO, the lowest level of independent cash flows is transmission, distribution and gas. Impairment may
occur when the carrying value of the asset or asset group exceeds the future undiscounted cash flows. When the undiscounted cash flow analysis
indicates a long-lived asset or asset group is not recoverable, the amount of the impairment loss is determined by measuring the excess of the
carrying amount of the long-lived assel or asset group over its fair value. An impairment would require the affected Registrant to reduce both the
long-lived asset and current period earnings by the amount of the impairment. See Note 4—FProperty, Plant and Equipment for & discussion of
asset impairment evaluations made by Generation.

Exelon holds certaln Investments in direct financing leases. Exelon determines the investment in direct financing leases by incorporating an
estimate of the residual values of the leased assets. On an annual basis, Exelon reviews the estimated residual values of these leased assets to
determine if the current estimate of their residual value is lower than the one used at the start of the lease. In determining the estiméte of the
residual value the expectation of future market conditions, including commadity prices, is considered, i the estimated residual value is lower than
at the start of the lease and the decline is considered to be other than temporary, a loss will be recognized with a corresponding reduction to the
carrying amount of the investment. To date, no such losses have been racognized.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed in the acquisition of a business, Goodwill is not amortized, but Is tested for impairment at least annually or on an interim basis if an event
occurs or circumstances change that could reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value. See Note 6—Intangible Assets for
additional information regarding Exelon’s and ComEd's goodwill.

Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

All derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless they quallly for certain exceptions, including the normal

purchases and normal sales exception. Additionally, derivatives that
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based on its review of updated cost studies and its annual evaluation of cost escalation factors and probabilities assigned to various scenarios.
The liabilities associated with Exelon’s non-nuclear AROs are adjusted on an ongoing basis due to the passage of new laws and regulations and
revisions to either the timing or amount of estimates of undiscounied cash flows and estimates of cost escalation factors. AROs are acereted each
year to reflect the time value of money for these present value obligations through a charge to operating and maintenance expense in the
Consolidated Statements of Cperations or, in the case of the majorily of ComEd’s and PECO's accretion, through an increase to regulatory
assets. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information.

Capitalized Interest and AFUDC (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Exelon and Generation capitalize the costs of debt funds during construction used to finance non-regulated construction projects.

Exelon, Comkd and PECO apply the authoritative guidance for accounting for certain types of regulation to calculate AFUDC, which is the
cost, during the period of construction, of debt and equity funds used to finance construction projects for regulated operations. AFUDC is recorded

&s & charge to construction work In progress and as a non-cash credit to AFUDC that is included in interest expense for debt-related funds and

other Income and deductions far equity-related funds. The rates used for capitalizing AFUDC are computed under a method prescribed by
regulatory autharities.

The following table summarizes total cost incurred, capitalized interest and credits of AFUDC by year:

) Exelon Generatlon ComEd PECO
2009 . “Totul incurred interest @ ‘ $786 § 62 0§ 322§ 18

Capitalized interest 50 49 - —

- -Cradits to AFUDC debt and equity =~ R o o= B 8

2008 Total Incurred interest , o %867 0§

Crediits to AFUDC debt and equnty 2

Capitalized interest 30 )

“Creodits to AFUDC debt and equity S T g T

(8) Indudes interest expanss 1o afflliates.

Guarantees (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

The Registrants recognize, at the inceplion of a guarantee, a liability for the fair market value of the obligations they have undertaken in

issuing the guarantee, including the ongoing cbligation to perform over the term of the guarantee in the event that the specified triggering events
or conditions ocour.

The liability that is initially recognized al the inception of the guarantee is reduced as the Registrants are released from risk under the
guarantee. Depending on the nature of the guarantee, the refease from risk of the Registrant may be recognized only upon the expiration or
setttement of the guarantee or by a systematic and rational amortization method over the term of the guarantee. See Note 18—Commitments and
Contingencies for additional information.
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Capitalized Software Costs (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Costs incurred during the application development stage of software projects that are developed or obtained for internal use are capitalized.
Such capitalized amounts are amortized ratably over the expected lives of the projects when they become operational, generally not o excesd five
years. Certain other capitalized software costs are being amortized over longer lives, pursuant to regutatory approval or requirement. The following
table presents net unamortized capitalized software costs and amortization of capitalized softwara costs by year:

Net unamoriized softwars costs Exelon Genesation
December 31, 2000 - ' T DR 7 DR dai .+
December 31, 2008 259 45
Amortization of capitalized sofiware cosis Exelon

2009 R . D ‘,:: ‘ .:?‘, F— I m, [

2008 ) N

2007 ' : N L R

Depreciation and Amortization (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQ)

Except for the amortization of nuclear fuel, depreciation is generally recorded over the estimated service lives of property, plant and
equipment on a straightdine basis using the composite method. ComEd's deprecialion includes a provision for estimated removal costs as
authorized by the ICC. The estimated setvice lives for ComEd and PECO are primarity based on the average service lives from the most recent
depreciation study for each respactive company. The estimated service lives of the nuclear-fuel generating facilities are based on the remaining
useful lives of the stations, which assume a 20-year license renewal extension of the operating licenses (to the extent that such renewal has not
yet been granied) for all of Generation’s aperating nuclear generating stations. The estimated service lives of the fossil fuel generating facilities are
based on the remaining useful lives of the staticns, which Generation periodically evaluates based on feasibility assessments as well as econpmic
and capital requirements. The estimated service lives af the hydroelectric generating facililies are based an tha remalning useful lives of the
staticns, which assume a license renewal axtension of the operating licenses. See Note 4—Property, Plant and Equipment for further information
ragarding depreciation.

Amortization of regulatory assets is provided over the recovery period specifled In the related legislation or regulatory agreement. See Note
19—Supplementat Financial Information for additional information regarding Generation's nuclear fuel, Generation's ARC and the amortization of
ComEd's and PECQ's regulatary assets.

Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

The authoritative guidance for aceounting for AROs requires the recognition of a liability for a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement
activity in which the timing and/or method of settiement is conditional on a future event. To estimate its decommissioning cbiligation related to its
nuclear generating stations, Generation uses a prubability-weighted, discounted cash flow modei which, on a unit-by-unit basis, considers muitiple
outcome scenarios based upon significant estimates and assumptions, including decommissioning cost studies, cost escalation studies,
probabifistic cash flow models and discount rates. Decommissioning cost studies are updated, on a rotational basis, for each of Generation’s
nuclear units at least every five years. Generation generally updates its ARC annually
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property at ComEd and PECQ. The cost of repairs and maintenance, Including planned major maintenance activities and minor replacements of
property, is charged to maintenance expense as incurred.

For Generation, upon retirement, the cost of property is charged to accumulated depraciation in accordance with the camposite method of
depreciation. Upan replacement of an asset, the costs to remove the asset, net of salvage, is capitalized when incurred o gross plant as part cost
of the newty installed asset and recorded to depreciation expense over the life of the naw asset. Removal costs and satvage incurred for property
that will not be replaced is charged to expense as incurred.

For ComEd and PECO, upon ratirement, the cost of property, net of salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation in accordance with the
composite method of depreciation. ComEd's depredation expense includes the estimated cost of dismaniling and removing plant from service
upon retirement as thase costs, as well as depraciation expense, are included in cost of servica for rate-making purposes. ComEd's removal costs
reduce the related regulatory liability. PECO’s removal costs are capitalized to accumulated depreciation when incurred and recorded to
depreciation expense over tha life of the new asset constructad consistent with PECO’s regulatory recovery method.

See Note 4—Property, Plant and Equipment, Note 5—.nintly Owned Electric Utility Plant and Note 19—Supplemental Financial Informatian
for additional information regarding property, plant and equipment.

Nuclear Fuel (Exelon and Generation)

The cost of nuclear fuel is capitalized and charged to fuel expense using the unit-of-production method. The estimated cost of disposal of
SNF is established per the Standard Waste Contract with the DOE and is expensed through fuel expense at one mill ($.001) per kWh of net
nuclaar genaration. On-sitea SNF storage costs are capitalized or expensed as incurred based upon the nature of the work performed. A portion of
the storage costs are being reimbursed by the DOE since a DOE (or govemment owned) [ong-term storage facility has nat bean completed. See
Note 12—Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation for additional information.

Nuclear Outage Costs (Exelon and Generation)
Costs associated with nuclear outages, including planned major maintenance activities, are recarded in the period incurred,

New Site Development Costs (Exelon and Generation)

New site development costs represent the costs incumred in the assessment, design and construction of new power generating stations.
Such costs are capitalized when management considers project completion to ke likely, primarily based on management’s determination that the
project is economically and operationally feaslble, managemeant and tha Board of Directors have approved the project and have committed to a
plan to develop it, and Exelon and Generation have received the required regulatory approvals or management believes the recelpt of required
regulatery approvals Is probable. Through the year ended December 31, 2009, there have bean no significant costs capitalized related to new site
development; however, approximately $23 million, $26 million and $48 million of costs were expensed by Generation for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, related to the possible construction of a new nudlear plant in Texas.
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